Washoe County

MATT SMITH, Chairman
KITTY JUNG, Vice Chairman
GEORGE FURMAN, MD

GEORGE HESS, MD
DENIS HUMPHREYS, OD

JULIA RATTL
San ol a1y TOSEPH P. ISER, MD, DrPH, MSc
Al District Health Officer
Health District
WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
1001 East Ninth Street / P.O. Box 11130
Reno, Nevada 89520
Telephone 775.328-2400  Fax 775.328.2279
www.washoecounty.us/health
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Washoe County District Board of Health
Date and Time of Meeting: Thursday, February 28, 2013, 1:00 p.m.
Place of Meeting: Washoe County Health District
1001 East Ninth Street, Building B

South Auditorium
Reno, Nevada 89520

District Board of Health Meeting Agenda

All items numbered or lettered below are hereby designated for possible action as if the words
“for possible action” were written next to each item (NRS 241.020). An item listed with asterisk
(*) next to it is an item for which no action will be taken.

| Agenda
Time Item Agenda Item Presenter
No.

1:00 PM *1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance Led by Invitation Mr. Smith

*2. Roll Call Ms. O’ Neill
Public *3. Public Comment (limited to three (3) minutes per | Mr. Smith
Comment person) ’

4. Approval/Deletions to Agenda for the February 28, Mr. Smith

2013 Meeting

5. Approval/Additions/Deletions to the Minutes of the Mr. Smith
January 24, 2013 Regular Meeting.

Page 1




Time

Agenda
Item
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

*6.

Recognitions :
A. Introduction of new employee(s) — Genine Wright,
AQM - Air Quality Specialist I

B. Promotions — None.

C. Years of Service — Diane A. Freedman — CCHS — 20
years

'D. Recognitions —

(1) Certificate of appreciation to the Washoe County
Health District from the United States War Dog
Association for the support and generosity of your
staff.

(2) Medical Interpreter Certification — Maria Magana

E. Retirements —Katie Hill, CCHS —22.5 years

Mr. Smith and
Mz. Dick

Proclamations — None.

Consent Agenda: Matters which the District Board
of Health may éonsider in one motion. Any
exceptions to the Consent Agenda must be stated
prior to approval.

A. Air Quality Management Cases:

1. Recommendation to Uphold Unappealed
Citations to the Air Pollution Control Hearing
Board:

a. Jackson Food Store #134 — Case 1110,
NOV 5234; 735 South Meadows Parkway,
Reno NV 89511

2. Recommendation of Cases Appealed to the Air
Pollution Control Hearing Board. None.

3. Recommendation for Variance: None.

Ms. Albee

Page 2




Time

Agenda
Item
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

B. Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation Cases:

Recommendation to Approve Variance Case(s)
Presented to the Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation
Hearing Board. None. '

C. Budget Amendments / Interlocal Agreements_:

1. Approval of Notice of Subgrant Award
(continuation award) from the Nevada
Department of Health and Human Services,
Health Division, Sexually Transmitted Disease
(STD) Prevention and Control Program, for the
period January 1, 2013 through December 31,
2013 in the amount of $119,023 in support of
the STD Program, 10 10014; and authorize the
Chairman of the Board to sign;

2. Approval of Grant Agreement #A-00905413-0
(continuation agreement) from the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for
partial funding in the amount of $524,508 for
the period 10/1/12 through 9/30/13 for the Air
Quality Management, EPA Air Pollution
Control Program, IO 10019,

3. Approval of Notice of Subgrant Award
(continuation award) from the Nevada
Department of Health and Human Services,
Health Division for the period January 1, 2013
through December 31, 2013 in the amount of
$99,223, for the Immunization Program Grant
(I0s 10028 & 10029), and authorize the
Chairman of the Board to sign.

4. Ratification of Interlocal Agreement between the

Washoe County Health District (WCHD) and
the Board of Regents of the Nevada System of
Higher Education on Behalf of the University of

Nevada Cooperative Extension to utilize WCHD

facilities for the “All 4 Kids©: Resiliency in the
Obesogenic Environment: research project for
the period upon approval by all parties through
June 30, 2013, unless extended by the mutual
agreement of the Parties; in no event shall this

Ms. Cooke

Ms. Cooke

Ms. Cooke

Ms. Buxton

Page 3




Agenda

Time Item Agenda Item Presenter
No. _ ' .
agreement extend beyond June 30, 2018; and if
approved, authorize the Chairman to execute.
5. Recommend approval of donation of one 50 Ms. Buxton
gallon tank with boom to the Churchill County
Mosquito Vector and Weed Control District
with a current market value estimated at $200.
D. Reappointment of Ronald Anderson, P.E., to the | Mr. Tyré
Sewage, Wastewater and Sanitation (SWS)
Hearing Board.
9. Air Pollution Control Hearing Board Cases apﬁealed Ms. Albee
to the District Board of Health.
10. Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority: '
A. Review and Acceptance of the Operations and Mr. Gubbels
Financial Reports for January, 2013; and
B. Update of REMSA’s Community Activities Since Mr. Gubbels
January, 2013
C. Presentation regarding REMSA’s Healthcare Ms. Staffan
Innovation Grant
*11. | Inter-Hospital Coordinating Council (“IHCC”) Dr. Todd and
Presentation regarding Accomplishments Ms. Conti
12. PUBLIC HEARING: Proposed approval and adoption | Ms. Stickney and

of revisions to the Health Department Fee Schedule,
specific to: (a) Air Quality Management Division, in
accordance with the Washoe County District Board of
Health Regulations Governing Air Quality
Management; (b) Community and Clinical Health
Services Division, and; (¢) Environmental Health
Services Division, in accordance with the Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing
Food Establishments; Washoe County District Board of
Health Regulations Governing Sewage, Wastewater,
and Sanitation; Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing the Prevention of Vector-Borne
Diseases; Washoe County District Board of Health

Ms. Cooke

Page 4




Time

| Agenda

Item
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

Regulations Governing Liquid Waste; Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing
Invasive Body Decoration Establishments; Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing
Public Bathing Places; Washoe County District Board .
of Health Regulations Governing Public Spas; Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing
Mobile Home and Recreational Vehicle Parks; Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing
Solid Waste Management; and the Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Well
Construction.

13.

Presentation and Adoption of the Washoe County
Health District Refund Policy

Ms. Cooke

14.

Review and Acceptance of the Monthly Public Health

Fund Revenue and Expenditure Report for January,
2013

Ms. Stickney

15.

Discussion and Possible Direction to Staff Regarding
FY14 Health Fund Budget

Ms. Stickiley

16.

PUBLIC HEARING: Proposed Approval and
Adoption of the Revisions to “The Washoe County
Portion of the Nevada State Implementation Plan for the
2008 Ozone NAAQS: Demonstration of Adequacy.”

Mr. Inouye

17.

Presentation of Air Quality Management Division
Accomplishments and Strategic Plan.

- Mr. Dick

18.

Review and Acceptance of the 2013 Legislaﬁve
Activity Report

Mr. Dick

*19.

Staff Reports and Program Updates

A. Director, Epidemiology and Public Health
Preparedness - Communicable Disease; Public
Health Preparedness; Emergency Medical Services;
and Vital Statistics

Dr. Todd

B. Director, Community and Clinical Health
Services — Clinical Programs and Non-
Communicable Disease Updates

| Mr. Kutz

Page 5




Time

Agenda |

Item
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

C. Director, Environmental Health Services
Food Program; Land Development; Solid
Waste/Special Events; and Vector-Borne Disease
Program

Mr. Sack

D. Director, Air Quality Management — Air Quality;
Planning and Monitoring Activity; Permitting
Activity; Compliance & Inspection Activity; and
Permitting & Enforcement Activity

Mr. Dick

E. Administrative Health Services Officer —

Technology Update

Ms. Stickney

F. District Health Officer — 2013 Legislative Session;
Budget; Human Resources; Communication;
Accreditation; Washoe County and Community
Activities, Health District Media Contacts and
Outreach; Statewide (and Beyond) Organizational
Efforts; RWJF Shared Services Learning
Community Grant Update; and District Board of
Health Information and Resources

Mr. Dick

Board
Comment

*20.

Limited to Announcements or Issues for Future
Agendas

Mr. Smith

21.

Emergency Items

Mr. Dick

“Public
Comment

*22.

Public Comment (limited to three (3) minutes per
person). No action may be taken.

Mr. Smith

23.

Adjournment

Mr. Smith

Business Impact Statement: A Business Impact Statement is available at the Washoe Coun

denoted with a “$.”

ty Health District for those items

Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, combined with other items, withdrawn from the agenda, moved to the agenda of
another later meeting; moved to or from the Consent section, or they may be voted on in a block. Items with a specific time
designation will not be heard prior to the stated time, but may be heard later. Items listed in the Consent section of the agenda are
voted on as a block and will not be read or considered separately unless withdrawn from the Consent.

The District Board of Health Meetings are accessible to the disabled. Disabled members of the public who require special
accommeodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to notify Administrative Health Services in writing at the Washoe
County Health District, PO Box 1130, Reno, NV 89520-0027, or by calling 775.328.2416, 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Page 6




Time Limits: Public comments are welcomed during the Public Comment periods for all matters whether listed on the agenda or
not. All comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person. Additionally, public comment of three (3) minutes per person
may be heard during individual action items on the agenda. Persons are invited to submit comments in writing on the agenda
items and/or attend and make comment on that item at the Board meeting. Persons may not allocate unused time to other
speakers.

Response to Public Comments: The Board of Health can deliberate or take action only if a matter has been listed on an agenda
properily posted prior to the meeting. During the public comment period, speakers may address matters listed or not listed on the
published agenda. The Open Meeting Law does not expressly prohibit responses to public comments by the Board of Health.
However, responses from the Board members to unlisted public comment topics could become deliberation on a matter without
notice to the public. On the advice of legal counsel and to ensure the public has notice of all matters the Board of Health will
consider, Board members may choose not to respond to public comments, except to correct factual inaccuracies, ask.for Health
District Staff action or to ask that a matter be listed on a future agenda. The Board of Health may do this either during the public
comment item or during the following item: “Board Comments — Limited to Announcement or Issues for future Agendas.”

Pursuant to NRS 241.020. Notice of this meeting was posted at the following locations:

Washoe County Health District, 1001 E. 9th St., Reno, NV

Reno City Hall, 1 E. 1st St., Reno, NV

Sparks City Hall, 431 Prater Way, Sparks, NV

Washoe County Administration Building, 1001 E. 9th St, Reno, NV
Washoe County Health District Website www.washoecounty.us/health

Page 7



a3YVI NOILOW

‘papiwgns
se paAoidde aq epuaby |
€102 ‘v¢ Aenuer ay}

‘sJauoissiwwog Aluno) Jo pJeog oy} Jo W0} ay) sjspow
yolym epusaby ey} Jo Inokej mau sy 0} sIequIByy pJeoy oy} peloallp Jes| Ig

jey} ‘ey uewomjiouno) Aq . ‘Bunesiy HOgd €102 €102 ‘vz Aienuer—
papuooas ‘panoul s$aH "1Q 'y Aenuer ay; jo epusby ayj o) suolajep Aue Joj pajies ynws uewsiey) | epuaby — suopajaq/ercsddy R
‘pajuasald sem juawwod dlgnd oN , juswiwio?) alqnd k>

led
"pajou winonb e pue uaxe) sem ||ed oy “Jes| g Aq paj soueiBepy | 110Y pue asueibs)y jo abpald Z'l
40 9bpa|d ayj Aq pamojjo} ‘Japio 0} Bunesw ayj pajeo YIWS uewieyd ‘1apJaQ 0} pajjeo bunsapy wd go:L

Alejaiosg Buiplooay ‘|IIBN.O "4 ABBayg

SHY | Eﬁm_w@q aAllelisiuwpyY ‘Asyus) aune Asuiony jou1s1q Aindeq ‘pueniwpy a1so
dHd3 ‘I @sinN pausjsibay ‘|lamplen bay dHd3 'iojeulpioo) SN ‘emesoinyy Aeoelg
I te)\"4 uw__m_omam uoneoiddy Jeyndwo) juswuedsq * Jaysid aAelS SHY ‘18210 uonewou| dligqnd ‘LIeqin nud
SHY ‘190140 9oueldwo) |eost{ ‘uoixng Asjed SHY 19010 9oueldwo) [eoasiH ‘9009 10T
WDV “osiniedns Ajjenp Jiy ‘eAnou] jelueqg NDV ‘JeiyD uswisoloju] youelg ‘saqy ausueyn
ssaupaledald yiesH
alignd pue ABojoiwapid3 ‘I0joauiq uoisiAlg ‘HdJa ‘PPOoL jepuey S9OIAISS U}[esH [ejusllUOIIAUT 'J0J0alI(] UOISIAIG ‘HoBS Laqoy
SEL]VETS /S90IA8S Yl eeH
yijeaH |ealuln pue bE:EEoO ‘Jojoali@ UoIsIAI] ‘ZIny aAs)S BAljeSUIWPY US2IJO SBOIAIBS Uj[eaH aAelsiulwpy ‘Asudong ussjlg
Juswebeue Ayend 2y ‘10}2811q UOISIAIQ Mold UIASY 49010 uesH ouisiq ‘1es| "d ydesor
44V1S
sAaiydwny siusQ IQ ‘elpeZ UBWOM|DUNOY ‘Bunp JauoIss|iwwon :INJSaV

cmESn_ ab1oe9 1Q pue ‘sse afi0s9) "IQ ‘PEY UBWOMDUNOYD ‘UBWIIEYD ‘UNWS NeW I :LNISINd

PISIQ YIesH
€102 ‘b Aenuer
sajnuiy Bunssy
yjjesH jo pJeog jouiysig Ayunon aoysepp

AuneD soyseps



Z obed

‘preog BunesH jonuoD uonnjjod JIy ay) o} suoneys psjeaddeuny |

1S9sE) Juoliebeue AjjenD Iy 'Y

"uo|IssNosIp 4o} epusby Jussuo) auy wol pajnd aq ‘AjsAioadsal 3°g pue

'8 'SON wsa}| epusby jey) pajsenbas ypws uewlieys pue shaiydwny “iq epuaby juasuo)
a31¥yvd NOILOW
W)
¥102/€10¢ 8y Jo} sreyd
9OIA peyos|e-al aq Bunpe
Jauolssiwwio) ey} ‘mey w9l ¥10¢

uBWOM|IOUNOD) AQ papuooas
‘paAOW Yjwg vewieyn

"wis}
102/€10Z Y} 10} JleyD SOIA 10} SUOHEUIWIOU JOf PB[|eD YHWS UBWIIRY)

/ £10Z — dreyD a2IA yyeaH
jO pdeog 3213Si( JO UONI|T

JIRAEVO NOILOW

"wis)

¥10Z/€10Z Sy} JO} UewlieyD
pajosis-al aq Yuwg I\
1By} ‘jiey uewomjiounod Aq
papuooss ‘parow ssa "I

"WLd} 1.0Z/€ 102 @Y} J0} BBy O} SUOIBUIWIOU IO} PaJ[ed YIS uewliey)

wia)

Y102 / €102 — 118y yyjesH
JO pieog }21)SIq JO UoR99|3

~ -diysisuped weibold yyeaH |enxag QHOM U} 0} uoniuboossy
Jsuped 1 ¥vS/STYVD 3y} pajuasald yjws uewlieyd pue Jssj Ig

suoniubosay

a31-™VO NOILOW

‘pajuasald se panoidde

aq Bunesyy Jeinbay

2102 ‘0z JequaosQ

8y} pue jeanay bBuiuueld
oibsjens 210z ‘9 JequsosQ
By} Jo sajnuIW 8y}

Jey) ‘sseH "IQ Aq pspuooass
‘PaAOW IJEY UBLLIOM|ISUNOD

'ssed 0} UOIJOW 8y} JOj POPasU SEM 8JOA SIU pue palinbal Jou SEm UONUSlSqe

SIY Jeys Wiy pawojul puelwpY ‘S| ‘1arnsmoy ‘Buiesw oz Jequisoaq auy
Je souepusje Ul Jou SEM 8y 20UlS UIB)Sge pINoys 8y Jey) pajels uewind i

‘Buyes|y Jeinbay
2102 ‘0z Jequisos( ay) pue jealjey buluueld oibsjens z10z ‘g Jequieoeq
3y} JO S8JNUIW 8Y} 0} SUOIOSIOD 10 SUOIIPPE AUE IO} P3|[ED YIWS UBwIRYD

Bunosy

Jeinbay Z10Z ‘0z 18quiadaQ
pue jeasoy Buiuuelq
s169jens 102 ‘9 Jequiadeq
ayj jo saynully ayj o3

suoijsjaq/suonippy/jeroiddy




¢ abey

yels uswebeuey Aljend Jiy Bululaaog) suonenbay

HogQa Aunod aoysepn aus jo (2) pue (g) (v)20L 020

pue (01 )(d)S01 0€0 SUOHOBS JO UOHE(CIA JofeW € S| YyoIym
‘Ajij10B) [BI0ISWILWOD B JO UOIJBAOUSI/UOHIOWSP SU} Ul PAAJOAUI
sleuslew Buluiejuoo sojsegse Jo [erowsal Buunp saonoeid yiom
Jodoudwy Buisn pue ‘Ajjenp Jiy 0} uonesyou apiaoid ‘ASAIns
sojsagse Jadoid Jonpuod o} ain|ie} Joj ‘Z10Z ‘0Z JoquiaaoN

UO 99IAI9G UO1JBI0)STY UOIJeAIdSAId O} PANsSs| SEM ‘gLEG "ON
uone}o psuodal Jejs — gLEG "ON uoneyg pejeaddeun

‘8011 "ON 9se) — 9931AI9S UOIJLI0}SaY UOIJBAIBSAId

*auly pejerjobau e se paing|

80 00°05Z°L$ JO Junowe sy} ul suy e pue pjaydn aq uone}o

3y} spuswwiooal yelg juswoebeuep Ayenp 4y Buiuieros
suonenbey HOGQA AuUnoD B0USBAA 8U) 4O G/ L2 0E0 UOIOSS

Jo uole|oIA Jofew B si yalum ‘'9000-20D "ON ejesadQ 0} Jwlad jo
¥ "ON uonIpuod yym aouepioooe ul bunsa) souewlopad [enuue
paJinbal ay) Jonpuod 0} ain|ie} 1o} ‘Z10Z ‘1 JOQWSAON UO

He apdInY 0} panss| sem ‘GLES "ON UoBeD papodal yels —
S1€S "ON uoney pajeaddeun ‘20LL "ON 9se9 - Je apoIND

"auyy pajenobau e se pairs) a9 00°005°2$

40 Junowe a8y} ul suy e pue pjaydn aq UoNEND Y] SPUSWIWIOIS]
yeis Juswaebeuepy Aliend Jiy Builianog suonenbay

HOg@ Aunog soysep au3 jo (01)(9)S01L 0€0 Uonoas

JO uonejolA Jofew e si yoiym ‘Ayijioe; [e1osswiwos

B JO UORBAOUS./UOCII|OWSp 0) Joud JUSLISSaSSY SOISaqsy

40 Juswabps|mounoy ue Jo souenss| ay} Joy AJIlenpd Jiy 0}
papiwgns pue uoslad paylienb e Aq pswiopad Aoains sojseqgse
Ue @AY 0} @In|ie} 4o} ‘210 'Sl JOqWIBAON UO SHed [89UA

¥ O} panssi sem ‘gLgg "ON uoneys psuods jyeis — 915 "oN
uoyeln pajeaddeun ‘9oL "ON aseD - sped [99UM ¥

"aul} pajenofiau e se paiAs| 89 00'05Z°L$

JO Junoule ay) ul suy e pue pjaydn a9 UOKE}D B} SPUSWILLOA]
Hels Juswebeueyy Alend a1y Bululenos suoneinbay Hogd
Ajunod soysepn sy} o G/ L Z'0E0 UoIOaS JO uone|oIA Jofew

B S| Yolym ‘L1.00-209 "ON ajeladQ 0} Jwiad JO ¥ "ON UolIpuod
UM souepioooe | Buise} souewlopad [enuue paiinbal sy
JoNpuoo 0} aIn|iey 4o ‘Z1L0Z ‘9l JeqUIBACN uo JaxJey Bueysniy
0} penss| sem ‘/L€S "ON uonepd papodal yeis — Z1Lgs "oON
uopeyo pajeaddeun ‘oL "oN aseD - Joxue Bueysniy




 obed

‘pieog Buuest jo4uon
uonnjjod Iy o} juswijutodde
BuipieBas Asuuey

wir 0} JayaT (2) pue ‘sejep
anp pue saulj Buipiebai
Apog ony AjuanesH

pue SedIAI9S UOIjeI0)Say
uoljealssald ‘Hep

aBOIND ‘sped [98YM ¥
‘19yey Buelsniy 03 siapa

(1) 'SWNILINOILOV

"9JN08Xa 0} UBULIBYD
ayj azuoyine ‘papoidde ji ‘pue $8601L Ol ‘welbolid Juels) jelapay
1oV aie) s|geployy (913) Aloeded Alojeloqe pue ABojoiwispids

(0aD) uonuanalid pue |03u0D) aseasi(] Jo) SIgIUaD) SL A
8y} 0] asuadxe pue snuaaal Ylog Ul 91,Z'Z9$ 10 asealoul ue Buiejo)
SjuaWpuswe Jo [eroldde SpuswiLIodsl JelS PasSIAPe Sem pieog syl 2

‘sjuswsnlpe

186pnq 9)eldoidde ay) axew 0} soueul Joalip ‘paroidde

J1 pue isjuswnoop Juelb ay) 8yndaxs o} uewliey) HOGQ Sy} 8zuoyjne

‘panoidde J1 ‘pue ‘pieme jJuelb ayy Aq papoddns ‘00491 $ 4O Junowe

ajewixoidde ay} ui (|jI8N.O ABBad pue ‘HdD ‘HdIN ‘umoig Ajiwg

‘aud ‘weyoed uyor) seakoldwe Aunon-uou Joy sjusLuasingquiial

[@ABJ} pue |aABl) azlioyiny {ygl-Ol) Juelb Alunwwos Buluies

S80IAI9S paleys epeAsN WayuoN (4rANY) uoilepuno uosuyopr

POOAA Haqoy auj jo Woddns ul GL0g ‘vL Alenuer 0} £1.0Z ‘Gl Arenuer

Jo pouad oy} Jo} 000°'GZ 1 $ JO JUNOWE BY} Ul pIEME JUBIL) JO 82110N
8y} Jo 1deooke BAljoBO0IISI SPUSWIWODa] JYEIS PISIAPE SBM pieog 8yl 'L

‘SJuawieaiDy [e00}I9jU[ / Sjuslipually jJebpng 9
‘BUON :S3SED UONE}JIUES 7§ JOJEMIJSEN| 'ODEMAS g
"QUON :80UBLEA JO} UCEPUSWIWOIRY '€

"BUoN :pJeog BuuesH jouc)
uonnjjod A1y ayj o} pajeaddy uoieyd pjoydn O} UOHEpUSWILUOIRY 7

"auly pajenjobau e se pairs| o9 00°005°2$

Jo Jjunowie ay} ui auly e pue pjaydn sg uoned dY} SpUSWILICSS)

Heis juswabeuey Alend Jiy Buiulanog suonenbay

HOgQ Auno)d soyseA 8} Jo 000 0£0 UOHOSS JO UOHE(OIA Jofew

e s| yaiym ‘sjesado o} juiad e Jnoyym Ajjioey Jiedas Apoq ojne

ue Bunesado 10} ‘210z ‘62 JoquaAON Uo Apog ojny AjusAesH

0} penss! Sem ‘6L.£G "ON Uone}9 psuodal Jels — 6LES ON
uoneys pojeaddeun ‘6oLL "ON ase) — Apog ojny AjusAeaq "o

. "auly pejenobau e se pains| 89 00°005°Z$
40 Junowe ay} Ul auy e pue pjaydn aq uonEND B} SPUSWIWOIS]




G obed

yum Buljesp sie em 05 JS02 J0aIIp € JO PED)SUI }SOD Jo8JIpUl UB SB 3pnjoul
Aoy} 1ey) 1500 921AI8S [BAUSD B SB 9S0Y) SBY AJUN0D) 90USBAA "UO OS puB
uoisinip Bunerado yoes o} pabieyo josuip s1ob jey) 80140 s |elouss) Asulony
ayj Joj abureyo e s1 a1y -uoisialp Bunesado yoes oy pabieyo sjab jey)
[9A8] 8)e)s aU) Je YH J0) JUsWssosSE [auuosiad e sem alay} asneoaq s jey|
"ue|d uoljedo|(e }s09 s) Ul Ino Ui £$ Alelewixoidde sejedo|le j Jey) ul
anbiun s| Auno) aoysepn “ue|d UOREDOE 1SOD SPIM-B]E)S 1B} Ul JNO UOI[[IN
g1$ Ajejewixoidde sajeoojie epeAsp jo 91eI1S 8y Jey) pajels sukep JN

uUsIqQ YiesH

ayj Buipnjour ‘Aunog ay) jo sjuswpedsp Buijessdo ayy 0) 9|qeo0|[E SI JeyM
10} UoIUBP jeIBP9} U0 paseq S}S092 Ay} Jo 10| e BulAuspi jo sseooid yiuow
@31y} e ybnouy) ob yeis pue sukepy I\ "AunoD ay) jo sjuswedsp Jaylo ay)
40 ||e poddns pue djay.s210 s Asuiopy JoLISIQ 8Y) pue ‘Sa0Inossy LUBewnH
‘1] ‘aidwexs Jo4 "Aunog ayj jo saouabe Bunelado [enjoe ay; poddns jey;
$]S00 90U} ale 8)s02 Joalipu] "adA} Aousbe aoiniss [elauab e Ul SO0 80IAI9S
[e4]U80 By} JO }SoW SAB8| 0] S8sooyd Ajunoy) soysepy ‘o pabieyo 10811p

S| BpEASN JO 9)B)S 89U} J0} ).l 100 J081Ipul 8Y] JO Yyonwl Jey) pajels aukey N

'sieak Auew 1o} [jom JI suop sey pue [jom 3deouod ay) seoioeid Ajunon
80yseAA ‘uoluido siy Ul ‘JOASMOH ||oM }I SBSN SUOCAISAS JOU ‘Op OYM BS0Y)
10 pue ‘aoioeud siy) sesn JuswuiaAob uj suoAIaAs Jou Jey) pajess sukep IN

"Ajunon

MJEJD 10} payJOM By usym /61 Ul ylom adAy siy) Bulop uebaq ay jey) pajels
mc>m_>_ N "sajed }s09 Joalipul s|qecidde Ajjesopsy Jieyy Buidojssp i s1ayo
pue ‘addINL 8y} ‘'SeoIAIeS [B100S ‘@010 S, A3UIoNY JOLISI(] ‘S90IN0SaY Ja)epn

ABojopoyloy
Ue|d uolijedojjy 3so joallpu]
saouysiq yiesH funon

‘Ajuno soysepn ‘1011sIq YieaH au} SISISSe aY jey) pale)s auke|y 1109S I 90YSBAA 9} UO uoljejuasald L1
"yjeaH jo pieog jouisiq
ayj 0} pajeaddy sase pieog

"Yjuow siy} pJesy sased ou alem assy] | BuiiesH jonuog uopnjiod Jiy ‘0L

A3RAVO NOILOW

‘uonow a|buls

e Ul pajussald se paaoidde
aq epuaby ussuo) ay)
“Jey; ‘jey uewomjiounod Aq
papuodas ‘paAoWl SsaH 'IQ

‘pleog BulesH
|03u0D uonn|iod Iy ay} o} Asuusy wip jo Juswiuiodde spuswwossl Yels g

‘lenueyy a@akojdwg
Jou3sIg YileaH AJunog 90ySEAA 8U) JO 8ouB)daooe spuswwosal Jels ‘g




9 abed

8340 8y} pue "1 | {(saninn pue uoiedo) siyy) Juswebeuep Ajioe aie o1sig

YlieaH ayj Joy sisALp Big om} sy} Ing ‘pabieyo 10a.1p Buleq mou ale ‘sases|
/ SWI3}Y S8} JO DWIOS Je pPayoo| sey Yelig

¢

pue souelinsui Ajjige) se yons

Jeyy papodal sukepy JN Aunod ayj Aq uoisioap Adljod e si yoiym ‘saniin
a1l sBuiyy Joy Apoauip Aed jou op noA asnedaq ybiy ase s}So9 joalipul 8y |
"9]Bl 1S00 193.IpU! ||BISAC JSMO| B S8}JBaI0 UOIYM ‘SIS0D Jisy) Jo |esp Jjealb e
ab1eyo jo8.1p epeASN JO 8BS aY) pue Ajuno) el 'ejel 1509 Joalipul Jaybiy
lleJano ue sajeald yoiym ‘ABojopouylew pue waisAs Bununoooe s Ajunon

3Uj} Jo uolouN;} B ale sajel [euLIoU Uey) Jaybly syl "Slel Jeyl sjoaye pue
SauIlIB)ep J0MISIF YYESH Y} JO aInoniis ay | 'a)ey 1S02 Joalipu| S Jousiq
YliesH ay) buidojeasp ul ss|ns asoy} mo||o} BUABI "IN PUB YIS ‘ajel ay)
Bunessusb u senss| asayj Jo a1ed saye)} ABojopoylawl jeiapa;) ay) Buimolo4
"SAeISIUILUPE JoU S| OYM puUB SARBIISIUIWPE S| OUM SBYIJUSPI JEelS 101)SIg
UesH ‘saulapinb [elaps) asay) uo peseg "apinb uonejuswe|dwi pajeloosse
Ue os|e s| 818yl 'SUOfe|nojes asay} 4o} SISeq ay} S| Yolum /8-y Jejnalid giNo
Aq paulep se s1s02 sjgemojjeun pue ajgemoje Buieiedss jo qol poob Aiea

© S30p pue pajeonps AISA si Jje)s Joulsiq UlesH oy} Jey} palels sukep I

"S9jel 9soU) Je asinquiial

pinom ‘iojuelb Aue AjjenuiA Jo ‘Juswulanob [elapaj sy} 1ey) Aem ou si aisy)
‘sjuelb yum Bupjiom ul sousuadxe sy Ul 8snesaq ‘ale sajey 107 108.1Ipu|
sJouisIq yileaH syl ybiy moy jnoge pausaouoo si ay Jeyl palels sseH g

"ABojopoyiaw ay) Jo uoissnasip yidep

Ul alow e Y]] pjnom oym Jaquisiy pleog Aue ypm jaswl 0} paliayo suke N
"dVYOMOD s.Aunog ayy uodn paseq si 3 ing ‘sebed 7 1o g 1noge Ajuo si Aaijod
1S0Q J08IIpU| SJOMISIJ YIedH Syl "suonejnojes jo sebed og| Ajejewixoidde
SI ue|d Uoieoo||y 350 Aluno) oy "ainjeu ui [eisuab aq o) buikn

st auAe[Al “JIN INQ ‘Jey} UBY) S[OAS] Jamo| 0) umop 0B ued apn Juswipedsp

ay jo sjun Bunelado |je sisisse pue sesiniedns Jo syun Bugesado

s|dijnwi JyoUSq Jey] SSNIAIOB 8SO0U) dle S)S00 JoalIpul Jey) pale)s sukep

N 1800 Joalipul, pue 1s02 Joalip, aulap sukepy N JeUl payse sseH “IQ

"JS0D 198JIp B SNSJaA 109 Joallpul

SAljelisiulWpe UE S| Jeym JO sUOniUIep [elspa) uodn paseq ale sajel asoy |
"S}el }S0D J08lIpul |ENPIAIPUI UB UOISIAIP YoBD 9AI6 0} [9A3] UOISIAI] Sy} O} UMOP
) Bupye} a1 am pue 10UISId YIESH SU} JO SINjoNnJis SAIRJSIUILIPE Sy} SSpnjoul
os[e Jl Ing ‘[eAs]| AJuno) sy} Je uoledo|e B2IAISS [BJJUSD SIU) JO INO }jing

SeMm 9)el }S00 J0aiIpuUl S JoLISIQ YleaH Syl 1oMIsIg YleaH 8y} 0} umop saob
ey pue ‘sbieys joadIp Uey) JOYJEJ }SOQ S21AISS [BIUSD SIU) Op OM 9sneoaq
ybiy Asea s1 s Aiuno) soysepn “sisoo Bujjesado |essush o} 1500 aAEASIUIWPE
40 1500 3y} ‘sl 8)el }S00 J03iIpul Jno Jeym ass ajdoad pue sannus apisino

sjuawwo) pieog




/. 9bed

"Jay Joj sisAjeue jey) apinoid o) aulq S|y ayi|

pinom ays pue ‘Jay 0} uoisenb Bulnoal e s| S|y} paje)s ey UBLWOM|IDUNOD)
"UOI[IIN +$ Punole sem s,0uay pue UOI|IN G'1L$ punole sem syiedg

“Jeu} s|ignop ueyj ajow jousIq ylesH ayy Buipuny st Aiuno) sy} A|SnoiAqo
pue ‘JeaA Jad uol|iy G €$ Inoqe sem dems xe) [euiblio Jeys jo sem uonebiqo
ay} Jeum jo uomod Aunod ayy (Aepoy Jay yum sainbiy oy buuq jou pip ays)
} paje[nofed ays awll} }sej ayj Jeyy pauodal ‘eoueuj4 Aunod ‘suiq wed ‘S

3

Jey} sbpsimouoe sanD ayy

pue ‘sapiy |y} Uy} a10W Jo| ejoym e ul sl Ajuno ay) 05 ‘dems xe} jey) Yiys
3y} jo JusjeAinba ay} aq p|nom Jeym ueyy ajow Apuesiiubis mou si Ajunon
9y} wolj Jsjsuel] pund [elauas) ay) ‘swi} }se| dn 31 payoo| am Usym pue ‘ajel
Xe} 8y} Jo Buijiys e sem a1y} ‘pajessd Ajleulblio Sem JoL3sIq YiBaH oy} uaym |
‘JaAamoy oL3sIq yilesH sy} puny Ajjoalip 0} seniD auj Aq Jejsues) [enuue
ou s| aJayj Juasaud je jey; paljdas ey UBWOM|IOUNOD PUB ‘pund yjleoH

3y} 0} 8INquIU0D Ajlenuue safiD 9y} JUNOWE Jeum payse YIWS uewlieys

JuawiieAob Butuuny Jo 1509 [enjoe ayy Apuapl 0 sI Alosy) sy ‘Siel

1500 JoBlIpUl SJOLISIQ YBSH o) Sjelsush o) dyDMOD dul jo doj uo 1ousiq
UjlesH 8y} Joj S}S00 SAfJe.ISIUIWIPe 3y} SpPpe Usy) 8y pue 'siseq ayj Se pasn
ale dyOMOD 8} 4O s)nsal sy} Jey) payiie|d sukepy I\ "81el }S09 joaIpul
8y} WoJj Jounsip pue sjeledss s| Yoiym ‘dydMMOD 8yl Inoge Buiyje) sem
UHWS vewlieyd jey) Jesio aq 0} pajuem ays Jey) pajels fjey UBWOM|IDUNoD

"Spuny |eiepsy) aI10W $S300E 0} 9jel JS00 10alIpul

ue aAey sjuelib swos uo o) siqe ale nok ‘Aousbe Bumyyeusq sy} 0} s)S00

asoy Bunjeooje ul pue syuswipedap Buielado sjdiynw JeUS] 1BY) SISO 9SOU)
ajedoj[e 0} si ABojopoyiaw ay) jey) palidal sukepy "IN PuB JUNCLUE JojSUel |
pund [eiausg ayj uo paseq Jou si dy¥OMOD U} Aum payse ylws ueuwey)

"3}l }S00 Joalipul 8joym au} Jo %0t Ajglewixoidde si jey)

‘TL A4 10} UOIIIIN 0Z$ BU} JE 4OO| am UBUAA ‘Juswalinbai Jey) yym dn Buiyoyes
sl fiunog sy -suonebijqo asay) puny Ajjny 0} salus JuswulaAob sainbal
Jey) obe sieaf ajdnoo e Juswalinbal Bununoooe [elaps) gSVo) . sem sy |
‘UOIIIIIN 0C$ Sem 11 ZL.0Z pue ‘uoliiN #1.$ sem )t ‘| Loz Ul “1eaA Jad uoliy G$
0} ¥$ Ajerewixoidde uni pey Jajsuel) jey} ‘AjjleouolsiH "dvoMOD U1 Buiaup
Alleas s1 uonnqLyuod g340 8yl "AJUNoD 8y} 10} PIEOQ Sy} SSOJOE UMOP W0
‘Alleas aaey Bunjesado jo s}soo ay) os ‘UONIN G Z$ SEM 10LISI] U|BSH BY3 10j
uoneoo|y 1809 apim-AJunod 8y £00g Ul pue ‘sieak maj 1se| 8y} Joy uoneoojje
dVOMQOD 8U} Je pax00| pue 3oeq juam ay ‘uonejussald siyj Joj uopeledaid
Ul Jey) psyess Jayuny sukely N “papuny Ajiny aq sjyeusq yyesy saunal Jey)
palinbal sey Sy| 8y} ‘siesh maj Jse| sy} ul Jey) pajels sukejy N "UOJNQLIUOD




g obey

a|dWexa 105 "SUOISIAIp |[& Ul [suuosiad SAlBISIUILIPE Se aJay ]
"%8. 18 dHd3 ul sweiboud sy} 0} Aem sy |je 8jed Joa4IpUl UE 10} UOEDO|E
Ou 9AeyY Jey) swelbold BWos aAey am Jey; si UISoU0D SIY jJey) pajels Jas| 'Ig

‘ue|d uonejuswaldu| ajey 31s09 JoalIpu| JOUISIA YlesH AJunos soyseps syl
S JUBWINOOP J8yjo au pue ‘(.dYOMOD,) UB|d UOREDO|lY }S00 apim-AjunoD
3y} jo sebed Atewwns ay} s| sebed g| Aj@jewixoidde Sl Jey} juswinoop

BU0 8y} Jey) paje)s auke I Wiy 0} papiroid 81em UyoIym SjusINSop
OM] 8U} Usamiaqg aousiayip ey} ulejdxs o) sukepy I payse sseH ‘I

‘uolsioap

Aoljod e sijey | “ejes suo asn 0} asoys Aluno) ay) ul sjuswipedsp »ul0
"9jey 1509 Joauipu| AJuno) B0ysep e se1einojed sukepy N "S0I0uD B aABY
noA ing ‘sjey JouIsiq yyesH e aaey o} ayeudoidde Ajoynjosqe si j ‘sisfjeue
Jey) pasedsid os|e sey.ay swi Jey) SoUIS pue ‘sajel [euolsIAIp dojaasp

0} obe sieak oAl A|ojewixoidde }sanbai sAfelISIUILPE Ue Sem alay) j1ey)
pajejs aukepy JN "jel Jey) asn ued Jouisi 8y} pue ‘papiaocid ay sisjeue ayy
ul ajey Joalipu| JoLsiq YesH e S| a1ay) ey} pajels Jayuny aukey IN elel
[BUOISIAID B U)iM SI Jiun Jo uoIsIAIp ey} Bujuuni Jo 300 any} oy} Jeym moys o}
9|qe a.e noA Jeyy si JyeuSq ulew sy Jey) pajels sukey IN ¢ley) ol sjyausq
By} aJe Jeym pue ‘alay |9A3| [BUOISIAIP BY} 0} UaXe) S| sisAjeue ay) Ayum

payse Jas| JQ "sejel [BUOISIAID 8U) UBY} Jaylel Juswuedap ay) 1oy sjel }S09
Joaulpul BUOC SeMm BBy} ‘PIXIOM SBY IS "I BISym SJusWHRdSp JBYI0 au) Iy
‘wnuqiiinba 0} uj Swoo |jm jey; julod swos Jy “asuadxa [euolIppE By} 189S0
0} awooul syl isnfpe 0} Apunpoddo ayy usaiB Bulaq jou si Jousiq YiesH ay L
‘uonejuswaiduwl syl Jo Apides sy} st dyOMOD SY) UM aNnss! Uiew siy Jey
payodal Jas] 1Q 'SepeIsSp 10} UM pasiom aAey Aay} Buiyewos s UoRESO|Y
1S0Q pue ‘ejuioyed ul sepunod Auew ul paxJom sey ay yey) pauodal Jas| Qg

'sJeak x|s 10} AjUNoD e[ Jo) paxiom |

8y pue ‘s1eak g Jo} Bje)s 8y} Joj paxIom ay pue ‘sieak aAy Joj AUnod ay} Joj
paxiom 8y ‘eakojdwe Ajunoo pue ajels painal e si 8y Jey) pajels aukepy IN
pue '10J0BUOD Juspuadapul Ue si 8y JI PO)SE ey UBLIOM|IDUNOD) "BPEASN
UIBYIN0S Ul Jou3sia YIESH 3y} Y)M 3JOM Jou S0P Y Jey) pale)s suAepy I\

‘atues ay) A||euesss

s eyided Jad sy} ‘Juswpedsp Ayenp Jiy 118y} ul ¥oeq psppe uay; pue
19Bpng s,QHNS 18 pPaX00] 8y Usym Ing ‘osje ainbly jeyy Aq yonus Alenu sem
9 Jey} pajejs sseH 'IQ “aInblj Jey} JO SIBME JOU SEM B "JBU} UO JUSWWIOD
10U p|nod ay ples auAep W “Aiedsip Jey) uo Juswiwos O) sUABp "IN PaxSE
uewiind "1q "BpeAsN Wayinos jo jey} aoimj si Alunod soysepa ul Juswpedsp
uieay e jo uoisiroud ay Joj ejdes sad S0 a3 ey} pajels uewn iq




6 obed

"'€00¢ Ul pey jouisig

UieaH ay} Jeyy uoneoolje ayj Ajjenjoe si £1.0z ul (dvOMOD) 109 8y} pue
‘9340 Ylm pejeloosse Si1S02 8y} Jo Jusdlad (9,0f) Ao “Ajljess ay) Jou alem
Buipuny g340 sy Buinbas Buiins Sgwo 8y 41 81.l 19811pUl SYI Ul UONONPSl
SNOpUBWSI} B 83S PINOM JoLI}sI DY} SaASI[eq 8y Jey} pajels sukep N

‘Aijeal siy) jo esneosaq Juswipedsp ay) Joj 2INJONASaI B JE JOO| UBD oM aIaym
03 10 Buljaag)| si Awouoos ayy aseym juiod ayy Buiyoeas mou 1snl Ajuo aie em
pue 1a6pnq sy} soueleq o} 306 pjnoo )1 yeum ooy uoneziuebio ayy ‘ueys bio
aU} Ul 8s89Y0 SSIMG,, BU} SB J1 0} JajaJ OpA 8wl Jo pouad Joys e Jano Buiye)s
U uoijonpal oljewWIRIp B YoNns Usaq sey 81ay} Jeu) pajels ey UBLLOM|IDUNC)

¢pepinoid Buiaqg aoines Jo adA)

mE pue ainjonJis ayj i si Jo ‘sueipu] ybnous jou pue sjeiyo Auew 00} 106 aA |
Jeui 3l s| "uonsenb Jiej e sijeyt ¢ubly os ayes uiwpe Aw si Aym Buiuonsenb
8q pINoM 8y ‘sjel 1509 Joallpul YBiy e pey ay J| °j00) B S| uoje[nofeD Siy} jey)
pejels suke JN "sjed 108uipul Yy} aAoldw pue suiaped Buigels sulwie)ep o)
Apnys yydep-ui aiow e op o} AJijiqixal} alow Ay Aeuwl 101SI] YlESH 9y} 1y}
pleay sey ays s }siiy 8y} S S1Y) 18y} pajels ey UBLIOM{IDUNOD "SUoijoun;
BAljel]SIUILUPE SNSISA $82IAISS J0alIp 0} s|geinguye awi jo ebejusolad

8y} jo Buipiooss sjeinooe sjeyjioe} 0} paje|dwos aq o} pasu pjnom Apnjs

awll e jey) pajels sukel N Joalipul pue J1o8iip ojul Jo)oallp Jey) Jids 0} nok
Mojle L uss0p uoniuyap sy} Ing ‘Ised ay ul pawopad wWay) mojeq isijelsads
jeys xuom Buiop ale sio10al1q UoISIAI] Jey) Apiqissod |eal ay) pue yers

Ui uoonpal 8y} Jo 8snedaq paje|jul wodaq A[EnO. ||Im Bjel SAllessIuILIpe
9y} Jey) S| WIBoU09 Jay ‘JaAamoy ‘asuas Joapuad saxeuw Jey) os ‘oedul
jueoijiubis e si uonnqguIuod G340 aY) AUEs0 Jey) Pelels IBY UBLUOM|IOUNOD

‘apew uois1oap Asijod ayj si eyl jt £oljod ayeudoidde ue ag pjnom
djel Jouisiq YyiesH o|buls e Jey) paleisal suAepy Iy “way} o) paldde ajes
pajeo|q e Buiaey yjm pajeloosse s3so0 Jaybiy ass Aew ajel [[BWS B 9ABY Jey)
9SOUL "J8|[BWS 8q pjnom sjel 8y} alojaiayy pue ‘woy Bumes sjel sjelaush
Aew nof jey) ol1qnd sy} 0} 801AIaS Joa.Ip SBPIACIA JBY) UOISIAID B SABY
Aew noA jey; si sjel 3509 JoalIpul 8UO BuIZ|RN 0) YOBRGMEIP BU) JBy] pele)s
auAe|\ JIN "spJepue)s |eJopa) }9aW [iS pue Sjel SO0 10alIpuUl SAIRNSIUILPE
auo aney 0} Ayjiqe 8y} sey JoUISIq UHBSH U3 Jey) pajels SUAB U\ "SUOISIAID
Ile ssooe pealds 8je. }S02 J081ipul dUO SABY 0} 3q pjnom souaisya.d siy
1ey} pajels Jss| g 'sseH "I o) Buiuieouos si jeym si Aliedsip sy} seasijeq
3H ‘Way} 0} psjeoo)|e 1802 018z aAeY A3y} pue ‘UoISIAIp Jey] ul weiboud
olj10ads e S| DA\ ")l 1S02 JoalIpUl %0 B SBY SS0IAISS Y)|ESH SARBISIUIWLPY




0l abed

0] Soue)sisse JO pupj ay} apiaoid UeD Asy} ey} 0s pund [BISUSE<) UO Siojoaliqg
uoisiaig 8y} deey pue i3 0} uoisioap dibsjel)s sy} SpeLw SABY SN "SeIouBIoIe
Je Bupjoo| S 8joyM B SB JoLISIQ By} JBY) Pale)s Jas| i "Sjey }S0D 10a1puyj
apIm-joLsiq e Juswsjdwi 0} 841sap SIy St )i ‘aAljoadsied Juswsbeuet e wouly
Jey) pelels Jes| g Aepoy uonejuasald siy 1o} SUABI N payuBy) Jes| g

"MOU [lJUn Jey} Op jou pip 8y
aJoH "sweiboid Jualeyip Z| ISES)| JE 0} SWI SIY pajeooje 8y ‘AJunoy) epeasN
Ul Sem 8y Usym ey} palels Jas| I ‘pun- [BJaUa5) SAES [|IM I PUB ‘UOIEDO|E

}S02 [BUISIUI JNO 92NP8aJ PINOYs uoneoo|je Jeyt ‘juelb sy} uo saiAIes

1001Ip 99 |jim am ‘welboid Jey} Joj Ing ‘UoHeSIUILPE S1. am ‘asIMIBYIO
Juelb ay; 0} swi JIsy) Jo suoiuod 3)ED0][E ||IM [IIBN.O 'S PUE Jos| I yjoq

pue ‘pajuswa|dwi usaq isnl sey JUeID SrD 4rAY BU3 ey} paless Jes)| ia

"JOU pInoMm 11 pajels auhely N pue ‘uoyeooje

dVYOMOD 8Ul 80npal pinom Ji Jaylaym psuolisanb ey UBLIOM|IDUNCD

‘8)el 1$09 Joalipul 8y} Jo sbejusoled auj 8onpal Aew )1 ‘suo ul sjun Bunelado
OM} 8S0Y} JBA0 SJS0D aAlJISIUILIPE 8y} Ino pealds pue sjun Bupesado ojdnoo
€ 8)epljosuod pjnod noA pajels aukepy N ‘[eob yey; ysiidwoooe o) Aem suo si
jey) psaibe sukepy I ¢Buijels 1oy Junoooe am moy Jo swos Bulnyoniysal Aq
juswpedsp siyj Aq pebieyo Buieq sjel 1s09 Joslipul 8y} @onpai o} Ajunpoddo
ay} aney spA “sasuadxs Bupioel; je Jusioyold alow Buieq Ag a1l 1509

Jo81Ipui Jno uMmop Bulig em Moy uo pajelaqi|ap Jou pey g ‘sjsod ay} qiosqe
0] 9|qe 8 0} N0 Jey} peaids 0} Moy pue apis Juswabeuew asuadxs ue

uo dvOMOD 2u3 ojul buidwinl jnoge psulaouod usaq Sey ey UBWOM|IOUNOD)
‘Aepo} mau Buiyiswos syl e paules| ays asnesaq Aepo} uoljejuasald
s.aukepy JN pajeroaidde Ajjeal aus jey) pajels ey UBLIOM|IOUNo)

"200Z 92UIS apew LUaag aAey

suone|nojed ay) ybnoy) usas ‘Ajpides psjusweidwi Buieq pund yjjesH sy

0} 2B1eys, e yons Jo 10edw sy) s)eloaidde Ajulepss ueo ay jey) psjels suAep
"IN “Jeah Jse| suoissnasip a8y} jyun suoisiAlp Buijesado ayj o} jno sebieys
asayj juswaldwi A|inj Jou pip AJunod syj JYBNoY) USAS ‘S80IAIS UIBLISD
Buipinoad pue ssauisng Buiop Jo 3s09 ay) Bunenojes 1oy |00} Juswebeuew
poob e se pazjuboosl sem ]| "0)9 ‘SIVIAISG [BI0S 10} SpUN) [BISPa)

asoy} ul ind pjnoo Asyj 1ey) os sjel 309 Josiipul Ue dojeAap 0) papasu AJunog
8y} Jeys swi jey) je Juswabeuew Ajuno) Aq payijuspl sem )] ued uonesoje
}s090 B aAey jou pip Ajunod ey} jey; julod jey; je paziubooas sem ) ‘Ajunon
S0YSEAA 0} SWED 8y pue ‘palinado uoneibajul siejapA plIYD usym Zooz ul
sem Ji jey} paljdal sukely I\ pue ‘ejel }S00 JoBIIpUI BY) 03Ul PEX00| JOASU SBY
HO9A 8u} Jey} psjess pue sajel 1S00 J08lIpUl pue JoslIp ojul aAjep 0} uebaq
Ajunod ayy usym pue moy Jnoge suhepy I\ pauoisanb giey uewom|IoUNOD




1| obed

¥ey} ind o) 8sooyd nok usym inq punj Ajiny, ueo nok jey; si Buipue)siapun
Jay pue ‘s)iedg jo AND ayj je asiolexa syl ybnoyy Juam Aayring

Madxs soueul g340O ue jou SI sys jey) palels [jjey uewom|iounos “punj-ald
0} yonw moy Ajus 21gnd sy} Jo 89102 B SI )1 S9A3Iaq 8y Jey} pale)s Jes| “Ig

3

‘Juswisiinbal e si Ji aAsI[ag S20p 8y palels auke I Juswalinbal

SIY} }J@8W 0} JUsWISSINgUIIaJ 119y} pasesaloul 9ABY pue UoisIoap sIy)

9ou1s Juswalinbal jey) 188w 0} sajuow ayy Ui Bumnd usag sey Aluno? ayj jey)
Mou| Se0p 3y Ing ‘In220 {|Im Buipuny N} [BLUENOR JBUL USYM MOUY JoU S80p
sukepy N Buipuny AIny psemo) Buirow papels Asyy ‘Juswisnipe [euen)oe ue
pey Asy) pue apew sem UOISIOAP S} 20U "UOI[JIAl G JO $$ 1 uoiNgLILUoD
[e2LI0}SIY BY} uSSs SABY am sieak ay) JaaQ “Aed 0} Alljige s,A1Unoo e uo peseq
usAIb usag aAey saouUBMO|Y “Aj|EOLIOISIY S)E)S BU) JO SBIIUNOD 8y} 0] 109

sy} Buipuny Ajjnj usaq aAey saijiue JuswiwiaAch Aunod ‘gsyo Aq seulispinb
[e1opa} uo paseq Aoljod ul abueyd e sem Siy} asneoad Jey) pajels sukep N

‘puny Ajjuaing Jo pungaid o} yonw

Moy 8s00y2 Ued siauolssiwwo) Auno) jo preog sy) jey; Buipuelsiapun
$,J9s| I SI' ) "PBY oM UOIBSISAUOD 8y} Sem ey} Ing ‘1eyl Wlijuos

ueo ussoy ‘I Jo auld ‘S| AlqISSOd 'SISBq |[EnuUUE UB Uo g340O O} uoieoo|e
Jiay) Buisiaai Buuapisuoo si sisuoissILWOD AJUNoY Jo plecg ayj jeu) Jas| IQg
pasiApe uowg Jsbeuely AJunon enul siy Jey} 9A31[2q JoU S0P 8y paje)s Jas|
JQ "g3d0 puny Ajjn} seius Juswuiaach jeys sasnbal Juswulanob [eispa)
8y} 1ey) Juawajels sty Inoge suAe N pauonsanb Jas| Ig dYIMOD

se wiy o} uisouoo e Big se jou sl aled Joa1Ipul 8y} Jey) pajels Jes| Ig ¢siyl
Buiop je psjeansiydos asow Bumeb o) Jsusg sy sI aJaym ‘94,G| Jaaoodal Ajuo
ueo am | uod say Ajasioaud si Jey) palels jjey UBWOM|IDUNCS "8lel Jo8lIpui
a|qemoy|e 1ssybiy ay} syuelb ino e Buibieyo Bunguswedwi ale am Jey) pajels
18s] UQ "%0Z — G} Mojje Asy} Jey} paje)s ppoL Iq pue ‘sjueib dHd 8y} uo
a)el a|qemo||e sy) pauopsanb ssay I "ssauaAniadwod pue anssi Buipun;
elb sy} Jo esnessq sajel ybiy oy Inoge uIaouo9 sey ay Jey) palels sseH Id

£1oalipul o Joauip o} se Buiyels jo uoneoo)ie Jaieq 0} jo6 am jey; Ul si
enodwi moy Ing ‘yey} 10} BueoocApe jou sl aysg "sjed Joslipul Jno umop Bulg
Jou 0} aq Jybiw Buiyy oibejess sy sieked sjes 1o ‘siaked xe] ‘s)uan)suoo
Ino 0] Jijauad JO 8g pPINOM LEJS JNO JO UOIJEDO||B 193Ip SNSISA JoalipUl

psjielap aiow e 0} 196 03 awi) sAjelSIUILLPE BU) Jaylaym paucisenb syg
'SNOWAUOUAS Jou aJe Aay | "8)el JoalIp pue S)el JoaJIpul pue pajoLlsey pue
pun4 |ejsuac) ussmiaq UOHOUNSIP B S| aIay} Jey) palels Iy UBLWOM|IDUNOD

"8ininy 8y} ul 9w Ued am jey) sebueyo aie asoy|
Juelb e 0) sbieyo jou pjnoo am jey Alessaosu aq Aew 1ey) aunjejsiba sy




) obed

v "8¥S'¥80°9$ JO Junowe a8y} ui 1oLIsig YiesH
BU} Jo} SpISe 135 an|eA Xe} JO Jyausq ay} UM ‘|oAs] LE8'£Z9'e$ oyl 1e Joussig
yileaH sy} papuny AlJunog ayj Jes|d aq 0) ey} paje)s jjey UBLLIOM|ISUNOD

‘CLA4 Ul 168'€C9'8S

40 Junowe sy} ul JoLIsIg YllesH a8yl papuny AJunod ayj ‘pund |elsuss)

SU} 10§ S]SOQ BVIAIBS [BJJUSD BU) JO SN[BA 3] Spnjout NOA § "AJUNOD S0USBAA
wol} 8Zh'S61‘e$ pue 'syleds Jo A0 ay) woy 08/ '€/G$ -ousy 4o AIID ay) woly
0vE'SLE S 2ue sainbly asouy ‘gL/zl Ad Ul "Alunod aoysepn wol 0/v'/2$
pue ‘sxyJedg jo A)ID ay} wouy GeE'6$ ‘ousy Jo AJID By} WOl LGE'GGE Sem anjeA
Xe} eyl ‘€961/2961 Ul 10UISIQ UieSH 3y} puny 03 AJunoD Soysepn o} anjea
Xe) WaiojeA pe Jo junowe ulepsd e dn oAb o) paaibe ylog senid sy ‘dems
Xe} B SBM 819U} ‘96| Ul Jey) psuodal aul4 syy Alunod soysepp pue syieds
pue ouay Jo saliD 8y} WO} SUOHEDO||. XB} UO pleog a8y} 0} pauodal aul4 S|

"UOISSNOSIp o) BaJE UB puk uolsanb pifeA e si 3 Ing ‘Jou si )l Jey) pejers
SUAEW JIN "esiyouely podsuel) SINT 8y} JO JYBISIOA0 Sy} Ul pasn $82In0sal
pue swi} Juswabeuew ay) JUNOJOE OJUl USYE]} S }f JaYJBUM paxse ueund Iq

'sq| Jasn 0Gz sUIsIa

UlleaH ay} uo paseq sjeoo||e 0) ueaq sey uoisioap Asijod sy julod siy) 1e jey)
pojels suke 1y -sjuswupedap poddns 8soy) Y)im SUCISSNOSIP 9SOY) SABY

0} Buluuibeq si ay jey) peiels Jes| Ig Aunod ay) uiypm juiod uoissnosip

B 89 p|noys I pue ‘abusjjeyo e si jeu pajels auke N -olqissod si

1paIo e Iayjaym pue dyOMOD 2yl Buie|nojes usym apew ale SuojeIspISuod
asoy} Jayaum Jnoqge aukepy I\ pauolssnb Jes| ug  Hels SyOq [eulsiul

S} WoJy saAI808l JouIsIg 8y} Loddns Jo Junowe ay} Jo 8snesaq ‘SevIAeS Yoa |
Joy pabieyo ajqnop Buiaq si Jouisiq UilesH 3y} seAsljaq ay jeu) pejels Jas|

g "s80IAIeS Yoa] oy 8b1eyd ay) si dYOMOD INOGR UIBOUOD pUoIss SIY Jey]
pajels Joyuny Jss| 1a “Ajliqel| Jeyy puny Ajiny o} ussoyo aaey Asuy Jey si unel
ypaio ybiy e yons sey Aunod ay) uoseal auo saAaljaq 8y Jey) pale)s Jas| ‘Iq

‘molb pue ‘moib pue ‘molib
1snl im Ayige| jeyy ‘Aioayy up -Buniey si syleds jo AuD ey jeyy yoeoidde
ayj si sly3 Inqg ‘epioap 0} uonoipsun| yoes 10} anssi xa|dwiod AleA e Si sy}

P3JE)S ey UBWIOM|IOUNOY ,"XOGX00], B Ul ABUOW Jey} aAey jou o} Ajjiqixs))
alow wayy saAlb yoiym 1oedw Alueak e Je syoo| syeds 'ob noA se Aed

0} 8sooyo ued Ayjus syj Jo ‘Buibueyo ssjes se yons ‘uoseas swos Joj sbueyo
sindul jeuenjoe InoA Ji 3oeq )1 396 Jouues noA usyy |, ‘xoqyo0, Jeyy ojur Aeuow




¢l obed

saAsIleq JVINd pue
Buoj e 8)nb Joj pue ‘siepircid s1eg Juabin ey} pue ‘A)e100g [BaIPaN ay) Ag
psjulodde si sansljeq ueAy 1g oym AJUNWWOD INO Ul suIpay Ajlwe woiy
diysiequaw Buipuels aney ap\ 'YSINTY Ag pejulodde sem ay jey) pojels
ueAy uQ ‘syuswpedsp aly ay) pue Aouabe SN Yyoes 1o} J0J0alIp [EdIpSW By}
yum Buoje ‘sspiwiwios ayy uo ess Buipuels e sey |ejdsoy yoeg -jussaidal
Aayy 1euyr uonjeziuebio sy Aq psjuiodde aie 28jIWIW0D 8y} uo ale oym ajdoad
8Ul ‘umousy e sjesw AjjealdA) 1sow DN siseq Auspenb e uo sjesuw jey)
990D B S| DVINd 18U} pale)s ueAy ' "ainjonl)s pue UoISSiL S}l aousipne
8y} 0} uiejdxs pue JVIAd, @2NpoJjul 0} UeAY "I PSYSE MY UBLUOM|IDUNOY)

'spasu jusijed 8y} Jeym UO SND0) OM JI SSB] YJIIM Ja}}ad Op UBD om
ley) sisebbns ueAy 1q- "Ajjusnbaiy A1aA )| Op J,UOp Bm UBUM |[oMm JBY} Op },ued
am ‘AousBlews [eaipaiu B aAeY %g Ajuo pue ‘Aousbiswa ue saey | |6 Bules

s|doad Jo %,/ Ajuo asneoaq ‘op ||e am yoiym ‘Ajjusnbaljul sued Aousblews
sapiaoid auoswos uayps “Buoum 3 Bulop Jo ysii Jejesld e yum pajeioosse
osle si ‘pajeonsiydos aiow 9jiym ‘Jeuy puokaq Buiyifuy -ajqissod se Ajpides
Se 99IAJes Jey) apirold pinom oym jsassiul s,o1gnd ayy ul Bunoe Ajunwwod

ayj ul s|doad jo Jaquinu Jsow 8y} O} S||INS JO 18s Jey} opIaoid pjnom [|am
SHJOM Jey} Waishs v "a)i| S,9U08WOS SAES 0} 8oUSIayIp B axeuw Jey) sbuiy} inoj

8y} ale asoy| ‘ebeyuiowsy |eussixe Buijjosuod () pue Hooys lojejjuagiep

e Buipinoud (g) ‘san@sway) 1 op J,ueo uosied e usym Aemlle pajoniisqo ue
Buuesio (z) ‘(euo pano| Ji1ay} ud souswWWOoD 0} Joapue)shq ay) bunonisur uibaq
[lim JJels paulel) yolym) ¥do peydnusiuiun ‘snonuiuo) (1) ‘seall s,ajdoad
aAes jey) sousios Aq papoddns sbujyy unoy aie aiay) jey; palels ueky “iqg

"swilj-Jed Jey} op 3,UBD NOA "SSWOINO 1S8q 8U} JOYo Jey) sjooojoud

pauien si Jels yojedsiq jeoipey Aousbisw3 paulesy ‘mou Jybry ales Ayjenb
1s8q 3y} jou si}j Jey} Op 03 Sn Jojjuaidlyya Jou st} |16 0 [ied e wWolj ureyo
8y} ulypm suonouny sidiyinw pue yoyedsiq [eaipsly Aousbiawg aonpoidal

0} peaU am dASI1|8q Jou sa0p 3y paje)s uehy Iq "Asuow sse| yum Jepeq

Op pINOO M aiaym seale Ul yonw oo) puads am sanaljaq ay ing ‘Ajjesyioads
sie|jop 0} yeads jouued ay Jey) pajels ueky Juq ‘pajuswaldwl Ajny

sI A1aAilap SINT JO UOISIA S, OV H 1S00 8U} 8Q p|NOM JBym pue AJIUNWWOD
Ino ul AJaAlfsp SINT JO 1s00 JuaiInd 8y} Jnoge ueAy “I1q pauoisanb uewind g

"AJUnWwwIod Ino Ul suloipaw

40 sopoe.d sy) s1oedwi Aoljod ojgnd moy pue ‘Ajunwwod no ui sispiaoid
SINT au} yim s1oeisiul DY MOy (AJUNWWOD Jno Ui 9|0l S,9VINd Bulpiebal
yjleaH o pJeog jou3siq ay) o) pesjuasald ‘uewliey) ‘ueky ydesor "iQ

Y)jeaH Jo pJeog sy} Wolj oAleIuSsaldal B SEM 918y} awWi} |

sjuswiwo?) Jeog

(«OVINd,,) @aniwwo
Klosiapy [eosipajy jeydsoyaud
ay} buipsebal uonejuasald

<l




1 abed

SEM ]| SUOZ 3)NUIW-Q¢ 9U} 10} (%86 SEM )| ‘DUOZ BINUIW-G|BU} 10} 9,76 SEM
} ‘auoz 9)nuIW-g 8y} Ul ‘%26 JB Sem aoueldwod auQ AJLioLid J0) JBQUIBAON
ul sawn) asuodsal Aousbiaws ||eiano ‘spoday [elouelld pue suonesadO Z10zZ

‘Jaquisda pue JjaquwiaAoN 3y} Jo saidoo e yim papirold usseq aAey siequisw
HOdQa 8uj jey) pauodal ‘'YSINTY JO Juapisaid 8IIA ‘S|qans wir I

pue Z102
‘Jaquiaos( pue JaqUIBAoON
10} suodey |eoueuly
pue suopelad( au}
10 80UB)dadoy pue MaInsy Y

:Kjioyiny sediAleg

€l

‘wig|qoud |eoipaw &

YuMm |[am Butop pue Bujpuejsiapun swi} swes ay) Je sjiym spaau Juswasiojus
Me| 1eym Je Jealb oq o} Isijesausb e Joj a|qissod jou si )| 1sijeroeds Jedoud ay)
0} ajnou Ajeaiuboo o} sjqe aq usy) pue (Aousbiswe Jnok sl jeym — | |6) Jayo
Ajuo pinoys Jeye)} |[ed [eliul 8y (jedipaw ‘all ‘Juswiasiojus Me| 9'1) seale
Jolew ay) sbeuew sisijeroads yolym uj s1sjuao yojedsip ale 1saq YJom ey
sJeju90 yojedsip ulapow ayj Jey) pajels ueky Ig ‘selousbiswa Buiusyesiy)
-84l ®Je S|jeo 9s0U} JO %€ Ajuo pue ‘saousbisws |enjoe ale %,/ ‘s|ed [edlpaw
9S0U} JO ‘[edlpaw s| s||ed |6 40 dnoib 1sebie) jxau ay| JUSWSDI0JUS

ME] Jo) ale s[|eod | 16 jo Ajlofew ay) 1ey) pajels uehy ‘Ig "uonnjos

jealb e s| m:_mm:ow_u u9aq aAam Jey) sbexull ayo o1 avo mc 1 -Asuow )s09
[lIM 31 INg ‘uonnjos pooB e Umv_>oa podal eyequl 8y} ey} 018 ‘suonolpsun/
9|dninw ay) ‘Aydesbosb usamiaq sess sy sws|qold ay) jey) pajels sseH 'iq

"slequaw 8y} Aq pajos|a S| UelLIeYD 8y} 1eu) pajels ueky “ig

‘papiaozd a1ed sy} yym [eap o} Ajjige Jno aaoidwi o} suoneziuebio sy) ssoioe
aoe|d Ul 89 8injonuis Jey) Jey) S| UOHBPUSLILIODB] S, OVINd "MB| 3y} UIyIIM
1SIxe jou ssop uonosjold jey) ‘ainjonujs [euoeziuebio s, QYN Jo asneosaq os
‘Allenyusplyuos passnosip aq ueo sbujy} 9soy) Yolym Japun Bjjaiquuin ue saey
suoneziueblio paseq-|ejidsoq ‘papiao.d SI Jey} S4eD [eSIpaW Sy} JO MSINS)
Aj1enb apinoud o} AjjIqe By} sABY Jou s80p DVIN ‘suoneziuebio alesyjesy
Joyjo wiouy Juslayip pue [euolieziueblo-ssolo S| DN 9snesaq jey) pajess
Joyuny ueky "1Q "epew aq 0} paau Jey} SUOISIap 8y} pue AJunwwos ayj o}
InJasn aq pinom Ji i pINom DVINd Palels ueky uq pue ey} Buiop sejediojue
OVINd §l UBAY "IQ PaYSE I]IBY UBWOM|IOUNOT) 'SUOHEPUSIIODS SPBW PUB
dnoib e sk}l pamainal A|lewno) Jou sey DvINd INg ‘a|ge|ieAe spew usadq sey

}l pue 92104 Yse] 9y} Jo Led alam DV JO siequisul [eiaAes Jey) pauodal

uefy iq pue ‘sbuipuy Aue spew pue suollepusWWOoal el By} PAMBIAS]
sey uoneziuebio ue se Dy Jl UBAY 1Q paysE MY UBWOM|IDUNOD

‘YlesH Jjo U._mom au}
wou} sAnejuasaldal QYN SUY3 8q 0 Jas| “I(] PAYSE aMm 0S ‘S|qen[eA Sem jeu)

[eSIpaN Aouebiawig jeuoiboy




G| obed

31UV NOILOW

‘pajuasaid se ‘Z10Z
‘Jaquiaoa(] pue JaquISAON
Joj spodey |eoueuld

pue suoijessdQ YSINTY 8y}
}daooe 0} ‘uewomjiouno) Aq
papuooas ‘panowl SsaH "I

Asyy moy uo sjeydsoy ay} yiim suonesiaAuod BuiAey Mou OS|e ale 3pA Solui|D
950U UIYIM MJoM [IIm Aay} moy e 30o| 0] siauped pue solulo AJunwiwos Jno
yum Bupjiom Jo sseooud sy} ul Ajualing aie am pue ‘weiboid Buiuies; yuow
-gLeaqm} ‘g Aenuep uo pousd Buluiesy ieyy wels Aoy solpawesed
[euJBlul 6 pally sey YSINTY pojusws|idwl 89 MOU [[im SUOP SABY am
Buruueld sy |1y "L€ 18qWa23( JO SB PJEAUO) AW [|IM )i pue ‘ueld |euonelsdo
S,.YSINTY pejdsooe sey juels) uoieAcuul 8y Jey) pauodal siaqans I\

"Hoye siy) uo Bupjiom useq sney am pue sieah |eiaaas o) ueld s, vSINTY

J0 Jed e usaq sey uoljisuel} leuoneziueblo syl "YSWIY Joy suop sey
Noujed 1eym sjoadsel pue sajeioaidde YSINTY YIOM piey s yoLiled 0} snp
Yed jealb uj ale swi Jeyy Buunp sjuswysi|dwoooe s,ySINTY pue ‘sieak ¢z
1se| 8y} Jano YSINTH Ojul [nos pue Jesy siy ind sey WIWS 3ouUjed Jeuyl pajels
sjaqang I\ "uonisod ay) peydacoe sey s|aqano) N s|eqqno i o) uolisod
8} paJayo sey YSINTY Jo sio3o8ui( 1o pieog sy} pue ‘uonisod ayl Woij umop

padda}s sey ‘ynws oujed ‘Juapisaid jsed ayj jeyi psuodal sjaqqnos A

"B}Ep punom

joysunb pue ‘apioins ‘Aunfui |euopuajuIun Je ejep S, YSINTY Yidep alow u| je
00| 0} 8q pjnom [eob ay} pue ‘uoiuanald Ainfuj Joj suo pue asessiq 21UOIYD
ul auo ‘sysi|e1oads Joy sjuelb omy Joj Buif|dde s jo1siq uileaH ay) ‘Jesk siy
‘Isl[e10adg uonuanald YjleaH 2liqnd e sapiaoid yoiym 9ao auy ybnoayy jueib
e Joj paijdde jou3siqQ YjesH ay} Jeak ise| Jey) payodal Jes| ig ‘senlele
0J9Z U0 SAjeNIUl SPIMB]E]S 8y} JO SBIIAIIOB Sy} PaSSNIsIp sj|oqqns I\

‘waiqoud yyesy aignd siyy joedwi 03 Buiop si Ayunwiwos

3y} 1eym pue sasned uo ejep sainjded ySINTY 4 pauonsanb pue Ainful
pue sjuaplooe 0} psjejal yjesp jo sebejusasad ayy Aq pasiudins sem ay jey}
pejels ssaH uq “Aunful pue sjuspiode o) bupjeads yjesp jo sasnes |einjeu
-uou jnoge Jededsmau ay) ul S|oIUe Jusdal B peal ay Jey) palels sseH “iQ

'920°'L$
S| 8)ep 0} savIAIBS aduelnque punoib Joj ||iq abelsAe |[eJeno pue ‘689'/$ S
8]ep 0} 90IAJ9S SoUBRINQWIE JIE 0} ||Iq BbelaA. [[BI8AC B} PasIApE S|oqans) N

%96

sem )l aoueldwod om | Ajliold JO4 %96 SEM }l BUOZ INUIW-QZ SY) 10} ‘%00|
SEM ]I '8U0Z 8JNUIW-G | 8Y} JOJ '%E6 SEM )| ‘SUOZ SINUIW-Q BY] Ul ‘%66 18 SeMm
aoueljdwod suQ AjoLd 4o} Jaquiaoa(] ul sawiy asuodsal Aouabiows |lesang

"9, /6 Sem ) asueldwos OoM] >u_._Otn_ 104 %96

2102 ‘1990100
20UIS SAIIAROY AjUNWWO)

S.VSIW3Y jo ayepdn g

sjusWWon pleog




9] abed

SJUSWWOD PaAIadal aney Aay) 1By} paje)s Jas| (g SUONEBPUSIICOSY Q¢
9y} UO SjUSWWOD S J0LISIq YjesH au} uo juasaid ppo] ‘I Jeu} payse Jas| ig

"93l] 4oo| pjnom Ajuoyine/Aousbe SINT ay) JeuM uo aAleLieu e Bunelp

UM PO SE) SEM PUB PaISBJUN|OA I8S| "I pue ‘yojedsiq uo uonejussaid e

S¥ew ||IM JUBUS By} pue ‘YSINTY 0} ajejal Aay) S SUOIEPUSWILLIOISY 8¢ By}
uo uonejuasald e axew jjim ali4 Bujjuasaidal suoswog “Bunssw JusiNdUOd
L1 Asenigad auy 1oy epusbe ue Buidojansp ypm payse} sem Jayybne|s N

"SUOIJEPUSLLILIODSI 9SOY] U0 M3IA S JOLISI Y)esH oy} Juasald

[lIm J8s| "I pue ppo] "Ig ‘uofjelussald s,yluow IXau 8y} U] ‘uonoipsin{
1jOBS WOJJ SJUSWILLOD ||B puBlsISpuUN 0} SWwa)l eleqlil [BNpIAIPUI 8y} ybnoay)
Buiob uebaq apy "€1.0Z ‘ez Adenuep uo sem Bunesyy siabeuepy 1xeu ay |

19¥0ed unok ui si yaiym jo Adoo e ‘suopepusiuwosal

as0y} uo uolyisod s 3oLISIT Ul[eSH Yl PUB SUOEPUSLLLIODS]

2¢ 8y} 1n0 S19s Jey) 19ayspesids e padojaasp sey emesoInyyY ‘S|

"‘Hoday ejeqli] S} Ul PSUIEJUOD SUOHEPUSWWOIaL §¢ BU) 18 400| 0] ssa20.d B
dn jos 0] sem a1ay) op 0) paaibe am Jeupp “siayjo pue siabeuew Ao Aindep

BWOS pue ‘sjaIyod a4 ay} QsmmoSvZ 'S pue ‘ppo] "Ig ‘18s] 1 papnjoul
yolym ‘Bunsesiy si1ebeuep €10z ‘2 Aenuep :Alenuer ul uonoy psjejey

‘G| JOQWIBAON UO Y)jeaH jo pieogq
10U1SIg 9y} Jo Bunesw Ise| 8y} aouls aulewn ST 8y} pejussald Jss) Iq

Salpn}S SIW3 18Y)0 sSholep
pue Joday ejequi ] ayj ul
pauiejuo) suonepuswwodIay
Buipnjou| (,SIN3,,) s8010I8
[eaipoiy Asuabiawz Buiptebal
#elS 03 uondaAlQq djqissod
pue ‘uoissnasig ‘uonejussaid
pue loday ejeq

-11] 9y} Ul SUOEPUBWIIOIY
8¢ Buipiebay uonejuasaid

vl

"Hodey ejequl 8y} Ul papn|oul SUOIEPUSWWOIS)

8¢ oy} ybnouy) seob jeyy suo ay} si Hoday OMYSBAA @Y] PpUB ‘JUE)NSUOD
3} Jo sWeu 3y} s| Jey) pue ‘Hoday ONYSEBAA 3Y) S i 1By paje)ls s|aqqno
"IN pue ‘Lodal puocoss sy} UO UOHEBOYLEID JO) POYSE 1By UBLLOM{IOUNOD)

‘Ul|eSH JO pleod jouisig sy}

JO UewlIBYD SY) O} Wy} JOAIBP [[IM am uay) pue ‘Bunesw jxau Jisy) Je spodal
ay} 1dadde |Im pJeog YSINTY dUL "YSINTY O} paJaAlop usaq aAey feyy

pue ‘pa)aldilod aJe suoday O3USEAA PUB Uoli4 ay) Jey) pauiodal sjaqano Il

"SNSUBSUO0D paAlaoal pue uolejussald
1By} 2@9s 0} 8yl pinom Aay} Ji sisquisW pieog sy} peysE YIS ueuleyD

"RAIunwwos ay) ojul pajuswa|dwil
8q |!m sa0a1d uoneiBajul 981y} 8y} MOY pue JUBIS) UCKEBAOUU| 3y} uo HOEd
8y} 0} uonejuasald LIOYS e Op 0} PaISYO SIBAANS) I\l "W} YIM MIOM [|IM




.| abed

Hodal S|y} Ul S)USWILLIOD 8soy) 3pnjoul JouU pIp apA ABplsjsaA payie;s job Ajjeal
JBym Sl JBy] SONss| 9y} UO SNSUSSUOD WLIO} 0} JdWane uay) pinod sm bunossw
8U) 0] >oed JuUam oM UBUM Jey} 0S SI0J0D jJualaylp ul suojuido Jo ‘suoijsebbns
‘SUJ9OU0D 'suBWIWOD Jiay) ul ind Asy) Jey) payse pue siep|oyaels ay) jo

|[E 0} N0 JUSS SBM JUSWINDOP SIY} Jey} PSIE}S Ppo] IQ "8sIyoueld YSINTY au)
je pajebie) sem poday BleqL L 9yl Ul UOIEPUSWIWGI3l A1SAS 10U JBY) Pajou
ppol “Jg ‘juawnoop 8y} Jo Inoke| pue ubisap syl 0] pJeoy ay} pajusLIo pue
MBIABI 18U} Joj pieod 8U} 0] | "ON w8)} epuaby psjussaid ppo] |lepuey 'Iq

‘lem se Buipuejsiapun Jay

SI Jey) pajels fiey UBWOM|IDUNOY pUE ‘S8nss| 8yl uo ajep o) dn sisquisu mau
ay} BulbuLiq ssaippe 0} Wway epuabe ue Jeip 0} pajoalip sem Jayybne|s uyor
ey} pajels zepueuwsoH Jolyo “Hunesw jusiinouos ay) je jussaid [|Im usyon
"I pue ‘sanssi ST 8y} 0} Apoq Buiuianob yoes Jo sisquuall mau ay) Jusio
0} paubisep si Buesw || Aleniga ayj jo ped jeyy pejess Jes| g “swel)
awi 1eyy ul paysi|dwoose 8g p|noo Jey} Moy 8as Jou pIp 8y pajels ZzepueuisH
joIyQ pue . 1| ay) Ag suop a9 pinom Jey} ji pauoisanb ey UBWOM|IOUNOYD

"uoljoe

Jo ‘suoljsebfins ‘suoljepuswosal ‘SJUBWILLIOD o) AJJUs Loe? JO S|IoUN0D
3U] SE ||om Se Y}jesH Jo pieogd a2y} 0} Jey} JWANS pue auo ojul SJUSWLWoD
8y} auIquIoo pue Ajus feonjod aAnoadsal yoes Wol) SUOepUSWILOIS)
196 pue juswnoop 3y} 18A Ajjn 0} JUSjUI BY} SI JI PUE ‘JUSINDOP

8y} Jo ¥ Jnoge Ajuo ybnolyy passaiboid dno.b ay) Bunosw siepjoysyels
pue sisbeuepy au) 1e Jey) pieoq ay) 0} papiodal zapueulaH Jeiyo

"dnoib yoes Jo uomsod sy} auns Jou si 8y Ing ‘Buasw wb} AEenigad

8y} e uae)} 8q p|noys uonoe Aue aAsi|eq Jou Saop ay Jey} pajels Jas| g
"uaye) aq 0} uopoe pasodoud B Aus Yyoes yym ssnosip Aew Jaybne|s I
Ing ‘epusBe ue uses 104 Jou sey ay Jey} papuodsal Jas| I pue ‘Bupssw abl
Areniga 4 sy} Joj epusbe auj uo uonoe pasodoid si a1y} Ji padse SSeH “iQ

‘Bunie) s Bunjiom si Jes] 1g yoym ynm dnoib ayj ey sseooud
U} pue JUBINOOP B} O} pieog U} Juslo o) sI [eob siy Jeyy pspodal ppo] Qg

"Hodai sy} uo uoiloe axe) o) Apeal

Jou s ays ‘malaal yidsp Ul sI0W B INOUNIM Jey) psjels 1By UBLLIOM|IOUNOD
"24iSap s pleog au) si Jey) Ji Ajuo paljdal Jas| Jg pue ‘Aepo} sUolepuUSWILOIS]
8s8y} Uo uonoe Bunosdxs sem Jas| "I | POYSE jIeY UBLLUOM|IDUNOD

"Aolgnd sjuswiLod
asoy} aleys 0} Ayaqif Je }94 jou aJe Jnq ‘osje uonaIpsuN( ail4 Yoes wouj




gl abed

d31-4™{VI NOILOW

Y A
uea|D ay} jo sjuswalinbal

9]elS EPeASN 3y} jJo
uolod AJunoD) soysepn auy}
0} suoisIAal 8y} Jdope pue
anoidde o} ‘uewny uqg Aq
papuooss ‘panow ssaH "I

dIS-1°ON 8y} 1eauw
0} ueld uonejuaweduwl]

"UOIJO. 10 SJUBLIWOD 10 HOEd aY) pauanb yiws uewseysd

"U)|edH J0 pieog jousig au} Jo Busaw sy pauadoal pue Buieay olqgnd
By} pesoo Yjwg ueulieyn yeads 0] paieadde suo oN "Yeads 0} psysim
oym auoAue Joj pajjes pue BuliesH d1jand ay) pausado Yjws uewlieyd

dIS

ZCN epensN au} jo uoniod AJuno soySeAA SYI O} UOISIASI B SB Uol398]0.d
[EJUSWILOIIAUT JO UOISIAIQ BPEASN 3U} YBnoiy} Y43 ay} o} papiwugns

aq |Im ) ‘pajdope pue panoidde s| 41S-| @Y1 I 1By} pauodal aknou) I

‘sjuswialinbal oy Iy uea|D asay} Joawl

o} Ayjiqe sjouisig YileeH ay) Buessuowsp swesboid pue suonenbal Ayjenb
Jle sepnpaul )| "dIS epixolq usboljiN epeAaN 8y} Jo uoilod s AlUNoD S0USBAA
ul sjuswale Juswsbeuew Ayjenb Jie juaiing Jo Alewwns e si d|S-] SiyL

‘pIEpUB)S POSIASI IO MBU B JO

uonebinwouid Jaye sieah 831y} UM d|S 8in1onJiselju| Ue Jwgns o} palinbal
ale soje)g "weibouid Juswabeuew Ayjenb Jie sa1e)s e jo ainjonisequl,

By} SJNJIISUOD Jey) SBiLIOYINE puB UoRBeWLIoU! [BJausb sy 0] sjejel

SjusWS|s 10V JIY UES|D 8y} JO AU "SpJepuB)s 9S8y} 8210jUs pue ‘ulejulew
‘usweldw 0] sjuswalinbal oiseq SSaIPPE 0} Sa]e]S S}0alIP 10V JIy UBS|D
ayl -apixolg usbosyN Buipnioul sjueinjjod euaio Xis 1oy spiepue)s Ajjenb
JIe Jusiqule [euofjeu paseq Yjesy Saysiiqelse Yd3 au) 1.y} palels aknou| N

‘wd 96:Z
Je yjjeaH Jo pJeogd 10M)si 2y} Jo Bunasw ay) pausAuooal YIS UelLIBYD

‘wd 0G:Z Je passagal sem Bunsswl sy wnionb
e Jo sso| Alelodwa) ay} uo paseq sbuipesooid ay) paddojs pueliwpy 'S

1OV Ay UBd|D 8y} JO sjuswiadinbai 4|S ainjoniselju apixolq usbonIN
8y} JosW 0} ueld uopnejuswa|dul| 9)e}S BPEASN 8y} JO UOILO AJUNOD) S0USBAA
ay 0) suoisinal pasodoud ay) uo uonejussaid syj e uibaq aknou| [slueq "IN

juswiwion pieog

"«(Ze)oL uonoeg

1OV 41y ues|) Jo sjuswiaiinbau
dIS 21nyonasesu]

apixolq uaboajIN ay}

J93w 0} ue|d uoneuawajdwy|
9)e}S BpeAaN 3y} jo

uorod Ayuno aoysepp ayL,,
0} suoisiAal 3y} jo uondope
pue jeaosdde pasodoid
‘ONINVY3H Jinand

Gl

‘1ey} op o)

Ayge ayy eAey pinom NOA ‘UoijoalIp JUSISHIP B Ul JE)S WIE 0} YSIM JO SUISOUOD
BABY PIp NOA Ji Jey} os malnal InoA 1o} uoilisod Buipels feniul s ousiqg

YjleaH oy} apnjou; o} Juem pip 1as| iq -ooe|d 9ye)] 0] spasu Jey) uoissnosip
alow Joj e si aisy) pue ‘sjuiod Buress [enul isnf aie Asy) aouls noA 1oy




61 abed

"SAlJeWLIJe SUj) Ul pajomsue

Jasj 1q pue ‘sejessdo )1 yolym Japun Ajoyine ayj pue 1ousiq YiesH

3y} jo ainjonyis |euoneziueBio ayj e 300| Pjnom SRRILILLIOIANS SIY} Ji POYSE
ey UBWIOM|IOUNOD "9ajjiluwwioaqns ay} Jo 8doos ay} UI)im a4 Jou pjnom Jey)
pawLIuos 18s| "1 pue ‘1ebpnq jusiino sy} spadwi Jo senssi }obpnq Wis) Loys
Aue Je 00| Jou piNoM 8IWIWIOIGNS BY) JBY} PBILIEIO BIBY UBWIOM|IOUNOD

"unJ Buoj 8y} Ul sanuBAaJ JO SI2INOS JBYJO PUl JO ‘SBNUBASI 8SBaIoUl

'S}S00 9SB8aI09p UBD 9M MOY B YOO| 0} SPesu aapiwwoogns ay| "Aepo} aley
UOISSNJSIP I9IlJES NG Ul 0) POLIS)R] BIaM Jey) SONOE) uoneziueBioal o Buipuny
Joy sjueib wouy sjqe|ieAe suoydo jo AjeueA e Bulojdxe Aq jousiq UieeH

SU} SSIADE P|NOM OUM SSJIWIIODGNS B 83Xl PINoM I8s] "id pue ‘Aljigelsul
[eroueuly o} pejejas Ajuewnd ssais jo sjunowe abny Japun usaq sey

JouIsIA YHBBH SU} JOLISIA YHBSH SY) Je swi siy 9ouls Jey) papuodsal Jas| Iq
PUE ‘Bq PInom SaRILUWIOD 8y} JO 9d0os BUJ JeYm PaYSE 1By UBLUOM|IOUNOD)

"99JJILIWOo2gNS B yons uo Butaq ul jsaisjul
passaldxa sey shaiydwny “1q Jey} pajels WS uewieyd j o} s|qejieae
suondo pue jouisiq YyesH ay; Jo Ajigels [eioueul wis} Buoj ay) azAjeue

Ainqess jeroueury sy pue
1oLaSIa YyjjesH ay3 jo ainjng
9Yj uo jjeys pue HOEA 9y} 03
uoI323.1(g @pIAOId O} papaaN
Se J9a|\ 0} 29 Iuwosgng

e jo jusuuloddy

0} pawLo} 99)IWOodgNs & 985 0} &Yl Pinom ay Jey) palels YHWS uewuey) a|qissod pue uoissnasiq ‘l1
G3199v5 NOILLON "uoIOE JO SJUBWIWOD 10} HOFQ 8Y) pauanb yIws uewreyo
. "Y)ieaH jo pieog Jouisiq ay} jo Buiiesw sy pauadoas pue Buuesy oignd
pajussaid . i
. 3y} pasop Ylws uewlieyd “yeads o} pasesdde suo oN ‘yeads o} paysim
se ‘ue|d Ajuuojuod oym SUOAUE Joj paj|ed pue BuuesH 21qnd ay) pauado YWS UBWIRYS juswiwoy pieoy
uonjedodsuel] Ajuno) ,
90YSEAA 8U] 0] suoisiAal JUSWINOOP 8y} JO JusWdO[SASP By} Ul PBAJOAUI SBM JOp|oyaXels
ay) ydope 03 ‘ypwsg yoe3 -painbai si sisAjeue Ajuwiojuos uonepodsues) usym Ajjiqisuodsal pue
‘ssaH "1g Aq peapuooss |04 s Japjoyaxels yoes s|iejap ue|d Ajiwiojuo) uopepodsuel] syl Aunon
‘panow ey UBWOM|IDUNOD S0USeA Joj dIS Alwlojuoy uonepodsuel] ay) se Y43 ay) 0} pajiwgns
8q 0} pesiAal usaq sey ue|d Ajuwiojuo) uonepodsues ) AJUnoy aoysep oy L
"SIN000 UoHEN|BAS S|U} 8.insus ey sue(d ‘uelq
a|qeadiojua Ajjelaps; sy} aie sdIS AjwiojuoD uoneuodsuel] "Od 1820 ¢
oy st Aunoo soysem Jo D1y UL ‘SIS AuIEND Jie [e90) 0} Wioyuoo (OdIN) Ayuojuod uoperiodsues
suoneziueblio Buuued ueyjodosew [eoo] Aq pesedaid suejd uopepodsues Ayunog soysep ayl,,
abueJ-poys pue Buoj Jey} salnbal joy sy ues| ay) Jey; pauodal 0} suojsiaal ayj jo uondope
aAnou) JN ueld Aywiojuo) uoeodsuel) AJUNoD soysepn 38U} 0] SuOIsIAal pue jeaolsdde pasodousyg
ay3 jo uondope pue eacidde ayy Buipiebal poda yeys e pajussaid aknou| I ONIVYIH 2118nd ‘Ol




0z abed

a3aRYVvI NOLLOW

"HOga 241 jo Bunsaw
sanbasqns e je pajuiodde

8q 0} Jaquiaw [euolippe

8UO0 Yym ‘siaquuail

SE [Jjey UBLUOM|IDUNOYD

pue sAaiydwnp

"1 pajeulwiou pue jousig
yljjeaH au} Jo ainjoni)s

pue Ajige)s [eloueul) sy}
9J0|dXxa 0} SaPIWWIOD B WIO)
0} ‘'ssoH "I Aq papuooss
‘paAOW yJwS ueuLieyn

‘uonelojdxa Ss)i Ul 8IwWwoD siYyy Joddns o} suoswios juiodde
0} JoL3sIF WYilesH ayj ulyum uoisialg yoea payse sey ay jeyy papodal Jes| ig

"9IPIWWIOD |
SIU} 0} IIBY UBWOM|I9UNOY pue sAaiydwny 5 10 Juswjuiodde ayj aq
[ Aepo} uonjoe sy eAllewLe 8y} Ul paljdal pUBIWPY S|\l PUB ‘98)ILWOoD
83U} Uo aq 0} Yji| pInom Aay} JI BIPEZ UBWOM|IZUNOY pue Bunp JauoISsIWiwo)
)SE PInoo ay Jayjaym pauopsenb Jss| 1g -pleog 8y} o) siusuiuiodde pajosje
ay} Jo auo aq meEmE Jayjo ayj Jeyy urebe papuswwooal [jjey UBWOMJIDUNOD
PUE ‘PaISPISUOD 9] O} 8l P|NOM 3YS Jey} Pa}e)s ey UBLWOM|IOUN0D
"pawuojul olignd sy} desy djgy o} papusjul S| Ji Jey) Pajels jiey UBLWIOM|IOUNO)
pue ‘uoissnosip uqiyul pjnom Jey) uofjeloldxs adA} siuj 1o} Jeuy psiels sseH g

‘0S[e 9oUBpUSjIE S pPUBIWPY S|\l PUB S [IIBN.O ‘SN

m::cm_ PINOM Ji Jey} palels usy) Jes| g "meT Bunssy uadQ ay; o} 10afgns
9d pinom ssjILIWOD B yons jey) meT bunssiy uad ayj-Japun Jeajo AlaA st )l
pue ‘pieog siy] 0] suoiepuswwoda; Bujew aq pjnom Asy) ‘uonoe Buiye) Jou
ale Aay} JI usAs Jey) pajels puesiwpy ‘SN ‘meT] Buespy uedQ ay) 0} Joslgns
aq pjnom sapiwwoogns Aue Jey) pajels pueliwpy ‘S|\ pue ‘wnionb e jnoyim
‘89))lLILI0QNS B Ulewal 0) 8q PINOM WLIO) 8} JEYM POYSE IIIBY UBLWOM|IOUNOD)

‘dn paddajs aq p|noo uoys
3y} usy) ‘Insind yuom ale Asu) saulwislep pieogd 8y} I Usy} pue ‘pieog ay)
0} 3oeq ybnoiq aq pinoo jey) 1ouisIq YiesH ay) buioe) senss| swos ssaippe

Alleas o) seapi Joj Bupjoo| ae am juiod siy) Je Jey) psels YlwS UewieyD

"98)ILUIWIOOQNS B UBY) LOYS ISNqol aJow & aq 0} aAey o} Buiob si )i ‘sinjonis
BuiusenoB ey sepnjoul yoym JoulsIq YileaH ayj 40 ainjonis sy o) Juediiubis
Buiyswos Buiop ul paysalsiui AN} 918 oM Ji PSIE}S NEY UBLOM{IDUNOD

. 9SI0J9X8 [enjos|[|jul, Ue uey} Jayiel

8|geia Buiylewios ojul uiny H_ 995 0] Uo A|Jea 2aiWILLIOD 3Y)} UO Siepjoysyels
ay) Buiney 1seb6ns pinom ey UBLLOM|IDUNOY ‘Bwi} SIY} Je Apogq SIy) 0]
Juswipedsp yjesy e aAey o} Ajuoyine Jiay) bunebsiep ase Asy) 8ouis s|IoUNOD
|ENPIAIPUI 8} O} P|OS 99 0} SABY PINOM UOI}EPUSLULLIOISI JBY) SUORIIPSLIN|

9y} }o84e 1By} SUOREPUBLULLIODS. YIIM PJEMIO) SUIOD 99))ILULIOD JBY) PINOYS
'suopalpsunl 8y} 4o yoes wouy suolejussaidal ayj Jnoge [npybnoyy aq pinoys
aM Uay} ‘JouIsI( YiesH ayj Jo ainjonis ay) abueys pjnom ey Buiyiswos
JBpPISUOD PINOM S8NILIWOIGNS 3Y) JI ey} Palels 1By UBLLOM{IDUNOD




1 Z obed

"pI098I BY} 10} B|Ij UO

paoe|d sem yaiym Jo Adod e ‘poday s,J0)0alIg UoISIAIg Ajyjuow siy pajuasald

‘ssaupaledaid yjleaH 2lignd pue ABojoiwapidy ‘10j0slig ‘PPoL |[epuey “ig.

SSeupaIedald UesH oland
pUe ABooIWspIds — J0joallq Y

0} uey} Joyjo julod sy} Je ppe 0} mau Bulyjou si a1sy; Jey) pauodsi Jos| Qg

sajepdfn
welboid pue spoday Hels 2
) ‘wd 00:1 e L yoiep
uo Bupealy jebpng [eads sy je pieog ay) 0} }96png pund UlesH i Ad au
Juasald ||im Jels eam Ixau uibaq jim syabpng ssedaid o} siojoali uoIsSIAIg
ay) pue yejs welboud yym sbunesw ayj jey) pauodal osje Asudons S|y
"AqqoT ey} woyy sisueld ay} arowal o} 10sfoid 41D }aBpng puny yjjesH y1 Ad4
ay} anoudde pip Ajunod ayj jeyy papodal Asuxong ‘S| pJeog a2yl 0} saepdn Buipiebay yejs 03 uoyoaaq
196png ay) pajussaid J9oIYO SOOIAISS UleaH DAIRISIUILIPY ‘AsuNong usa|ig a9|qissod pue uoisshasiqg 0¢
L "saullapinB mau Japun
a3y VvO NOILOIW pejiwgnsal sey Jieys pue pajosfal sem uonesidde jeniul oy} Jey) papodal
Asuxons "siy pue ‘Buljig piesipajp 8y) pasuonsanb sseH 'Iq “JesA 196png
‘peussald se 8y} JO 1IN0 8s0}0 0} Joud €| PoLad Ul PeoUBleq g [[IM Way} JO [[e pue ‘ajokd
‘2102 '1aquiaoaq Joj poday JuswiesINquIel B Uo 3Iom sjuelb sy} Jo Jsow jey) psjels Asuxons ‘S| pue sjuswwon pieog
ainypuadxg pue snuansy | UBWSsINGUIIaI Ul puiyaq Jey siy} uni Ajjensn sjuelb ay} yi pauonsenb sseH “ig
o ,_uc:n_ UNEsH sy} jdsooe ‘uosess uoljeltedaud yo6pnq ayy ojul 0b
] ‘IIey uewom|iounod Aq )
. . am se sO | 3 Buizijeuy aq |Im yelg "sanssi Bujwiy Adwis ase asay) Jo yjog jey) .
PSpUCO8S ‘paAoW sS8H "IQ pue enuaAal Sie||op a4l pue anuaAal jood 0} pJeog 8y pajoalip Asudons ‘S €10z 19quisdaq
doj Joday ainjipuadxy
"uoday sy} Jdeooe pleog sy} SpuswwWodal Jels yey; Bunels 'zLoz pue anuaAay pung
Jaquiaoe( Joj Hoday aunyipuadx3 pue anuaAsy pund YjeeH algnd AjYiuopw ysjeaH alignd Alyjuoly ayy
ayj pejussaid JaoyjO Se0IAIBS UjesH aAljessiuiwpy ‘Asuxons usollg 40 9oueldasoy pue MalAdy ‘61
"$s9004d S|y} BuLNp ypm payse) si Jejs safialoe
8y} UO yjuow yoes pleog ay) o) Jodais e Buliq [[Im am Jey) paje)s Jas] “iQ
pusia YesH :
ay) uo Joedwi [eosy [ejusjod e aAeY JyBIL 1B} S|[Iq 18 300| 0} AJUNOD) BU) WO} uoissag aaie|sibeT
s)senbal a|dijinw usaq aAey a1syj Jey) papodal Jayuny Jes| Ig ‘sepusbe €102 2y} Buipiebay
alnjnj uo wayl Buipue)s e aq ||m ayepdn aAile|siba e ey} pleog ayj wiojul HEJS 0} uondalig ajqissod
pue ‘uoissnasi( ‘uonejuasald 81l




ZZ abey

‘welboid sy uo Jodai

€ 3| pInom uewlInd “1q ey} Yiuow isej Jas| iq BulAjiou yiws uewieys o)
asuodsal ul s| Jodal siu} Jeyy pspodal Jas| 1Q pue ‘welbold uoneysiA sWoH
8y} uo uonejuasald sy} SxeW PUB PIEMIO) SWOD 0] JBJUNH "SI payse Ziny JA

'sjelsajal s)i syeb weiboid
3y} moy pauoysanb os|e sseH “Ig "900Z Ul Yead syl asuls SUOBYSIA SWwoy
psjoaye sey Jey} Moy Snouno si @y "yonw os Jno usaq sey }abpng ay; jey)
pauleouod s ay Jodey weiboid HyYDIN a2yl 18 Bunoo] 1ey; palels sseH 'iq

‘glosqe ues weiboud
ay} Buiyswos s Jey) seAsijad zny “JIAL pue ‘suoneziunwiwi og Ajsyewixoidde
Jo} asedsud 0} pjoj Sem pue ¥H yum }sw isnl oy Jeyl pauodal ziny I

"ssafojdws Alunod sy} ajeudoeA 0] Uoieioqe|[o9 ul Bupiom aie
oM pue ‘ssafojdws AJunon) 0} aUIDoBA BZUSN|IUI 8piAoid 10LSI YlesH au)
1By} paYSE aUs pue >oom ISE| UOWIS "SI\ YIm JaW 8y Jey} pauodal Jes| "iQg

"AuNWwos aled yyesay Jno Jsje 0] SMaN |43 ue

Jsyjebo} Ind pue ejep Je 3oo| 0} Uoouls)e mollowo} weiboid ABojoiwapidg
3L} Ynm JosW [im am pue ‘welboid 1S 8IelS 8y} pue JsouwO YllesH Joulsiq
3y} payijou aneY apA saseD si|iydAg eagoe 1oy (pouad yluow € e ul sesed

€) Il [9Aa7 Je aJe BpN "UB|d asuodsay MealqinO LS ue padojeasp welbold
yijeoH [enxag syl ANAIIOE Ul 8SESIOUI BU} UM USAS B|JE[IBAB SUIDOEBA

8ABY Op &M IN( 'JSPJO U0 S| BUIDOBA BZUSN|IUI [eUOIpPE aU} pauodal Zymy I

"pJodal 8y}
Jo} 9|1y uo paoe|d sem yolym jo Adoo e ‘Loday s.Joyo8uIg UCISIAIQ Ajyluow siy
pajuesald 'seolAeg UiesH [ediulld pue AJunwiwiog Jojoaliq ‘Ziny oAd)S I

sjuswwo) pieog

SOIAIBS UIIESH B0l

pue Ajlunwiwio) —Joaig ‘g

‘Aemiapun

Ims si Bunsa] -ulens ASupAs ayj Jo Ped sem Yeaiqino no I Mouy 384 jou

op &M\ '1IQ e 8)inb sSMau 8y} uj usaq Sey SNJIACION JO Ulels ASpUAs v'zo syl

"1eak jse| |je Je pjoysaiy)

9U} pos0Xa JoU PIP SN ‘PuBJ} pJemdn Ue JO JBUMSWIOS UO 8 0} Wass

M pue ‘pjoysaly} ayj pepasoxa se AJunoD aoysepn 1Y) Yoam Jsil ay) SI
88.U) Yeam ‘ejep o) aousiiadxa ue yons pey Jou sey AJunod soyseps Aunco
8y} Ss0JoE |euoljdeoxs Jayjel s Jeak ezuanjui ay} jey} pauodal ppo] g




¢z obed

‘pJcoal
3y} Joj 9|l uo padeld sem yolym jo Adoo e ‘Uoday $.1030841Q UOISIAIQ Ajyjuow
ay} psjussaid Juswabeue|y Ajenp Jiy 103034 UCISIAIQ ‘YOI UIASY “JIN

HCOEwmmCNS_
RYEnD 11y — Jo19aiq

‘pJooal
8y} Joj a1y uo paoe|d sem Yolym Jo Adoo e ‘Loday s,10)0alIq uoIsiAig Ajyjuow
sy psjuasald ‘s83IA9S YjesH [ejuswuoliAug ‘1030aliq YoeS Haqoy A

SS0INISS YlesH

[EJUSUIUOIIAUS — 1030311

"uojoe
s|qissod Joj aq [ wa) epusbe ay) pue ‘Bussw Alenige ayj 0} uopejussauid
sy} Buug [m Jsjuny "s pue ‘podal sy} sey pieog 8y} 1By payLIe Ziny I

"swa} epusby ainjn Joy SeNss| — Zz ‘ON Wa)| BpUSBY Japun aq [[IM SUIBOUOD
sIy ssalppe 0} swi Jadoid sy} Jey} ueuLn "JQ PESIAPE puBliwpY SN

‘Papuny
jou pue paysijoge aq weiboud sjy} yey) asodoud jm ay pazipusbe usym jey)
pajels ueunS "1q "8)s|dwoo piooal au} desy 0} usye) a4 ||iM UOIOE 8Uf) swWi)

3] Je SjusWWOoD pue SjUSW=ale)s siYy |[B aew Uew.ind "I JBY) pepuswiodal
PUBJIWPY 'S\l "SJUSWILLOD SWOS a3l 0} )i PINOM 8y 1By} pajels uewln iq

‘uonejussaid ay) Jo Jyauaq U} SJSCLUSW JBYJ0 B} PJOYE O} UONHOE 8y}
[3un uonejussald ay) pjoy o} 8| PINOM BYS JBy) PaJe]S JEY UBWIOM[IOUNOYD)

‘@i pInom Asy} 41 suoiejussaid [enpiapul

UaAs pleog ayj Joy apinoid o) Addey aq pinom ays jey; paje)s JsjunH SN

‘Bunesw A1o1008 [esIpan
B 1O} WIY 0) 3|qe|leAR 8. SOIISIeIs 9soU) JI pue ‘Js|lies passnosip ay SoNslie)s
Ieak-0)-1eah sy} sselppe pjnom podas sy} Ji JI8JUNH SN pPaysSE SSoH g

"9)JOA
8y} 0} Joud uopelussald sy} Jo Jyauaq sy} SABY [|IM SIagLUISW PJBOq Joy)o
8y} Jey) 0s yjuow Jxau 1 8AeY o0} Jayeq g Jybiw ) jng ‘Aepo) uonjejussaid
Jay saxew IsjunH S| JI Wiy uiim auy st i jey) pajels uewlind g ‘yjuow

IXeu wayl uonoe ue se pazipuabe aq o} 1 8| pjnom 3y Jey; paje)s uewun “Iqg

‘Aepo} uonejussaid Jay sAlb Ued Jajuny "S| 1o yiuow 1xau Aem

ey} pazipuabe aq ued jI UoloE SABY Jaujel PINOM UBWIIEBYD 93U} §] I UO UsSYE)
89 ued uoloe ou Ing ‘sjepdn ue SE sSnIsIp 0} A_MO SI }I JeY} PSJE)S PUBIIWPY
'S|N "wa) epusbe Ue sem 1o} POXSE BY JEUM JeU) PIJEJS UHWS UBWIBYD




yz obey

AdV13HO4S ONIQHOO3 4301440 HLTV3H 1014.1SId
TTEN.0 4 AD93d __9SW ‘Hd!a ‘a ‘¥3SI ‘d H43sor

2wy f P
/M NNFQ\/ \\QJ Syt DS Giy TRS 4 P 2T

‘wdzieie
va:o_um sem Buneaw ay |

a3YvO NOILOW

‘pauwinofpe aq bBuneaw ay)

eyl ‘ypws "IN Aq pepuooss ‘pauinolpe
‘POACW (1Y UBWIOM|IDUNOD | sem Bupssw ay) Emom 8y} a10joqg S0 0} ssaulsng Jayuny ou Bulaq alsy uinolpy o3 uonow ‘G2
"pajuasald sem Juswwod olgnd oN jJuawiwo) d1jqnd ve
"8UON sway| Aoushbiawg e |
‘uiebe

passalppe ag 0} JI 81| pjnom uewn 4 5 "9UOP JOU SEM JEY} PUB UOBUIWIS
10} 210j9q UO pajoA usaq pey weiboid S|y} Jey; peje)s uewind 1q Joyuny

papuny aq jou pjnoys weiboud siy) saaaljaq ay ‘196png 1 A4 9y} Ul S|[ejUoys mwu:mm< ainng
snouss ay) 0} anp Jey} paje)s uewlind I ‘epuabe 1xau ay) uo wsy uonoe ue | 40} SBNSS| 10 SJUBWAIUNOUUY
se weiboid Bunisip sWoH ay} aAey 0} Y| PINoM 8y Jey) pajels uewlind “Iq 0] pajiwi] — juswuwo? pleog ¢e

"saijAoe. Juelb ay) uo pleog ay} 0} Ajyjuow Jodal |
{Ilm 8y jey) pauodal Jos| "I "Yesm Ixau Juelb SIy} Ul PaAJOAUI SBIIUNOD B}
yum sbunjesw Jo punod 3sii 84} JONPUOD [[IM J8S| "I "Papun; Usag mou sey
weis Alunwwo) bujuiea seoIABS paieyS LAY Ul Jey) pauodal Jas] 'iQ

"p409a1 8y} 1o} 9|y uo pade|d sem Yoiym jo Adoo e ‘Hoday
JaoIO YiesH 1ouisig Ajyjuow ayj pajuasald 1800 YyesH Joulsiq eS| g 132140 YjiesH joulsig "4

‘swia)l epuabe Jaylo Ul passalppe -~ 130JO SAVIAIBS

3JoM Yjuow siy} Joj spoday S Jao1O SOOIAISS UleaH SARISIUILPY 9y ] Y}[esH SAljedisiuiupy g




DBOH AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.A. 1. a.

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
ATR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

February 28, 2013

TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: Jackson Food Store #134 — Case No. 1110

Unappealed Citation No. 5234
Agendaltem: 8.A.1.a.

Recommendation

Air Quality Management Staff recommends that Citation No. 5234 be upheld and a fine of $1,500 be levied against
Jackson Food Store #134 for failure to complete the required repairs to the Phase Il vapor recovery equipment within
the specified timeframe. Failure to complete the repairs necessary to maintain the Phase |l vapor recovery
equipment is a violation of Condition No. 3 of Permit to Operate No. G01-0009 and constitutes a major violation of
the District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, specifically Section 030.2175,
Operations Contrary to Permit. This is a negotiated settlement.

Recommended Fine: $ 2,700.00 Negotiated Fine: $ 1,500.00

Background

On December 7, 2012, Air Quality Specialist Il Wallace Prichard conducted a routine inspection of the gasoline
dispensing equipment located at the Jackson Food Store #134 located at 735 South Meadows Parkway in Reno.
During the inspection, Specialist Prichard noted that nozzles No. 2, 3, and 7 had damaged face seals which
compromise the effectiveness of the Phase Il vapor recovery equipment. Condition No. 3 of Permit to Operate No.
G01-0009 states:

To reduce evaporative loss all components of the Phase | and Phase |l vapor recovery systems shall be
installed and maintained in accordance with California Air Resources Board (CARB) Executive Orders, or
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation approvals.

The facility was given written notification to repair the face seals within five (5) days and contact Specialist Prichard
when the repairs were complete. Specialist Prichard did not receive any notification of the repairs being completed.

On December 13, 2013, Specialist Prichard retumed to the facility to determine if the required repairs had been
completed. Upon re-inspection, Specialist Prichard found the entire face seal had been removed from nozzle No. 2
and the pump had not been taken out of service. Specialist Prichard also confirmed the repairs to. nozzles No. 3 and
7 had not been completed. Specialist Prichard contacted the store manager, Mark Armstrong, to inform him of the
non-compliant equipment. Mr. Armstrong stated that he thought the repairs had been completed earlier in the week.
Based on the results of the re-inspection, Specialist Prichard issued Notice of Violation Citation No. 5234 for a major
violation of Section 030.02175, Operations Contrary to Permit.

P.O. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 » (775) 784-7200 « FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/heaith
Printed on Recycled Paper

DBOH AGENDA ITEM NO. 8. A. 1. a.



February 28, 2013
DBOH/Jackson Food Store #134 /Case 1110
Page 2

Settlement

On January 15, 2013, Senior AQ Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio conducted a negotiated settlement meeting attended by
Specialist Prichard and, by phone, Mr. Richard Wright, Environmental Manager for Jackson Food Stores. After
consideration of all of the facts presented in the case, including the issuance of a written notice to repair the nozzles
within five (5) days, Senior Specialist Cerfoglio proposed that Citation No. 5234 be upheld with a fine of $1,500. Mr.
Wright agreed to the condition of the negotiated settlement. A Memorandum of Understanding was signed by all
parties.

As a follow up, the required repairs were completed by 1500 hours on December 13, 2012, following the issuance of
the Notice of Violation.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the Regulations has taken place and
dismiss Citation No. 5234.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 5234 and levy any fine in the range of $0 to $10,000
per day.

In the event the Board determines to change the proposed penalty, the matter should be continued so
that Jackson Food Store representatives may be properly noticed.

2 5
ANy S
/«.f’/"/;;;%’/ L e
Kevin Dick, Division Director
Air Quality Management

KD/DC: ma



B-07-2013 16:48 From:XRX3CO34EB8ASES 12683885131 To: 17757847225 Page:i/1

Jan (5. 01T 95640 B 993 Bt |3y

DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

FAY 7088885131
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Company Name: _ A asdisn e, P73
Address: ___ 225 & oot e I v i
Notice of Vielation Ne..\ .s“z 39’ Gasg Ng,; px-

The staff of the Air Quaﬂty Managemsnt Division of the Washoo County Diatrigt
Health Department issued ﬂm abeve refeyenced cifation for the alat&cn of

A seftioimant of this matter has besn negohatawtweeﬂ tha undersigned parfies

resuiting in'a panally amount of $ f 00 . This setflernant wil
be suhmnxed 0 the Disfiict Board of Heal{h for mvtew at me tegularly schaduled
meating on W{?‘ &?8 Hotd

Signature orCnmpany Represantafive

A B sod Wngh T Deﬂma A C ERFUGLIO

Frirt Name ey ' Print Name -

% Buwonmein | mwuw SR‘, iR @:’JfALfTY SPEC.

_Tille

Wiheas Witnaes

P.0. BOX 11130 Rewo, NV 89520-0027 » » (775 T84-7200 n BAR (775} 784-57045"




- Washoe County Air Quality Management
Permitting & Enforcement Branch
Recommended Fine Calculation Worksheet

Company Name ‘ Jackson's Food Store #134

Contact Name ‘ Richard Wright

Case _ 1110 NOV _ 5234 - Complaint CMP12-0208
Violation of Section _030.2175 Operations Contrary to Permit

. Base Penalty as specified in the Penalty Table = $ 5,000

Il. Severity of Violation/Intent
A. Public Health Impact
1. Degree of Violation

{The degree of which the person/company has deviated from the regulatory requirements)

Minor — 0.5 Moderate — 0.75 Major — 1.0 Adjustment Factor _0.5
3 of 8 nozzles out of compliance, Failure to repair within specified timeframe
2. Toxicity of Release -

Criteria Pollutant — 1x -
Hazardous Air Pollutant - 2x Adjustment Factor 1

3. Environmental/Public Health Risk (Proximity to sensitive environment or group)

Negligible — 1x Moderate — 1.56x Significant - 2x Adjustment Factor 1
Total Adjustment Factors (1 x2x3) = 0.5
'B. Adjusted Base Penalty :
Base Penalty 5,000 x Adjustment Factor 0.5 = $ 2,500 '
C. Muitiple Days or Units in Violation
Adjusted Penalty ___ X Number of Days or Units = N/A
D. Economic Benefit
Avoided Costs $_200 __ + Delayed Costs $ = 200
(8110 service charge + $30 each face seal)
Penalty Subtotal —-

Adjusted Base Penalty $_2,500 + Economic Benefit $_200 =$ 2700




lll. Penalty Adjustment Consideration

A. Degree of Cooperation (0-25%) +/-___-10 %
Excellent corporate support, repair completed immediately

B. Mitigating Factors (0-25%) - 25 %
1. Negotiated Settlement -
2. Ability to Pay
3. Other (explain)

C. Compliance History

No Previous Violations (0 — 10%) - -0 %
Similar Violation in Past 12 months (25 - 50%) + %
Similar Violation within past 3 year (10 - 25%) +, %
Previous Unrelated Violation (5 - 25%) + %
Total Penalty Adjustment Factors — sum of A, B, &C -45% %

IV. Recommended Fine

Penalty Adjustment:

$ 2700 X -25 % = _ $1.215
Penalty Subtotal Total Adjustment Factors Total Adjustment Value
(From Section 1) (From Section Il

Adjusted Penalty:

$ 2700 +(-) $ 1,215 = $ 1485 — $1,500
Penalty Subtotal Total Adjustment Value Recommended Fine
(From Section I} (From Section. i)

WW (15013

Air Quality Specialist L Date




Administrative Penalty Table

Air Quality Management Division
Washoe County Health District

I. Minor Violations - Section 020.040(C)

Regulation 1% Violation 2" Violation
'040.005 Visible Emissions $ 1,000 $ 2,500
040.030 Dust Control (fugitive) 250 750
040.035 Open Fires 500 : 1,000
040.040 Fire Training : 500 1,000
040.050 Incinerator 1,000 2,000
040.051 Woodstoves , 500 1,000
040.055 Odors 1,000 2,000
040.080 Gasoline Transfer (maintenance) 1,000 2,000
040.200 Diesel Idling 500 1,000
050.001 Emergency Episode 1,000 - 2,000

Il. Major Violations - Section 020.040
Source Category

Regulation Violation _ Minor Major
030.000 Construction/Operating without Permit $ 5,000 '$10,000
(per major process system or unit/day)
030.1402 ‘Failure to Cornply with Stop Work Order 10,000/day 10,000/day
030.2175 Operation Contrary to Permit Conditions 5,000 10,000
(per day or event)
030.235 Failure to Conduct Source Test or Report 2,500 5,000
, (per Reporting Period for Each Unit)
All other Major Violations $10,000 $10,000
(per day or event)
030.000 Construction Without a Dust Control Permit :
' Project Size —~ Less than 10 acres $ 500 + $50 per acre
Project Size — 10 acres or more $1,000 + $50 per acre

lll. Major Violations - Section 030.107 Asbestos

A. Asbestos Sampling & Notification $ 5,000 - $10,000

B. Asbestos Control Work Practices $ 5,000 - $10,000
(per day or event)

C. Asbestos Containment & Abatement $ 5,000 - $10,000

(per day or event)



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
1001 EAST NINTH ST. « SUITE B171 « RENO NV 89512

(775) 784-7200
NOTICE OF VIOLATION
‘Nov 5934 DATEISSUED: _ /2 /73 /2 0}z
e , -, /34 ‘ e
ISSUED TO: Lc Foocd Stoge PHONE#: _(775) ®s5)-25 70
MAILING ADDRESS: __ 735 S Meadows FHufITYIST: /J@w[_ N 2P 951/
NAME/OPERATOR: ___ JacktsonN fapels  PHONE #
PERMIT NO. Gol-0009 COMPLAINTNO. _ C mPI1Z- ©20&

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THATON _ /2 /73/72- (DATE)AT _/2 2§ Am_(TIME),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

[J MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: X MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

[] 040.030 __DUST CONTROL [ 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

[] 040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE P4.030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
[ 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING [ 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

[] OTHER OTHER____

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: __ £z tone. __Za W _en. a

: AL LA zi At ) . Sl
rs 7 '
POINT OF OBSERVATION: —WM

Weather: ' /W v 3 _ Wind Direction From: N E S W
Emissions Observed: N/ 72 '
(If Visual Emissions Pérformed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)
(] WARNING ONLY: Effective : a.m./p.m. , __(date) you are hereby ordered to abate the above
violation within ___ g hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.
Signature

/E[, CITATION: You are hereby notified that effective on (date) you are in violation of the section(s) cited above. You are
hereby ordered to abate the above vioiation within _ rs/days. You may contact the Air Quality Management Division
to request a negotiated settlement meeting by calling (775) 784-7200. You are further advised that within 10 working days of the date
of this Notice of Violation, you may submit a written petition for appéal to the Washoe County Health District, Air Quality Management
Division, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027. Failure to submit a petition within the specified time will result in the submis-
sion of this Notice of Violation to the District Board of Health with a recommendation for the assessment of an administrative fine.

: SIGNIN_G THIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT
Signature ’YY@Q/UNQ‘\\ “("é\-@‘ ,;\S?/O?\ STREW @ Date: _ /. t?// '5:/'1_” /)
Issued by: M@W _ ‘ Title% Cﬁ - 2 /

] PETITION FOR APPEAL FORM PROVIDED

H-AIR-09 (Rev. 04/12) ‘ . [
. w2l GVt




AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT
PERMIT TO OPERATE # 601-0009
ISSUED TO JACKSON'S FOOD STORES #134
LOCATED AT 735 SOUTH MEADOWS PARKWAY, RENO NV 89511



PERMIT TO OPERATE

An Air Pollution Emission Source No._

G01-0009

Issued By Air Quality Management Division, Washoe County Health District
P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027 = Phone (775) 784-7200

JACKS@N'S FOOD STORES #134 Gen Air - Gasoline

' ISSUEDTO! .. .
AbDRESS: ‘“3‘ 50E OMMERCIAL CT, MERIDIAN 1D, 83642
Uk 735 8¢ VUTH MBADOWS PKWY, RENO, NV 89511

EQUIPMENT COVERED UNDER THIS PERMIT  GASOLINE DISPENSING FACILITY WITH BALANCE PHASE n VAPOR
RECOVERY, 8 GASOLINE NOZZLES

THE CONDITIONS OF OPERATION LISTED ON THIS PERMIT SUPERCEDE ALL PREVIOUS PERMIT CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS OF OPERATION LISTED ON THIS PERMIT:

A; ALTERATIONS: Thispermitbecomes void upon any change of ownership or address or any. alteiation of permitted equipment.
B. POSTIN Th's permit shiall bé posted on'or near the cquipment fisted above: This périnit shall be made readily availabie at all times ihile the|
g,
C. MODIFICATION OF EQUIPMENT: Any modification of the equipment othier thian normial repairand maintenance will reqitive a new permit.
D. RECORDS Any records of operation which effect.the potentml of tlie source to-emit air pollutants, such as fiiel'or prodiicts consumed; product.
tion; chemicals or supplles used in source operation, must be maintained for a perlod of atleast s years 1 and made
trol Officer upon request. .
E. ILURE: Albupsetor breakdown conditions: resulting in increased erimissions or air poliutants shall be reported i in complianct

nnth ) ‘strict regulations, Section 020,075 and 020,076,
E. -ACCESS: The Coiitrol-Officer-will be provided access to the facility to inspect’ operations and equipment covered under this permit whenever
. necessary to determine compllance with this permit and: any othér air pollution limitatons speclf ied in District regulations.

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS:

1: The annual throughput!consumptlon figures must be submltted in writing to the A.Q: M D). no later than the 20th of the mofith, approximately 6
weeks prior to.the: expiration ¢ date of the permit.

ensing facilities must operate in accordance thh Section 040.080 of the: Washoe County District Board of
- Air Quality. Management

2t All gasoline transfer
Health Reguiations gover

l
3; To reduce evaporative loss | cortiponents’ of the: Phase l aud Phase If vapor recovery systems shall e instalied and mamtained in
accordance with California Air Resoirces Board (CARB).z Bxccutlve Otders Jor New York State Department of Envirgnmental Conservation
approvals.

4; A Static Pressure: Decay Test must be completcd once every threc (3) years to demonstrate compliance wiith the CARB Executive Orders for
balance phaseIl vaporrecoveiy systems: ‘Once the monthly: distribution. 6f gasoline exceeds 100; 000 gations; the. Pressure/Vacuum Vent Valves
miist also be tested once every three (3) years to demonstratefcomphance with:the NESHAP Subpart CCCCCC.. ‘The AQMD) must be notified at least
72 hours prior to the test(s).

5: A flow l‘imitcr:‘Is required-on di'spenseis fh‘at} have:a (max‘imym flow rg@{in excess of 10-gallons/miinite.
6: AII hoses, boots, faceplates/flexible cones; nozzle shut ‘off mechanisms, check yalves, swivels; tanks, tank fill tubes and fill tube cap

seals must be mainitained in. good workmg order with regularmaintenance to prevent leakage and excess escape of vapors.(i.¢.. rio tears,,
slits, holes, leaks, or malfunctions - Section 040.080.):

7: Iniaccordance with-Section 040.095 of the Washoe County Air Quality Regu]atmns and 40 CFR, Part.80,all gasolmc dlspensed to:mator
vehiicies between October 1 anid- January 31 must contain the | propier amount of oxygenate and each dispeniser must be prope abeled with the

following statement: The gasoline dispensed. from this pump is oxygenated and will reduce. carbon monoxide, potution from motor vehicles. The.

. | $475.00
CONTROLOFFICER ~ EXPIRATIONDATE ANNUALRENEWAL FEE

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY RESULT IN CITATIONS OR PERMIT REVOCATION




| WASHOE COUNTY:

| HEALTH DISTRICT
G01-0009

An Air Pollution Emission Source No.

Issued By Air Quality Management Division, Washoe County Health District
P.O. Box 11130, Reno-, Nevada §9520-0027 - Phione (775) 784-7200

JACKSON'S FOOD STORES #134 Gen Air- Gasoline

ISSUEDTO: _ _
ADDRESS: 3450 -E COI\/ﬂVIERCIAL CT MERIDIAN D, 83642
LOGATION: 735 SOUTH MEADOWS PKWY RENO NV 89511

EQUIPMENT COVERED UNDER THIS PERMIT  GASOLINE DISPENSING FACILITY WITH BALANCE PHASE 11 VAPOR
RECOVERY, 8 GASOLINE NOZZLES

fabel must be clearly visibie to the public on the upper two=thitds of the pump on the vertical surface near the gallonage and price meters.

8: Fuel:spills or leaks must be. clesried: itp, or corrected immiediately using proper-waste disposal methods. (Including accumulations of fiiel in
‘spill containers; condensatiai pots, arid liquid:collectors).

9: "nstritctions for dperating tlie phase II Vapor recavery equipment must be posted far the customers; ana must stress that " “Topping Off""is
prohibited --Section 040.080.C: The Al ality Managcment Division's answer line: phone number must be posted for customers with
comiments/problens regarding, the nozzles - :(775) 7847200

10: All operatlons must comply. with: 40, CFRAPart 63, Subpart CCECCE - National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Polhitants (NESHAP) for
Source Category: Gasolme Dispensing Facmtles

_f;féafrﬂ- P [sen_. MOPoPH A

10/31/2013

CGNTROL OFFICER T EXPIRATlON'DATE ( ANNUAL RENEWAL FEE

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY RESULT IN CITATIONS OR PERMIT REVOCATION




COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0208

Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR
Complaint Type: PERMIT Date Received: 12/13/2012 Time: 10:00:00 AM
Inspector: WPRICHARD Inspector Area: 4

Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 5234 - CASE 1110 - FAILURE TO COMPLETE REPAIRS WITHIN
SPECIFIED TIMEFRAME

Address: 735 SOUTH MEADOWS PKWY RENO

Location:

Parcel Number: 16305001

Related Permit Number: G01-0009

Complainant: Responsible Party:
WALLACE PRICHARD, AQ SPECIALIST I JACKSON'S FOOD STORES
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT RICHARD WRIGHT
1001 E 9TH ST STE B171 3450 E COMMERCIAL CT
RENO NV 889512 MERIDIAN, ID 83642

- 775-784-7212 208-888-6061
Investigation: ‘

Failure to complete repairs within specified timeframe.

The bi-annual gasoline inspectfon was conducted on December 7,2012 at Jackson Food Store #134. Air
Quality Specialist Prichard found that three pump. nozzles were out of compliance with the permit
conditions during this inspection. The nozzles are a balance unit with rubber face seals at the end

of the bellow. The face seals on Pump #2,#3 and #7 were damaged and required replacement. The store
was given five days to replace the face seals and call Air Quality Specialist Prichard and inform

him that the replacement was complete.

Air Quality Specialist Prichard had not heard from anyone after seven days he returned to Jackson
Foods to check the nozzles. No repairs had been done and pump nozzle on #2 the face seal was
completely missing, Specialist Prichard observed several vehicles using the #2 pump which had
absolutely no vapor recovery working. None of the pump nozzles had been taken out of service.

Air Quality Specialist Prichard spoke with Mark Armstrong, the store manager and he said that the -
repair notice had been sent in on Friday afternoon right after he had received the notice to repair
the pumps. He also though that the nozzles had been repaired earlier in the week. Mark was sure
that someone from maintenance had looked at the pumps in question. '



The afternoon of the 13th at 3:30 pm Specialist Prichard received a call from maintenance informing
lim that the repairs to the pumps had been completed and that all pumps were back in service:

Air Quality Specialist Prichard issued a Citation, #5234; Notice of Violation of Operating Permit
#G01-0009 listed as Additional Condition #3: To reduce evaporative loss all components of the Phase
I and Phase Il vapor recovery systems shall be installed

and maintained in accordance with California Air Resources Board (CARB) Executive Orders.

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..: 12/13/2012

Status Information

Initialized By........ CALBEE
Date Assigned.....: 12/13/2012

Citation Number: 5234
NOV Number.... 0
Case Number...... 1110

Amount............... $1,500.00
Amount........eeeil $0.00
_Corripleted Date...:

Completed By......:



AQMD “PREVIOUS INSPECTIONS & NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS CHRONOLOGY"
FOR JACKSON FOOD STORE #134 LOCATED AT
735 SOUTH MEADOWS PARKWAY, RENO NV 89511



* CHRONOLOGY OF COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
j:.ak SoN /"g‘acf 5fgne$

Notice of Violation - WARNINGS

Date Action Reason

4/26/08 stume®32 KM W
[2/21/t0 Store® 2\ Repasmo Mogalio & laces ¢ )
.5:/20'/1/ Store®129 R;epg,"a.ls ;rm:ogﬂ.;r. pek 't?‘“‘.’,me,“t

Notice of Violation - CITATIONS

Date - Action | R‘eason' .
/%//3'//?- ) Qtfa./'/aﬂ f?—?‘/ Moza loy ow?(

Details:

Details:

Detai Is:




BGW - Compialnt Database

&terna! Data  Database Yol

| E;Eq | R
2 Rc‘-fm.l 28 save 5
esly ¢ &

2; Al >( Detete ¥ hdare

Sl ﬂet'

NOV TRACKING DATA ENTRY

E{i{h 'Frx.‘k

| : AER- z it Wathing of : b
it NDVI&IUMBER, 004511 Citation (W/C) iw » BATE: | 04/26/2005

Date Notiied/Discoveredt _;04/25/200,  DateViolation Startect | 04/26/2005

: ] 04/28}2005

040 UBD NOZZLES NDT IN CUMPLIANCE WITH #6 OF OPERATING
|PERMIT #AD201GS

Friday, Dec 14, 2012 01:38 PM



COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT

Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP10-0046

Complaint Status: ASSIGNED Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR
Complaint Type: PERMIT Date Received: 12/21/2010 . Time: 1:40:00 PM
Inspector: SDUGGER Inspector Area: 3

Complaint Description: NOV WARNING 4969 - DEFECTIVE NOZZLES ON PUMPS 3 & 4; CRACKED
HOSES ON PUMPS 5,9, 10, DEFECTIVE VAPOR POPET

Address: 2001 S VIRGINIA ST RENO

Location:

Parcel Number: 01905219

Related Permit Number: C0200GS

Complainant: : Responsible Party:

Investigation: ,

DEFECTIVE NOZZLES ON PUMPS 3 & 4; CRACKED HOSES ON PUMPS 5, 9 & 10; DEFECTIVE VAPOR
POPET

See Warning NOV #4969 for more details.

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..: 12/21/2010 Citation Number: 0

NOV..oien NOV Number..... 4969
Case Number...... 0

Settlement.............: Amount............... $0.00

Appealed...............:

Upheld...................: Amount.,............. $0.00

Status Information




Initialized By........ MAMES Completed Date....
Date Assigned.....: 12/21/2010 Completed By......:



COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number; CMP11-0053

Complaint Status: COMPLETE Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR
Complaint Type: PERMIT Date Received: 05/20/2011 Time: 8:45:00 AM..
Inspector: MOSBORN Inspector Area: 5

Complaint Description: OPERATING WITHOUT A PERMIT

Address: 9530 S MC CARRAN BLVD RENO
Location:
Parcel Number:

Related Permit Number: G09-0001

Complainant: _ Responsible Party:
AQ STAFF - MIKE OSBORN : JACKSON FOOD STORE #129
BRITTANY BELANEY
1001 E9TH ST A-115 9530 S MCCARRAN BLVD
RENO, NV 89512 RENO, NV 89502
775-772-7923 775-746-9200
Investigation:

At approximately 0845 hrs., 05-20-2011, Specialist Osborn conducted a routine permit renewal
inspection at Jackson Food Store #129, located at the above address. During this inspection it was
observed that PTO #G09-0001 was issued for a balance phase II vapor recovery system. It was further
observed that the station did in fact have a Dresser/ Wayne vac assigi system in use. The

inspection continued and this specialist issued\Warning NOV #4873 fto the Jackson Food store/Chevron
station for operating without a valid permit. 10 days were given to make the necessary corrections

as needed. No further action required at this time.

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..: 05/20/2011 Citation Number: 4873
NOV..ovvrereriinannsl NOV Number...: 0

Case Number.....: 0
Settlement............. : Amount.............. : $0.00
Appealed...............:



Status Information

Initialized By........ MAMES
Date Assigned.....: 05/20/2011

Completed Date...: 05/23/2011
Completed By....... DCERFOGLIO



AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT
VAPOR RECOVERY INSPECTION SHEET
ISSUED TO JACKSON FOOD STORE #134
LOCATED AT 735 SOUTH MEADOWS PARKWAY, RENO NV 89511
DATED DECEMBER 7, 2012



"”l: WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AR QUALITYMANAGEMENT DIVISION

VAPOR RECOVERY INSPECTION SHEET

[ e o
: : LS
STATION;ML%ADDRESS 738 S w, pate_/. 2,/ ¢ 7/ 26/ &
oY frme  zp '§T5II  conmer _ | L / Pe’mﬁ
OWNERIOPERATOR ZZI_&%M PHONE( 27S) &S/ - 25870 | NP
NUMBER OF DISPENSERS (GASOLINE) &f NUMBER OF NOZZLES (GASOLINE) & WN#
NUMBER OF PRODUCT GRADES (GASOLINE) K NUMBER OF NOZZLES (DIESEL) 0
FOR EACH DISPENSER ‘
DEFECTIVE OR NON-OPERABLE EQUIPMENT
NOZZLE |47
noger |72 7 |92
GAS _
craoe ALL AT AN
PUMPS 1. VACUUMPUMP..cooorvrrrrs S : A =LA \
2. LEAKS FTGS/SWIVELS ......... : ~ ] . . ,VV
; /] 1 44
3. USEINSTRUCTIONS ... . : : 1.4,
4, WINTER FUEL ADVISEMENT .. . _ ,/ _ Y :
HOSE 1. CUTIPUNCTURED ..o WO I SNV IS MR - /})‘ /1
2. FLATTENED/KINKED ......oc.r... : / | W’L : ,/ A
3. LENGTH e _ / Pyl /| )
[ ¥X* N / )
4. SWIVEL _ ' L { a7
5. RETRACTORS : IR Y // oy 4
NOZZLE 1. NOZZLE/SPOUT — 1 57 . // : e,\_\ fial .AT}/
2. SWIVEL JOINTS : : — \\\ \\\'O .9}
3. FACESEAL i XXX NL | (TR A WY ot
4. BELLOWS...oro . v - \ £ =
, ‘ R R DY () Ly
5 VAPORCHECK VALV . . _ A s s hé >
VENTPIPES 1. 2'DIA. X 12 HGT-MN. covon L/""; I L 2 a1,
OTHER 1. VACUUMASSISTEQUP ........ i : AR\ /,r L A
2. AFTERBURNER ..o v \ :
PHASEI BALANCE %
System Type:  Two-Point £ Coaxial Other. - PHASE Il INSTALLED YES & NO__ ASSIST __
TANK TANK TANK TANK v TANK TANK TANK TANK
M w2 8

#1 #2 #3 #4

1. PRODUCT GRADE (UR, U+, UP) 8. DEFECTIVE VAPOR POPPET

#4
2. TANK CAPACITY, GALLONS 9. MISSING FILL CAP _

3. MISSING VAPOR CAP 10. DEFECTIVE FILL CAP '

4. DEFECTIVE VAPOR CAP 11. FILL CAP GASKET '

5. VAPOR CAP NOT ENGAGED 2. FUEL/DEBRIS IN VAULT _

6. VAPOR CAP GASKET | ) 13. VAULT DRAIN VALVE

7. DEFECTIVE COAXIAL . 14. FILL-VAP-STEM LOOSE

REMARKS:

4 7 operatorpo__ 7 ZENN J

Unless otherwise noted all equipment must be repaired or replaced within 7 working days of the inspection date. Failure to repair or replaAipmént may result in a Notice
of Violation for permit conditions (Section 030.2175 - Operations Contrary fo Permit. Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management).

H-AIR-16 (12/01) . Air Quality Management Division P.O.Box 11130, R_eno, Nevada 89520-0027



DBOH Agenda Item No. 8.C.l.

Washoe County Health District

PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE;: February 28,2013

DATE:  February 15, 2013
TO:  District Board of Health

FROM:  Lori Cooke, Fiscal Compliance Officer, Washoe County Health District M
775-325-8068, lcooke@washoecounty.us

THROUGH: Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer };ey n
775-328-2417, estickney@washoecounty.us '

SUBJECT: Approval of Notice of Subgrant Award (continuation award) from the
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, Health Division, Sexually Transmitted
Disease (STD) Prevention and Control Program, for the period January 1, 2013 through
December 31, 2013 in the amount of $119,023 in support of the STD Program, 10 10014;
and authorize the Chairman of the Board to sign.

SUMMARY
The Washoe County District Board of Health must approve and execute, or direct the Health

Officer to execute, contracts in excess of $5 0,000, Interlocal Agreements and amendments to the
adopted budget.

The Washoe County Health District (District) received a Notice of Subgrant Award from the
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, Health Division (NSHD), in the amount of
$119,023 in support of the STD Program, IO 10014. A copy of the Subgrant Award is attached.

District Board of Health strategic priority: Protect population from health problems and
health hazards.

BCC Strategic Objective supported by this item: Sustainability, including financial
sustainability, sustaining our services and infrastructure, and sustainability of our natural
resources.

Approval of the Subgrant Award also supports the Health District Sexual Health Program
Mission to provide comprehensive prevention education, treatment, and surveillance activities in
Washoe County that reduce the incidence of STD infection including HIV. The Sexual Health

AGENDA ITEM #

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY 18 AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



District Board of Health
Page 2 of 2

Program emphasizes strategies that empower individuals to decrease risk-related behaviors,
thereby decreasing the incidence of new STD and HIV infections in the community.

PREVIOUS ACTION

The Washoe County District Board of Health approved the Notice of Subgrant Award in support
of the STD Program in the amount of $1 19,023 for Calendar Year 2012 on March 22,2012.

BACKGROUND

This grant provides funding for: personnel and benefits, and operating supplies, including lab
testing.

FISCAL IMPACT

Should the Board approve the Notice of Subgrant Award budget amendments for FY13 are not
necessary as this award crosses County fiscal years and there is sufficient budget authority
through June 30, 2013.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the District Board of Health approve the Notice of Subgrant Award
(continuation award) from the Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, Health
Division, Sexually Transmitted Disease (STD) Prevention and Control Program, for the period
January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013 in the amount of $119,023 in support of the STD
Program, I0 10014; and authorize the Chairman of the Board to sign.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Move to approve the Notice of Subgrant Award (continuation award) from the Nevada
Department of Health and Human Services, Health Division, Sexually Transmitted Disease
(STD) Prevention and Control Program, for the period J anuary 1, 2013 through December 31,
2013 in the amount of $119,023 in support of the STD Program, IO 10014; and authorize the
Chairman of the Board to sign.




Department of Health and Human Services Health Division #: 13113

HEALTH DIVISION
(hereinafter referred to as the DIVISION)

Budget’ Account #: 3219

09

Category #:
GL # 8516
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD _ '
Program Name: Subgrantee Name:
| STD Prevention and Control Program Washoe County Health District (WCHD)

OPHIE "WCHD Project Code: 93977A
Nevada State Health Division George Furman, MD, Chair, (775) 328-2417 _
Address: Address:
3811 W Charleston Blvd, Suite 205 P. 0. Box 11130
l.as Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89520
Subgrant Period: Subgrantee’s
January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013 EIN#: 88-6000138

Vendori#: T40283400Q

Dun & Bradstreet#: 07-378-6998

Reason for Award: To identify, treat and control Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STD) in Washoe County.

County(ies) to be served: () Statewide (x) Specific county or counties: Washoe County

__pproved Budget Categories:

._Personnel % | 96,857 Subgrantee may make categorical
2- Travel $ funding adjustments up to ten percent
3. Supplies $ | 12,480 (10%) of the total subgrant amount
4. Equipment $ without amending the agreement, so
5. Contractual/Consultant $ long as the adjustment is reasonable to
6. Training $ support the activities described within
7 Indirect $ 9686 the Scope of Work and the adjustment
> does not alter the Scope of Work.
Total Cost | $ | 119,023

Disbursement of funds will be as follows:
Payment will be made upon receipt and acceptance of an invoice and supporting documentation specifically
requesting reimbursement for actual expenditures specific to this subgrant. Total reimbursement will not

exceed $ 119,023.00 during the subgrant period.

Source of Funds: % of Funds: CFDA#: Federal Grant #:
1. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 100 93.977 5H25PS001382-05

Terms and Conditions
In accepting these grant funds, it is understood that:
1. Expenditures must comply with appropriate state and/or federal regulations.
2. This award is subject to the availability of appropriate funds.
3. Recipient of these funds agrees to stipulations listed in Sections A, B, and C of this subgrant award.

—Signature Date
Authorized Subgrantee Official
WCHD
Jon Basilio, MPH G acths an 5 o (-3~ 2043

- Program Manager

Chad Westom 01
Bureau Chief, HSPER M \)\S_b&g\/vf* ‘// 81 g

Richard Whitley, MS ’90
Administrator, Health Division

o B



HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTION A
Assurances

As a condition of receiving subgranted funds from the Nevada State Health Division, the Subgrantee agrees to
the following conditions: _ .

1.

Subgrantee agrees grant funds may not be used for other than the awarded purpose. In the event
Subgrantee expenditures do not comply with this condition, that portion not in compliance must be
refunded to the Health Division.

Subgrantee agrees to submit reimbursement requests for only expenditures approved in the spending
plan. Any additional expenditure beyond what is allowable based on approved categorical budget amounts,
without prior written approval by the Health Division, may result in denial of reimbursement.

Approval of subgrant budget by the Health Division constitutes prior approval for the expenditure of funds
for specified purposes included in this budget. Unless otherwise stated in the Scope of Work the transfer
of funds between budgeted categories without written prior approval from the Heaith Division is not allowed
under the terms of this subgrant. Requests to revise approved budgeted amounts must be made in writing
and provide sufficient narrative detail to determine justification.

Recipients of subgrants are required to maintain subgrant accounting records, identifiable by subgrant
number. Such records shall be maintained in accordance with the following:

a. Records may be destroyed not less than three years (unless otherwise stipulated) after the final
report has been submitted if written approval has been requested and received from the
Administrative Services Officer of the Health Division. Records may be destroyed by the
Subgrantee five (5) calendar years after the final financial and narrative reports have been
submitted to the Health Division.

b. In all cases an overriding requirement exists to retain records until resolution of any audit
questions relating to individual subgrants.

Subgrant accounting records are considered to be all records relating to the expenditure and
reimbursement of funds awarded under this Subgrant Award. Records required for retention include all
accounting records and related original and supporting documents that substantiate costs charged to the

subgrant activity.

Subgrantee agrees to disclose any existing or potential conflicts of interest relative to the performance of
services resulting from this subgrant award. The Health Division reserves the right to disqualify any
grantee on the grounds of actual or apparent conflict of interest. Any attempt to intentionally or
unintentionally conceal or obfuscate a conflict of interest will automatically result in the disqualification of

funding.

Subgrantee agrees to comply with the requirements of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, and the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, P.L. 93-112, as amended, and any relevant program-specific regulations, and
shall not discriminate against any employee or offeror for employment because of race, national origin,
creed, color, sex, religion, age, disability or handicap condition (including AIDS and AIDS-related
conditions).

Subgrantee agrees to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (P.L. 101-136), 42 U.S.C.
12101, as amended, and regulations adopted thereunder contained in 28 CFR 26.101-36.999 inclusive,
and any relevant program-specific regulations.

Subgrantee agrees to comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996, 45 C.F.R. 160, 162 and 164, as amended. If the subgrant award includes functions or

Page 20f9 HD Template: Updated 07-19-10



10.

1.

12.

activities that involve the use or disclosure of Protected Health Information, the Subgrantee agrees to enter
into a Business Associate Agreement with the Health Division, as required by 45 C.F.R 164.504 (e).

Subgrantee certifies, by signing this subgrant, that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction by any federal department or agency. This certification is made pursuant to regulations
implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, 28 C.F.R. pt. 67 § 67.510, as
published as pt. VIl of May 26, 1988, Federal Register (pp.19150-19211). This provision shall be required
of every Subgrantee receiving any payment in whole or in part from federal funds.

Subgrantee agrees, whether expressly prohibited by federal, state, or local law, or otherwise, that no
funding associated with this subgrant will be used for any purpose associated with or related to lobbying or
influencing or attempting to lobby or influence for any purpose the following:
~a. any federal, state, county or local agency, legislature, commission, council, or board:
b. any federal, state, county or local legislator, commission member, council member, board
member, or other elected official; or
‘¢. any officer or employee of any federal, state, county or local agency, legislature, commission,
council, or board.

Health Division subgrants are subject to inspection and audit by representatives of the Health Division,
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, the State Department of Administration, the Audit
Division of the Legislative Counsel Bureau or other appropriate state or federal agencies to
a. verify financial transactions and determine whether funds were used in accordance with
applicable laws, regulations and procedures:
b. ascertain whether policies, plans and procedures are being followed:
c. provide management with objective and systematic appraisals of financial and administrative
controls, including information as to whether operations are carried out effectively, efficiently
and economically; and .
d. determine reliability of financial aspects of the conduct of the project.

Any audit of Subgrantee's expenditures will be performed in accordance with Generally Accepted
Government Auditing Standards to determine there is proper accounting for and use of subgrant funds. It
is the policy of the Health Division (as well as a federal requirement as specified in the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 [Revised June 27", 2003]) that each grantee annually
expending $500,000 or more in federal funds have an annual audit prepared by an independent auditor in
accordance with the terms and requirements of the appropriate circular. A COPY OF THE FINAL AUDIT
REPORT MUST BE SENT TO THE NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION, ATTN: ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES OFFICER 1V, 4150 TECHNOLOGY WAY, SUITE 300, CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89706-2009,
within nine (9) months of the close of the Subgrantee’s fiscal year. To ensure this requirement is met

Section D of this subgrant must be filled out and signed.

Page 3019 HD Template: Updated 07-19-10



HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTION B
Description of services, scope of work, deliverables and reimbursement

‘Washoe County Health District (WCHD), hereinafter referred to as Subgrantee agrees to provide the
followmg serwces and reports according to the identified timeframes:

Provide testing and clinical services to all patients, contacts, and suspects referred to or volunteering
for examination, treatment, or counseling for sexually transmitted diseases (STDs) in Washoe County
as specified in the budget, during the subgrant period. The services will be provided at STD clinics,
Family Planning Clinics, the Juvenile Detention Center and non-traditional sites which services are
provided by County-Level Community Outreach.

Provide and supervise Commdnicable Disease Investigators, Public Health Nurses, Administrative
Staff, and other staff necessary for the successful provision of testing and clinical services to patients,
contacts, and suspects for STDs during the subgrant period.

Provide interview and investigative services including pre and post-test evaluations of STD patients
seeking STD evaluations per STD epidemiology performance standards approved by the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) throughout the subgrant period.

Use the Sexually Transmitted Disease*Management Information System (STD*MIS) or compatible
system meeting CDC standards , reactor registry, and other records to perform the following activities
related to STD investigation during the subgrant period:

a. program planning,

b. program implementation;

c. program evaluation; and,

d. Respond to recommendations for data quality improvements made by the Health Division..

Complete and maintain an STD file system that adequately and timely documents all STD program
activity conducted during the subgrant period.

Maintain a minimum level of STD individual and community behavior change intervention activities
during the subgrant period, including appropriate risk reduction education of high-risk or vulnerable
populations. (For guidance, reference Healthy People 2010: Understanding and Improving Health,
Focus Area 25: Sexually Transmifted Diseases.)

Provide to the Health Division, upon request, reports regarding STD activities in Washoe County.
Submit electronically to the Health Division the following deliverables by the deadlines listed:

o STD*MIS Reports (Due weekly)

o Quarterly Statistical Reports - Reports should present data on all STD testing, diagnoses,
treatment, and partner services conducted by the subgrantee during each quarter (by gender,
race, age, etc.), including (1) infertility data (which includes the number of clients screened and
treated for Chlamydia); (2) a ratio of the number of infected partners brought to treatment per
the number of client interviews performed (by gender); and (3) prevalence monitoring. These
reports must be presented in the format requested by the STD Program Coordinator. Reports
are due to the STD Program Coordinator no later than 30 days after the end of each

quarter of the subgrant period.

Page 40f9 HD Template: Updated 07-19-10



o Annual Progress Reports - Reports should include: (1) a brief narrative description (no more
than 10 double-spaced pages) of all STD program activities conducted by the subgrantee for
the subgrant period for CSPS and IPP, including any education, outreach, or intervention
activities and their locations; (2) identification of future technical assistance or training needs (if
any); and (3) copies of all products produced for the STD program with subgrant funds. These
reports must be presented in the format requested by the STD Program Coordinator (See
Attachment A). The annual report is due to the NSHD STD Program Coordinator no later than
45 calendar days after the end of the subgrant period (December 31%) and the interim report is
due to the Program Coordinator no later than 15 calendar days after the end of the reporting
period (June 30"); unless otherwise notified by the NSHD STD Program Coordinator.

o ldentify the source of funding on all printed documents purchased or produced within the scope of this
subgrant, using a statement similar to: “This publication (journal, article, etc.) was supported by the
Nevada State Health Division through Grant Number 5H25PS001382-05 from Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention. Its contents are solely the responsibility of the authors and do not necessarily
represent the official views of the Nevada State Health Division nor the Centers for Disease Control

and Prevention.”

o Any activities performed under this subgrant shall acknowledge the funding was provided through the
State Health Division by Grant Number 5H25PS001382-05 from the Centers for Disease Control and

Prevention.

(continued on next page)

Paae 5019 i HD Tempiate: Undated 07-19-10



. Subgrantee agrees to adhere to the following budget:

Personnel - $ 96,858

$ 31,542 | 0.40 FTE Disease Investigation Specialist (Kathy Hong) @$78,855

$ 39,428 | 0.50 FTE Disease Investigation Specialist (Linda Gabor) @ $78,855

$ 25,888 | Fringe Benefits (36.477% ) @ $31,542*0.36477 + $39,428%0.36477

Travel $ -
Operating/Supplies $ 12,479 ‘ _ ‘ ‘
. , A $12479 | 1 ;247 Apﬁmé NAATs\tesfs- x $10.00 per test (lP_PvFunding)
Contractual $ - ] -
| Indirect , $ 9686 _Indirect (10% of total personnel) @ 0.10 x 96,858
Total $ 119,023

With prior approval from the NSHD STD Program Coordinator, subgrantee may make categorical
funding adjustments up to ten percent (10%) of the total subgrant amount without amending the
agreement, so long as the adjustment is reasonable to support the activities described within the
Scope of Work and the adjustment does not alter the Scope of Work

Equipment purchased with these funds belongs to the federal program from which this funding was
appropriated and shall be returned to the program upon termination of this agreement.

Travel expenses, per diem, and other related expenses must conform to the procedures and ratés
allowed for State officers and employees. It is the Policy of the Board of Examiners to restrict
contractors/Subgrantees to the same rates and procedures allowed State Employees. The State of
Nevada reimburses at rates comparable to the rates established by the US General Services
Administration, with some exceptions (State Administrative Manual 0200.0 and 0320.0).

Subgrantee agrees to request reimbursement according to the schedule specified below for the actual
expenses incurred related to the Scope of Work during the subgrant period.

Reimbursement may be requested monthly for expenses incurred in the implementation of the Scope
of Work;

Reimbursement will not exceed $119,023 for the period of the subgrant;

Requests for Reimbursement will be accompanied by supporting documentation, including a line item
description of expenses incurred,;

and, Additional expenditure detail will be provided upon request from the Division.,

Additionally, the Subgrantee agrees to provide:

A complete financial accounting of all expenditures to the Health Division within 30 days of the CLOSE
OF THE SUBGRANT PERIOD. Any un-obligated funds shall be returned to the Health Division at that
time, or if not already requested, shall be deducted from the final award.

Page 6019 HD Template: Updated 07-19-10




The Nevada State Health Division agrees:

e The STD Prevention and Control Program will provide or accomplish the following items to ensure
successful completion of this project, such as:
o Provide reimbursement of activities related to this subgrant, not to exceed $119,023 during the
subgrant period, given receipt of appropriate documentation;
o Providing technical assistance, upon request from the Subgrantee;
o Providing prior approval of reports or documents to be developed;
o Forwarding a report to CDC. -

e The Health Division reserves the right to hold reimbursement under this subgrant until any delinquent
forms, reports, and expenditure documentation are submitted to and accepted by the Health Division.

Both parties agree:

e Site-visit monitoring and/or audits may be conducted by the Health Division or the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention or related staff of the Subgrantee’s STD program in its entirety at any time.
Program and fiscal audits shall occur annually or as needed.

e The Subgrantee will, in the performance of the Scope of Work specified in this subgrant, perform
functions and/or activities that involve the use and/or disclosure of Protected Health Information (PHD;
therefore, the Subgrantee is considered a Business Associate of the Health Division.

o Both parties acknowledge a Business Associate Agreement is currently on file with the Nevada
State Health Division’s Administration Office.

o All reports of expenditures and requests for reimbursement processed by the Health Division are
SUBJECT TO AUDIT.

This subgrant agreement may be TERMINATED by either party prior to the date set forth on the Notice of
Subgrant Award, provided the termination shall not be effective until 30 days after a party has served written
notice upon the other party. This agreement may be terminated by mutual consent of both parties or unilaterally
by either party without cause. The parties expressly agree that this Agreement shall be terminated immediately if
for any reason the Health Division, state, and/or federal funding ability to satisfy this Agreement is withdrawn,
limited, or impaired. :

Pane 7019 HN Tamnlata: | Indatard N7-10.10



HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTION C
Financial Reporting Requirements

A Request for Reimbursement is due on a monthly or quarterly basis, based on the terms of the
subgrant agreement, no later than the 15" of the month.

Reimbursement is based on actual expenditures incurred during the penod being reported.

Payment will not be processed without all reporting being current.

Reimbursement may only be claimed for expenditures approved within the Notice of Subgrant Award.

PLEASE REPORT IN WHOLE DOLLARS

E¢E¢E ¢

Provide the following information on the top portion of the form: Subgrantee name and address where the
check is to be sent, Health Division (subgrant) number, Bureau program number, draw number, employer 1.D.

number (EIN) and Vendor number.

An explanation of the form is provided below.

A. Approved Budget: List the approved budget amounts in this column by category.

B. Total Prior Requests: List the total expenditures for all previous reimbursement periods in this column,
for each category, by entering the numbers found on Lines 1-8, Column D on the previous Request for
Reimbursement/Advance Form. If this is the first request for the subgrant period, the amount in this column

equals zero.

C. Current Request: List the current expenditures requested at this time for reimbursement in this column, for
each category.

D. Year to Date Total: Add Column B and Column C for each category.

E. Budget Balance: Subtract Column D from Column A for each category.

F. Percent Expended: Divide Column D by Column A for each category and total. Monitor this column; it will
help to determine iffwhen an amendment is necessary. Amendments MUST be completed (including all
approving signatures) 30 days prior to the end of the subgrant period.

* An Expenditure Report/Backup that summarizes, by expenditure GL, the amounts being claimed in
column ‘C’ is required.

Page 80f9 HD Template: Updated 07-19-10



HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTIOND

NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION
AUDIT INFORMATION REQUEST

. Non-Federal entities that expend $500,000.00 or more in total Federal Awards are required to have a

single or program-specific audit conducted for that year, in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. A COPY
OF THE FINAL AUDIT REPORT MUST BE SENT TO THE NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION, ATTN:
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES OFFICER IV, 4150 TECHNOLOGY WAY, SUITE 300, CARSON CITY,
NEVADA 89706-2009, within nine (9) months of the close of your fiscal year.

. 'Did your organization expend $500,000.00 or more in all Federal Awards during your most recent fiscal
year? YES NO

. When does your fiscal year end?

How often is your organization audited?

. When was your last audit performed?

. What time period did it cover?

. Which accounting firm conducted the audit?

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

Page 90f9 HD Template: Updated 07-19-10



Nevada Department of Health and Human Services

Health Division # 13113

Bureau Program # 3219

HEALTH DIVISION GL# 8516
Draw #:

REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT

~ |Subgrantee Name:

IWashoe County Health District (WCHD)
WCHD Project Code: 93977A

George Furman, MD, Chair, (775) 328-2417
Address:

P. O. Box 11130
Reno, NV 89520

Program Name:

STD Prevention and Control Program
OPHIE, Nevada State Health Division

i Advdress:

3811 W Charleston Bivd, Suite 205
fLas ,Vegas, NV 89102

Subgrant Period: Subgrantee EIN#: 88-6000138
January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013 Subgrantee Vendori#: T40283400Q

FINANCIAL REPORT AND REQUEST FOR FUNDS

(report in whole dollars; must be accompanied by expenditure report/back-up)

Month(s): Calendar Year:
A B C D E F
Approved Budget Category Approved Total Prior Current Year To Budget Percent
Budget Requests Request Date Total Balance Expended
1 |Personnel $ 96,857($ 0[$ 0/$ 0/$ 96,857 0%
2 |Travel $ - 0f$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ ol #Div/o!
3 |Operating $ 12,480($ 0}% of$ 0[$ 12,480 0%
4 |Equipment $ ol$ 0l$ 0|$ 0i$ 0| #Div/0!
5 [Contract/Consultant |$ o($ 0[$ 0l% 0l$ 0| #DIv/O!
6 |Training $ 0f$ 0l$ 0} 0|$ 0] #DIV/O!
7 |Indirect $ 9,686|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0/$ 9,686 0%
8 |Total $ 119,023|% 0% 0% 0| 119,023 0%
This report is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Authorized Signature Title Date

Reminder: Request for Reimbursement cannot be processed without an expenditure report/backup.
Reimbursement is only allowed for items contained within Subgrant Award documents. If applicable, travel claims
must accompany report.

FOR HEALTH DIVISION USE ONLY

Program contact necessary? Yes No Contact Person:

Reason for contact:

Signed:

Fiscal review/approval date:

Scope of Work review/approval date: Signed:

ASO or Bureau Chief (as required): Date:

Page 1 WCHD Reimbursement Req 2013




DBOH Agenda ITtem No. 8.C.2.

Washoe County Health District

Public Health
STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 28, 2013
DATE: February 15, 2013
TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Lori Cooke, Fiscal Compliance Officer, Washoe County Health District IXG/

775-325-8068, Icooke@washoecounty.us

THROUGH: Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer ’:j// i
775-328-2417, estickney(@washoecounty.us '

SUBJECT: Approval of Grant Agreement #A-00905413-0 (continuation
agreement) from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for partial
funding in the amount of $524,508 for the period 10/1/12 through 9/30/13 for the Air
Quality Management, EPA Air Pollution Control Program, 10 10019.

SUMMARY

The Washoe County District Board of Health must approve and execute, or direct the
Health Office to execute, contracts in excess of $5 0,000, Interlocal Agreements and
amendments to the adopted budget.

The Air Quality Management Division has a Grant Agreement from the EPA, which
provides for grant funding for the on-going Air Pollution Control Program, 10 10019. A
copy of the Grant Agreement is attached.

District Board of Health strategic priority: Promote financial accountability and
stability '

BCC Strategic Objective supported by this item: Sustainability, including financial
sustainability, sustaining our services and infrastructure, and sustainability of our natural
resources.

Approval of this Grant Agreement also supports the Health District Air Quality Program
Mission to implement clean air solutions that protect the quality of life for the citizens of
Reno, Sparks and Washoe County.

AGENDA ITEM #

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



District Board of Health
Page 2 of 2

PREVIOUS ACTION

The Washoe County District Board of Health retroactively approved the District Health

Officer’s acceptance of the Grant Agreement for the period 10/1/11 through 9/30/12, on
January 26, 2012 and two budget amendments for the period 10/1/11 through 9/30/12 on
May 24, 2012.

BACKGROUND

The Grant Agreement was received on J anuary 22, 2013. The Grant Agreement is being
presented for District Board of Health approval per the new EPA procedure that does not
require signature and return within 21 days of receipt.

The base grant award provides funding for salaries and benefits, training and travel,
operating supplies, repairs and maintenance, minor equipment, special clothing,
professional services and capital equipment.

FISCAL IMPACT

Should the Board approve the Grant Agreement, no FY13 budget amendments are
necessary.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the District Board of Health approve Grant Agreement #A-
00905413-0 (continuation agreement) from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) for partial funding in the amount of $524,508 for the period 10/1/12 through
9/30/13 for the Air Quality Management, EPA Air Pollution Control Program, 10 10019.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Move to approve Grant Agreement #A-00905413-0 (continuation agreement) from the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for partial funding in the amount of
$524,508 for the period 10/1/12 through 9/30/13 for the Air Quality Management, EPA Air
Pollution Control Program, I0 10019.




A-00905413-0__Page 1
GRANT NUMBER (FAIN):: _ 00905413
: MODIFICATION NUMBER: 0 DATE OF AWARD
U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM CODE: A 01/14/2013
PROTECTION AGENCY TYPE OF ACTION MAILING DATE
New 01/21/2013
Grant Ag reement PAYMENT METHOD: ACH#
Advance 90104

RECIPIENT TYPE: Send Payment Request to:
County Las Vegas Finance Center, Fax (702) 798-2423
RECIPIENT: PAYEE:

Washoe Cnty Dist Hith Dept
P.O. Box 11130

Reno, NV 89520

EIN: 88-6000138

Washoe Cnty Dist Hith Dept
P.O. Box 11130
Reno, NV 89520

PROJECT MANAGER EPA PROJECT OFFICER

EPA GRANT SPECIALIST

Roy Ford
75 Hawthorne Street, AIR-
San Francisco, CA 94105

Lori Cooke

P.O. Box 11130

Reno, NV 89520

E-Mail: Lcooke@washoecounty.us
Phone: 775-325-8068

Phone: 415-972-3997

E-Mail: Ford.Roy@epa.gov

Renee Chan
Grants Management Office, MTS-7

E-Mail: Chan.Renee@epa.gov

Phone: 415-972-3675

8

PROJECT TITLE AND DESCRIPTION
FY-2013 Air Pollution Control Program

This assistance agreement provides partial federal fundin,

activities which include strategic planning and evaluation, compliance assistance
program will protect and improve the air quality in Washoe County and reduce the

rulemaking, operating permits and all other program related activities. This
risks to human health and the environment.

g in the amount of $524,508. The purpose of this program is to provide continuing support for

, developing state’implementation plans, monitoring air and emissions,

PROJECT PERIOD
10/01/2012 - 09/30/2013

BUDGET PERIOD

TOTAL PROJECT PERIOD COST
$2,151,018.00

TOTAL BUDGET PERIOD COST
$2,151,018.00

10/01/2012 - 09/30/2013

NOTICE OF AWARD

Based on your Application dated 09/19/2012 including all modifications and amendments, the United States acting by and through the US Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA) hereby awards $524,508. EPA agrees to cost-share % of all approved budget period costs incurred, up to and not exceeding total
federal funding of $524,508. Recipient's signature is not required on this agreement. The recipient demonstrates its commitment to carry out this award by
either: 1) drawing down funds within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment mailing date; or 2) not filing a notice of disagreement with the award terms

and conditions within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment mailing date.

If the recipient disagrees with the terms and conditions specified in this award,

the authorized representative of the recipient must furnish a notice of disagreement to the EPA Award Official within 21 days after the EPA award or
amendment mailing date. In case of disagreement, and until the disagreement is resolved, the recipient should not draw down on the funds provided by this
award/amendment, and any costs incurred by the recipient are at its own risk. This agreement is subject to applicable EPA statutory provisions. The
applicable regulatory provisions are 40 CFR Chapter 1, Subchapter B, and all terms and conditions of this agreement and any attachments.

ISSUING OFFICE (GRANTS MANAGEMENT OFFICE)

AWARD APPROVAL OFFICE

ORGANIZATION / ADDRESS

ORGANIZATION / ADDRESS

U.S. EPA, Region 9

Grants Management Office, MTS-7
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

U.S. EPA, Region 9

Alr Division, AIR-1

75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BY THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Digital signature applied by EPA Award Official Denise Zvanovec - Grants Management Officer

DATE
01/14/2013




EPA Funding Information A-00905413-0 Page 2
FUNDS FORMER AWARD THIS ACTION AMENDED TOTAL
EPA Amount This Action $ $ 524,508 $ 524,508.
EPA in-Kind Amount $ $ 50
Unexpended Prior Year Balance $ $ $0
Other Federal Funds $ $ $0
Recipient Contribution $ $ 1,451,673 $ 1,451,673
State Contribution $ $ $0
Local Contribution $ $ $0
Other Contribution $| $ $0
Allowable Project Cost $0 $1,976,181 $ 1,976,181
Assistance Program (CFDA) Statutory Authority Regulatory Authority
| 66.001 - Air Pollution Control Program Support Clean Air Act: Sec. 105 40 CFR PTS 31 & 35 SUBPT A
Fiscal
Site Name Req No FY | Approp. Budget PRC Object | Site/Project Cost Obligation /
Code Organization Class Organization | Deobligation
- 1309M3S025 13 E1 09M4 102A04 4112 E 524,508

524,508




A-00905413-0 Page 3

Budget Summary Page
Table A - Object Class Category Total Approved Allowable
(Non-construction) Budget Period Cost

1. Personnel $1,251,198
2, Fringe Benefits $483,065
3. Travel $42,463
4. Equipment $47,000
5. Supplies $12,700
6. Contractual $4,200
7. Construction - $0
8. Other $59,033
8. Total Direct Charges $1,899,659
10. Indirect Costs: % Base Cost Allocation Plan $251,359
11. Total (Share: Recipient % Federal %.) $2,151,018
12. Total Approved Assistance Amount $524,508
13. Program Income $0
14. Total EPA Amount Awarded This Action $524,508
15. Total EPA Amount Awarded To Date $524,508

(Non-construction)

~ Table B - Program Element Classification

1. The total approved budget includes

2. $-0- in estimated non-federal,

3. non-recurrent costs,

~ Total Approved Allowable

. Budget Period Cost

Cost-share requirement: 40% and MOE

5 i1n i i »iwin

;. 11, Total (Share: Recip % Fed %)

1 27 qual Apprdygd Assistance Amqunt




A-00905413-0 Page 4
Administrative Conditions

1. Federal Financial Report (SF 425)

The final Federal Financial Report (FFR) covering the entire project period shall be submitted within 90
days after the end of the project period according to 40 CFR Part 31.23(b) and 31.41(b). The LVFC will
make adjustments, as necessary, to obligated funds after reviewing and accepting a final Federal
Financial Report. Recipients will be notified and instructed by EPA if they must complete any additional
forms for the closeout of the assistance agreement.

For awards with cumulative project and budget periods greater than 12 months, an interim FFR covering
the period from "project/budget period start date" to September 30 of each calendar year shall be
submitted to the U.S. EPA Las Vegas Finance Center, 4220 South Maryland Parkway, Bldg. C, Room
503, Las Vegas, NV 89193-8515, no later than December 31 of the same calendar year.

The recipient shall identify non-federal, non-recurrent expenditures on a separate page attached to the
FFR and submit it to the Grants Management Office, MTS-7. The recipient also agrees to include a
statement certifying that supplanting did not occur. ‘

2. Single Audit Act

In accordance with OMB Circular A-133, which implements the Single Audit Act, the recipient hereby
agrees to obtain a single audit from an independent auditor, if it expends $500,000 or more in total
Federal funds in any fiscal year. Within nine months after the end of a recipient’s fiscal year or 30 days
after receiving the report from the auditor, the recipient shall submit the SF-SAC and a Single Audit Report
Package. The recipient MUST submit the SF-SAC and a Single Audit Report Package using the Federal
Audit Clearinghouse’s Internet Data Entry System. For complete information on how to accomplish the
single audit submissions, you will need to visit the Federal Audit Clearinghouse Web site:
http://harvester.census.gov/fac/.

3. Central Contractor Registration/System for Award Management and Universal Identifier
Requirements.

A. Regquirement for Central Contractor Registration (CCR)/System for Award Management (SAM).

Unless you are exempted from this requirement under 2 CFR 25.110, you as the recipient must maintain
the currency of your information in the SAM until you submit the final financial report required under this
award or receive the final payment, whichever is later. This requires that you review and update the
information at least annually after the initial registration, and more frequently if required by changes in your
information or another award term.

B. Requirement for Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) numbérs. If you are authorized to make
subawards under this award, you:

1. Must notify potential subrecipients that no entity (see definition in paragraph C of this award
term) may receive a subaward from you unless the entity has provided its DUNS number to
you.

2. May not make a subaward to an entity unless the entity has provided its DUNS number to
you.

C. Definitions. For purposes of this award term:

1. Central Contractor Registration (CCR)/System for Award Management (SAM) means the

Federal repository into which an entity must provide information required for the conduct of
business as a recipient. Additional information about registration procedures may be found at
the System for Award Management (SAM) Internet site http:/Awww.sam.gov.

2. Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number means the nine-digit number established
and assigned by Dun and Bradstreet, Inc. (D&B) to uniquely identify business entities. A
DUNS number may be obtained from D&B by telephone (currently 866-705-5711) or the

Internet (currently at hitp./ifedgov.dnb.com/webform).

3. Entity, as it is used in this award term, means all of the following, as defined at 2 CFR part 25,
subpart C:
a. A Governmental organization, which is a State, local government, or Indian tribe;
b. A foreign public entity;
¢. A domestic or foreign nonprofit organization;
d. A domestic or foreign for-profit organization; and



e. A Federal agency, but only as a subrecipient under an award or subaward to a
non-Federal entity.

4. Subaward:

a. This term means a legal instrument to provide support for the performance of any
portion of the substantive project or program for which you received this award and
that you as the recipient award to an eligible subrecipient.

b. The term does not include your procurement of property and services needed to carry
out the project or program (for further explanation, see Sec. --.210 of the attachment
to OMB Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations”).

¢. A subaward may be provided through any legal agreement, including an agreement
that you consider a contract.

5. Subrecipient means an entity that:
a. Receives a subaward from you under this award; and
b. Is accountable to you for the use of the Federal funds provided by the subaward.

4. Reporting Subawards and Executive Compensation
a. Reporting of first-tier subawards.

1.Applicability. Unless you are exempt as provided in paragraph d. of this award term, you must

report each action that obligates $25,000 or more in Federal funds that does not include Recovery

funds (as defined in section 1512(a)(2) of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009,

Pub. L. 111-5) for a subaward to an entity (see definitions in paragraph e of this award term).

2. Where and when to report.
i. You must report each obligating action described in paragraph a.1. of this award term to
www.fsrs.gov.
ii. Forsubaward information, report no later than the end of the month following the month in
which the obligation was made. (For example, if the obligation was made on November 7,
2010, the obligation must be reported by no later than December 31, 2010.)

3. What to report. You must report the information about each obligating action that the

submission instructions posted at www.fsrs.gov specify.

b. Reporting Total Compensation of Recipient Executives.

1. Applicability and what to report. You must report total compensation for each of your five most

highly compensated executives for the preceding completed fiscal year, if —
i. The total Federal funding authorized to date under this award is $25,000 or more;
ii. In the preceding fiscal year, you received—
(A) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenues from Federal procurement contracts
(and subcontracts) and Federal financial assistance subject to the Transparency Act, as
defined at 2 CFR 170.320 (and subawards); and
(B) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal procurement contracts (and
subcontracts) and Federal financial assistance subject to the Transparency Act, as defined at
2 CFR 170.320 (and subawards); and
iii. The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the executives
through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. (To
determine if the public has access to the compensation information, see the U.S. Security and
Exchange Commission total compensation filings at
hitp://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.)

2. Where and when to report. You must report executive total compensation described in

paragraph b.1. of this award term:
i. As part of your registration profile at www.ccr.gov.
ii. By the end of the month following the month in which this award is made, and annually
thereafter. : '

¢. Reporting of Total Compensation of Subrecipient Executives.

1. Applicability and what to report. Unless you are exempt as provided in paragraph d. of this
award term, for each first-tier subrecipient under this award, you shall report the names and total
compensation of each of the subrecipient's five most highly compensated executives for the
subrecipient’s preceding completed fiscal year, if —
i. in the subrecipient's preceding fiscal year, the subrecipient received—

(A) 80 percent or more of its annual gross revenues from Federal procurement contracts

(and subcontracts) and Federal financial assistance subject to the Transparency Act, as

defined at 2 CFR 170.320 (and subawards); and

B) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal procurement contracts

(and subcontracts), and Federal financial assistance subject to the Transparency Act (and




subawards); and
ii. The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the executives
through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. (To
determine if the public has access to the compensation information, see the U.S. Security and
Exchange Commission total compensation filings at
http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.)
2. Where and when to report. You must report subrecipient executive total compensation
described in paragraph c.1. of this award term:
i. To the recipient.
ii. By the end of the month following the month during which you make the subaward. For
example, if a subaward is obligated on any date during the month of October of a given year
(i.e., between October 1 and 31), you must report any required compensation information of
the subrecipient by November 30 of that year.

d. Exemptions. If, in the previous tax year, you had gross income, from all sources, under
$300,000, you are exempt from the requirements to report:
i. subawards, and
ii. the total compensation of the five most highly compensated executives of any
subrecipient.

e. Definitions. For purposes of this award term:
1. Entity means all of the following, as defined in 2 CFR part 25:
i. A Governmental organization, which is a State, local government, or Indian tribe;
ii. Aforeign public entity;
ifi. A domestic or foreign nonprofit organization;
iv. A domestic or foreign for-profit organization;
v. A Federal agency, but only as a subrecipient under an award or subaward to a non-Federal

entity.
2. Executive means officers, managing partners, or any other employees in management
positions.

3. Subaward:
. This term means a legal instrument to provide support for the performance of any portion of
the substantive project or program for which you received this award and that you as the
recipient award to an eligible subrecipient.
ii. The term does not include your procurement of property and services needed to carry out
the project or program (for further explanation, see Sec. --.210 of the attachment to OMB
Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”).
iii. A subaward may be provided through any legal agreement, including an agreement that
you or a subrecipient considers a contract.
4. Subrecipient means an entity that:
i. Receives a subaward from you (the recipient) under this award; and
ii. Is accountable to you for the use of the Federal funds provided by the subaward.
5. Total compensation means the cash and noncash dollar value earned by the executive during
the recipient’s or subrecipient’s preceding fiscal year and includes the following (for more
information see 17 CFR 229.402(c)(2)):
i. Salary and bonus .
ii. Awards of stock, stock options, and stock appreciation rights . Use the dollar amount
recognized for financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the fiscal year in
accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised 2004)
(FAS 123R), Shared Based Payments.
iii. Earnings for services under non-equity incentive plans . This does not include group life,
health, hospitalization or medical reimbursement plans that do not discriminate in favor of
executives, and are available generally to all salaried employees.
iv. Change in pension value. This is the change in present value of defined benefit and
actuarial pension plans.
v. Above-market earnings on deferred compensation which is not tax-qualified .
vi. Other compensation, if the aggregate value of all such other compensation (e.g.
severance, termination payments, value of life insurance paid on behalf of the employee,
perquisites or property) for the executive exceeds $10,000.

5. Trafficking in Persons
a. Provisions applicable to a recipient that is a private entity
1. You as the recipient, your employees, subrecipients under this award, and subrecipients’
employees may not— ‘
i. Engage in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the award is



in effect;
ii. Procure a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in effect; or
iii. Use forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards under the award.
2. We as the Federal awarding agency may unilaterally terminate this award, without penalty, if
you or a subrecipient that is a private entity —
i. Is determined to have violated a prohibition in paragraph a.1 of this award term: or
ii. Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the
award to have violated a prohibition in paragraph a.1 of this award term through conduct that
is either—
A. Associated with performance under this award; or
B. Imputed to you or the subrecipient using the standards and due process for imputing
the conduct of an individual to an organization that are provided in 2 CFR part 180, “OMB
Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension
(Nonprocurement),” as implemented by our Agency at 2 CFR 1532.
b. Provision applicable to a recipient other than a private entity . We as the Federal awarding agency
may unilaterally terminate this award, without penalty, if a subrecipient that is a private entity—
1. Is determined to have violated an applicable prohibition in paragraph a.1 of this award term; or
2. Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the award to
have violated an applicable prohibition in paragraph a.1 of this award term through conduct that is
either—
i. Associated with performance under this award; or
ii. Imputed to the subrecipient using the standards and due process for imputing the conduct
of an individual to an organization that are provided in 2 CFR part 180, “OMB Guidelines to
Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement),” as
implemented by our agency at 2 CFR 1532
¢. Provisions applicable to any recipient .
1. You must inform us immediately of any information you receive from any source alleging a
violation of a prohibition in paragraph a.1 of this award term.
2. Our right to terminate unilaterally that is described in paragraph a.2 or b of this section:
i. Implements section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA), as
amended (22 U.S.C. 7104(g)), and
ii. Is in addition to all other remedies for noncompliance that are available to us under this
award.
3. You must include the requirements of paragraph a.1 of this award term in any subaward you
make to a private entity.
d. Definitions . For purposes of this award term:
1. “Employee” means either:
i. An individual employed by you or a subrecipient who is engaged in the performance of the
project or program under
this award; or
ii. Another person engaged in the performance of the project or program under this award and
not compensated by you including, but not limited to, a volunteer or individual whose services
are contributed by a third party as an in-kind contribution toward cost sharing or matching
requirements.
2. “Forced labor” means labor obtained by any of the following methods: the recruitment,
harboring, transportation, provision, or obtaining of a person for labor or services, through the use
of force, fraud, or coercion for the purpose.of subjection to involuntary servitude, peonage, debt
bondage, or slavery.
3. “Private entity”:
i. Means any entity other than a State, local government, Indian tribe, or foreign public entity,
as those terms are defined in 2 CFR 175.25.
ii. Includes:
A. A nonprofit organization, including any nonprofit institution of higher education, hospital, or
tribal organization other than one included in the definition of Indian tribe at 2 CFR 175.25(b).
B. A for-profit organization.
4. “Severe forms of trafficking in persons,” “commercial sex act,” and “coercion” have the
meanings given at section 103 of the TVPA, as amended (22 U.S.C. 7102).

6. Recycled Paper

In accordance with Executive Order 13423 (Strengthening Federal Environmental, Energy and
Transportation Management dated January 24, 2007), EPA Order 1000.25 and 40 CFR Part 30.16 (as
applicable), the recipient shall use recycled paper and double sided printing for alt reports which are
prepared as a part of this agreement and delivered to EPA. This requirement does not apply to reports
prepared on forms supplied by EPA, or to Standard Forms, which are printed on recycled paper and are
available through the General Services Administration. The recipient shall give preference in its
procurement programs funded with Federal funds to the purchase of recycled products pursuant to EPA's



guidelines, as applicable.

Any State agency or agency of a political subdivision of a State shall also comply with the requirements
set forth in the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), Section 6002 (42 U.S.C. 6962), which
requires that preference be given in procurement programs to the purchase of specific products
containing recycled materials identified in guidelines developed by EPA under 40 CFR Part 247.
Regulations issued under RCRA Section 6002 apply to any acquisition of an item where the purchase
price exceeds $10,000 or where the quantity of such items acquired in the course of the preceding fiscal
year was $10,000 or more.

7. Hotel and Motel Fire Safety

The recipient agrees to ensure that all conference, meeting, convention, or training funded in whole or in
part with Federal funds complies with the protection and control guidelines of the Hotel and Motel Fire
Safety Act (PL 101-391, as amended). Recipients may search the Hotel-Motel National Master List at
http://iwww.usfa.dhs.gov/applications/hotel/ to see if a property is in compliance (FEMA ID is currently not
required), or to find other information about the Act. (Refer to 40 CFR Part 30.18 and 15 U.S.C. 22253, as
applicable.)

8. Drug-Free Workplace

The recipient organization of this EPA assistance agreement must make an onhgoing, good faith effort to
maintain a drug-free workplace pursuant to the specific requirements set forth in Title 2 CFR Part 1536
Subpart B. Additionally, in accordance with these regulations, the recipient organization must identify all
known workplaces under its federal awards, and keep this information on file during the performance of
the award. Those recipients who are individuals must comply with the drug-free provisions set forth in
Title 2 CFR Part 1536 Subpart C.

The consequences for violating this condition are detailed under Title 2 CFR Part 1536 Subpart E.
Recipients can access the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Title 2 Part 1536 at
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgift/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=701081165f70316effa8ebf67df7 3de0&ran=div5&vi
ew=text&node=2:1.2.11.11.2&idno=2.

9. Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters

The recipient shall fully comply with Subpart C of 2 CFR Part 180 and 2 CFR Part 1532, entitled
“‘Responsibilities of Participants Regarding Transactions (Doing Business with Other Persons).” The
recipient is responsible for ensuring that any lower tier covered transaction as described in Subpart B of 2
CFR Part 180 and 2 CFR Part 1532, entitled “Covered Transactions,” includes a term or condition
requiring compliance with Subpart C. The recipient is responsible for further requiring the inclusion of a
similar term or condition in any subsequent lower tier covered transactions. The recipient acknowledges
that failing to disclose the information as required at 2 CFR 180.335 may result in the delay or negation of
this assistance agreement, or pursuance of legal remedies, including suspension and debarment.

Recipient may access the Excluded Parties List System at www.epis.gov. This term and condition
supersedes EPA Form 5700-49, “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other
Responsibility Matters.”

10. Reimbursement Limitation .

EPA's financial obligations to the recipient are limited by the amount of federal funding awarded to date as
shown on line 15 in its EPA approved budget. If the recipient incurs costs in anticipation of receiving
additional funds from EPA, it does so at its own risk.

11. Management Fees

Management fees or similar charges in excess of the direct costs and approved indirect rates are not
allowable. The term "management fees or similar charges" refers to expenses added to the direct costs in
order to accumulate and reserve funds for ongoing business expenses, unforeseen liabilities, or for other
similar costs which are not allowable under this assistance agreement. Management fees or similar
charges may not be used to improve or expand the project funded under this agreement, except to the
extent authorized as a direct cost of carrying out the scope of work.

12. Lobbying and Litigation Prohibition

The recipient shall ensure that no grant funds awarded under this assistance agreement are used to
engage in lobbying of the Federal Government or in litigation against the United States unless authorized
under existing law. The recipient shall abide by 2 CFR 225 (OMB Circular A-87), which prohibits the use
of federal grant funds for litigation against the United States or for lobbying or other political activities.

The recipient agrees to comply with Title 40 CFR Part 34, New Restrictions on Lobbying . The recipient
shall include the language of this provision in award documents for all subawards exceeding $100,000,
and require that subrecipients submit certification and disclosure forms accordingly. In accordance with



the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment, any recipient who makes a prohibited expenditure under Title 40 CFR
Part 34 or fails to file the required certification or lobbying forms shall be subject to a civil penalty of not
less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such expenditure.

13. Utilization of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises

The recipient agrees to comply with the requirements of EPA's Program for Utilization of Small, Minority
and Women's Business Enterprises in procurement under assistance agreements as set forth in 40 CFR
Part 33. The EPA DBE rule can be accessed at http:/Mwww.epa.gov/osbp. In addition, the recipient
agrees to make good faith efforts whenever procuring construction, equipment, services and supplies
under an EPA assistance agreement, and to ensure that sub-recipients, loan recipients, and prime
contractors also comply with 40 CFR Section 33.301. Records documenting compliance with the six good
faith efforts shall be retained.

The recipient accepts the applicable MBE/WBE fair share objectives/goals negotiated with EPA by the
Nevada Department of Conservation and Natural Resources, as follows:

MBE WBE
Construction 12% 10%
Equipment 11% 23%
Services 07% 25%
Supplies 13% 28%

By signing this financial assistance agreement, the recipient is accepting the fair share objectives/goals
stated above and attests to the fact that it is purchasing the same or similar construction, supplies,
services and equipment, in the same or similar relevant geographic buying market as the Nevada
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Section 33.404, the recipient has the option to negotiate its own MBE/WBE fair share
objectives/goals. If the recipient wishes to negotiate its own MBE/WBE fair share objectives/goals, the
recipient agrees to submit proposed MBE/WBE objectives/goals based on an availability analysis, or
disparity study, of qualified MBEs and WBEs in their relevant geographic buying market for construction,
services, supplies and equipment.

The submission of proposed fair share goals with the supporting analysis or disparity study means that the
recipient'is not accepting the fair share objectives/goals of another recipient. The recipient agrees to
submit proposed fair share objectives/goals, together with the supporting availability analysis or disparity
study to Tiffanie Pang, MTS-1, the Regional MBE/WBE Coordinator, within 120 days of acceptance of the
financial assistance award. EPA will respond to the proposed fair share objectives/goals within 30 days of
receiving the submission. If proposed fair share objectives/goals are not received within the 120 day time
frame, the recipient may not expend its EPA funds for procurements until the proposed fair share
objectives/goals are submitted.

A recipient of a Continuing Environmental Program Grant or other annual grant agrees to create and
maintain a bidders list. A recipient of an EPA financial assistance agreement to capitalize a revolving loan
fund also agrees to require entities receiving identified loans to create and maintain a bidders list if the
recipient of the loan is subject to, or chooses to follow, competitive bidding requirements. Refer to 40
CFR Section 33.501 (b) and (c) for specific requirements and exemptions.

14. MBE/WBE Utilization Report

The recipient agrees to complete and submit to the Grants Management Office, MTS-7, a MBE/WBE
Utilization Report (EPA Form 5700-52A), within 30 days after the end of the Federal fiscal year; i.e., by
October 30 of each calendar year. Negative reports are required. Only procurements with certified
MBE/WBEs are counted towards a recipient's MBE/WBE accomplishments. A final MBE/WBE report
must be submitted within 90 days after the end of the project period. Your grant cannot be officially closed
without all MBE/WBE reports. EPA Form 5700-52A may be obtained from the EPA Office of Small
Business Program's Home Page on the internet at www.epa.gov/osbp.

15. Indirect Costs : -
The cost principles of 2 CFR Part 225 (OMB Circular A-87), “Cost Principles for State, Local, and Indian
Tribal Governments,” applies to this agreement.

The local government recipient whose cognizant federal agency has been designated by the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) must develop and submit its indirect cost rate proposal to its cognizant
agency within six (6) months after the close of the governmental unit's fiscal year. If the cognizant federal
agency has not been identified by the OMB, the local government recipient must still develop (and when
required, submit) its proposal within that period.



Recipients are entitled to reimbursement of indirect costs, subject to any statutory or regulatory
administrative cost limitations, if they have a current rate agreement or have submitted an indirect cost
rate proposal to their cognizant federal agency for review and approval. Recipients are responsible for
maintaining an approved indirect cost rate throughout the life of the award. Recipients may draw down
grant funds once a rate has been approved, but only for indirect costs incurred during the period specified
in the rate agreement. Recipients are not entitled to indirect costs for any period in which the rate has
expired.

Recipients with differences between provisional and final rates are not entitled to more than the award
amount. Recipients may request EPA approval to rebudget funds from direct cost categories to the
indirect cost category (to grants which have not expired or been closed out) to cover increased indirect
costs.

Pursuant to 40 CFR 31.26, recipient agrees to comply with the audit requirements prescribed in the Singie
Audit Act Amendments, and revised OMB Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations,” including Subpart C Section 305(b) which addresses the restriction on auditors
preparing indirect cost proposals.

16. Payment to Consultants

Per 40 CFR Part 31.36(j), EPA's participation in the salary rate (excluding overhead and travel) paid to
individual consultants retained by recipients or by a recipient's contractors or subcontractors shall be
limited to the maximum daily rate for a Level IV of the Executive Schedule, to be adjusted annually. The
Federal Executive Schedule (i.e., Salary Table) is located at: hitp:/fiwww.opm.gov/ocal

This limit applies to consultation services of designated individuals with specialized skills and if the terms
of the contract provide the recipient with responsibility for the selection, direction, and control of the
individuals who will be providing services under the contract at an hourly or daily rate of compensation.
This rate does not include overhead or travel costs and the recipient may pay these in accordance with its
normal travel practices.

Subagreements with firms or individuals for services which are awarded using the procurement
requirements in 40 CFR Part 31, are not affected by this limitation unless the terms of the contract provide
the recipient with responsibility for the selection, direction, and control of the individuals who will be
providing services under the contract at an hourly or daily rate of compensation. See 40 CFR Part
31.36()(2).

17. Procurement

The recipient will ensure all procurement transactions will be conducted in a manner providing full and
open competition consistent with EPA regulations under 40 CFR Part 30.43, 31.36 or 35.6555, as
applicable. In accordance with 40 CFR Part 30.45, 31.36(f) or 35.6585, as applicable, the grantee and
subgrantee(s) must perform a cost or price analysis in connection with every procurement action,
including contract modifications.

18. Cost-Share Requirement and Maintenance of Effort

The required minimum recipient cost share for this assistance agreement is 40% of total project costs, or
Maintenance of Effort (MOE) level of $1,451,671 (final MOE from FY-2012), whichever is greater. EPA
agrees to pay up to 60% of total eligible project costs, not to exceed the Total Approved Assistance
Amount, provided that the recipient's MOE level is maintained. The assistance agreement may reflect a
percentage shown under the "Notice of Award" section which is based on estimated costs requested in
the recipient's application.

Programmatic Conditions

P1. This award represents PARTIAL funding in the amount of $524,508 for Fiscal Year 2013 (FY-2013).
Full funding of this assistance agreement at the estimated FY-2013 amount is not guaranteed and is
subject to the availability of funds. In the event that additional funding is not received, the recipient's final
performance (progress) report submitted in accordance with 40 CFR 31.40 shall also address which
workplan tasks were not accomplished as a result of the reduction in EPA funding.

P2. The work includes the performance of environmental measurement. A Quality Assurance Plan
(QAPP) for the Washoe County District Health Department (WCDHD) for CO, 03, NOx, Sox, PM2.5, and
PM10 was conditionally approved by EPA and the WCDHD on March 7, 2011. Within 120 days of grant
award, the WCDHD should address all remaining concerns with its QAPP and submit it for final approval.
Measurement activity may proceed under the existing conditionally approved QAPP while the revised
QAPP is being prepared.



P3. The recipient shall submit mid-year and end-of-year progress reports to the EPA Project Officer. The
mid-year report is due no later than 30 calendar days after the end of the 2nd Federal fiscal quarter (April
30) and the 4th Federal fiscal quarter (October 31). These reports should include brief information on
each of the following areas: 1) a comparison of actual accomplishments to the outputs/outcomes
established in the assistance agreement workplan for the period; 2) the reasons for slippage if established
outputs/outcomes were not met; and 3) additional pertinent information, including, when appropriate,
analysis and formation of cost overruns or high unit costs.

P4. EPA may terminate the assistance agreement for failure to make sufficient progress so as to
reasonably ensure completion of the project within the project period, including any extensions. EPA will
measure sufficient progress by examining the performance required under the workplan in conjunction
with the milestone schedule, the time remaining for performance within the project.

P5. Consistent with local, state, and federal grant procurement rules, recipient shall, when feasible,
purchase environmentally preferable products/services and hold conferences/meetings using
environmentally preferable measures. Environmentally preferable products/services and environmentally
preferable measures include those that have a lesser or reduced effect on the environment when
compared with competing products, services, or measures that serve the same purpose. This
comparison may consider raw material acquisition, production, manufacturing, packaging, distribution,
reuse, operation, maintenance, or disposal of the product or service. In addition, environmentally
preferable measures for conferences/meetings apply to large gatherings of ten or more persons.

P6. Unless the event(s) and all of its components (i.e., receptions, banquets and other activities that take
place after normal business hours) are described in the approved workplan, the recipient agrees to obtain
prior approval from EPA for the use of grant funds for light refreshments and/or meals served at meetings,
conferences, training workshops, and outreach activities (events). The recipient must send requests for
approval to the EPA Project Officer and include: (1) An estimated budget and description for the light
refreshments, meals, and/or beverages to be served at the event(s); (2) A description of the purpose,
agenda, location, length and timing for the event; and (3) An estimated number of participants in the event
and a description of their roles.

Recipients may address questions about whether costs for light refreshments and/or meals for events are
allowable to the recipient's EPA Project Officer. However, the Agency Award Official or Grant
Management Officer will make final determinations on allowability. Agency policy prohibits the use of EPA
funds for receptions, banquets and similar activities that take place after normal business hours unless the
recipient has provided a justification that has been expressly approved by EPA's Award Official or Grants
Management Officer.

Note: U.S. General Services Administration regulations define light refreshments for morning, afternoon
or evening breaks to include, but not be limited to, coffee, tea, milk, juice, soft drinks, donuts, bagels, fruit,
pretzels, cookies, chips, or muffins. (41 CFR 301-74.11)

-- End of Agreement --



DBOH Agenda Item No. 8.C.3.

Washoe County Health District @

PublicHealth

* Prevent. Promote. Protect.

STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 28, 2013

DATE: February 15,2013
TO:  District Board of Health

FROM: Lori Cooke, Fiscal Compliance Officer, Washoe County Health District ﬁﬂ/’
775-325-8068, lcooke@washoecounty.us

THROUGH: Fileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer ,;’//
775-328-2417, estickney@washoecounty.us

SUBJECT: Approval of Notice of Subgrant Award (continuation award) from the
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, Health Division for the period
January 1, 2013 through December 31,2013 in the amount of $99,223, for the
Immunization Program Grant (I0s 10028 & 10029), and authorize the Chairman of the
Board to sign.

SUMMARY

The Washoe County District Board of Health must approve and execute, or direct the Health
Officer to execute, contracts in excess of $50,000, Interlocal Agreements and amendments to the
adopted budget.

The Health District received a Notice of Subgrant Award from the Nevada Department of Health
and Human Services, Health Division (NSHD), which provides for grant funding for the on-
going Immunization Program, I0s 10028 & 10029. A copy of the Subgrant is attached.

District Board of Health strategic priority: Protect population from health problems and
health hazards.

BCC Strategic Objective supported by this item: Sustainability, including financial
sustainability, sustaining our services and infrastructure, and sustainability of our natural
resources.

Approval of the Subgrant Award also supports the Health District Inmunization Program
Mission to promiote public health by reducing vaccine preventable disease through
immunization, with an emphasis on collaboration and cooperation with community partners.

AGENDA ITEM #

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PARER



District Board of Health
Page 2 of 2

PREVIOUS ACTION

The Washoe County District Board of Health retroactively approved District Health Officer
approval of Amendment #1 to the Calendar Year 2012 Notice of Subgrant Award on June 28,
2012. No action has been taken this fiscal year.

BACKGROUND

The NSHD has received “Round 1” of funding from the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC). As such, the Notice of Subgrant Award reflects the subgrant period of
January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013, but funding of $99,223, or approximately one-third
of the anticipated funding level of $292,556.

FISCAL IMPACT
No budget amendments are necessary as sufficient budget authority is available through 6/30/13.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the District Board of Health approve the Notice of Subgrant Award
(continuation award) from the Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, Health
Division for the period January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013 in the amount of $99,223,
for the Immunization Program Grant (I0s 10028 & 10029), and authorize the Chairman of the
Board to sign.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Move to approve the Notice of Subgrant Award (continuation award) from the Nevada
Department of Health and Human Services, Health Division for the period J anuary 1, 2013
through December 31, 2013 in the amount of $99,223, for the Immunization Program Grant (I0s
10028 & 10029), and authorize the Chairman of the Board to sign.




Department of Health and Human Services Health Division #:

HEALTH DIVISION
(hereinafter referred to as the DIVISION) Budget Account #: 3213
Category #: 20
GL #: 8516
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD.
Program Name: : ‘Subgrantee Name:

Immunization Program | Washoe County Health District (WCHD)
Bureau of Child, Family & Community Wellness .
Nevada State Health Division

Address: ’ Address:

4150 Technology Way, Suite #210 PO Box 11130
Carson City, NV 89706-2009 : Reno, NV 89520
Subgrant Period: ' - Subgrantee’s

1/1/2013 through 12/31/2013 EIN#: 88-6000138
: Vendor#: T40283400 Q

Dun & Bradstreet#: 73786998

Reason for Award: To eliminate cases of vaccine-preventable diseases in Washoe County by raising immunization
rates. ‘

County(ies) to be served: () Statewide (X) Specific county or counties: _Washoe County

Approved Budget Categories:
_ VFC Ops (01) | VFC/AFIX (04) | 317 Ops (00) Pan Flu (05) | Total Cost

1. Personnel $56,404 $36,014 $92,418
2. Travel $200 $2,265 $2,465 |
3. Operating $433 $433
4. Equipment
5. Contractual/

Consultant
6. Training
7. Other $3,907 $3,907
Total Cost $60,944 $38,279 | $99,223

Any categorical adjustments must be approved through the Immunization Program Manager. Written
permission must be obtained and can be done via email. Categorical adjustments are capped at 10%.

Disbursement of funds will be as follows:
Payment will be made upon receipt and acceptance of an invoice and supporting documentation specifically
requesting reimbursement for actual expenditures specific to this subgrant. Total reimbursement will not exceed

$99,223 during the subgrant period.

Source of Funds: % of Funds: CFDA i: Federal Grant #:
1. Centers for Disease Control and 100% 03.268 1H23IP000727-01
Prevention

Page 1 of 15 HD Template: Updatéd 07-19-10




Terms and Conditions

In accepting these grant funds, it is understood that:

1. Expenditures must comply with appropriate state and/or federal regulatlons

| 2. This award is subject to the availability of appropriate funds.

3. Recipient of these funds agrees o stipulations listed in Sections A, B, and C of this subgrant award.

Signature Date

Matt Smith
District Board of Health Chalr

Erin Seward, MPH _ ' T = - ‘; -
Program Manager 5{//#/’) j @C’/@’/fw o /// ; Z,/ //J
Y y §

Deborah A. Harris, MA, CPM ‘ , L=
_CFCW Bureau Chief | {/’(/\/LJ Q\\f’_ | | [€ / /IS
| Richard Whitley, MS ﬁ; I
Administrator, Health Division

o0
0 \v\
~N \\ \(Jl;,

Page 2 of 15 HD Temblate: Undated 07-19-10




HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTION A
Assurances

As a condition of receiving subgranted funds from the Nevada State Health Division, the Subgrantee agrees to
the following conditions: ‘

1.

Subgrantee agrees grant funds may not be used for other than the awarded purpose. In the event
Subgrantee expenditures do not comply with this condition, that portion not in compliance must be
refunded to the Health Division. :

Subgrantee agrees to submit reimbursement requests for only expenditures approved in the spending plan.
Any additional expenditures beyond what is allowable based on approved categorical budget amounts,
without prior written approval by the Health Division, may result in denial of reimbursement.

Approval of subgrant budget by the Health Division constitutes prior approval for the expenditure of funds
for specified purposes included in this budget. Unless otherwise stated in the Scope of Work the transfer
of funds between budgeted categories without written prior approval from the Health Division is not allowed
under the terms of this subgrant. Requests to revise approved budgeted amounts must be made in writing
and provide sufficient narrative detail to determine justification.

Recipients of subgrants are required to maintain subgrant accounting records, identifiable by subgrant
number. Such records shall be maintained in accordance with the following:

a. Records may be destroyed not less than three years (unless otherwise stipulated) after the final
report has been submitted if written approval has been requested and received from the
Administrative Services Officer of the Health Division. Records may be destroyed by the
Subgrantee five (5) calendar years after the final financial and narrative reports have been
submitted to the Health Division.

b. In all cases an overriding requirement exists to retain records until resolution of any audit
questions relating to individual subgrants.

Subgrant accounting records are considered to be all records relating to the expenditure and
reimbursement of funds awarded under this Subgrant Award. Records required for retention include all
accounting records and related original and supporting documents that substantiate costs charged to the
subgrant activity.

Subgrantee agrees to disclose any existing or potential conflicts of interest relative to the performance of
services resulting from this subgrant award. The Health Division reserves the right to disqualify any
grantee on the grounds of actual or apparent conflict of interest. Any attempt to intentionally or
unintentionally conceal or obfuscate a conflict of interest will automatically result in the disqualification of

funding.

Subgrantee agrees to comply with the requirements of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, and the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, P.L. 93-112, as amended, and any relevant program-specific regulations, and
shall not discriminate against any employee or offeror for employment because of race, national origin,
creed, color, sex, religion, age, disability or handicap condition (including AIDS and AIDS-related
conditions).

Subgrantee agrees to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (P.L. 101-136), 42 U.S.C.
12101, as amended, and regulations adopted thereunder contained in 28 CFR 26.101-36.999 inclusive,
and any relevant program-specific regulations.

Subgrantee agrees to comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996, 45 C.F.R. 160, 162 and 164, as amended. If the subgrant award includes functions or
activities that involve the use or disclosure of Protected Health Information, the Subgrantee agrees to enter
into a Business Associate Agreement with the Health Division, as required by 45 C.F.R 164.504 (e).

Page 3 of 15 HD Template: Updated 07-19-10



9.

10.

11.

12.

Subgrantee certifies, by signing this subgrant, that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction by any federal department or agency. This certification is made pursuant to regulations
implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, 28 C.F.R. pt. 67 § 67.510, as published
as pt. VIl of May 26, 1988, Federal Register (pp.19150-19211). This provision shall be required of every
Subgrantee receiving any payment in whole or in part from federal funds.

Subgrantee agrees, whether expressly prohibited by federal, state, or local law, or otherwise, that no
funding associated with this subgrant will be used for any purpose associated with or related to lobbying or
influencing or attempting to lobby or influence for any purpose the following:
a. any federal, state, county or local agency, legislature, commission, council, or board;
b. any federal, state, county or local legislator, commission member, council member, board
member, or other elected official; or
c. any officer or employee of any federal, state, county or local agency, legislature, commISSIon
council, or board.

Health Division subgrants are subject to inspection and audit by representatives of the Health Division,
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, the State Department of Administration, the Audit
Division of the Legislative Counsel Bureau or other appropriate state or federal agencies to

a. verify financial transactions and determine whether funds were used in accordance with
applicable laws, regulations and procedures;

b. ascertain whether policies, plans and procedures are being followed,;

c. provide management with objective and systematic appraisals of financial and admlnlstratlve
controls, including information as to whether operations are carried out effectively, efficiently
and economically; and

d. determine reliability of financial aspects of the conduct of the project.

Any audit of Subgrantee's expenditures will be performed in accordance with Generally Accepted
Government Auditing Standards to determine there is proper accounting for and use of subgrant funds. It
is the policy of the Health Division (as well as a federal requirement as specified in the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 [Revised June 27", 2003]) that each grantee annually
expending $500,000 or more in federal funds have an annual audit prepared by an independent auditor in
accordance with the terms and requirements of the appropriate circular. A COPY OF THE FINAL AUDIT
REPORT MUST BE SENT TO THE NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION, ATTN: ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES OFFICER 1V, 4150 TECHNOLOGY WAY, SUITE 300, CARSON CIiTY, NEVADA 89706-
2009, within nine (9) months of the close of the Subgrantee’s fiscal year. To ensure this requirement is
met Section D of this subgrant must be filled out and signed.

Paae 4 of 15 HD Template: Updated 07-19-10



01-61-20 pajepdp :ajejdwa qH S| jo g abey

‘dISN au} , _ "Juswijjolus Jo uonelduod Jo shep
Aq pejeubisep se elis 414 ue 021 uey) Jaje| ou pue shep (0g) AjuIU uBY) J8UOOS OU
uo podxe YSyD-09 s,yiuow siapinoid DA pajjosus Aimau UO SHSIA BYiS DA 10NpUoy (9
snoinaid sy} yuow yoes ‘siapinoad
jo ep (,5) unlh eyl Aqwang e O/ Pajjoiua AIMSU JO %00 | UO SHSIA S DA 1ONPUoD (g
‘(dISN) weibold uoneziunwuwyj eyels _ "aping
19119| lsIn 1sod © , epeAsN 8yl Ag papiroid se 1siposyd aoueljdwos-uou H4A suoleladQ D4A Wwauno
soue||dwoo pue alleuuonsanb usiA alts DA JuaLno jsow ay} azijin (e ay} ul paulysp se suesw
-UON {0 sedly D4A © :SHSIA 8YS DA 10} palinbal are Buimojjoy Jayjo pue siepinoid pajjociue
‘peje|dwoo 8UL "%G. Jo [eoB sy 188w siojeulplooo diey |im siy] “SHSIA -04A 8AIjoe JO %G/ 1ses)
SUSIA 8}is 10} uoliejuawindop . 8US DA Jo Wnouwle pajeubisep wnwiuiw e Bujonpuod 1oy Je 0} syIsIA a)s aoueldwod
Buimoyjo} syl Nwgns 1IsIA eys ajqisuodsal aJe si0}eulpIo0d AJUNoD pue 8jels ‘yuow Aleng [enuue ybnoy) sjuswalinbal
OdA 8u1 jo sAep O ulyIp e "uonolpsun| olyoads Jley) Joy a|qisuodsal ase AJunoo pue wesbold D4A yum Aldwoo
9le1S "siapinoid O4A ® LLE PaJj0IUS JO %G/ JO WNWIUIW B Uo slapinoid pajjoius-o4A
uodey ssaibold SHsIA a)is Bunonpuoo 1o} ejqisuodsal 81e sIoyeuIpJ009 AJUNoo Jeyj ainsse ‘g10g/1e/21 Ag
{88 \-JO-pU] B JBOA-PIN o £1L02g/1€/2) pue Jebeuep aoueinssy Aljend sies ‘€10z oybnoy) (| (£-¥ NOdI)
uonejuawnooq | Ag ang ajeq saljIANOY saAnoalqo
- G . o

“Jabeuepy aoueinssy Aljenp Japiaoid
ajels yim Ajaso|o yiom o} pasinbai ase s101eUIPI00] XI4V/D4A Awnoo |y ‘paiinbai osje s| Juawssasse X|4y ue (Yybnous ab.e| s| sonoead
1opinoid sy y1) usIA aus D4\ A1ane 1oj jey) sjou asea)q ‘Ajeyendosdde pejpuey pue paiols s| suldoeA pepiroid Ajjeiopa) ey 8insua SSIA a)Is D4A

S1ISIA 31IS DdA

ALTISVINNODJV ANV dIHSGHVMILS NVEDOHd — V H3dLdVHD

Sewelswl} paljiuepl
8y} o} Buipioooe suodel pue saoies Bumojjoy ay) apinoid o) sesibe ‘eejueIBaNg se 0} palajel Jaleulalay (QHOM) 10MISIQ UieeH AlUnos sousep

_ "0d0 8yi Wodj spunj [euoiiippe SeAl808. os[e Welbold UoNeZIUNWW| 81elg BPBASN 8y} Uaym spuny
[EUCHIPPE 4liM papustue aq |jim Jueibgng *stjuow Inoj 1o} spunj ybnous sey Ajuo JueiBans sy ‘elojelely] "SPUNOY Ul PeAisdal aie OQOoEEo:,wncsm

"L10S/LECL — €102/
Pelep (NOdI) fenuepy suopeiedO WeiBold UOHEZIUNWLWI 8U} UIYIM POLIUSP! PUE ‘UOHUBASIY pue jo)uo) aseasiq o} sielue) oyl Aq pelsisiuiwpe
'892°€6 V(4O ‘WeiD usaipliyD 10} SOUIOOBA PUB SUORBZIUNWUW| [BJ9Pa) 8Y} Jopun palinbal aie 10BAUO0D. SIY) Ul pesselppe SafAloe ay] Synpe pue
uslp|iyo Buowe esessip g siedsy sonpe. o} pue abeISA0D LoREZIUNWIL Buinoidwi ui sAosye pewsap seniARoe Wiopad 0} st JueiBans siy) Jo Jusjul AY |

luswiesinquiial pue sajqelaaljap Yiom Jo adoos ‘saoiales Jo uopduosaq
_ g NOILO3S
AdvMVY LNvHOD4NS 40 301LON
NOISIAIQ HLTV3H



" 01-61-20 peepdn :erejdwal gH

G140 9 ebed

Jodey

‘%,G| Ag selel asealoul = [eoK)

“ZI99M BpPBASN Ul 8injes)

lieoss/tepulwal 8zinn “18BunoA pue ebe jo siesh g uaip|iyo
Uo snooj B UM sniels ajep-o}-dn suiwialep o} sjusljo DM uo

‘se|beje.is paseq-aouspine
syowoud ‘cLog/1e/2) Ag

ss01B0.d JBOA~JO-pUT B JBOA-PIN €102/LE/C Sjusulssesse uolezjunwiwi X|4v 1onpuod ‘g10g noybnoayyl (L (PL-g NOdI)
_ _ _ “ZIG8 M\ BPBASN 8y} 8sn Jey) siesn/siepiroid
D4A I[e Uo Juswissesse Y|4y Ue 1onpuod o} jels
‘dISN 8y} weibold uoneziunww| 81e}S BPeASN Ylim 8]eulploos -
Aq pejeuBisep se eys 414 ue ‘'spiemy ebullAg JeAllS [enuue ey} Joy uonolpsLng
uo Jodxe yYSy0-09 s,yuouw uj slasn z|gep BpeASN (e Joj sjuswssasse X|4y wioped (8

snolald 8y} yiuow yoes "SHSIA 8)Is Bulinp saljiAnoe
j0 Aep (,S) yuy oy Aq ywigng e - 37N pue welboid |[eoaJ/epuiwal Uoeod sjowold (P ‘poliad 108loid ay)
Uodey usbiuy s|buig 'YSYD-00 JO ge) ,Uonewlofu] USIA, @Yl Uo uoneulIoul JO pus 8y} AqQ JusLUSSOSSE
pue | ebed — spoday au1 ele|dwoo o} podes usbijue a|buis sy sjeisusy) (o [8A8] abelan09 Japiroid 10y
Arewiwng seueg x|y © 'YSVO-00 Jo qe} uoljewnojul UsiA, a1e|dwod pue 5ao Blep Jo 82inos Arewd se
(usiA dn mojjo} yruow 8yl Aq pe1oo|as Se (Yi1ig:gi ey B LIEiEI1.Ep) seues S| }0 @sn pJemo] 8aAOW pue

XIS & laye papiwqgns) uode. uoleziunwwi ayj 10} spodal Arewwins sy} ejeisusy) (g ajeldoidde se ‘sjusuodwod |

}oeqpes) Xi4Vv Jepinold o . '0a0 2yl Aq papinoid se ejnpow YSyD-0D X|4v Butsn seiunyoddo
:paje|dwiod sysiA alis Jus.ind 1soWw 8y} ojul SPIooas uoleZiunwWWi Jajus Afoalip passiw asealoep pue
10} uonelUBWNOOP Buimojlo} 10 sjusWIssasse X|4VY 10Npuod 0} Z|gap BpeAasN aziin (e s|ens| abeianoo esealoul
S} Hwgns UsIA 8lIs X|4V/D4N HSIA X4V yoes yym paionpuod aq [|im Buimo)jo) eyl "600e 0} sasseo0.d Juswaaoiduw
oy} Jo sAep 0g UM Ul UIog UaJpjiyo aJow 1o Q| paziunwiwi oym siepinoid DA Ajrenb uo siepinoid DA
podeay ssaiboig {le Uo sjuswissesse X|4y 1oNpuod fjim SI0jeuIpJo0D AJUNoD Yim dlom ‘eLoz/Le/et Ag
1BOA-JO-PUT B JEBSA-PIN o £102/18/2) pue JeBeuey soueinssy Alllend ajeis ‘€10z inoybnoiyl (i (e-9 NOdI)
uonejuawnooqg | Ag anq aleqg salliAnoy saAl3dalqo

eiboid ssessy :jeoy |

ale $1018UIPI00Y X]4V/D4A Aunoo llv "paiinbai osje siI juswssos

“1eBeuepy soueinssy Aljend 1apiroid arels yum Ajasojo yiom o} pasinbau
se X|dv ue (ybnoua abie| si sonoeid sapinoid J1) usSIA als D4\ Al1ane 1oy

ley} sjou asea|d "salel 9beI8A0D uoneZIUNWWI 8Slel pue aopoeld Jepinoid aaoidui 0} pash si Jey} sseoso.d juswanoidwl Ajijenb snonuiuod e sl X4y

SININSSISSVY XIdV

FONVINHO4H3d NVHHO0Hd DNISSISSV — g 53LdVHD

"dISN eu} Aq pejoalip
Se s]IsIA dn-Mojjo} Jo/pue BoUBISISSE [BOIUYDS) SPIACLH (P
"siepiroid pajjolus AMau YIm SyisiA ells
Buiionpuos sjiym sajousiolep slou o} 18sys Buipodel
[euibLio pue alleuuonsanb ysIA 8s D4A 841 8ZIiN -




01-61-L0 pajepdn :sjejdwa) gH Gl jo L ebed

Hodey "uUoRUIDOBA g slilledsH pue Buisa) Jalo
sseifold Jea A-Jo-pus B Jea A-pIiA €1L0c/LE/Cl “SJOBJUO0D [BNX8s pue pjoyasnoy Ajjuspl ‘g0z inoybnoiyyl (e
. " Hodey _ "Jueubald pue aalisod-BysgH ale oym
ssalbold Jes A~j0-pu3g g Jes A-pIN eL0z/1e/2lL uswom Apuspi 0} swisiueyosw srosdwi ‘g L0z 1noybnoiyy (2 ‘UBLLIOM
_ ‘BysgH 404 Aoueubaid Kleas Buninp weubeaid aanisod-BysgH
Hoday uswiom jfe Bulueslos Jo souenodwi sy} Lo siapircid oujelpad Auspl ‘e10z/1e/21 Ag
sseifoid Jeap-jo-pug R JBOA-PIN | £102/18/21 pue ‘wnyedisod ‘leyeusid sjeonpa ‘g0z inoybnoiyl (| (eg-0 WOJI)
uopjejuswnaoqg | Ag ang a1eqg SallANnOY
d Jusnail >

"€102 ‘I yolely uey saje| ou peybueg Bnoq o} anp S| Juswissassy uonuanald g siiedsy [eleuliad jenuue ayl

"ajnpow sy} Ul pajuswnoop aq 1snw
Sajep uojeuldoea g shijeday pue HigH ‘ABojoses Buipnjou) uonewIoul 1oBIUOD puE Juejul ‘eseD ‘siayiow aAlisod BysgH 0} uloq sjuejul
I[e 10} saniAnoe Juswabeuew aseod 1onpuod 0} ZIGaM\ BPEASN UIYHM ajnpojy g siledsH |ejeuniad ay asn o} palinbai ale suonaipsun |y

“10jeuiploo) g snneday [eleuliad
olels ay) yum Aj9solo yiom o} painbai ase siojeuipioos g sunedsH [eleunsd Aunoo ||y “SI0RUIPIOOD uonuanaid g sinedey |ejeuliad
U Alleioadse ‘seajuelB uoneZIUNWWI BY) WO} SOUBISISSE 8] INOLIIM POASILOE 8 JouueD [B0B SIY) JOASMO “S8IBIS Pajlun ey} Ul UOISSILISUERL} SNUIA
g siedeH areuiwiie o} syees 9D 9y} ‘SYNPE pue ULIP|IYO Yiog Buolle uonoNpas esessIp g siijeds Jo sionespus Jsed Jo §S800NS 8Y} UO paseq

NOILN3IAZHd € SILILVd3H TV1VNIH3d

SNOILVNIOOVA OL SS30JV HNISSIASSY — O H3LdVHO

'%G | Ag se)el asealoul = [e0n)
‘Aessaosu
SB UoISn[oxe pue ‘Z|qap) BPBASN Ul 2injes) |[edal/lepuiws)
jo @sn sjendoidde yym ‘spiooes uoleZIUNLILL MOIASL
Aeyelnooe oy Ajljiqe syels a1ed p|iyo eaoldw 0) sUoISses
[euoiieonpe ¢ 1ses| Je 1onpuon) °sSpjo Jeak-oM] G| Jses|
Uodey v 1 JO Ssluswi|oiue eABY Jey] SI8)uad 81ed PliYd Pasual uo

ssaifoid JeaA~jo-pus g Jes A-pIN | €102/LE/2} | Siuswssasse uoljeziunwiwi X|4Y 10npuod ‘gLog Inoybnoiyy (g
v . %G1 AQ s8]el asealoul = [eoL)
"ZIg9 M\ BpRASN Ul 81Nje8} |jRo81/1apuiuIal
9Zi[N "HSIA [eulblO a8y} Jaye sUyuoW 9 PelONPUOD 8q JIm sdn
-MOJ|04 "spjo siedh /|- | uo (Aluo sejews)) AdH € ‘FADN
Hoday | ‘depl | uo AlunoD soysepn Ui %G/ mo|aq siepinosd uo

ss0160.d 18o A~j0-pug B Jes A-PIN £10z/Leel sluswissesse X|4y Jusossjope g jonpuod ‘g Loz Inoybnoly| (g




0L-61-20 paiepdn :ejejdwes] gH

gl jo g ebey

. uoday
ss8100.1d Jes A-jo-pug B Jes A-pIN

gLog/Le/glh

"8|NPaYIs uoljeziunww| PooypjIYO pepuaLLILIOdss

-dIQY usLno jsow sy} 0} Buipioooe seles auioden

g streday ||nj 8y} dAI808I JoU Op 1Ry} saljiwe) yim dn mojjoy
Ajgnnoe o} sjooojoid anoidwl pue meinel ‘g Loz noybnody |

Modey

ssa.fold JjesA-Jo-pug 1p JESA-PIA -

£102/1E/ch

"9|npayos
Uo $81ias auodeA g siiieday eyl Jo S8sop aulnoeA palinbel
Ile eA18281 Aoyl 1ey) os welboid uonuensld g snnedsH
[eleUlI®d 84} Ul pajjolud sjuejUl JO [[eoal/puUllal JusLUajduwl
pue swsiueydssw aroldw) pue mainal ‘g1og inoybnoay |

(L

‘98l1y} pue om}
Sasop jo uonajdwod Ajpwig
asealoul ‘g10z/1e/e Ag
(95-0 Wodl)

Hoday

ssaifold JeaA-Jo-puz g JeaA-PI |

£10c/1e/ch

1811} SOW 09 Jansyoiym ‘ebreyosip jeldsoy

Jo yjuow suo je ‘swelb 0oo‘z ueyl sse| Buiyblem sjueyul 1oy}
‘1o ebseyosip [endsoy aiojeq uswom aaeBeu-BysgH o1 uiog
Sjuejul ||e 0} aulooeA ¢ siiljeday Jo asop sl sy} Bulslsiulwpe
l1o} sainpsooid Jo sajoljod dojansp o} [endsoy Buiyuig

oes 0] soue)sisse |eojuyos} apinold ‘g1z noybnoay |

Hodey

ss0160.d JBeA~J0-puT B JESA-PIA

glLog/ie/cl

"ajqejieAe awooaq synsal uaym welsbouid o} Buiuss.ios

BysgH Jo siinsal epinoid 0} pue welbold UoljusAaid

g shiiedsH |ejeuliad Ajunod au) pue ueolleiped s, uiogmau
3y} 0} snjejs By'sgH umoudun Y)m Uswiom o} UIog sjuejul o}
paJssiujuwipe sixejAydold ainsodxe-jsod jo adA} pue swiy/erep
JO uoiiejuswinoop spirosd Auiinod sjeudsoy Buiyiiq

aABY 0] swsiueyosw pue saioljod mainsl ‘g Loz inoybnosy

(v

Hoday

8581601 JBOA-JO-PUT ' JBOA-PIN

€102d/1e/cl

‘wesbold uopuenaid g shiyedeH

fereuliad eyl pue Jspirold a1ed yiesy payiiuapl suejul ayy

0} Ulogmau pesodxa 0} UO[IBJISIUIWPE 8UI0oBA g siinedey pue
DI9H 10 swWi} pue ajep jo uoljejuawnoop apircid Ajguino.

0} sjeydsoy Buiynig Jo} swisiueyoaw mairel ‘g L0z 1noybnoay |

(e

Hoday
sselbo.d 1ea A-Jo-pu 1 Jes A-PI

£10c/1e/ct

"UHIq Jeyje xoam suo UBY} J8)e| Ou Ing ‘Pawlijuod

S| shjels aAlisod-BysgH se Uoos Se juejul 01 HigH JoIsIulWwpe
0} swisiueyosw Jo saioljod ysiiqeiss o} [eydsoy Buiyuiq

{oes O] adue)sisse [eoluyds] 9pInoid “YMiqg JO sinoy gL Uiylim
Juejul 0} suIDORA g sijijeday JeisiuiWpe ‘Ylig 1B umouyun

st snjejs BysgH J| "UMIQ JO SINOY Z | UIyiM Juejul 0} DigH
pue aulodeA g shiljeday JelsiulWwpe 0} sWwsiueyosw o saloljod
ysiiqeisa ‘eanisod-BysgH si Jeylow §i ‘€1.0g inoybnoay |

_toamm
sseifoid Jes A-jo-pul 9 Jes A-pIA

£10d/1E/Ct

'snje;s bysgH

lo} 188} Ajejeipawwi 0} swisiueyosuwl Jo saloljod ysijgelse
‘umounun si snjejs BysgH 40 uolIelUSWINOOP JNOYLIM AJaAijep
10} sjussald uewom e Ji ‘pue AIaAlep jo swi} je snjels BysgH
S,UsWOM WIIUOD O} swisiueydsw ysiiqeiss o} [exdsoy Buiyuig
yoes 0} 8ouelsisse [edluyoa) apirold ‘g1og 1noybnoiy |

(1

'DIgH pue suIDdBA

g siiyeday yim sulogmau
xejAydoid ‘c10z/1E/2L A
(95-0 WOdl)




01-61-L0 pajepdn :eejdwe) gH

Gl jo 6 abed

Joday

.A.Oum
‘lopinoid eseo yieay ‘qe| ‘Ajlwe} o) seainos ejeldoidde
Wwiol} synsai pue | SAd SJUBjul JO 8)ep JUBWNIop pue

‘ABojoles uoijeulooeA-1sod
asealoul ‘gLog/Le/g) Ag
(Pg-0 NOdI)

ssalbold 1o A-jo-pug g Jed A-PIN €102/LE/2L | UIelqo o} swisiueyoaw eAoidwi pue melaal ‘g0z iInoybnoiyy (8
"S8119S auID0BA
a stitedsy ;g 8y} Jo uope|dwod ay} Jole | SAd OAIB08I
pue salies auiddeA g siiileday 2 UM JUBJUI 81BUIOOBAS)
0} uofosjul g stijeday o} ajqndeosns urews. sjuejul sealpul
‘Moday ey} synsal | SAd yum sjuejul jo saljiue} yim dn-mojjo}

ssa1b0.1d JeaA-Jo-pu3  Jea A-pIN £102/1€/21 AfeAioe o} sjooojoid enoidwil pue meiaal ‘g 1L0g Inoybnoayy (2
. _ ‘uonosjul g siiredsy
1surebe pajosloid aie sjuejul 8y} Modai Jeus synsas | SAd Ulm
- uoday _ S8oIAles welbold uonuanaid g shijedsH [ejeunad 01 sjuejul

sse.160.d Jea A-j0-pusg 3 Jea A-pIN £102/1E/21 8S0|0 0} sj000)0.4d sAoIdw] pue maiasl ‘g0z Inoybnoly] (9
"SUO[IEPUSWILLIOdaI J|DY 8yl 0} Bulploooe
Jodey . LSAd UIelqo jou op Jey} sjueyul 1o sajjiwe} yim dn mojjoy

ssaibo1d JeaA-jo-pul g Jea A-PIN €L0g/LE/2L | AjdAnoe eyl sjooojoid anoidwi pue maiaal ‘e10Z inoybnoiyl (g
. "anp usym | SAd eA189al 0} welboid uonuansid
, uyoday g shiredsH [ejeullad 8y} Ul pajj0Jus SjuBUl |[eo8./PuUlLLS.

ss@.b0id JBOA-JO-PUT B JEOA-PIN | £102/LE/2k | 1eu) swsiueyosw juswajdwi pue dojeasp ‘€10z inoybnoiyl (v
. ' 1SAd ereudosdde pue Ajawi Buiureiqo
wou} siuejul Jusaeid yey) 04u0d welboid spisino sioloe)
Hodey peliiusp! sleulwt|d 1o 8onpal 0} a|ge aq Aew jey)] sannus

8801601 JeoA-10-puz B JBRA-PIN | £1L0Z/LE/ZL | JOUI0 UIM 81RIOGE|[0D PUE ‘JOBIUOD ‘Ajuspl ‘€102 Inoybnoayl (g
_ "€10g/E1/9 Aq Jojeulpioo) g shijedeH [ejeulad
ajels ayi o} ueid uonoe ayy jo Adod € epinocld 1SAd
ue|d uopoe jo Adop e Ajawiy Bujurelqo wouy sjuejul Jussid Jey) |04U0o s weiboid
uUodey AU} UIYNM Si0}0B) paljijuspl ajeulw||8 10 8onpal 0} £102/08/9

ssalboid Jeo A-jo-pu3 ¥ Jes A-PIA £102/0€/9 Aq ueyd uonoe Jusws|dwi pue dojeAsp ‘€10z Inoybnoayy (g
=TT
awi} pue Buise} papuswIWodal-d10Y auyi Ulyim (LSAd)
Uodey Bunsa) oifojoles uoneulnoeA-jsOd Buluelqo Woly sjueyul

ssaibold JeBA-j0-pul R IBOA-PIN | £102/1E/2) JuaAaid Jey) siojoe} Buinauiuod Apuspl ‘Loz Inoybnoiyl (1
‘uswom anlysod-bysgH 01 ulog
Siuejul palijuspl 0] palsjsiullpe Sesop auldden g siiedsy
e Jo} (AAAA/pp/wiw) erep uoleliSIUILPE JO UOITEIUSWNJOP
1odey SeA|08l Weiboid uolusAald g siiedeH (eleulad oyl 1ey;

ssaibold Jee A-Jo-pug B Jea A-PIN €L0g/LE/2L | 8insue o} swisjueloaw sAociduwll pue malaal ‘g0z Inoybnoiyy (g




01-61-L0 perepdn :oyejdwa) gH Gl Jo o} 8bey

10198110 SHHOD leBeuep weiboid uoneziunwuw| epeasN
8leQ PN ‘NHd ‘N “48juny Apue) 8leQ HdIN ‘piemeg uug

£1/ [ Qﬁ@\ﬁw Yz,

Do\ Jo adoag siyj o} aaibe m_ms_n_zuc_ Buimoijjo} ay |

_ '$82IN0s [eluswutanobuou Ag psoueuy oq [|Im Jey) welboid Jo 108loid 8y} jo $1500 (10}
94} Jo Junowe Jejjop pue ebejusoled (g) pue ‘weiboid Jo josfoid sy 4o} spuny [eiepa4 jo Junoure Je|jop ayi (g) ‘Aeuow [eiepa4 Uiim paoueul
8q [Im yoiym joafoid Jo wesboid sy} Jo s)s0o [el0] By} Jo sbejusdied oy} (1) ereis Aueso |leys ‘syuesB yosessal [eiepae Jo sjueidids) pue
Sjuawulanob [e00| pue e1els o} pajwi Jou pue Bupnjoul ‘spuny [eJope Buineoss sesepieme |ie ‘Asuow [eJepa yum Lied ul Jo sjoym ul papuny
sweJboud Jo sjoafoid Buiquosep sjuswnoop Jeylo pue suoneydljos piq ‘sjesodoid 10} sisenbas ‘sesesies sseid ‘sjuswelels BuINss) UBYA e

"UOlUBABId PUE 010D 8SBLSIQ 0} SI8JUSD Y} WO L0-L2/000dIESH |
1eguinN jueln Ag uoisinlg ieeH ereis ey ubnoiyy papiroid sem Buipuny sy aBpajmousoe Ifeys jueiBans sjy) Jepun pawiouad saiianoe Auy e

« UONJUBABI PUE |0JJUOD 8seasi( 10} SI8JUaD 8} 40U UOISIAIC YI[eaH 8)elS BPBASN 8Ul JO SMAIA [BID1}jO
O} juesaided Ajuesseosu Jou Op pUE SIoyINe sy} Jo AYjigisuodsal 9y} Aje|os ale SJUSJUOD ]| "UONUBABI PUB [0JJUOD 8SeasIq o} SI8jusn
oU} Wol} 1.0-£2L000dIECH | JequnN juets ybnoius uoisinig WiesH eiels epeasN ayi Aq pepioddns sem (-oje ‘ajoiuie ‘feuinol) uoneoignd siy L.
10} Je|IlIS Jusieles e Buisn ‘JueiBans siys jo adoos ayy uiyim pasnpoid Jo peseyaind sjuewnoop pajuld |[e uo Buipuny Jo 82In0S 8y} Ajlusp| e



Subgrantee agrees to adhere to the following budget (1/3 of anticipated budget):

Personnel $56,404 $36,014 $92,418
VFC/AFIX Site Visits 56,404
PeriHep B | : 1,662
Adolescent AFIX 9,677
WIC 12,513
» Child Care Centers ‘ 12,162
Travel $200 $2,265 $2,465
VFC/AFIX Site Visits 200 '
Adolescent AFIX 66
Child Care Centers 66
NIC & State IZ Conf. _ 2,133 v
Operating $433 $433
VFC/AFIX Site Visits 433
Equipment
- Contractual/
Consultant
Training
Other $3,907 $3,907
VFC/AFIX Site Visits 3,907
Total Cost $60,944 $38,279 $99,223

The following activities will be paid for out of the following sub-orgs:

VFC/AFIX Site Visits X
Perinatal Hepatitis B
Adolescent AFIX
WIC

Child Care Centers
Travel to NIC & State
1Z Conference

XX XXX

e Funds are awarded to the Nevada State Immunization Program throughout the year in ROUNDS from
the CDC. Therefore subgrants will be amended with additional funds when further rounds are received
from the CDC.

e Any categorical adjustments must be approved through the State Immunization Program Manager.
Written permission must be obtained and can be done via email.

¢ Equipment purchased with these funds belongs to the federal program from which this funding was
appropriated and shall be returned to the program upon termination of this agreement.

e Travel expenses, per diem, and other related expenses must conform to the procedures and rates
allowed for State officers and employees. It is the Policy of the Board of Examiners to restrict
contractors/Subgrantees to the same rates and procedures allowed State Employees. The State of
Nevada reimburses at rates comparable to the rates established by the US General Services
Administration, with some exceptions (State Administrative Manual 0200.0 and 0320.0). Rates can be

found at www.gsa.gov.

» Costs associated with food or meals are NOT permitted unless included with per diem as a part of
official travel. Meals cannot be claimed within 50 miles of the official workstation.

Page 11 of 15 HD Template: Updated 07-19-10



Subgrantee agrees to request reimbursement according to the schedule specified below for the actual
expenses incurred related to the Scope of Work during the subgrant period.

Nevada State Immunization Program must receive Requests for Reimbursement no Iater than the
' thlrtleth (30‘“) day of each month for the prior month’s actual expenses.

The maximum available through this subgrant is $99 223.

Requests for Relmbursement will be accompanled by supporting documentatlon mcludmg a line item
description of expenses incurred.

Reimbursements will not be processed without all mandatory reporting documents such as:

a. Request for Reimbursement Form :

b. Reimbursement Worksheet

c. Receipts for supplies, travel, equipment, and other items purchased. Only allowable purchases per
the 2013-2017 Immunization Program Operations Manual (IPOM) will be accepted for
reimbursement. Any unallowable items purchased will not be reimbursed. 1POM can be found at
www.cdc.gov/vaccines/vac-gen/policies/ipom/default.htm.

Reimbursement is based on actual expenditures incurred during the period being reported. The
Reimbursement Worksheet supplied should be used to tabulate and summarize the expenses by grant
category and should be submitted with the other documents as described below.

Submit one hard copy via postal mail of your original, signed Request for Reimbursement,

‘Reimbursement Worksheet and copies of receipts.

Mid-Year and End-of-Year Progress Reports are required and must be submitted to state Immunization
Program Manager via email. Any additional items that are required for documentation (flyers, reports,
etc.) may be submitted via email or postal mail. Mid-Year Progress Report is due no later than
7/12/2013. End-of-Year Progress Report is due no later than 2/14/2014. This does not need to be a
large narrative. Please see attached template.

Monthly submission of CoCASA data is due the fifteenth (15"™) day of each month for the prior month.

In addition, Areas of Noncompliance paperwork should be submitted within 30 days of the VFC site
visit. Please submit the originals to the state Provider Quality Assurance Manager via postal mail.

Reimbursement will not be processed without all reporting being current.

Reimbursement will only be claimed for expenditures approved within the Notice of Subgrant Award.

Additional expenditure detail will be provided upon request from the Division.

Additionally, the Subgrantee agrees to provide:

A complete financial accounting of all expenditures to the Health Division within 30 days of the CLOSE
OF THE SUBGRANT PERIOD. Any un-obligated funds shall be returned to the Health Division at that
time, or if not already requested, shall be deducted from the final award.

Page 12 of 15 HD Template: Updated 07-19-10



The Nevada State Health Division agrees:
o To provide technical assistance to subgrantee, upon request.

¢« Reimburse subgrantees for Scope of Work accomplished per subgrant upon proper documentation
from subgrantee.

o Submit reimbursement request to Nevada State Health Division’s Fiscal Services within five business
days but only upon receipt of all mandatory reportlng documents.

o The Health Division reserves the right to hold reimbursement under this subgrant until any delinquent
forms reports and expenditure documentation are submrtted to and accepted by the Health Division.

.Both parties agree:

The Subgrantee will, in the performance of the Scope of Work specified in this subgrant, perform functions
and/or activities that involve the use and/or disclosure of Protected Health Information (PH!); therefore, the
Subgrantee is considered a Business Associate of the Health Division.

e Both parties acknowledge a Business Associate Agreement is currently on file with the Nevada State
Health Division’s Administration Office.

All reports of expenditures and requests for reimbursement processed by the Health Division are SUBJECT
TO AUDIT.

This subgrant agreement may be TERMINATED by either party prior to the date set forth on the Notice of
Subgrant Award, provided the termination shall not be effective until 30 days after a party has served written
notice upon the other party. This agreement may be terminated by mutual consent of both parties or unilaterally
by either party without cause. The parties expressly agree that this Agreement shall be terminated immediately if
for any reason the Health Division, state, and/or federal funding ability to satisfy this Agreement is withdrawn,

limited, or impaired.

Page 13 of 15 HD Template: Updated 07-19-10



HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTION C
Financial Reporting Requirements

% A Request for Reimbursement is due on a monthly or quarterly basis, based on the terms of the
subgrant agreement, no later than the 30" of the month.

Reimbursement is based on actual expenditures incurred during the period being reported.

Payment will not be processed without all reporting being current.

Rermbursement may only be claimed for expemdotires approved within the Notice of Subgant Award

9,
DO

te

A

2
L X4

Provide the following information on the top portion of the form: Subgrantee name and address where the
check is to be sent, Health Division (subgrant) number, Bureau program number, draw number, employer
I.D. number (EIN) and Vendor number. _

An explanation of the form is provided below.

A. Approved Budget: List the approved budget amounts in this column by category.

B. Total Prior Requests: List the total expenditures for all previous reimbursement periods in this
column, for each category, by entering the numbers found on Lines 1-8, Column D on the previous

Request for Reimbursement/Advance Form. If this is the first request for the subgrant period, the
amount is this column equals zero.

C. Current Request: List the current expenditures requested at this time for reimbursement in the
column, for each category.

D. Year to Date Total: Add Column B and Column C for each category.

E. Budget Balance: Subtract Column D for Column A for each category.

F. Percent Expended: Divide Column D by Column A for each category and total. Monitor this column; it
will help to determine iffwhen an amendment is necessary. Amendments MUST be completed

(including all approving signatures) 30 days prior to the end of the subgrant period.

*An Expenditure Report/Backup that summarizes, by expenditure GL, the amountis being ciaimed in
column ‘C’ is required.

Page 14 of 15 HD Template: Updated 07-19-10



HEALTH DIVISION
NOTICE OF SUBGRANT AWARD
SECTIOND

NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION
AUDIT INFORMATION REQUEST

1. Non-Federal entities that expend $500,000.00 or more in total Federal Awards are required to
have a single or program-specific audit conducted for that year, in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133. A COPY OF THE FINAL AUDIT REPORT MUST BE SENT TO THE NEVADA
STATE HEALTH DIVISION, ATTN: ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES OFFICER IV, 4150
TECHNOLOGY WAY, SUITE 300, CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89706-2009, within nine (9)
months of the close of your fiscal year.

2. Did your organization expend $500,000.00 or more in all Federal Awards
during your most recent fiscal year? YES NO

3. When does your fiscal year end?

4. How often is your organization audited?

5. When was your last audit performed?

6. What time period did it cover?

7. Which accounting firm conducted the audit?

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

Page 15 of 15 HD Template: Updated 07-19-10



DBOH Agenda Item No. 8.C.4.

Washoe County Health District '

PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

T I\““‘/

’ﬂ& Cﬂg‘ ey
o I'“ P_ ~:_’ 2

STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: 2/28/13
DATE: February 15,2013
TO: District Board of Health

FROM: Patsy Buxton, Fiscal Compliance Officer, Washoe County Health District f?f)’
775-328-2418, pbuxton@washoecounty.us

THROUGH: Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer, Washoe Countfyfxf
Health District, 775-328-2417, estickney@washoecounty.us

SUBJECT: Ratification of Interlocal Agreement between the Washoe County
Health District (WCHD) and the Board of Regents of the Nevada System of Higher
Education on Behalf of the University of Nevada Cooperative Extension to utilize
WCHD facilities for the “All 4 Kids©: Resiliency in the Obesogenic Environment”
research project for the period upon approval by all parties through June 30, 2013,
unless extended by the mutual agreement of the Parties; in no event shall this
agreement extend beyond June 30, 2018; and if approved, authorize the Chairman
to execute.

SUMMARY

The Washoe County District Board of Health must approve and execute, or direct the
Health Officer to execute, contracts in excess of $50,000, Interlocal Agreements and
amendments to the adopted budget. A copy of the Interlocal Agreement is attached.

District Board of Health strategic priority: Be assured thé‘g mandates are met and
needed services are delivered.

BCC Strategic Objective supported by this item: AchievingAlong term financial
sustainability (County budget, resources, etc.) o

PREVIOUS ACTION

The District Board of Health ratified an Interlocal Agreement between the Washoe
County Health District and the Board of Regents of the Nevada System of Higher
Education on Behalf of the University of Nevada Cooperative Extension to utilize
WCHD facilities for the “All 4 Kids©: Resiliency in the Obesogenic Environment”
research project for the period upon approval by all parties through June 30, 2013 on
December 20, 2012.

AGENDA ITEM #

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



District Board of Health meeting of February 28, 2013
Page 2

The Board of Regents did not approve the Agreement and requested the following
revisions:
1) Requested limit on extensions to no more than 5 years,
2) Added language where Washoe County Health District holds harmless the
University of Nevada — Reno.

BACKGROUND

In September 2012, faculty from the University of Nevada, Reno — Cooperative
Extension department contacted the Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) program
manager to identify an opportunity to partner on the “All 4 Kids©: Resiliency in an
- Obesogenic Environment” research project.

This is a multi-state project researching obesity with Nevada (specifically UNR) taking
the lead. The project has received approval from the University of Nevada, Reno’s
- Institutional Review Board. English-speaking mothers of a child aged 3-10 who is
currently not pregnant that volunteer will be interviewed and asked a series of questions.
The interview will be administered solely by UNR research staff, consists of
approximately 300 questions, and is typically 30-45 minutes though some may last a little
longer and include questions about play behavior, eating behaviors, and general family
life (parenting styles, routines, and economics). Mothers may refuse to answer any of the
questions. As part of the interview, the researcher will measure the height and weight of
the mother and child (where available). No invasive procedures will be conducted on any
human subjects. In exchange for completing the interview, the mother will receive $35
worth of educational incentives (a Dr. Seuss book, jump ropes, and produce bags). The
interviews are confidential and tracked via an identification number and analyzed as part
of the whole not individually. UNR’s goal is to complete 100-150 subject interviews
over the next several months.

Attached are flyers that will be posted and provided to certifying WIC staff to share with
clients who want to take it with them.

Upon request of the Board of Regents, revisions pertaining to the indemnification
language and term of the agreement were made. The revised Interlocal Agreement has
been reviewed and approved by the Washoe County Risk Manager and Deputy District
Attorney.

FISCAL IMPACT
Should the Board approve this item, there will be no additional fiscal impact to the
adopted FY 13 budget.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends ratification of Interlocal Agreement between the Washoe County
Health District (WCHD) and the Board of Regents of the Nevada System of Higher




District Board of Health meeting of February 28, 2013
Page 3

Education on Behalf of the University of Nevada Cooperative Extension to utilize
WCHD facilities for the “All 4 Kids©: Resiliency in the Obesogenic Environment”
research project for the period upon approval by all parties through June 30, 2013, unless
extended by the mutual agreement of the Parties; in no event shall this agreement extend
beyond June 30, 2018; and if approved, authorize the Chairman to execute.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Move to ratify the Interlocal Agreement between the Washoe County Health District
(WCHD) and the Board of Regents of the Nevada System of Higher Education on Behalf
of the University of Nevada Cooperative Extension to utilize WCHD facilities for the
“All 4 Kids©: Resiliency in the Obesogenic Environment” research project for the period
upon approval by all parties through June 30, 2013, unless extended by the mutual
agreement of the Parties; in no event shall this agreement extend beyond June 30, 2018;
and if approved, authorize the Chairman to execute.




- Do you have at least one child aged 3-10?
Are you currently NOT pregnant?

~ participate in a research study.

To participate in the study, you will be asked to complete a
one-time, 30-45 minute interview here at the WIC Office.
‘You will be asked questions about your child’s eating and
lay behavior as well as general family life. As part of the
nterview, we will measure your height and weight as well a-'
that of your child (if they are available).

Participants will be given $35 worth of educational incentive

including a Dr. Seuss book, produce green bags, and ajum

If you are interested.

please talk to your WIC staff

for more information!

) University of Nevada
ooperative Extensi




A Contract Between Washoe County Health District
Acting By and Through Its
HEALTH DEPARTMENT
(hereinafter referred to as the WCHD) -
P.O. BOX 11130
Reno, Nevada 89520

And

BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE NEVADA SYSTEM OF HIGHER EDUCATION
On behalf of the University of Nevada Cooperative Extension
(hereinafter referred to as University) '
University of Nevada, Reno
Reno, Nevada 89557

WHEREAS, the University desires to have access to community and clinical public health
opportunities for a research project; and

WHEREAS, the WCHD conducts several community and clinical public health programs
which would be enhanced by the services of the University research; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed that the services hereinafter set forth are both necessary and in
the best interests of the parties;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the aforesaid premises, the parties mutually agree
as follows:

CONTRACT TERM. This Contract shall be effective upon approval of the University and the
Washoe County Health District, through June 30, 2013, unless extended by the mutual
agreement of the Parties for the “All 4 Kids©: Resiliency in an Obesogenic Environment”
research project. In no event shall this agreement extend beyond June 30, 2018.

TERMINATION. This Contract may be terminated by either party prior to the date set forth in
paragraph (1), provided that a termination shall not be effective until 30 days after a party has
served written notice upon the other party. This Contract may be terminated by mutual consent
of both parties or unilaterally by either party without cause. The parties expressly agree that this
Contract shall be terminated immediately if for any reason County, State and/or Federal funding
ability to satisfy this Contract is withdrawn, limited, or impaired. This Contract may also be
renegotiated in the event of a reduction in the anticipated County, State, or Federal funding
revenue required to satisfy this Contract.

NOTICE. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this
Contract shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally
in hand, by telephonic facsimile with simultaneous regular mail, or mailed certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid on the date posted, and addressed to the other party at the
address set forth above.

INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS. The parties agree that the services to be performed shall be
specifically described; this Contract incorporates the following attachments:

ATTACHMENT A: SCOPE OF RESEARCH PROJECT (See Attachment A)
ATTACHMENT B: WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT VACCINE AND TB
SCREENING REQUIREMENTS (See Attachment B)

G:/Management/Contracts/2010/School of Community Health Sciences
Page 1 of 7




BREACH; REMEDIES. Failure of either party to perform any obligation of this Contract shall be
deemed a breach. Except as otherwise provided for by law or this Contract, the rights and

- remedies of the parties shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and -
remedies provided by law or equity, including but not limited to actual damages, and to a
prevailing party reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

LIMITED LIABILITY. The parties will not waive and intends to assert available NRS Chapter 41
liability limitations in all cases. Contract liability of both parties shall not be subject to punitive
damages. To the extent applicable, actual contract damages for any breach shall be limited by

NRS 354. 626.

INDEMNIFICATION

To the extent limited in accordance with NRS 41.0305 to NRS 41.039, the Umver3|ty shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmless WCHD from and against any and all liabilities, claims,
losses, lawsuits, judgments, and/or expenses, including attorney fees, arising either directly or
indirectly from any act or failure to act by the University or any of its officers or employees,
which may occur during or which may arise out of the performance of this Agreement. The
University will assert the defense of sovereign immunity as appropriate in all cases, including
malpractice and indemnity actions. The University's indemnify obligation for actions sounding
tort is limited in accordance with the provisions of NRS 41.035 to $100,000 per cause of action.

To the extent limited in accordance with NRS 41.0305 to NRS 41.039, the WCHD shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmiess the University from and against any and all liabilities,
claims, losses, lawsuits, judgments, and/or expenses, including attorney fees, arising either
directly or indirectly from any act or failure to act by the WCHD or any of its officers or
employees, which may occur during or which may arise out of the performance of this
Agreement. The WCHD’s indemnify obligation for actions sounding tort is limited in accordance
with the provisions of NRS 41.035 to $100,000 per cause of action.

FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party shall be deemed to be in violation of this Contract if it is
prevented from performing any of its obligations hereunder due to strikes, failure of public
transportation, civil or military authority, act of public enemy, accidents, fires, explosions, or acts
of God, including, without limitation, earthquakes, floods, winds, or storms. In such an event the
intervening cause must not be through the fauit of the party asserting such an excuse, and the
excused party is obligated to promptly perform in accordance with the terms of the Contract
after the intervening cause ceases.

HIPAA. As covered entities, the parties acknowledge the applicability of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, P.L. 104-191 ("HIPAA") to any covered functions,
which may be performed pursuant to this Agreement.

WAIVER OF BREACH. Failure to declare a breach or the actual waiver of any particular breach
of the Contract or its material or nonmaterial terms by either party shall not operate as a waiver
by such party of any of its rights or remedies as to any other breach.

SEVERABILITY. If any provision contained in this Contract is held to be unenforceable by a
court of law or equity, this Contract shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and the
nonenforceability of such provision shall not be held to render any other provision or provisions
of this Contract unenforceable.

G:/Management/Contracts/2010/School of Community Health Sciences
Page 2 of 7



ASSIGNMENT. Neither party shall assign, transfer or delegate any rights, obligations or duties -
under this Contract without the prior written consent of the other party. '

PUBLIC RECORDS. Pursuant to NRS 239.010, information or documents may be open to
public inspection and copying. The parties will have the duty to disclose unless a partlcular
record is made confidential by law or a common law balancing of interests.

'CONFIDENTIALITY. Each paity shall keep confidential all information, in whatever form,
produced, prepared, observed or received by that party to the extent that such mformatlon is
confidential by law or otherwise required by this Contract.

PROPER AUTHORITY. The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing
this Contract on behalf of each party has full power and authority to enter into this Contract and
that the parties are authorized by law to perform the service set forth in this agreement.

" GOVERNING LAW: JURISDICTION. This Contract and the rights and obligations of the parties
hereto shall be governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of Nevada. The
parties consent to the jurisdiction of the Washoe County, Nevada district courts for enforcement

of this Contract.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION. This Contract and its integrated attachment(s)
constitute the entire agreement of the parties and such are intended as a complete and
exclusive statement of the promises, representations, negotiations, discussions, and other
agreements that may have been made in connection with the subject matter hereof. Unless an
integrated attachment to this Contract specifically displays a mutual intent to amend a particular
part of this Contract, general conflicts in language between any such attachment and this
Contract shall be construed consistent with the terms of this Contract. Unless otherwise
expressly authorized by the terms of this Contract, no modification or amendment to this
Contract shall be binding upon the parties unless the same is in writing and signed by the
respective parties hereto, approved by Washoe County’s legal advisor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be signed and intend
to be legally bound thereby.

APPROVED BY BOARD OF HEALTH

On Chairman

Washoe County Board of Health Date Title

ATTEST:
On

Date
For ‘he BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE NEVADA SYSTEM OF HIGHER EDUCATION
On alf of the University of Nevada Cooperative Extension

//7/ 2z Asspc . f. PusiNess v

T va}nArs k. Judy | / 7 Date Title ' FINaNcGE

G:/Management/Contracts/2010/Schoo! of Community Health Sciences
Page 3 of 7



On

-

G:/Management/Contracts/2010/School of Community Health Sciences
Page 4 of7




ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF RESEARCH PROJECT
("All 4 Kids©: Resiliency in.an Obesogenic Environment *)
COOPERAT!VE EXTENSION

Responsibilities of the Parties

1.

The parties agree to jointly plan for the utilization of the WCHD's facilities for research
projects as part of preparation of public health and other related professionals. The
maximum number of research staff and the specific period shall be jointly determined after
consideration of the District's facilities and adequacy, extent and variety of research
experiences available.

Both parties agree that research staff are not considered employees of the Washoe County
Health District under this Agreement and therefore waive any and all claims to benefits
otherwise provided to employees of the County, including, but not limited to any personal,
liability or worker's compensation insurance from the County.

Responsibilities of the University

1.

University shall maintain oversight of research staff participating in research opportunities
through WCHD programs.

University shall ensure that all research staff carry and have evidence of adequate group
medical insurance prior to the participation in any research project at the WCHD.

University shall ensure that vaccine and TB screening requirements have been met for all
research staff prior to the beginning of a research project on site at the WCHD based on
individual research activities/placement. The requirements for each research staff are
contained in Attachment B: WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT VACCINE AND TB
SCREENING REQUIREMENTS FOR STUDENTS/INTERNS/RESIDENTS.

University shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations of governmental
entities having jurisdiction over matters which are the subject of this Agreement. Further,
pursuant to NRS Chapter 239B, University shall require background checks for research
team personnel participating in the activities covered by this Agreement. The University will
pay any cost associated with the background investigation. The results of these background
checks which shall be made available to WCHD may result in removal of a participant from
the program, at WCHD's discretion, or termination of this Agreement.

University shall immediately upon notice remove any research staff or faculty from WCHD
program under this Agreement whom WCHD determines, in its reasonable discretion,
imposes an unreasonable risk of harm to personnel, clients, property or to him/herself, or
who violates WCHD policies, regulations or procedures despite warning.

Jenna Hayes or Madeleine Sigman-Grant will be the liaison officers and the principal
contacts between WCHD and Univetsity for purposes of administration of this Agreement.

G:/Management/Contracts/2010/School of Community Health Sciences
Page 5 of 7



10.

11.

12.

-13.

14.

University agrees to comply with all aspects of the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 45
Public Welfare; Department of Health and Human Services; Part 46 Protection of Human

Subjects.

Provide posters (one-page, preferably color, including participation incentives) and “take
aways” for potential participants explalnlng the project and inviting participation with

‘University contract information.

Allow WIC participants who want information or choose to par‘ucnpate in the project to. do
after their WIC Services or appomiment

Provide reception of potentlal partIC|pants and explanation of the prOJect answer questions,
and check-in of survey participants.

Recruit all participants, conduct aII surveys, and perform heights and weights using n
portable equipment brought in.

Provide any needed copies of immunizations records, TB test results, fingerprinting, etc.
required by District Health prior to interactions with the public on premises.

Provide a summary report of a subset of the data, in other words the data provided by WIC
subjects, for describing Washoe County Health District participants in terms of parenting
styles, feeding styles, impact of economic strain, and use of routines (family meals, holidays,
etc.). The report will include percentages in all of the categories for each of the measures
for each of the WIC clinics surveyed and will be available in 2014 or early 2015.

Not interfere with operations of the WIC clinic nor activities of Washoe County Health District
outside of what is specifically agreed upon.

Responsibilities of the WCHD

1.

WCHD shall have sole responsibility for establishing the policies, regulations and
procedures applicable to its operations and activities. It shall notify University of all policies,
regulations and procedures that it expects University's personnel and research staff to
adhere to while on WCHD premises or conducting activities in WCHD facilities. WCHD may
notify University personnel and research staff directly without prior notice to University of
policies, regulations and procedures if circumstances prohibit such prior notice.

WCHD shall maintain its facilities that are open to University personnel and research staff in
compliance with applicable local, state and federal laws and regulations and accreditation

requirements, if any.

WCHD will provide physical facilities as necessary to the administration of this Agreement
and to the conduct of the research experiences conducted under the auspices of this
Agreement, within the limits of the District.

WCHD administration and personnel recognize their responsibility to maintain a research
environment of high quality in which sound research projects can occur.

G:/Management/Contracts/2010/School of Community Health Sciences
Page 6 of7



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

WCHD will provide research opportunities for research staff within the limits of WCHD. The
emphasis shall be on research rather than services without disruption of usual WCHD
activities.

WCHD shall appoint a liaison officer and noﬁfy University of same. Such officer shall be the
principal contact between WCHD and University for purposes of administration of this
Agreement. : , . :

WCHD may remove and restrict from entry upon its premises University personnel, research
staff who it determines, in its reasonable discretion, impose an unreasonable risk of harm to
WCHD personnel, clients, property of him/herself, or who vidates WCHD policies, -
regulations or procedures despite warning. WCHD shall exerdse reasonable efforts under
the circumstances to notify University of its intent to remove or restrict prior to taking action
and shall notify University as soon thereafter as is reasonable.

Will post posters and “take aways” provided by University at each WIC site reception area
and give same to certifying WIC staff to share with clients who want to take it with them.

Allow University project staff access to WIC clients on Thursday and Fridays at the Ninth St.
location and any week day at the South Reno location by mutual agreement of dates and
times.

Allow the University staff person to utilize a clip board and existing seating in the WIC
reception area to provide information to potential participants, answer questions, and make
appointments for interviews for the project.

Provide space inside the WIC office area for the project staff to interview clients.

Allow University project staff the opportunity to recruit participants for one to two minutes at
the end of scheduled WIC nutrition education classes.

Not provide reception services for the University project or any explanation of the project nor
check-in survey participants.

Not provide any translation services to the project.

WCHD personnel shall not be obligated to participate in the research experiences of research
staff referred to WCHD hereunder except to the extent agreed between University and WCHD.
To the extent WCHD personnel are engaged in the supervision of research staff experiences
they shall adhere to the research experience requirements established under the authority of
this Agreement and shall make such reports and provide such information specified therein.

Scheduling and Tracking Research Staff Placements

The University shall select, in consultation with the District, research experiences to which the
research staff will be assigned from among those research opportunities made available by the
WCHD. The University and the WCHD shall mutually determine dates and times for the use of
these facilities by such research staff. (This research is faculty research only and is not
associated with any University course.)

G:/Management/Contracts/2010/School of Community Health Sciences
Page 7 of 7



Communication between School and District Program Staff

School and the District have appointed the following principal contacts for all communications in

connection with this Exhibit:

Contact for the Health District

Joseph P. Iser, MD, DrPH, MSc

District Health Officer

Administrative Health Services

PO Box 11130

Reno, NV 89520

775-328-2416

Email address: jiser@washoecounty.us

G:/Management/Contracts/2010/School of Community Health Sciences
Page 8 of 7

Contact for Cooperative Extension
Jenna T. Hayes, M.S.

- Cooperative Extension

University of Nevada, Reno
1664 N. Virginia St, MS 0281
Reno, NV 89557



ATTACHMENT B

WAHSOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
VACCINE AND TB SCREENING REQUIREMENTS* FOR
- RESEARCH STAFF :

9" Street and Off-site |

Clinical Areas

9" Street Non-Clinical
Areas

Off-site.Non-Clinical
Areas

MMR Required (1 dose or Required (1 dose or Recommended (2 doses
immunity to Measles, immunity to Measles, | if born during or after
Mumps and Rubelia if Mumps and Rubella if 1956)
born before 1957, 2 born before 1957, 2
doses if born during or doses if born during or .
after 1957) after 1957)

Tdap Required if 2 or more 2007 — Recommend for 2007 — Recommend for
years since last Td next Tetanus booster next Tetanus booster
booster

Varicella Required (vaccine or Recommended Recommended
history of chicken pox) ‘

Influenza Required during Recommended Recommended
October — March
Required (for example | Required (for example N/A

Approved TB

Screening Quantiferon within 30 Quantiferon within 30
days prior to rotation or | days prior to rotation or 2-
2-step TST with second | step TST with second
TST placed and read TST placed and read
~within 30 days prior to within 30 days prior to
| rotation) rotation)
Hepatitis B If possible human blood | If possible human blood | If possible human blood

exposure during rotation

xposure during rotation

exposure during rotation

* Requirements are based on staff activities and location.

G:/Management/Contracts/2010/School of Community Health Sciences

Page 9 of7




DBOH Agenda Item No. 8.C.5.

Washoe County Health District

STAFF REPORT Public Health.
BOARD MEETING DATE: 2/28/13 Frevent. romote. Protect.
February 15,2013
TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Patsy Buxton, Fiscal Compliance Officer, Washoe County Health District, Wf

775-328-2418, pbuxton@washoecounty.us

THROUGH: Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer, Washoe County Healthig’_ B
District, 775-328-2417, estickney@washoecounty.us

SUBJECT: Recommend approval of donation of one 50 gallon tank with boom te the
Churchill County Mosquito Vector and Weed Control District with a current market value
estimated at $200.00.

SUMMARY

Pursuant to NRS 244.1505, Board of County Commissioners (BCC) may donate to a
governmental entity for any purpose which will provide a substantial benefit to the inhabitants of
the county. As the policy making board for the Washoe County Health District, this approval is
first being brought forth for District Board of Health approval and will be scheduled for BCC
approval. :

District Board of Health strategic priority: Be assured that mandates are met and needed
services are delivered.

BCC Strategic Objective supported by this item: Achieving long term financial sustainability
(County budget, resources, etc.)

PREVIOUS ACTION

In FY12 the Board approved a donation of pesticide (Golden Bear Oil) to the Churchill County
Mosquito Vector and Weed Control District with a market valus ‘estimated at $386.00

BACKGROUND

Per Washoe County Health District Vector Borne Disease Program staff, they have two 50
gallon tanks with booms that are over 20 years and are no longer used in the program. These
were used for liquid pesticide applications. With pesticide used in these units it is recommended
by program staff to surplus them to agencies who use pesticide/kerbicide products. The
Churchill County Mosquito Vector and Weed Control District and Washoe County Parks
Department has expressed interest in receiving one unit each. Should this donation valued at
approximately $200.00 be approved, Churchill County Mosquito Vector and Weed Control
District will pick up the tank with boom from the Washoe County Health District.

* ~ AGENDA ITEM #

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



District Board of Health meeting of February 28, 2013
Page 2

FISCAL IMPACT :
There is no fiscal impact associated with the donation of one 50 gallon tank with boom.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approve of donation of one 50 gallon tank with boom to the Churchill County

Mosquito Vector and Weed Control District with a current market value estimated at $200.00.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Move to approve the donation of one 50 gallon tank with boom to the Churchill County
Mosquito Vector and Weed Control District with a current market value estimated at $200.00.




DBOH Agenda Item No. 8.D.

Washoe County Health District

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES DIVISION Public Health
DATE: February 8, 2013
TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Bryan W. Tyre, P.E.

SUBJECT: Reappointment of Ronald Anderson, P.E., to the Sewage, Wastewater and
Sanitation (SWS) Hearing Board

Recommendation

The Environmental Health Services staff recommends that the District Board of Health
reappoint Ronald Anderson, P.E., to the Sewage, Wastewater and Sanitation Hearing
Board for a three-year term expiring February 2016.

Background

Mr. Anderson has served as a valuable member of the SWS Hearing Board for 12 years.
He has expressed an interest in another three (3) year appointment. His technical
expertise and common sense often provide insight to the SWS Hearing Board and his
knowledge of on-site system design contributes to the understanding of unique sewage
disposal variance requests.

Fiscal Impact

There will be no fiscal impact to the District associated with this reappointment.
Alternatives

The Board may decide not to reappoint Mr. Anderson and direct staff to consider other
candidates and advertise for additional applicants.

e — P

_c‘i«iw,% bl {
Bryab W. Tyre, PE.
Senior Licensed gﬂﬁr{eer

Environmental Health Services Division

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 328-2434 FAX (775) 328-6176

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



DBOH Agenda Item Nos. 10.A. and B.

i

—= REMSA

Regional Emergency Medical Services Au-thority :

REMSA

OPERATIONS REPORTS
FOR

JANUARY 2013

450 Edison Way ® Reno, NV 89502-4117
775.858.5700 ° fax 775.858.5726



Fiscal 2013

| oty | AW RESEER G | Avg. Travel Time || Prforisy |
Jul. 2012 4 mins. 48 secs.
Aug. 5 mins. 59 secs. 4 mins. 56 secs.
Sept. 5 mins. 46 secs. 4 mins. 48 secs.
Oct. 5 mins. 34 secs. 4 mins. 40 secs.
Nov. 5 mins. 38 secs. 4 mins. 42 secs.
Dec. 5 mins. 56 secs. 4 mins. 58 secs.
Jan. 2013 5 mins. 48 secs. 4 mins 50 secs.
Feb.
Mar.
Apr.
May
June 2013

98% --

97% / ﬂm_\
96% '_rim':x : L ":‘.
95%
——u—— Priority 1
94% —A

-7 \ ‘ + | == Priority 2
93% / A
A / \A i )/ \M\
p iy oty 2X

92% 1k /
91% \f_\
90% R T T T - T T T T T ; T T i




Care Flight

$69,73 $6,973 $6,973

3 17 $140,090 $8,241 $7,771
Sept. 12 $95,505 $7,959 $7,829
Oct. 3 $20,775 $6,925 $7,764
Nov. 11 $81,919 $7,447 $7,698
Dec. 3 $19,774 $6,591 $7,639
Jan. 2013 6 $40,326 $6,721 $7,550
Feb. $0 $7,550
Mar. $0 $7,550
Apr. $0 $7,550
May $0 $7,550
June _ $0 | $7,550
oty ) @ T SR TSR | $7,550

Adjusted Allowed Average Bill-  $7,393.00

REMSA Ground
ORE N Mo e MG roseroa s i WAV e i DA |
Jul-12 3222 $3,256,558 - $1,011 $1,011
Aug. 3305 $3,381,910 $1,023 $1,017
Sept. 3088 $3,190,456 $1,033 $1,022
Oct. 3234 $3,322,716 $1,027 $1,024
Nov. 3015 $3,094,421 $1 ,026 $1,024
Dec. 3164 $3,269,747 $1,033 $1,026
Jan. 2013 3376 $3,477,783 $1,030 $1,026
Feb. $0 $1,026
Mar. $1,026
$1,026
$1,026
$1,026
22 A0n 20 $1,026

Allowed ground avg bill -  $1,028.00



FRPEY S
Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority

CARE FLIGHT
OPERATIONS REPORT
FOR
JANUARY 2013

450 Edison Way ® Reno, NV 89502-4117
775.858.5700 ¢ fax 775.858.5726



CARE FLIGHT OPERATIONS REPORT
JANUARY 2013
WASHOE COUNTY

< In Town Transfer:
3 Ground ITTs were completed

% Outreach, Education, & Marketing:
> 0 Community Education & Public Events

%+ Statistics

Washoe County Flights
# patients
Total Flights: 6
Total Patients 6
Expired on Scene 0
Refused Transport (AMA) 0
Scene Flights 6
Hospital Transports 0
Cardiac 2
Trauma 2
Medical 2
Pulmonary 0
High Risk OB 0
" Neuro 0
Pediatrics 0
Newborn 0
Full Arrest 0
Surgical 0
6

Total



L84,

=1

ey
o
By

)
y IO
§-7

i

Regional Emergency Medical Services Authbrity

REMSA
GROUND OPERATIONS REPORT
FOR

JANUARY 2013

450 Edison Way ® Reno, NV 89502-4117
775.858.5700 ° fax 775.858.5726



)
e g,
D
== REMSA.
GROUND AMBULANCE OPERATIONS REPORT
January 2013
1. OVERALL STATISTICS:
Total Number Of System Responses 5535
Total Number Of Responses In Which
No Transport Resulted 2165
Total Number Of System Transports 3370

2. CALL CLASSIFICATION REPORT:

Cardiopulmonary Arrests 2%
Medical 45%
OB : 1%
Psychiatric/Behavioral 4%
Transfers 20%
Trauma 24%

Trauma - MVA 5%

Trauma - Non MVA 19%
Unknown/Other 4%

Total Number of System Responses ~ 100%

3. MEDICAL DIRECTOR'S REPORT:

The Clinical Director reviewed.

100% Full Arrest Ground Charts
100% Pediatric ALS and BLS Ground Charts
100% All Ground Intubations

Review of the following patient care records (PCR) for accurate and complete documentation and
appropnate use of protocol:
100% of cardiopulmonary arrests
* 100% of pediatric patients both ALS and BLS transport and non-transport patients
* 100% of advanced airways (outside cardiac arrests)
o ETCO2 use in cardiac arrests and advanced airway

* 100% of Phase 6 Paramedic and EMT PCRs

* 100% Pain/Sedation Management

* Total of 2931 PCRs




All follow-up deemed necessary resulting from Communication CQI was completed by Chris Barton,
EMD, Communications Education and CQI Coordinator

4. EDUCATION AND TRAINING REPORT:

A. Public Education

Advanced Cardiac Life Support

Date Course Location Students
1/3/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site | 5
1/8/2013 REMSA 15

1/15/2013 EMS CES 911 Tr‘ainihg Site 1
1/17/2013 Casey Quinlan | 1
1/25/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 1
1/28/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 1
Advanced Cardiac Life Support Recert
Date Course Location Students
1/23/2012 REMSA 4
12/27/2012 John Mohler & Co 1‘
1/4/2013 - Riggs Ambulance 1
1/5/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 2
1/8/2013 Nampa Fire Department 7
1/10/2013 Eastern Plumas Healthcare 2
1/10/2013 Nampa Fire Department 8
1/11/2013 REMSA 8
1/11/2013 John Mohler & Co 4
1/12/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 2
1/ 14/ 2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 2 |
1/18/2013 Tahoe Pacific Hospital - SM 3




1/19/2013 Saint's Same Day Surgery - REMSA 12
1/21/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 1
1/22/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 1
1/25/2013 John Mohler & Co 19
1/25/2013 Saint Mary's Regional Medical Center 6
1/28/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 1
1/29/2013 Zack Marcus 1
Advanced Cardiac Life Support Skills
Date Course Location Students
1/3/2013 REMSA 1
1/14/2013 REMSA 1
Advanced Cardiac Life Support Prep Course
Date Course Location Students
1/4/2013 REMSA 6
Basic Life Support Instructor
Date Course Location Students
12/19/2012 Barrick Cortez - REMSA 15
12/20/2012 Barrick Cortez - REMSA 15
1/8/2013 Nevada Division of Forestry - REMSA 6
Nevada First Responder
Date Course Location Students
11/26/2012 Ralston Foods - REMSA 4
12/19/2012 RR Donnelley - REMSA 4




Health Care Provider CPR

Date Course Location Students
1/23/2012 REMSA 9
12/17/2012 HGH 6
12/20/2012 Airport Fire Department 1
1/3/2013 REMSA 8
1/5/2013 Riggs Ambulance 7
1/5/2013 REMSA 1
1/6/2013 Jennifer Kraushaar 1
1/7/2013 Willow Springs 10
1/7/2013 Milan 23
1/7/2013 Nevada Division of Forestry - REMSA 6
1/9/2013 Milan 23
1/9/2013 REMSA 8
1/10/2013 Eastern Plumas Healthcare 6
1/10/2013 CPR Plus 3
1/11/2013 Great Basin College 13
1/ 11/2013 - NDOC 1
| 1/11/2013 NDOC 1
1/12/2013 Majen 1
1/12/2013 Jennifer Kraushaar 1
1/12/2013 REMSA 8
1/13/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 5
1/13/2013 Jennifer Kraushaar 5
1/14/2013 Lassen CPR Plus 6
1/14/2013 Riggs Ambulance 6




REMSA

1/15/2013 REMSA 10
1/16/2013 Milan 17 ‘
1/16/2013 Kenny Cohen 3
1/16/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 2
1/16/2013 Nevada Legislative Counsel 3
1/17/2013 Barrick Domincan Republic 5
1/19/2013 Nye County Sheriff's 8
1/20/2013 ‘Tyler Teese - 3
1/20/2013 Kevin Elliott 1
1/21/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 14
1/22/2013 Lassen CPR Plus 3
1/23/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 1
1/23/2013 Regent Care Center Reno 7
1/24/2013 Nye County Sheriff's 1
1/25/2013 CPR Plus 4
1/25/2013 CCNN 12
1/26/2013 Silver Lake Volunteer Fire Dept 3
Health Care Provider, Employee
Date Course Location Students
1/15/2013 REMSA 1
1/21/2013 REMSA 1
1/23/2013 REMSA 1
1/29/2013 REMSA 1
1/30/2013 REMSA 1
1/31/2013

~10-



Health Care Provider Recert

Date Course Location Students
12/13/2012 Eastern Plumas Healthcare 5
12/20/2012 | REMSA 4

1/1/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 1
1/2/2013 | Riggs Ambulance 1
1/7/2013 REMSA 9
1/8/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 1
1/10/2013 Tahoe Forest Hospital 1
1/10/2013 REMSA 10
1/10/2013 REMSA 1
1/11/2013 Great Basin College 1
1/14/2013 Tahoe Forest Hospital 1
1/15/2013 Tahoe Forest Hospital 5
1/16/2013 WCSD 2
1/17/2013 REMSA 10
1/17/2013 Nevada Air Guard 1
1/18/2013 Tahoe Forest Hospital 2
©1/18/2013 Tahoe Forest Hospifal 1
1/19/2013 REMSA 9
1/19/2013 Saint's Same Day Surgery - REMSA 10
1/21/2013 Tahoe Forest Hospital 1
1/22/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 1
1/23/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 1
‘1/ 25/2013 Tahog Forest Hospital 1
1/29/2013 Tahoe Forest Hospital 3

-11-~



1/30/2013 REMSA 10
1/31/2013 Riggs Ambulance 2
1/31/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 2.
Health Care Provider Skills
Date Course Location Students
12/14/2012 Tahoe Pacific Hospital - SM 1
1/3/2013 REMSA 1
1/3/2013 REMSA 1
1/7/2013 Willow Springs 2
1/7/2013 Tahoe Pacific Hospital - SM 1
1/14/2013 Tahoe Pacific Hospital - SM 1
1/15/2013 REMSA 1
1/16/2013 Willow Springs 12
1/16/2013 REMSA 1
1/18/2013 Tahoe Pacific Hospital - SM 1
1/21/2013 Tahoe Pacific Hospital - SM 1
1/23/2013 Riggs Ambulance 1
1/23/2013 Tahoe Pacific Hospital - SM 1
1/24/2013 REMSA 3
1/25/2013 John Mohler & Co 1
1/25/2013 REMSA 2
1/26/2013 Tahoe Pacific Hospital - SM 1
1/28/2013 REMSA 1
1/ .29/ 2013 REMSA 3
1/ 30/ 2013 REMSA 4

-12-



1/30/2013

Tahoe Pacific Hospital - SM 1

1/30/2013 " Riggs Ambulance 2
1/31/2013 REMSA 1

Heart Saver CPR/AED
Date Course Location Students

9/29/2012 Heather Paige 6
1/2/2013 Majen 1
1/2/2013 Majen 1
1/5/2013 Nevada Air Guard 6
1/5/2013 REMSA 7
1/5/2013 Ronald Oliver 9
1/6/2013 Nevada Air Guard 6
1/9/2013 Majen 5
1/9/2013 WCSD 4
1/10/2013 WCSD 6
1/12/2013 WCSD 4
1/14/2013 WCSD 6
1/14/2013 WCSD 6
1/15/2013 WCSD 6
1/16/2013 REMSA 7
1/16/2013 Majen 14
1/16/ 2013. City of Sparks 5
1/16/2013 WCSD 4
1/17/2013 Nevada Air Guard 6
1/18/2013 IGT . 11
1/20/2013 Ronald Oliver 6

-13-



1/22/2013 WCSD 6
1/23/2013 Hope Academy Reed High School 4
1/23/2013 WCSD 6
i / 25/ 2013 Elko County School District 6
1/26/2013 Majen 1
1/26/2013 WCSD 3
1/28/2013 Nevada Legislative Counsel 8
1/28/2013 Majen 9
1/29/2013 WCSD 5 |
1/29/2013 UNR EHS 12
1/30/2013 WCSD | 5
1/31/2013 Erica Krysztof 4
1/31/2013 WCSD 5
Heart Saver CPR/First Aid
Date Course Location Students
10/29/2012 NDOC 6
10/31/2012 NDOC 4
11/7/2012 Otto Bartel 7
| 1/2/2013 Majen 2
1/2/2013 | Majen 1
1/3/2013 SNJC 1
1/4/2013 SNJC 6
1/5/2013 REMSA 7
1/8/2013 Majen 9
1/9/2013 Community Living Options 3
1/9/2013 Nevada Division of Forestry '5 _

~14-



1/9/2013 Majen 9
1/9/2013 Susan Phillips 4
1/10/2013 Majen 3
1/10/2013 Great Basin College 7
1/12/2013 Amazon 2
1/13/2013 David Anthes 5
1/15/2013 Majen 6
1/15/2013 Majen 2
1/15/2013 JOIN 4
1/17/2013 Nampa Fire Department 18
1/17/2013 Nampa Fire Department 12
1/19/2013 REMSA 8 |
1/20/2013 Nampa Fire Department 7
1/21/2013 Eagle Valley 6
1/22/2013 Majen 6
1/23/2013 Majen 1
1/23/2013 Majen 4
1/23/ 2013 Elko BLM 20
1/23/2013 Susan Phillips 2
1/24/2013 Sierra Nevada Job Corps 5
1/25/2013 Sierra Nevada Job Corps 6
1/25/2013 Sierra Nevada Job Corps 5
1/28/2013 Majen 5
1/29/2013 Majen 4

~15-



Heart Saver First Aid

Date Course Location Students
1/8/2013 Milan 23
1/10/2013 Milan 21
1/10/2013 Nye County EMS 1
1/14/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 1
1/16/2013 WCSD | 6
1/17/2013 Milan 18
1/21/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 8
1/25/2013 CCNN 13
1/28/2013 Majen 1
Heart Saver Pediatric CPR/First Aid
Date Course Location Students
1/12/2013 REMSA 9
1/12/2013 Jennifer Kraushaar 2
1/19/2013 Alex MacLennan 10
Pediatric Advanced Life Support
Date Course Location Students
1/17/2013 Césey Quinlan 1
1/23/2013 REMSA 13
Pediatric Advanced Life Support Recert
Date Course Location Students
10/10/2012 Eastern Plumas Healthcare 2
1/6/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 2

-16-



1/7/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 5
1/9/2013 Nampa Fire Department 11
1/11/2013 Nampa Fire Department 11
1/22/2013 REMSA 7
1/30/2013 EMS CES 911 Training Site 5
Pediatric Advanced Life Support Skills
Date Course Location Students
1/15/2013 REMSA 1
1/25/2013 Riggs Ambulance 1
1/31/2013 REMSA 1
International Trauma Life Support
Date Course Location Students
1/15/2013 REMSA 12
CE Courses
Date Course Location Students
1/23/13  Mental Health Care - REMSA 19
1/31/13 Mental Health Care - REMSA 23
Ongoing Courses
Date Course Description / Location Students
1/3/12 REMSA Education- Paramedic 15
8/14/12 REMSA Education - Paramedic 13
1/8/13 REMSA Education- EMT 26
Total S’;udents This Report

1235

-17-



5. COMMUNITY RELATIONS:

Community Outreach:

Point of Impact
Date Description Attending
1/15/13 KOLO Channel 8 Moms Everyday Interview 1 Staff
Safe Kids Washoe County
Date Description Attending
13 volunteers, 1
1/8/13 Safe Kids monthly Coalition meeting, Sparks. staff
Join Together Northern Nevada Coalition monthly
1/8/13 meeting, Reno. 1 staff
Safe Kids USA Advisory Council monthly
1/9/13 teleconference. 1 staff
Coral Academy of Science Safety Committee meeting, 9 volunteers, 1
1/15/13 Reno. staff
1/16/13 Water Watcher Whistle committee meeting, Reno. 2 volunteers
1/16/13 Immunize Nevada Coalition monthly meeting, Reno. 2 staff
Maternal Child Health Coalition of Northern Nevada
monthly meeting. Regina Washington was elected co-
1/18/13 chair. 1 staff
Safe Kids Worldwide conference call regarding new logo
1/22/13 and branding. 2 staff
Meeting with Emily Stratton from Immunize Nevada to
discuss outreach to rural communities for Cribs for Kids
1/24/13 and Text For Baby. 1 staff
Public Relations
Date Description Attending
Press release to the media regarding the Nevada Bicycle
and Pedestrian Advisory Board award to Safe Kids
Washoe County for Organization of the Year for the
1/29/13 Ready to Walk N' Roll Summer Camps.
1/29/13 Interview with KOH Radio regarding above award. 1 staff

_18_



Meetings

Date Description Attending
Strategic Planning with Community Outreach
1/3/13 department. 3 staff
Safe Haven subcommittee teleconference meeting hosted
1/8/13 by State of Nevada Health Division. 1 staff
1/10/13 Employee Resource Team 1 staff
1/14/13 United Way Health Council site visits and interviews. 1 staff volunteer
United Way Community Involvement Council
1/15/13 teleconference. 1 staff volunteer
Social Work presentation to the Community Paramedics
1/16/13 class. 1staff
Nevada State EMS Department's First Medical Director's
Summit, Incline Village. Melissa Krall presented on the
1/21/13 - EMS for Children Program and Injury Prevention
1/23/13 programs in Nevada. 1 volunteer
1/30/13 United Way Health Council site visits and interviews. | 1 staff volunteer
1/31/13 United Way Health Council site visits and interviews. | 1 staff volunteer

-19-



Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority

GROUND AMBULANCE AND CARE FLIGHT
INQUIRIES
FOR

JANUARY 2013

430 Edison Way ° Reno, NV 89502-4117
775.858.5700 ° fax 775.858.5726

_20_



INQUIRIES

January 2013

There were no inquiries in the month of January.

-21-



—
r— TR TE
T
iy T g p
e fAS Liqi’ii{ Ly

Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority

GROUND AMBULANCE
CUSTOMER SERVICE
FOR

JANUARY 2013

450 Edison Way * Reno, NV 89502-4117
775.858.5700 © fax 775.858.5726

-22- .



GROUND AMBULANCE CUSTOMER COMMENTS JANUARY 2013

What Did We Do Well?

What Can We Do To Serve You Better

Description / Comments

The whole thing.

Everything! you were finally abie to convince
the patient to go to Renown in the
ambulance.

You cannot improve on anything.

Responded fast and tried to help

Just keep being quick to respond.

Very respectful and helpful.

N

Everything!

| can't imagine

Very professional and friendly.

The crew was great! They were transporting
the patient. We felt good letting her go with
them.

Prompt and professional

continue same service.

Keep what you're doing! you are outstanding!

Taking care of patient

0 (BN O (;

Gave information about my condition

Good service

Very nice and caring paramedics in
ambulance

11

Very pleasant personnel

12

Everything

Keep up the good work.

13

Very professional and helpful

It was a transport call. Less people could have
been utilized.

14

Response almost immediate

replace furniture in original place

15

Everything

16

Everything

17

Reassuring

Make contact by phone easier

it was generally good and the paramedics were great.

18

Everything. The guys that came out this time
were very proféssional and helpful.

| am grateful that your are there when I need you! Your
paramedics and the fire dept did a whole lot more for me

19

Compassionate, efficient

Don't_ be so shy.
Did everything well.

than the ER staff at Renown did!

20

Professional and caring. Explained situation to
put patient at ease.

| felt the service was very good.

21

You were very kind and thoughtiul.

22

They were very fast and competent in helping
the patient

Care was very good

23

Everything

Nothing

24

Paramedics were very nice and professional
and arrived very quickly.

25

Everything

Nota thing

The paramedic was very helpful

26

| need help wi/ this. No one gets the phone.
Medication took, not returned. It is missing.
Return medication bag/locate it for me. It is not
at the hospital.

27

Went smoothly

28

Yes

Don't know

Thanks

29

| am really appreciated REMSA know little
sign language and explained it to me about
EKG and etc before brought me to the ER.

30

| was out of it mostly, but they did the very
best and got me there fast

They did the very best

31

Very professional

Your people did the very best

32

Very friendly, calm, and professional

33

Your EMT's were very kind and professional to|
me. They made me feel safe.

Ambulance arrived in a timely manner

34

The dispatch stayed on the phone with me till
the REMSA came, they were extremly calming
and efficient.

Everything was wonderful

They took very good care of me and were very cool with my
fiance coming along with me.

35

Everyone was very helpful and courteous.

The young man asked me who my Cardiologist was, didn't
have one. But got one, and | needed a pacemaker. Saved
my life.

36

“1I'm kiostrophobic but they let me walk out and

try to get in myself. They're friendly and
explain everything.

Excellent service. They let someone go with me, so I'm not
alone.

37

You provided a calming moment in a very
confusing and scary time. They were very
professional when notifying my spouse by
phone.

38

Awesome! Thank you!

39

Good service -23




What Did We Do Well?

What Can We Do To Serve You Better

Description / Comments

40

On time

Same

Everything, you saved my life! WOW! Without

Just keep being the consument professionals

It was fabulous.. Thank you for all you do. | an a very

41 _|you | would not be herel! Thank you!! you are. greatfull customer.
42 | felt | had the best of care.
43 |Everything! Kind, caring, and upstanding young men. Clearly competent.

44

The people that picked me up helped calm
me. They were very kind.

Things were handled very well. | don't know
what else could be expected.

Thank you for being there.

45

The crew was very capable, They were calm
in a very bad situation.

46

Everything

Stay as efficient as you are.

47

Thank you for your help in this scary life
event.

48

Everything. They were extremely kind to me,
even tho | assured them | did not need an
ambulance (] did).

Thanks very much for the great servicel | am fine and doing
well. .

49

Jand is still missing. Please call me regarding this.

On 12/13/12, my medication bag was taken from the home

50

Made us feel that everything was being done
that could be and all would be fine.

Nothing |-can think of.

We felt everyone was proficient and helpful. The person that
stayed on the line with me was calming and a major part of
our experience.

Courteous, helpful, knowldgeable about what

51 |what was happening.
52 jEverything
53 |Quick arrival, quick action Nothing
54 |Examine cause of incident, was well. Strap me in tighter at lifting on to the ambulance |In general, all was well.
Used compassion, and kindness as | am old '
55 {and have many medical problems. Have warm blankets (temperature wise) Service was excellent
56 | Transport me o Renown Rast Good show, good professional service.
Not charge so much. .E. Taking someone's
57 |1 don't remember very well what happened.  |blood pressure is not Advanced Life Support You listen very well the the patient's wishes.
58 |Careing ) They well quilfed and did all that needed to be done
59 |Very, very excellent in all areas! You are the best! The best care every where!
60 | Thoughtful
Nothing | can think of . You have done a great
61 {You just are great people. job each time you came herell
62 |Everything!
Showed up in the show Christmas night,
63 {drove to Renhown on snowy freeway. Thanks!
They were very helpful and explained things
64 |well. Not sure.
Got me quickly to the emergency room at
65 |Renown, allowed my son to accompany me | Your team was truly professional.
: Very good crew. Telling me everything they were doing all the
66 |Everything, | had a heart attack and lived. way to the hospital.
Polite and professional staff. Seemed very
67 |caring.
68 {Fast response, polite and professional
69 |Good, tender loving care.
70 |Everything Nothing Good service
71 |Everything, great service!
Everyone was polite, courteous, very well
taking me fo the hospital from rehab and back
72 |when | was finished. Nothing.
Took care of my wife. | was so freaked out, Dispatcher kept me calm enough to help my wife and prep
73 |everything went in a blur. Nothing, my wife is alive. house before medics arrived.
| have used your service several times, It is real good, thank |
| 74 [Everything was fine Stay like you are you.
75 [You talked and calmed me down.
Everything from your prompt arrival to
76- {transport to the hospice
77 |Everything
78 {Everything Nothing, you did it ail You were great.
79 |Everything Keep on doing well It's all good
Listened, understood situation, responded to
80 jrequest from me.
| thing the service has too be more soon. Take 1
81 |Everything. hour to arrive to my work place.’
82 |Everything Not one thing




What Did We Do Well?

What Can We Do To Serve You Better

Description / Comments

83

Very good

84

Trip was comfortable, no problems.

Can't think of anything

This occurred during terrible weather!

| was having a gall-bladder attack the the paramedics got me

85 |Everything! Keep doing the same! to the hospital. These 2 paramedics should be commended!
86 |Everything! Thank you for all you do! Congratulations on the Federal award you received!
Mother was monitored and assessed quickly.
1 87 |Everything. Got there is a hurry She went to hospital.

Everything was easy. You made us feel like

88 |everything would be fine. Keep doing everything well. You ail at REMSA are great at what you do. Thank you! .
89 |Everything was great Nothing Very good
90 |Everything Not a thing
91 |Everything! . Don't know what we would do without you!
92 |Everything Nothing All care and service was exceptional
Oxygen to me to help me breath. Kindness
and support on the trip to the hospital. Thank
93 |you.
94 |Everything was fine.
Everything was good. Your staff is very polite My bills go directly to W.C.S.8S. so-l don't know teo much
95 jand nice fo be around. Nothing about billing.

96

Everything. The paramedics took great care of
the patient. Response time was fast.

The paramedics were very professional, and caring.

97

Tdtally professional as alwéys

Keep up the good work.

98

After | was again lucid, it was good.
Communication.

Communicate w/ family.

99

Too much anticipated service required

Lirnit service as needed.

An old people's residence doesn't need ambulance AND fire
truck!

100

Prompt arrival, showed kindness and
compassion

101

Response was very fimely.

Nothing, the staff and crew were very
professional.

102

Everything

Keep up the good work.

103

Everything was great and very helpful and
assuring

Nothing, they were all prefect and kind and
courieous.

We would gladly recommend REMSA to anyone! They're
precious and great in our hour of need!

104

Over all very good service.

105

The crew was very pleasant.

1086

kept me informed of what they were doing.
Helped me stay calm.

107

The EMT's that came to my house were very
friendly and knowlegable and were able to
answer all my questions.

Minimal time to reach ailing patient from the
time the 911 phone call was placed.
Ambulance team was kind, courteous, helpful,

Also, the team was very sensitive and caring of family

108 jprofessional, caring and dedicated. Nothing, thank you! members concerns.
109 | All of the above I'm satisfied Good care and service.
A Very professional crew. One crew member came back to
Caring for the patient, hooking up it, monitor the ER to check on my welfare after | was there for a couple
110 for vitals hours.
111-|Everything You do it Very good.
112 | Very good service Good communication
Everything. Patient thought the ambulance i
113 I service was wonderful.
114 | Personable, calm
Very professional medics who took me to
115 {Renown. Were very kind and assuring to me.
116 Al ' Excellent
Effectively positioned me. on gurney and
carried me on gurney to ambulance, spoke to
117 |me. T_his was very good! Professional. .
118 | As stated above Nothing The peoplé that took care of me were very professional.

119

Everything

Came so quickly, very professional

120

Team was quick, thorough, professional and
courteous, under weird circumstances for me.

| don't know how it could be better

121

Exceliant

Thank you for your help

122

Warmed me up, made me laugh 2 help feel -
better

You served w/ top care, don't change

123

Your people are very professional and caring.

124

Everything. Your staff were efficient, gracious,
friendly and caring. It was enjoyable.

125

All-services done well.

K_eep up the high quality service.




What Did We Do Well?

What Can We Do To Serve You Better

Description / Comments

126 | Awesome job! None.
127 {All care and service was done well. Everything was fine None
128 | All care and service All was fine. All fine.
The responders seemed knowledgeable,
capable, and caring. There were two trips to
my house that day. Both times this response
129 jwas excellent.
130 | Your people are very professional.
Informative at scene. Described my condition
(heart) extremely well. Good transport to
131 {hospital. Can't think of a thing.
132 {All aspects.
For general transport between hospitals should
b=have been MedExpress & not charged over
$600. You didn't provide any emergent care.
133 ) REMSA also did not pick her up for over 2 hours.
134 | Got here fast and did their jobs well. Alll can say is thank you.
135 | Everything Nothing
136 Always excellent
137 [ Everything was done very well. Thank you.

138

Thank youl

You were kind and considerate and very

139 | helpful.
140 | Everything _ You're doing great Thank you, THANK YOU!
141 |Made me confident | was receiving good care.
142 | Speed and efficiency You did great!
143 |Everything Be aware that patient is probably scared.
1144 | appreciate and do thank the whole team.

145

Got there to help me in a very short period,
and was very professional.

Nothing that | can think of.

The only thing | didn't like was getting stuck with a needle 3
times in one arm.

146

Very concerned and caring people.

147

Staff was very helpful and polite. Very nice
peoplel!

148,

149

‘Treated on site. Transported to hospital

Took a longer route than necessary NOT
DIRECTH

150

Total satisfaction.

151

Reassuranced me

Service was very good

PERFECT!

152

Everything

153

My mom is 85 and the REMSA attendants
were very compassionate towards her.

154

They were caring and nice to someone who
was irritated and in pain. Very professional as
well.

Nothing.

It would just be nice to have warm blankets or blankets that
are warmer. Thank you.

165

| called them and they were here fast.

156

Brought me an aﬁti—anxiety pill.

157

REMSA has always been helpful.

Keep up the good workl

158

Very helpful

159

On time

Same

160

The transport team did a fine job.

161

Service was excellent.

Good.

162

you got him there safely.

Easy, gentle and encouraging with my wife,
care and efficient. Not an emergency, but

| was able to guide our driver to-the quickest way to our
home. Perhaps he let me to keep me from worrying about my

163 |{moved quickly. Based on this experience, nothing. wife. if not, consider installing an updated GPS.
164 |Everything Stay the same!

165 | Everything

166 | Courteous, efficient

167 | Responded quickly Nothing, the staif were the best! Great job!

168

You were very helpful, courteous to the patient|
and easy to work with.

169

Offered comfort and stability. The ride was
safe and secure.

Continue what you are doing :)

Care-giving was great and you loaned out a blanket that still

is very comforting. od

170

Your EMT staff was polite and professional.




What Did We Do Well?

What Can We Do To Serve You Better

Description / Comments

171

Everything

Its all good :)

No problems

172

Most everything

173

Your people always treat me well.

174

Everything

Nothing

| was very pleased with your service.

175

Everything

Everything was excellent.

176

The ambulance was here within minutes

Thank you

177

Put me at ease while | was being transported
to St. Mary's ER.

178

Was very happy with service.

179

Calm communication.

180

Your EMT's were efficient and friendly. They
did a great job.

It's such a wonderful service. We have never had to have this
kind of help before. "Old soldiers never die. They just fade

181 | Everything away."
. sure | was taken to my husband from the emergency waiting
room and inquired about my husband on a couple of
182 All service very professional and polite. Very satisfied occasions.

183

Everything

Hopefully, you won't have to.

Would like to have a choice of hospital.

184

You showed up quickly, got me to the hospital
quickly, and communicated the process to my

You were perfect.

boyfriend very well.

This was my first and only ride and involvement with the
EMT's. | couldn't have asked for a better experience.

185 |Everything Nohting Everyone was very nice and informative.
Just keep on doing what you are with the same
186 | Your people are kind and wonderful. wonderful people. Excellencel
187 |Was very helpful Charge less for no insurance, no money, no job.
Compassion. Trying to help me. | didn't know
188 |how bad | was hurt.
| felt the crew worked hard and cared about  {All was done well for us. The crew even came to
the patient's life. They were all so comforting |visit the patient in the hospital and that meant a
189 |to me. lot.
190 {Everything.
191 { Everything
Was in agony. Tried very hard not to hurt one
192 {more.
193 | Everything
Got me the medical services | needed fast,
194 | efficiently and safely. Can't think of anything. Keep up the good work. |No questions.
Everything. They made me feel comfortable,
195 | safe, and well taken care of. Keep doing what you're doing.
Responded pretty quickly. Got me stabilized
196 jand to Renown w/ minimum discomfort. Did your job just fine.

197

Very professional, gentle, kind.

This can be a scary experience, but they were kind and
professional. Thank you.

198

Everything was handled extremely welll NO
complaints!

Notify me when ambulance arrived with my
wife and directed me to the place (room) she
was placed and very nice while waiting for her

Have snacks available for waiting family
members. Better chairs in room beside patient.

The doctor and nurse was very helpful with questions and

199 {arrival. Comfort, they were not. care.

200 | Everything...

201 {Everything

202 | Everything
| ended up having a miscarriage. My 11 year old daughter &
6 year old son wittnessed me in pain. They were crying and
upset, not one of the many men tried to comfort them. They
were laughing and joking in front of my children. My
daughter was visibly crying, upset & worried. The joking &
laughing did not help the situation at all. These gentlemen
need training in "caring" & compassion. | know they-see all
sorts of situations day in and day out but they still need to

Be professional & not joking and laughing when |show a fittle "heart". If you have no more compassion, then
203 | Got me to the hospital. the patient is obviously in pain. maybe consider another profession. Thank you.
204 Evérything

205

Staff listened to details of issue and made
patient comfortable with pillow and blanket

No suggestions. Great work

Service was prompt and professional - as always.

206

Everything

Keep up the same work




What Did We Do Well?

What Can We Do To Serve You Better

Description / Comments

207

Your paramedics were polite and reassuring.

208

Your crew were gentle and kind. Everything
went well and we won't hesitate to call you
again if need be.

The service was great. Thank you for being there for us.

Crew was very helpful in getting me up and
down to the elevator since | had trouble

209 moving.

210 |Evervthing Excellant and prbfessional, polite. Well done.
I can think of nothing more than what you do :

211 | Polite and helpful now. Very good.

212

Caring, kind, and came quickly.

213

Alf your combined efforts and attended
extended to me and my family summed up to
our comfort and made our transport bearable.
Continue to provide superb service and care
to all under your care.

214

Explained what might be wrong and made
patient feel confident

All was good.

215

From the first minute to the last goodbye, |
have never met with staff with skill and care!
Thank you.

Just stay as you are, with 14 surgeries in my life
time, | must be an expertis all | can say.

God bless you. Prompt, professional, and caring all at the
same time.

216

Took very good care of me

All staff was very good and helpful.

217

Everything! Customer service was great.

218

Prompt

219

Everything was great

220

Arrived quickly and acted politely

221

This program has been very beneficial to the
Nugget. This year we had another heart attack|
and the quick response saved the individual.

222

Got me there safly

223

| was very glad to see all your smiiing faces,
you made me feel so comfort and save.

Nothing, you did everything. | know you must
have been very tired at midnight. Thank you.

Thank you, keep smiling. You are a beam of light in this dark
world. | am a old German girl, please excuse my English.

224

Great job getting him comfortable and to the
hospital.

Thank you very much for faking care of my Uncle.

225

Your staff was very kind and knew where and
what they were doing. Hats off!

226

Helping me quickly and attending to all my
needs. The service was excellent. Thank you.

Excellent service.

227

You are always courteous

228

Everything was great

229

All went well.

230

Moved patient around with minimum pain.

231

Very caring and helped to calm me.

Nothing.

232

Teh paramedics were prompt, professional,
compassionate, provided good care and had
great "bedside manners",

you are great! Thank you for your help.

233

Due to the late hour, | asked them to be quiet
when arriving and leaving to and from my
place, and they did.

Do the same.

234

Extremely efficient, everything went like clock
work. Extremely happy with the service.

235

Excellent service

236

Everything

237

| thought everyone involved was courteous
and professional, and really friendly.

| simply have no complaints.

| am so appreciative of the service that day. There's really
nothing to comment on.

238

Everything.

239

You literally save my life. it came down to
seconds. | was "flat lined" upon arrival, your
medical careftreatment in the ambulance
indisputably saved my life with no brain
damage. Your work was excellent. Thank you
is not nearly enough. | am truly, eternally
grateful. [ was a fireman/EMT prior to federal
agent. You absolutely walk on water.

Totally outstanding. ! thank you so much. God biess all of
you.

240 | Services Very good Polite service
All medics were great! | want to thank all of them for their
241 . . help.
$1000.00 per block transported seems quite -28
242 high for a 3 block frip.




What Did We Do Well?

What Can We Do To Serve You Better

Description / Comments

243

Quick response, professional.

244

The crew was very professional and friendly.
They made sure she was warm

Nothing.

They knew she can't hear well, so they spoke loudly and very
close to her. Thank you so much.

245

Everything

Nothing

Nothing

246

You responded quickly and diagnosed my
symptoms fast.

247

As a retired California firefighter, the crew was
very professional. They not only cared for me,
but my wife also!

Keep the standards up. It was appreciated.

No.comment, but thanks!!

248

Service couldn't be better.

I won't hesitate to call you again if we need help
again. .

249

Lost her hearing aid in transport - an $1,100.00
loss.

Thank you. The service was just fine.

250

Everything

Nothing. You were wonderful.

251

{activated her “Life Alert" emergency system. As such, | have been

My wife and | are the neighbors living in direclly back of the patient and
were designated by her as the people to be called first when her

called several times (5 in the month of December) to her house to help
her up from falls. It was on this call, New Year's Eve, that she
consented to go in the hospital. The REMSA crew that responded
along with the Truckee Meadows Fire crew from station 16 provided a
most professional and compassionate level of care to the patient while
at her house. As far as her treatment in the ambulance, i cannot
personally attest to. There was a second REMSA crew Interaction with
her. The evening after being transferred from the hospital to the rehab
center she stated protesting being there, and a REMSA unit was
dispatched. When my wife and | arrived-at the rehab center to check on
her, we saw that she was letting everyone know that she didn't want o
be "in that place”. The medics in attendance, | could tell, were
exasperated with the situation, but were treating he with courtesy and
respect while explaining that his was the best place for her to be to get
the care that she needed. | would like to add that | worked 25 years as
a fire engine operator for both the Truckee Meadows FPD and the
Reno FD until retirement. And over the years have worked closely with
many of the REMSA crews. | have always withessed top rate care and

252

Helped me in and out the ambulance. Was
concerned about how | felt. Very professional.

service p_rovided by them.

253

Responded quickly with every effort put forth
to ensure maximum comfort and info supplied
regarding questions.

Keep up the good work.

Your care and service provide a profound sense of safely,
security, and confidence.

254

You were on time

What you do now is-great.

255

Was very prompt, professional, efficient,
competent, courteous, friendly, caring.

The service was fantastic and couldn't have

Better? I'm alive. Everyone did a super job!

1256 |been any better. Thank you so much. Excellent service! Again, thank you for saving my life.
257 | Doctor was great You did well. Everything greét..
258 | You always do well in your serviée | have made several trips with you, always good service.
259 |Excellent ' Great!
260 | Everything Everything went well All went very well. Very, very nice.
261 You were there when we needed youll Thank youl!
262 {All
263 | Everything Nothing Excellent
264 | Everything Nothing Excellent
265 | Everything Nothing Excellent
266 {1 had a nose bleed and they helped to stop it. |Everything was great. Thank you for everything they did.
| 267 | Everything | know of nothing The staff was excelent
The dispatcher listened to me when | said | think you should keep doing what you are doing. Very
268 lwhat | could see. Nothing. helpful and polite.

The crew was very nice and helpful-and very

269 |kind to all of us.
270 | Everything Ali personnel was excellent.
271 I was too sick to care but | was grateful for their care.

272

Care for my father on his last flight. Allowed
me to talk to him and answered my questions.

273

Your job

They did great

| have 2 occasion and they have done a great job. Thank
you.

274

The patient said the EMT was very helpful in
keeping his mind off the pain. He was friendly,
too. ]

275

Yes

Nothing

276

The team was excelient - no improvement

needed

Thank you



What Did We Do Well?

What Can We Do To Serve You Better

Description / Comments

277

Your response was quick and very
professional. Efficient and very courteous.

Fire Dept response team was also very helpful.

278

Very professional

Everything! Explained things very well, arrived
fast!

Continue what you do.

279
280

Yes

281

Made me feel at ease. The EMT's were fun!

282

The male EMT did everything right. | was
very injured, in shock, and his soothing,
competent manner helped calm me.

Retrain or fire the female EMT until she learns
how to have empathy or at least learns how to
fake it!

There was a male and female crew. The male was so kind
and helpful! The female was a JERK and stressed me and
my husband out even more! She acted like she didn't want to
be there and like | was a nuissance!

283

Explained things very well. Arrived fast.

Just continue being there for us.

284

285

All care was provided professionally.
You were great

286

Everything. Care of patient, explaining issues,
making everyone comfortable.

Cant' think of anything.

287

Everything

Continue to use Fords.

288

| was very impressed with the teamwork and
caring my child received! Not only
professional, but compassionate as well.

2222 | was very happy with the service.

The personnel had already stabilized my child's arm and fully
explained everything | needed to know. i really appreciated
how | was treated as well.

289

Made me as comfortable as possible

My experience was good considering I was far from home
and in a lot of pain.

290

All

291

Caredv for me, knew what was to be done.

.None that [ can think of.

Help me to stay calm. Also helpful with my

292 jhusband. ) ) Stay the same.
293 [Keeping me calm. Put my IV in better and not blow my vain. Over all they did well and very polite.
294 |Very professional Very good.

295

Everything was fine.

Keep doing what you are doing.

296

I've never had a reason to complain about
anything! Thank you!

297

In all of my REMSA rides the EMT's and all
the personnel involved were very efficient,
communicated well and made me feel safe.

| cannot think of anything you staff could have
done better in ANY of my REMSA rides.

1 am very satisfied with the care | received and only wish |
could thank the men and women who saved my life.

When in great pain, it's hard to observe what's going on. All

298 | Got me to the hospital as soon as possible. you want is some relief.
299 {All was well.

300 {Everything Nothing

301 | Professional, efficient, knowlegeable Keep up the good work Excelient service.

302 |Great Miss bumps in road while doing IV's.

303 | Everything.

304

Found all my meds and correctly wrote them.
down and gave to the ER staff - care for me
peifectly.

Very pleased with service and care.

-30-




Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority

CARE FLIGHT
CUSTOMER SERVICE

FOR

JANUARY 2013

450 Edison Way ° Reno, NV 89502-4117
775.858.5700 © fax 775.858.5726

-31-



CARE FLIGHT CUSTOMER COMMENTS JANUARY 2013

What Did We Do Well What Can We Do To Serve You Better Description / Comments

Everything Nothing Am very pleased with the service.

=

You got me to the hospital and saved my life.

N

Arrived and departed at both hospitals really
fast. The crew members were just wonderful
and supportive to me.in my hour of need.

Can't think of anything they could have done Please notify both Care Flight nurses that my
better. husband did pass away on 12/21/12.

W




. g s g

» i ;T‘”‘ r":"-\
X ugﬁdilhb/zé_

Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority

REMSA

PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT

FOR

JANUARY 2013

450 Edison Way ° Reno, NV 89502-4117
775.858.5700 ° fax 775.858.5726

_33_



PUBLIC RELATIONS

January 2013

ACTIVITY

RESULTS

Negotiated and placed and ran Silver Saver
ads on TV to publicize year round
enrollment

Spots began running in January.

Set-up interview with Vickie Fisher for
KOLO’s Moms Everyday program to discuss
car seat safety.

The segment ran multiple times in
January.

Write press release and radio script for
February’s CPR/run event at Scheels.

Coordinated interviews with JW Hodge after

information was released to the media.

KOH, Channel 2 and RG] ran stories
regarding the event and run.

Worked with City of Sparks to obtain a
proclamation for REMSA regarding their
CPR event and run in February.

JW Hodge and Jim Gubbels received
the proclamation the last week of
January.

Took media calls regarding the ambulance
that was shot with a BB gun.

-1 All TV stations and the Reno Gazette

Journal ran the story.

Wrote and distributed a press release
regarding an award Safe Kids received from
NDOT.

KOH interviewed Melissa regarding
the story.

-34 -



: . Heart disease affects men, women, and children of every age and race in the
Unlted States and continues to be the leading cause of death in America; and

4E2EY

-.“L.-. &

£, Approximately 295,000 emergency medical services-treated out-of-hospital
cardlac arrests occur annually nationwide. Roughly 92 percent of sudden cardiac arrest victims
die before being discharged from a hospital. Sudden cardiac arrest results from an abnormal
heart rhythm in most adults, often ventricular fibrillation. Unfortunately, only 31.4 percent of out-
of-hospital cardiac arrest victims receive bystander cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR).

WRIEREAS, The REMSA Center for Pre-hospital Education has dedicated itself to quality
education that prepares our community to provide Iifesaving skills including CPR. REMSA has
trained more than 15,000 individuals in northern Nevada in the past year how to conduct proper
CPR techniques in order to save lives.

IHEZREAT,  Prompt delivery of CPR more than doubles the victim’s chance of sunival by
help_lng to maintain vital blood flow to the heart and brain, increasing the amount of time in
which an electric shock from a defibrillator may be effective.

WIHIZREAS,  An automated external defibrillator (AED), even when used by a bystander, is
safe, easy to operate and, if used immediately after the onset of sudden cardiac arrest, highly
effective in terminating ventricular fibrillation so the heart can resume a normal, effective rhythm.

WIHERLAS, For every minute without bystander CPR, survival from witnessed cardiac arrest
decreases 7-10 percent. The interval between the 911 telephone call and the arrival of
Emergency Medical Services personnel is usually longer than five minutes; therefore, a cardiac
arrest victim’s survival is likely to depend on a public trained in CPR and AED% use and access to
these lifesaving devices.

A 3
NOW, THEREFORE, | 3t

100 MARTIMIG Mayor of the City of Sparks, Nevada, do hereby
proclaim February g™ 2013,

In and for the City of Sparks, Nevada, and urge all citizens to show their support for life-saving
education and the fight against Sudden Cardiac Arrest and commemorate this day by taking time
to learn the life-saving skills of CPR. By increasing awareness of the importance of CPR and
the use of AED units to reduce death and disability from cardiovascular disease, we can-save
thousands of lives each year.

M

N WATHNIESS %, 1 have set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of Sparks
Nevada, to be affixed this 16™ day of January 2013.

A B




121413

Health Expo will include:

REMSA to offer free CPR training - My News <4 - KRNV, Reno, NV

REMSA to offer free CPR training

x0T SRt |

Published: 1/16 11:39 am
Updated: 1/16 11:40 am

SPARKS, Nev. (KRNV & MyNews4.com) - In honor of February's
National Heart Month, the Regional Emergéncy Medical Services
Authority (REMSA) will conduct its sixth annual Save a Heart free
CPR Awareness Training event and health fair from 10 a.m. until 2
p.m. on Saturday, Feb. 9 at Scheels in Sparks. Free hand-only CPR
awareness courses begin at the top of every hour.

New fo this year's eventis Running Red for Heart, a 5K run
sponsored by Northern Nevada Medical Center to benefitthe
American Heart Association. The run begins at8 a.m.and all
runners are asked to wear all red running gear. Awards will be
given for best-dressed runner during a special awards ceremony
where hands-only CPR will also be taught to participants.
Registration is $30 and is available at active.com.

-Northern Nevada Medical Center providing free blood pressure checks, and other screenings including onsite physicians and

medical experts.

-Point of Impact Child Safety Seat Checkpoint that will be held in the Scheels’ parking lot starting at 9 a.m. Limited to the first 30

cars.

-Fitness demonstrations and experis from Kaia FIT, local gyms, and Scheels.
-United Blood Services — Onsite Blood Donations.
-American Heart Association, Saint Mary's, and Renown offering heart healthy education.

More than 900 people per day in the United States die from Sudden Cardiac Arrest. People trained to provide CPR in the
community and knowledge about heart healthy living will greatly improve the chances of survival for these victims.

Sponsored Links

Cheap Auto Insurance

Up to 40% Off Your Auto Policy. Free, Custom Quotes by Top Insurers

www.policygo.com

.., NFL Extra Points Visa

" Credit Card. Apply Now!
http://www.nflextrapoints.com

Receive 20% Off at NFLShop.com When You Use Your NFL Extra Points

Buy a link here

-36-



January 2, 2013

REMSA / CareFlight
450 Edison Way % it \
Reno, NV 89502 oyl \
s At
//J/:,'W \7 et Ry
Dear Fr}erﬁs, Sans e T /

Thank you for your wonderful donation of

Christmas presents for the children, it was over

the top! It was so special and the children truly

enjoyed them! The residents at Kids Kottage /
greatly appreciate these gifts. Your donation will o ’%\
help to continue providing for the children in 2
emergency care. Thank you for making a 70
difference in their lives.

Sincerely, 4

Bert Wells

‘\\ Administrative Director

/\) Kids Kottage

g,




DBOH Agenda Item No. 12

Washoe County Health District @

lic Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 28, 2013

DATE: February 15,2013
TO: District Board of Health

FROM:  Lori Cooke, Fiscal Compliance Officer, Washoe County Health District d{‘)
775-325-8068, Icooke@washoecounty.us

THROUGH: Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer
775-328-2417, estickney@washoecounty.us

SUBJECT: Public Hearing — Proposed approval and adoption of revisions to the

Health Department Fee Schedule, specific to:

a. Administrative Health Services Division, .

b. Air Quality Management Division, in accordance with the Washoe County District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management,

¢. Community and Clinical Health Services Division, and;

d. Environmental Health Services Division, in accordance with the Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Food Establishments; Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Sewage, Wastewater, and
Sanitation; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing the
Prevention of Vector-Borne Diseases; Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Invasive Body Decoration Establishments; Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Public Bathing Places; Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Public Spas; Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Mobile Home and
Recreational Vehicle Parks; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations
Governing Solid Waste Management; and the Washoe County District Board of
Health Regulations Governing Well Construction.

SUMMARY

The Washoe County District Board of Health must approve changes to the Health Department
Fee Schedule. Revisions are being proposed to the Department Fee Schedule, specific to:

a. Administrative Health Services Division,

b. Air Quality Management Division, in accordance with the Washoe County District Board
of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management,

¢. Community and Clinical Health Services Division, and;

AGENDA ITEM #

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY i8S AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED:ON RECYCLED PAPER



District Board of Health
February 28, 2013
Page 2

d. Environmental Health Services Division, in accordance with the Washoe County District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Food Establishments; Washoe County District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Sewage, Wastewater, and Sanitation; Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing the Prevention of Vector-Borne
Diseases; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Invasive Body
Decoration Establishments; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations
Governing Public Bathing Places; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations
Governing Public Spas; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing
Mobile Home and Recreational Vehicle Parks; Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Solid Waste Management; and the Washoe County District Board
of Health Regulations Governing Well Construction.

A copy of the proposed schedule is attached.
District Board of Health strategic priority: Promote financial accountability and stability

BCC Strategic Objective supported by this item: Sustainability, including financial
sustainability, sustaining our services and infrastructure, and sustainability of our natural
resources.

PREVIOUS ACTION

At the October 27, 2011 District Board of Health (DBOH) Meeting, the Proposed FY13
Department Fee Schedule was presented and approved.

BACKGROUND

The Health Department’s Fee Schedule was implemented in FY 82/83 as a result of the
Legislative Process. The Interim Legislative Committee on Local Government and Finance
reviewed and approved the methodology used to calculate the Department’s fees. We have
consistently maintained the approved Legislative methodology during revisions to the Fee
Schedule. The methodology has been revisited by the AB538 Interim Study Committee in 1996
and has been re-affirmed.

The methodology of the Health District is to certify the amount of time it takes to perform the
activities associated with the fee. Then the most current personnel rate (salaries & benefits) is
multiplied by the time. The calculated figure is multiplied by the Health District approved
Indirect Cost Rate Agreement and the Washoe County Health District Indirect Cost Rate
(CoCAP), both prepared with a federally-approved methodology by an independent contractor
for Washoe County, the Health District, Social Services, & Family Support. The resulting
amount has any direct expenses added and the fee is rounded to the nearest whole dollar.



District Board of Health
February 28, 2013
Page 3

Revisions to the current Department Fee Schedule have been prepared in accordance with
previous District Board of Health direction to recoup the cost of performing activities to the
extent possible, including all applicable indirect costs, and to bring forward the fee schedule
annually to more timely account for fluctuations in Health District costs.

The presented fee schedule was prepared to account for changes in total personnel costs (salaries
and benefits), the amount of staff time necessary to perform the activity and the indirect cost rate.
The fee calculations represent a weighted compilation of the following factors:

¢ An increase in the PERS required contribution from 23.75% to 25.75%
o A decrease of 1% in the hourly wage of each employee to account for one-half of the
PERS increase
¢ Anincrease in the average health insurance cost per employee, effective July 1, 2010
o From 2013 to 2014, the average health insurance cost increase is forecast at ~5%

e Total indirect cost rates applied to the fees, including Department Rate, Divisional Rate,
Department CoCAP Rate and Divisional CoCAP Rate.

A fee justification notebook includes the methodology for each fee. The proposed fee schedule
revisions are attached.

Since the last District Board of Health approval on October 27, 2011, the Community and
Clinical Health Services Division requested nine (9) interim revisions that were approved by the
Administrative Health Services Officer (AHSO). The requests reflected changes to the fees for:

1) Updated lab costs (x2)

2) Updated vaccine costs, cost of personnel, direct supplies, indirect cost rate, and update
the Influenza and Pneumococcal immunization fees consistent per the agreement with
community providers for the upcoming season (x3)

3) To include pharmaceuticals and lab services excluded from the adopted FY13 fee
schedule (x3)

4) To include, re-activate, update procedure codes due to addition of pharmaceuticals and/or
process changes (x1)

The Public Hearing Notice was noticed in the Reno Gazette Journal on January 22 (Tue.);
January 23 (Wed); and January 25 (Fri) of 2013. On January 29, 2013, 8,878 notices were sent
to Washoe County Reprographics to be mailed to affected permit holders, businesses, as well as
other identified stakeholders and members of industry, giving notice of the proposed revisions.

The proposed fee schedule for each division was posted to the Health Department Internet on
Tuesday, January 29, 2013.



District Board of Health
February 28, 2013
Page 4

Business impact statements have been prepared in accordance with NRS 237.090 and are

attached. If approved the proposed revisions to the fee schedule will have an effective date of
July 1, 2013.

The FY13 budgeted revenue structure of the Washoe County Health District is as follows:

e Permitting Fees & Charges for Services 14%
e Federal, State and Other Restricted Revenue 37%
e Washoe County General Fund Transfer 49%

FISCAL IMPACT

Based upon activity levels anticipated there will be a net increase in FY14 revenues in the
following amounts:

Full Cost Recove
AHS AQM CCHS EHS EPHP | DEPARTMENT
| TOTAL
$-0- | $366,446 $-0 - $368,993 $-0- $735,439

Regarding CCHS fees, clients pay based on a schedule of discounts using an income-based
sliding scale based on federal poverty guidelines. As such, CCHS revenues have no anticipated
revenue increases based on collection rates (versus fee rates).

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Washoe County District Board of Health approve and adopt the
proposed revisions to the Health Department Fee Schedule that represent Full Cost Recovery,
specific to:

a. Administrative Health Services Division,

b. Air Quality Management Division, in accordance with the Washoe County District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management,

¢. Community and Clinical Health Services Division, and;

d. Environmental Health Services Division, in accordance with the Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Food Establishments; Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Sewage, Wastewater, and
Sanitation; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing the
Prevention of Vector-Borne Diseases; Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Invasive Body Decoration Establishments; Washoe county
District Board of Health regulations Governing Public Bathing Places; Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Public Spas;



District Board of Health
February 28, 2013

Page 5

Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Mobile Home and
Recreational Vehicle Parks; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations
Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Solid Waste
Management; and the Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations
Governing Well Construction.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Move to approve the proposed revisions to the Health Department Fee Schedule that represent
Full Cost Recovery, specific to:

a.
b.

Administrative Health Services Division,

Air Quality Management Division, in accordance with the Washoe County District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management,

Community and Clinical Health Services Division, and;

Environmental Health Services Division, in accordance with the Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Food Establishments; Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Sewage, Wastewater, and
Sanitation; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing the
Prevention of Vector-Borne Diseases; Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Invasive Body Decoration Establishments; Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Public Bathing Places; Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Public Spas; Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Mobile Home and Recreational
Vehicle Parks; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Solid
Waste Management; and the Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations
Governing Well Construction.

ALTERNATIVES

The District Board of Health may elect to approve, deny, modify, or revise the proposed fee
schedule(s).



WASHOE COURIY " RENO NEWSPAPERS INC
Publishers of
W3 JAR 28 AM 9: 5l Reno Gazette-Journal
955 Kuenzli St ¢ P.O. Box 22,000 ® Reno, NV 89520 e 775.788.6200
Legal Advertising Office 775.788.6394

WASHOE CO Customer Acct# 349008
POBOX 11130 PO# FY 14
RENQ NV 89520-0027 _ Ad# 1000793763

Legal Ad Cost $398.00

STATE OF NEVADA
COUNTY OF WASHOE

Being first duly sworn, deposes and says: That as the legal clerk of the Reno Gazette-Journal, a
daily newspaper of general circulation published in Reno, Washoe County, State of Nevada, that
the notice referenced below has published in each regular and entire issue of said newspaper
between the dates: 01/22/2013 - 01/25/2013, for exact publication dates please see last line of
Proof of Publication below.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

( o o G!NA BRILES
Signed: KM}Q ) Notary Pubhc &tate of Nevada
¢/ Appaintmant Recorded in Washoe co:nty
7/ i 1610552 - Bxpiros Osior 10, 200P
- & O @-
Proof of Publication

PUBLIC NOTICE ON PROPOSED REVISIONS TO THE WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH
DISTRICT FEE SCHEDULE NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING The Washoe County Health
District is proposing revisions to the District‘s Fee Schedule. Revisions are specific to the
Community and Clinical Health Services Division, Air Quality Management Division, in
accordance with the Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality
Management, and the Environmental Health Services Division, in accordance with the Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Food Establishments; Washoe County-
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Sewage, Wastewater, and Sanitation; Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing the Prevention of Vector-Borne
Diseases; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Invasive Body
Decoration Establishments; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing
Public Bathing Places; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Public
Spas; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Mobile Home and
Recreational Vehicle Parks; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing
Solid Waste Management; and the Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations
Governing Well Construction. THE PUBLIC HEARING will be held on Thursday, February 28,

Ad Number: 1000793763 Page 1 0of 2



2013. Interested persons who wish to comment should attend the District Board of Health
meeting on Thursday, February 28, 2013, at 1:00 p.m. in Auditorium B, at the Washoe County
Health District, 1001 East 9th Street, Building B, Reno. Written comments may be submitted to
the Washoe County District Board of Health, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada, 89520. Questions
or comments regarding the proposed revisions may be addressed to the Washoe County Health
District, Administrative Health Services Division, Attention; Fees, P.Q. Box 11130, Reno, NV
89520. Administrative Health Services can be contacted by telephone at (775) 328-2410 or via
email at publichealthfees@washoecounty.us or healthweb@washoecounty.us. Disabled
members of the public who require special accommodations or assistance at the meeting(s) are
requested to notify Health Administration by calling (775) 328-2400, or in writing to Washoe
County Health District, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520. The proposed fee schedule will
be available at www.washoecounty.us/health. If approved, the proposed fee schedule is
recommended to be effective July 1, 2013, No. 793763 Jan 22, 23, 25, 2013

Ad Number: 1000793763 Page 2 of 2



- PUBLIC NOTICE ON
PROPOSED REVISIONS TO THE
WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
FEE SCHEDULE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Washoe County Health District is proposing revisions to the District’s Fee Schedule.
Revisions are specific to the Community and Clinical Health Services Division, Air Quality
Management Division, in accordance with the Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, and the Environmental Health Services
Division, in accordance with the Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations
Goveming Food Establishments; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations
Governing Sewage, Wastewater, and Sanitation; Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing the Prevention of Vector-Borne Diseases; Washoe County District Board
of Health Regulations Governing Invasive Body Decoration Establishments; Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Public Bathing Places; Washoe County District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Public Spas; Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Mobile Home and Recreational Vehicle Parks; Washoe County District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Solid Waste Management; and the Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Well Construction.

THE PUBLIC HEARING will be held on Thursday, February 28, 2013. Interested persons who
wish to comment should attend the District Board of Health meeting on Thursday, February 28,
2013, at 1:00 p.m. in Auditorium B, at the Washoe County Health District, 1001 East 9™ Street,
Building B, Reno. Written comments may be submitted to the Washoe County District Board of
Health, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada, 89520.

Questions or comments regarding the proposed revisions may be addressed to the Washoe
County Health District, Administrative Health Services Division, Attention: Fees, P.O. Box
11130, Reno, NV 89520. Administrative Health Services can be contacted by telephone at
(775) 328-2410 or via email at publichealthfees @washoecounty.us or

healthweb @washoecounty.us. Disabled members of the public who require special

‘accommodatlons or assistance at the meeting(s) are requested to notify Health Administration by
calling (775) 328-2400, or in writing to Washoe County Health District, P.O. Box 11130, Reno,
Nevada 89520. '

The proposed fee schedule will be available at www.washdecountv.us/heaith. If approved, the
proposed fee schedule is recommended to be effective July 1, 2013.




PUBLIC NOTICE ON
PROPOSED REVISIONS TO THE
WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
FEE SCHEDULE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Washoe County Health District is proposing revisions to the District’s Fee Schedule.
Revisions are specific to the Community and Clinical Health Services Division, Air Quality
Management Division, in accordance with the Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, and the Environmental Health Services -
Division, in accordance with the Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations
Governing Food Establishments; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations
Governing Sewage, Wastewater, and Sanitation; Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing the Prevention of Vector-Borne Diseases; Washoe County District Board
of Health Regulations Governing Invasive Body Decoration Establishments; Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Public Bathing Places; Washoe County District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Public Spas; Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Mobile Home and Recreational Vehicle Parks; Washoe County District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Solid Waste Management; and the Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Well Construction.

THE PUBLIC HEARING will be held on Thursday, February 28, 2013. Interested persons who
wish to comment should attend the District Board of Health meeting on Thursday, February 28,
2013, at 1:00 p.m. in Auditorium B, at the Washoe County Health District, 1001 East 9™ Street,
Building B, Reno. Written comments may be submitted to the Washoe County District Board of
Health, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada, 89520.

Questions or comments regarding the proposed revisions may be addressed to the Washoe
County Health District, Administrative Health Services Division, Attention: Fees, P.O. Box
11130, Reno, NV 89520. Administrative Health Services can be contacted by telephone at
(775) 328-2410 or via email at publichealthfees @ washoecounty.us or :
healthweb @ washoecounty.us. Disabled members of the public who require special
accommodations or assistance at the meeting(s) are requested to notify Health Administration by
calling (775) 328-2400, or in wntlng to Washoe County Health District, P.O. Box 11130, Reno,
Nevada 89520.

The proposed fee schedule will be avallable at www. washoecountv us/health If approved the
' proposed fee schedule is recommended to be effective July 1, 2013.




Washoe County Health District
Proposed Fee Schedule
Effective Date: July 1, 2013

Administrative Health Services

Current  Proposed

Page # Description Fee Fee

Health County
District Indirect

Direct & (included in
Indirect proposed

Costs fee)

1 MP3 Recordings of Public Meetings $ 100 $

$

- 3 -




Washoe County Health District
Proposed Fee Schedule
Effective Date: July 1, 2013

Air Quality Management
Health County
District Indirect
Direct & (included in
Current Fee Proposed Fee Indirect proposed
_Page # Description 7M1/12 71113 Costs fee)
1 Plan Review - Fuel Burning Equipment Only $ 72.00 $ 107.00 1 $ 75.00 $ 32.00
1 Plan Review - < 100 tons per year ) $ 52500 $ 785.001% 551.00 $ 234.00
1 Plan'Réview - 100 tons per year, Synthe ource-NEW (orokensaut) - $ - $ 233300|$ 1637.00 $ 696.00
1 Plan Review - > 100 tons per year $ 682900 $ 29562.00]% 20,741.00 $ 8,821.00
2 Small Stationary Source Operating Permit $ 153.00 $ 220.00| $ 161.00 $ 68.00
3  Stationary Source Operating Permit $ 168.00 $ 252,001 $ 177.00 $ 75.00
3 Annual Emission Fee (source emitting > 2 Ibs/day) $ 15.00 $ 16.00 | $ 16.00 % -
4  Stationary Source Toxics Permit $ 71.00 $ 108.00 | $ 76.00 $ 32.00
4 Annual Toxic Emission Fee (source emitting > 1 Ib/day) $ 6.00 $ 6.00] % 6.00 $ -
5  Operating Permit Transfer Fee (person to person) $ 43.00 $ 65.001 % 46.00 $ 19.00
6 Late Permit Application Processing Fee $ 190.00 $ 284.001% 199.00 $ 85.00
7 Gasoline Service Station Permit Fee (base plus per nozzle)
Base Fee (per permit) $ 11.00 % 16.00 | $ 11.00 $ 5.00
Per Nozzle $ 37.00 $ 56.00 | $ 39.00 3 17.00
8  Asbestos Assessment Plan Review $ 56.00 $ 83.001% 58.00 $ 25.00
9 Notification of Asbestos App/Removal Fees:
9-a - Non-NESHAP Demolition $ 146.00 $ 218.00}1 % 153.00 $ 65.00
g-a 260<520 Linear ft or 160<320 sq ft $ 30000 $ 448.00 | $ 31400 $ 134.00
9-a 520<1000 Linear ft or 320<1000 sq ft $ 662.00 $ 989.00 | $ 694.00 $ 295.00
9-a >1000 Linear or Square Feet $ 163200 $ 2,438.001% 1,710.00 - $ 728.00
9-a Facility Annual Notification $ 344100 $ 5,143.001$ 3,608.00 $ 1,535.00
10 Buﬂdmg Plan Review $ 49.00 $ 73.001 % 51.00 $ 22.00
1 gistral ¢ $ - $ 199.00 1 $ 139.00 $ 60.00
12 Annual Renewal of Neutral Inspectors $ 89.00 $ 66.00 | $ 46.00 $ 20.00
13 WWisedstove Certificates-NEW {broken o $ - 3 50.00 | $ 3500 $  15.00
14 Woodstove Notice of Exemption $ 13.00 $ 19.001 % 13.00 $ 6.00
15 Geothermal Well Drilling Permit $ 33300 % 525.00 | $ 368.00 $ 157.00
16  Air Quality Variance Request $ 46000 $ 688.00 | $ 483.00 $ 205.00
17 Dust Control Plan Review (base plus per acre) .
Base Fee (per permit) $ 33.00 $ 50.00{ % 3500 $ 15.00
Per Acre $ 108.00 $ 161.00 | $ 113.00 $ 48.00
18  Expert Witness Fee (per hour) $ 25300 $ 378001 $ 26500 $  113.00
19 Air Qualit Permit to Operate La Fee (% of Total Fee Due) 25% 25%
20 ‘Non:Standaid'Working Motk Reques  (perhodn) $ - % 138.00 | $ 97.00 $  41.00




BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address

the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Air Quality

Management Division of the Washoe County Health District, under the authority of the District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, of Section 030.300 through
030.335, Fees and Fee Schedule.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule

- that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on February
28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in_the Reno Gazette-Journal per
Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Air Quality Management Division has solicited
comments via a_ mailing to_affected contractors, permitted sources, asbestos
abatement contractors, title companies, and woodstove inspectors indicating the
changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases that will result in
increased costs for individuals or businesses requesting: Asbestos Assessment Plan
Reviews, and Notification of Asbestos Application/Removal Fees.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by the Air Quality Management Division for services performed by
staff in the Asbestos Program. The costs to businesses requesting Asbestos
Assessment Plan Reviews, and Notification of Asbestos Application/Removal Fees
will be increased.

Direct Effects: The Air Quality Management Division will assess _and collect fees

from individuals or businesses requesting services from _the Asbestos program.
These fees will reflect current costs for providing those services. '

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees
may be passed on to the end consumer.




Business Impact Statement
Section 030.300 — 030.335; Fees and Fee Schedule
Page 2 of 2

3. The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule; establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior_to preparing the modified fee schedule, a_review of the length of time

associated with asbestos program activities (including plan reviews, field inspection,
and completing the necessary documentation) was conducted by Air Quality

Specialists. The proposed fee schedule reflects current costs for these services.

4. Washoe County  Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The
Asbestos program currently charges a permitireview fee. The revisions will reflect
increases to fees for activities that are currently being performed. The Health District
will_have increased revenues in the approximate amount of $73,288 annually

($21,708-Asbestos Assessment Plan_Reviews: $4,824-Non-NESHAP__Demolition;

$2,368-260<520 Linear ft; $7.848-520<1000 Linear ft; $31.434- > 1000 Linear ft; $5,106-
Facility Annual Notification.

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the Health
District to:

Not applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not aggl_icable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Air Quality
Management Division of the Washoe County Health District, under the authority of the District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, of Section 030.300 through
030.335, Fees and Fee Schedule.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consuited).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on February
28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette-Journal per
Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Air Quality Management Division has solicited
comments via a mailing to affected contractors, permitted sources, asbestos

abatement contractors, title companies, and woodstove inspectors indicating the
changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases that will result in

increased costs for individuals or businesses requesting: Dust Controf Plan Reviews.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual

costs incurred by the Air Quality Management Division for services performed by

staff in the Dust CQntroI program. The costs to businesses requesting Dust Control
Plan Review Fees will be reduced.

Direct Effects: The individuals or businesses requesting services from the Dust

Control program will be charged an amount that reflects the current cost for services
being performed.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees

may be passed on to the end consumer.



Business Impact Statement
Section 030.300 — 030.335; Fees and Fee Schedule
Page 2 of 2

3. The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule; establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, a review of the methodology and length

of time associated with dust control plan activities including plan review, evaluation
of control measures, and the number of field visits needed) was conducted b

Engineers, Air Quality Specialists and an_Air Quality Supervisor. The proposed fee

schedule reflects current costs for these services.

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The
Dust Control_program currently charges a review fee. The revisions will reflect
increases to fees for activities that are currently being performed. The Health District
will have increased revenues in the amount of $71,119. :

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the Health
District to:

Not applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Air Quality
Management Division of the Washoe County Health District, under the authority of the District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, of Section 030.300 through
030.335, Fees and Fee Schedule.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on February
28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in _the Reno Gazette-Journal per

Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Air Quality Management Division has solicited
comments via a mailing to affected contractors, permitted sources, asbestos
abatement contractors, title companies, and woodstove inspectors indicating the
changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: No adverse effects have been identified related to costs for
individuals or businesses that do not pay within the 30 day invoice schedule.

Beneficial Effects: The late fee amount is directly proportionate to the annual permit
to operate fee. The fee is 25% of the total fee due,

Direct Effects: The individuals or businesses receiving services from the Air Quality
Management Division will be charged a fee for paying late.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense realized from the change in fees may be
passed on to the end consumer.

The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule: establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

The proposed late fee will impact those businesses that choose not to pay the permit
to operate fees on time. Since the late fee is calculated as a percentage of the permit
fee, the anticipated late fees incurred by individuals or businesses will likely be more

as permit fees have increased.




Business Impact Statement
Section 030.300 — 030.335; Fees and Fee Schedule
Page 2 of 2

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The

Air Quality Management division currently assesses a late fee equal to 25% of the
annual permit amount.

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee, or increase in existing fee, will be used by the Health
District to:

Not applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Air Quality
Management Division of the Washoe County Health District, under the authority of the District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, of Section 030.300 through
030.335, Fees and Fee Schedule.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health ublic hearing on Februa

28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette-Journal per
Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Air Quality Management Division has solicited
comments via_a mailing to affected contractors, permitted sources, asbestos

abatement contractors, title companies, and woodstove inspectors indicating the
changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to -
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases costs for individuals

or businesses being certified as Neutral Inspectors.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by the Air Quality Management Division for services performed by
staff. The costs to individuals or businesses being certified as Neutral Inspectors
will be reduced.

Direct Effects: The individuals or businesses being trained as Neutral Inspectors will

be charged an amount that reflects the current cost for services being performed.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees
may be passed on to the end consumer.




Business Impact Statement
Section 030.300 — 030.335; Fees and Fee Schedule
Page 2 of 2

3. The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule: establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, a review of the methodology and length

of time associated with processing and training applicants was conducted b
the Division Director and the Air Quality Supervisor. The proposed fee schedule
reflects current costs for these services.

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is: -

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The
Air_Quality Management Division currently trains inspectors and charges a
registration fee. The revisions reflect decreases to fees for activities currently being

performed. The Health District will have decreased revenues _in the approximate

amount of $246 as_a result of the proposed increases in fees related to Neutral
Inspector certification.

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the Health
District to:

Not applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Air Quality
Management Division of the Washoe County Health District, under the authority of the District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, of Section 030.300 through
030.335, Fees and Fee Schedule. ’

1. The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consuited).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on Februa
28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette-Journal per

Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Air Quality Management Division has solicited

comments via_a mailing to affected contractors, permitted sources, asbestos
abatement contractors, title companies, and woodstove inspectors indicating the
changes to the fee schedule.

2. The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases that will result in
increased costs for individuals or businesses requesting: Plan Reviews.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by the Air Quality Management Division for services performed by

staff.

Direct Effects: The Air Quality Management Division will assess and collect fees
from businesses for plan reviews. These fees will reflect current costs for providing

those services. The costs to individuals or businesses requesting plan review activity

will be increased.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees
may be passed on to the end consumer.




Business Impact Statement
Section 030.300 — 030.335; Fees and Fee Schedule
Page 2 of 2

3. The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule; establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, a review of the methodology and length

of time associated with processing and training applicants was conducted by the
Division Director and the Air Quality Supervisor.

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The
Plan Review program_ currently charges a review fee. The revisions will reflect
increases to fees for activities currently being performed. The Health District will

have net increased revenues in the approximate amount of $28,026 annually ($1,120-
Plan Review-Fuel Burning Equipment Only; $14,560-Plan Review <100 tons per year;
$4,666-Synthetic Minor Plan Review<100 tons per year; $ unknown-Plan Review-> 100

tons per year; $7,488-Building Plan Review; $192-Geothermal Well) as a result of the

proposed increases in fees related to Plan Reviews.

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the Health
District to:

Not applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Air Quality
Management Division of the Washoe County Health District, under the authority of the District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, of Section 030.300 through
030.335, Fees and Fee Schedule.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public_hearing on February
28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette-Journal per

Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Air Quality Management Division has solicited
comments via a mailing to affected contractors, permitted sources, asbestos

abatement contractors, title companies, and woodstove inspectors indicating the

changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases that will result in
increased costs for individuals or businesses requesting: Stationary Source permits.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by the Air Quality Management Division for services performed by

staff.

Direct Effects: The Air Quality Management Division will _assess and collect fees

from businesses that are required to have Stationary Source permits. These fees will
reflect current costs for providing those services.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees

may be passed on to the end consumer.

The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule: establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, a review of the length of time
associated with stationary source permitting program activities was conducted. The
proposed fee schedule reflects current costs for these services.




Business Impact Statement
Section 030.300 — 030.335; Fees and Fee Schedule
Page 2 of 2

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to _the modified fee schedule. The

Stationary Source permitting program currently charges a permit fee. The Health

District will have increased revenues in the approximate amount of $139,297 annually
($5.143-Stationary Source Toxic Permit; $30,368-Gasoline_Service Station Permit;
$40,432-Small _Stationary _Source Operating Permit;_ $63,016-Stationary Source

Operating Permit; $110-Operating Permit Transfer Fee; $228-Variance Request) as a
result of the proposed increases in fees related to Stationary Sources.

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the Health
District to:

Not applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Air Quality
Management Division of the Washoe County Health District, under the authority of the District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, of Section 030.300 through
030.335, Fees and Fee Schedule.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manrier in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on Februa

28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in 1 the Reno Gazette-Journal per
Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Air Quality Management Division has solicited
comments via_a mailing to affected contractors, permitted sources, asbestos
abatement contractors, title companies, and woodstove inspectors indicating the

changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases that will result in
increased costs for inspectors who verify that a residence is in compliance with the

requlations.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule more accurately represents actual

costs incurred by the Air Quality Management Division for services _performed by
staff in the Woodstove Compliance program.

Direct Effects: The individuals or businesses requesting services from the

Woodstove Compliance program will be charged an amount that reflects the current
cost for services being performed.

Indirect Effects: The Air Quality Management Division reviewed the fees charged for

the forms used by the independent inspectors and the woodstove dealers to report

compliance with the requlations.

The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule; establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, a review of the cost of forms and the
length of time associated with woodstove compliance activities (including




Business Impact Statement
Section 030.300 — 030.335; Fees and Fee Schedule
Page 2 of 2 '

processing applications) was conducted by the Division Director and Air Quality
Supervisor.

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The
Woodstove Compliance program currently charges a fee. The revisions will reflect
increases to fees for activities that are currently being performed. The Health District
will have increased revenues in_the approximate amount of $54,962 ($14,750-
Woodstove Certificates; $40,212-Woodstove NOE) annually

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



Washoe County Health District
Proposed Fee Schedule
Effective Date: July 1, 2013

Community & Clinical Health Services

Health County

District Indirect
Proposed Direct & (includéed in

Current Fee Fee Indirect proposed
Page # Description 7M12 7M/13 Costs fee)

1 Day Care Facility Employee Training $ 2400 $ 53.00(% 3800 $ 15.00
2  Day Care Facility Employee Re-Issue Certification $ 6.00 $ 2.00|$ 6.00 $ 3.00
3 First Offender Sexual Health Class $ 8700 $ 12700|$ 9200 $ 35.00
4-b  STD Visit - Low risk $ 31.00 $ 50.00| % 36.00 $ 14.00
4-b  STD Exam - Limited $ 53.00 $ 7200 | $ 52.00 $ 20.00
4-b  STD Exam - Extended $ 69.00 $ 93.00]% 6700 $ 26.00
4-b  STD Exam - Comprehensive $ 8400 $ 11500|% 83.00 $ 32.00
5  Tuberculosis Risk Assessment $ 2600 $ 98001%$ 7100 $ 27.00
5 Tuberculin Skin Test $ 1200 $ 22001 $ 16.00 $ 6.00
5 TST Reading $ 26.00 $ 31.001% 2200 $ 9.00
5  Chest X-ray review by physician $ 1400 $ 16.00]% 1100 $ 5.00
5  Abnormal diagnostic results review $ 1400 $ 16.00|% 11.00 $ 5.00
5  Abnormal chest X-ray review by physician $ 1400 $ 16.00]% 11.00 $ 5.00
5  Office Visit - medication start $ 7200 $ 7800|$ 5600 $ 22.00
5  Office Visit - medication refill $ 1900 $ 3400|% 2500 $ 9.00
5  Office Visit - (10) $ 1400 $ 1600|% 1100 $ 5.00
5 Office Visit - (20) $ S $ 28.001 % 20.00 $ 8.00
5  Office Visit - DOT (10) $ 1200 $ 1400|$ 1000 $ 4.00
5 Office Visit - DOT (15) $ 17.00 $ 2000 % 156.00 $ 5.00
5 Home Visit Services - (M-F) $ 4800 § 55.00[1% 4000 $ 15.00
5  Home Visit Services - (S-S & Holiday) $ 4800 $ 5500|% 4000 $ 15.00
5  Home Visit Services - New patient/limited $ 4100 $ 4900|$% 3500 $ 14.00
5 Home Visit Services - New patient/extended $ 12800 $ 14900 % 10800 $ 41.00
5  AFB Collection Education $ 2400 $ 28.00 $ 8.00
8 New Patient Visit - APN $ 33.00 $ 44001 % 3200 % 12.00
8 New Patient Visit - RN $ 29.00 $ 41001 % 30.00 $ 11.00
8 New Patient Visit - WHC $ 3400 $ 51.001 $ 37.00 $ 14.00
8  Established Patient Visit - Level I-APN $ 2300 $ 2300(% 17.00 $ 6.00
8  Established Patient Visit - Level I-RN $ 2000 $ 31.00]% 2300 $ 8.00
8 Established Patient Visit - Level lI $ 3400 $ 35.001 % 2600 $ 9.00
8  Established Patient Visit - Level Hi $ - $§ 4300)8% 3100 & 1200
8  Established Patient Visit - Level IV $ = $ 59.00]{% 43.00 % 16.00
8 Established Patient Visit - Level V 3 - 3 83.001% 60.00 $ 23.00
8 Initial Comprehensive Preventative Med (age 12-17) $ 5300 $ 7600|%$ 5500 $ 21.00
8 Initial Comprehensive Preventative Med (age 18-39) $ 4700 $ 6800{% 4900 $ 19.00
8  Initial Comprehensive Preventative Med (age 40-64) $ 4700 $ 6800{% 4900 $ 19.00
8  Periodic Comprehensive Preventative Med (age 12-17) $ 3400 $ 5100|$ 3700 $ 14.00
8  Periodic Comprehensive Preventative Med (age 18-39) $ 2900 $ 4300|% 3100 $ 12.00
8  Periodic Comprehensive Preventative Med (age 40-64) $ 2900 $ 4300|% 3100 $ 1200
8  Counseling Code - APN (15-25 min) $ 4000 $ 5900]|% 43.00 $ 16.00
8  Counseling Code - RN (15-25 min) $ 3300 $ 4900(% 36.00 $ 13.00
8  Counseling Code - APN (30-40 min) $ 57.00 $ 83.00|% 6000 $ 23.00
8  Counseling Code - RN (30-40 min) $ 4700 $ 6800|% 5000 $ 18.00
8  Counseling Code - APN (45-55 min) $ 7500 $ 10700|$ 7800 $ 29.00
8  Counseling Code - RN (45-55 min) $ 6000 $ 8600|$ 6300 $ 23.00
8  Counseling Code - RN (60 min or longer) $ 6400 $ 9200|% 6700 $ 25.00
9  Vasectomy Counseling $ 7800 $ 109.00(1$ 79.00 $ 30.00
9  Procedure/treatment Recheck $ 1000 $ 19.00{1% 1400 $ 5.00

9  Courtesy Visit $ - $ - $ - $ -
9 MD Visit $ 52.00 $ 86.001 % 63.00 $ 23.00
9 MD Visit-Extended 3 9400 $ 119.00] $ 86.00 $ 33.00
9 - Contraceptive Implant Insertion (Nexplanon) $ 4400 $ 6500]% 4800 $ 17.00
9  Contraceptive Implant Removal (Nexplanon) $ 2700 $ 4200|% 3200 $ 10.00
9  Contraceptive Implant Removal with Reinsertion (Nexplanon) $ 4400 $ 6500|$% 4800 $ 17.00
9  1UD Removal $ 2900 $ 4300|% 3100 $ 12.00
9  |UD Insert - Paragard $ 5500 $ 6400{% 4800 $ 16.00
9  Wart Treatment $ 2900 $ 4300{$ 3100 $ 12.00




Washoe County Health District
Proposed Fee Schedule
Effective Date: July 1, 2013

Community & Clinical Health Services

Health County
District Indirect
Proposed | Direct& (included in_
Current Fee Fee Indirect proposed
Page # Description 712 7M/13 Costs fee)

9 IUD Insert - Mirena (private) $ 56.00 $ 64.00|% 4800 $ 16.00
9 1UD Insert - Mirena (ARCH Foundation) $ 5600 $ 64.00]% 48.00 $ 16.00

* If the client completes the vasectomy process, $452 is billed to the WCHD Family Planning program from Family Medicine

Center. The client is subsequently biiled-for the cost based on application of the sliding fee schedule. Some clients compiete

the counseling but decide against going through with the procedure.

Immunization Clinic Fee Schedule -Flu Eff. November 1, 2012 & January 21, 2013

VEC Eligible
12 Routine Child Immunization (per shot) $ 2200 $ 2200|% 2200 $ -

Non VFC Eligible
12 Influenza - Pediatric P-Free (6-35 months) $ 3600 $ 4000f% 3300 $ 7.00
12 PCV13 - Pneumococcal 13-valent (Prevnar to age 5) $ 12900 $ 146.00|$ 139.00 $ 7.00
12 RV - Rotorix (6-32 weeks) $ 104.00 $ 109.00|% 10200 $ 7.00
12 RV - Rotateq (6-32 weeks) $ 90.00 $ 98.00 | $ 91.00 $ 7.00
12 HAV - Hepatitis A (age 1-18) $ 33.00 $ 38.00( % 31.00 3 7.00
12 HBV - Hepatitis B (child - through 19) $ 30.00 $ 3500 % 28.00 $ 7.00
12  DTaP - Daptacel $ 4400 $ 51.00|$ 4400 $ 7.00
12  DTaP - Infanrix $ 3500 $ 4000]$ 33.00 $ 7.00
12 DTaP - HBV-IPV - Pediarix $ 70.00 $ 75.00]% 68.00 $ 7.00
12 DTaP - IPV - Kinrix $ 53.00 $ 58.00 | $ 5100 $ 7.00
12 DTaP - Hib-IPV - Pentacel $ 96.00 $§ 106.00]$ 99.00 $ 7.00
12 HAV - Hepatitis A - Havrix $ 4200 $ 4700|%$ 4000 $ 7.00
12 HAV-HBV - Hepatitis A-Hepatitis B (Twinrix adult) $ 6400 $ 6900|% 6200 $ 7.00
12 HBIG - Hepatitis B Immune Globulin (per cc) $ 13600 $ 12600|$ 119.00 $ 7.00
12 "HBV - Hepatitis B (Engerix-B adult) $ 4800 $ 53.001$% 4600 $ 7.00
12 Hib - PedvaxHIB $ 43.00 $ 4800|% 4100 $ 7.00
12  Hib-ActHIB $ 4400 $ 51001 % 4400 §$ 7.00
12 HPV - Human Papillomavirus (Gardasil age 9-26) $ 15000 $ 156.00|$ 14900 $ 7.00
121G - Immune Globulin $ 3800 $ 4000(% 33.00 $ 7.00
12 Influenza - Intranasal (age 5-49) $ 4600 $ 5000]% 4300 $ 7.00
12 Influenza (age 3 & older) $ 2800 $ 2800f% 2800 $ -
12  Influenza (age 18 & older) $ 28.00 $ 28.00|% 2800 $ -
12  Influenza - Intradermal $ 3800 $ 4100]13% 3400 $ 7.00
12 IPV-Polio (adult) $ 4500 $ 52001$% 4500 $ 7.00
12 MCV - Meningococcal (Menactra age 11-55) $ 12100 $ 13500($ 12800 $ 7.00
12 MMR - Measles-Mumps-Rubella (aduft) $ 6900 $ 7700|$ 7000 $ 7.00
12. MMRYV - Proquad $ 14900 $ 15400(|$ 147.00 $ 7.00
12 MPSV - Meningococcal (Menomune age 3 & older) $ 12300 $ 14200]% 13500 $ 7.00
12 PPV-23 - Pneumococcal (Pneumovax age 2 & older) $ 70.00 $ 70001 $ 7000 $ -
12 TD - Tetanus-Diphtheria - Decavac $ 4000 $ 4500 % 38.00 $ 7.00
12 T'DaP - Tetanus, Diphtheria & Acellular Pertussis $ 58.00 $ 65.001 % 58.00 $ 7.00
12  TDaP - Tetanus, Diphtheria & Aceliular Pertussis $ 4600 $ 63.001$ 56.00 $ 7.00
12 VzV - Varicella (Varivax) $ 10100 $ 11200[|$ 105.00 $ 7.00
13 Laboratory/Outpatient Fee Schedule See attached schedule

14 & 15 Pharmaceutical Fee Schedule

Fees in bold are determined by verbal agreements with other providers in the community.

See attached schedule

Note: Fees may be adjusted throughout the year to match increases/decreases by vendors supplying vaccine.




Washoe County Health District
Proposed Fee Schedule
Effective Date: July 1, 2013

Environmental Health Services

County
Health Indirect

District  (included

Direct & in
Proposed Indirect proposed
Page # Description Current Fee Fee 7/1/13 Costs fee
1 Information Technology (IT) Overlay $ 14.00 $ 4.00 $ 400 $ -
Development Review
2  Change of Land Use $ 164.00 $ 24100 $ 169.00 $ 72.00
3 Minor/Major Special Use Permit Review/Development Agreement $ 219.00 $  320.00 $ 231.00 § 98.00
4  Parcel Map Review - Sewer Available $ 293.00 $  446.00 $ 312.00 $ 134.00
4  Parcel Map Review - Sewer Not Available $ 671.00 $ 1,048.00 $ 73200 $ 316.00
calculated/ calculated/
5  Special Use Permit Conditions Inspection permit permit 28.67%
6  Tentative Subdivision Review - Sewer Available $ 329.00 $ 505.00 $ 354.00 $ 151.00
6  Tentative Subdivision Review - Sewer Not Available $ 908.00 $ 1,373.00 $ 959.00 $ 414.00
6  Amended or Lapsed Subdivision - Sewer Available $ 329.00 $ 505.00 $ 354.00 $ 151.00
6  Amended or Lapsed Subdivision - Sewer Not Available $ 908.00 $ 1,373.00 $ 959.00 $ 414.00
7  Final Map Review $ 219.00 $ 329.00 $ 231.00 $ 98.00
8  Community Development Application Review $ 72.00 $ 95.00 $ 68.00 $ 27.00
Construction Plan Review
9  Food Service Establishment Construction-Quick Start $ 30.00 $ 49.00 $ 3600 $ 13.00
Food Service Establishment Construction-Plan Review
10 '‘Base Fee' $ 121.00 $ 160.00 $ 113.00 $ 47.00
10-a Project less than 1,000 square feet $ 117.00 $ 176.00 $ 124.00 $ 52.00
10-a Project 1,000 to-2,999 square feet $ 163.00 $ 243,00 $ 171.00 $ 7200
10-a Project 3,000 or greater square feet $ 239.00 $  354.00 $ 248.00 $ 106.00
11 Food Service Establishment Construction Remodel Plan Review-'Base Fee' $ 121.00 $  160.00 $ 113.00 $ 47.00
11-a Food Service Establishment Construction Remode! Plan Review $ 102.00 $ 154,00 $ 109.00 $ 4500
12 Facility Construction Revised Plan Review-Land Dev. Group $ 135.00 $  190.00 $ 134.00 $ 56.00
13 Facility Construction Revised Plan Review-Facility $ 113.00 $  155.00 $ 109.00 $ 46.00
14 Hotel/Motel Plan Review - Engineering $ 161.00 $  238.00 $ 167.00 $ 71.00
16  Hotel/Motel Plan Review - Base Rate-Environmental $ 73.00 $ 97.00 $ 69.00 $ 2800
15  Hotel/Motel Plan Review - Per Room Charge-Environmental $ 5.00 $ 8.00 $ 6,00 $ 200
16 Mobile Home/Recreational Vehicle Park Plan Review $  345.00 $ 531.00 $ 37200 § 159.00
17  Recreational Vehicle Dump Station Permit to Construct $ 161.00 $  238.00 $ 167.00 $ 71.00
18  General Environmental Health Services Construction Plan Review-Land Dev. $ 109.00 $  153.00 $ 108.00 $ 45.00
19 Sewage Disposal - On Site Construction Permit (per/bldg) $ 572.00 $  886.00 $ 619.00 $ 267.00
20 Sewage Disposal - On Site Abandonment Permit $ 188.00 $  270.00 $ 190.00 $ 80.00
21 Sewage Disposal - On Site System Advisory Inspection $ 157.00 $  223.00 $ 157.00 $ 66.00
22 Sewage Disposal - On Site Re-inspection (Sewage) $ 103.00 $  144.00 $ 102,00 $ 42.00
22 Sewage Disposal - On Site Re-inspection (Wells) $ 103.00 $  144.00 $ 102.00 $ 4200
22 Sewage Disposal - On Site Re-inspection (VA/FHA) $ 73.00 $ 97.00 $ 69.00 $ 28.00
23 Sewage Disposal - On Site Plan Review Only $ 188.00 $ 270.00 $ 190.00 $ 80.00
24  Water Treatment Plant Construction Permit and Inspections >1000 Connections $ 1,527.00 $ 2,412.00 $ 1,684.00 $ 728.00
24  Water Treatment Plant Construction Permit and Inspections <1000 Connections $ 417.00 $ 654.00 $ 458.00 $ 196.00
25  Swimming Pool or Spa Construction Plan Review $ 491.00 $  739.00 $ 517.00 $ 22200
26  Swimming Pool or Spa Remodel Plan Review $ 195.00 $ 284.00 '3 199.00 $§ 8500
27  Swimming Pool or Spa Construction Reinspection $ 128.00 $ 180.00 $ 127.00 $ 53.00
28 Water System Const. Plan Review - New Facility Community $ 396.00 $ 611.00 $ 427.00 $ 184.00
28  Water System Const. Plan Review - New Facility Non-Community $ 249.00 $ 377.00 $ 26400 $ 113.00
29 Water System Expansion or Modification - Community $ 267.00 $  406.00 $ 284.00 $ 12200
29  Water System Expansion or Modification - Non-Community $ 175.00 $  246.00 $ 173.00 $ 73.00
30 Water Well Abandonment Permit $ 259.00 $  370.00 $ 259.00 $ 111.00
30 Water Well Construction Permit $ 318.00 $  459.00 $ 321.00 $ 138.00
30-a New Replacement Well Construction/Abandonment of Existing Well $ 377.00 $  548.00 $ 384.00 $ 164.00
22 Water Well Construction Re-Inspection $ 103.00 $  144.00 $ 102.00 $ 4200
Food Service Establishment Permits
31 Food Service Establishment-Application $ 102.00 $ 136.00 $ 96.00 $ 4000
32-a Bakery Permit $ 118.00 $ 160.00 $ 113.000 $ 47.00
32-a Bar Permit $ 118.00 $  160.00 $ 113.00 $ 47.00
32-a Delicatessen Permit $ 133.00 $ 182.00 $ 128.00 $ 54.00
32-a Food Manufacturing Permit $ 133.00 $  182.00 $ 128.00 $ 54.00
32-a Grocery Store Permit $ 118.00 $  160.00 $ 113.00 $ 47.00
32-a Meat Market Permit $ 118.00 $  160.00 $ 113.00 $ 47.00
32-a Mobile Food Service Depot Permit $ 103.00 $ 138.00 $ 98.00 $ 40.00
32-a Mobile Food Service Permit $ 103.00 $  138.00 $ 98.00 $ 40.00
32-a Pre-Packaged Food wiinspection Permit 3 118.00 $ 160.00 $ 113.00 $ 47.00




Environmental Health Services

County
Health Indirect
District  (included
Direct & in
Proposed Indirect proposed
Page # . . Description Current Fee Fee 7/1/13 Costs fee)
32-a Pre-packaged w/o inspection Permit $ 29.00 $ 26.00 $ 1900 $ 7.00
32-a Restaurant Permit $ 148.00 $  204.00 $ 14300 $§ 61.00
32-a Satellite Food Distribution Site Permit $ 73.00 $ 93.00 $ 66.00 $§ 27.00
32-a School Kitchen Permit Permit $ 252.00 $  360.00 $ 306.00 $ 54.00
32-a Snack Bar Permit $ 118.00 $  160.00 $ 113.00 $ 47.00
32-a Support Kitchen Permit $ 133.00 $ 182.00 $ 128.00 $ 54.00
32-a Warehouse Permit $ 118.00 $ 165.00 $ 118.00 $ 47.00
Temporary Foods/Special Events Permits
33 1-Day Event Permit $ 44.00 $ 50.00 $ 36.00 $ 14.00
33 2-Day Event Permit $ 75.00 $ 95.00 $ 6700 $ 2800
33 3-Day Event Permit $ 87.00 $  114.00 $ 81.00 § 33.00
33 4-7 Day Event Permit $ 172.00 $ 241.00 $ 169.00 $ 7200
33 8-14 Day Event Permit $ 325.00 $ 470.00 $ 329.00 $ 141.00
33  1-7 Day Event-Low Risk Permit $ 44.00 $ 50.00 $ 36.00 $ 14.00
33 8-14 Day Event Low Risk Permit $ 81.00 $ 104.00 $ 7400 $ 30.00
33  Non Profit 1-14 Days Permit $ 25.00 $ 25.00 $ 2500 §$ -
33 Non-Profit Conditional Maximum Permit $ 200.00 $  200.00 $ 20000 $ -
33 Cumulative Maximum Permit 3x Permit Fee 3x Permit Fee
33 Late Fee Permit Fee; Permit Fee;
Not to exceed Not to exceed
$100 $100
33 Annua! Farmer's Market Permit $ 105.00 $ 141.00 $ 100.00 $ 41.00
33 Annual Sampling Permit $ 105.00 $ 14100 $ 100.00 $ 41.00
33 Promoters Fees
Special Event Permit to Operate $ 368.00 $ 533.00 $ 373.00 $ 160.00
Recurrent Special Event Permit to Operate $ 526.00 $ 771.00 $ 539.00 $ 232.00
33 Reinspection Permit Fee; Permit Fee;
Not to exceed Not to exceed
original permit original
fee permit fee
Food Protection Managers
34 Food Protection instructor Examination Proctoring $ 27.00 $ 44.00 $ 3200 $ 12.00
35 Certificate and Photo ID Issuance & Renewal-Certified Food Protection Managers $ 32.00 $ 31.00 $ 23.00 $ 8.00
36 Certificate/Photo ID Reissuance $ 7.00 $ 10.00 $ 700 $ 3.00
37 Food Protection Manager Reciprocity $ 32.00 $ 31.00 $ 2300 § 8.00
38 Certificate and Photo ID Issuance & Renewal-Certified Food Protection Instructors*  $ 271.00 $  389.00 $ 273.00 $ 116.00
*Previous fee of $0 was approved during regulation review and was not intended to be permanent; fee is assessed once every 5 years
Permitted Facilities
39 Permitted Facilities Re-Inspection $ 75.00 $ 95.00 $ 67.00 $ 28.00
40 Mobile Home or Recreational Vehicle Park Permit - 1-20 spaces $ 108.00 $  145.00 $ 102,00 $ 43.00
40 Mobile Home or Recreational Vehicle Park Permit - 21-39 spaces $ 108.00 $  145.00 $ 102.00 $ 43.00
40  Mobile Home or Recreational Vehicle Park Permit - 40 or more spaces $ 128.00 $ 175.00 $ 123.00 $ 5200
17 RV Dump Station Annual Permit $ 75.00 $ 97.00 $ 69.00 $ 28.00
41 Swimming Pools/Spas - O $ 147.00 $§ 255.00 $ 176.00 $ 79.00
42 ‘Swi i%?aﬁfsl@as’ C $ - $  93.00 $ 66.00 $ 27.00
43 iCertificaterand Photo $ - $ 2500 $ 1900 $§ 6.00
44 Care Inspection $ 88.00 $ 115.00 $ 81.00 $ 34.00
45 Variances
46 Swimming Pools Variance Request (Construction) $ 510.00 $ 783.00 $ 548.00 $ 235.00
47  Well Construction Variance Request (Construction) $ 559.00 $  852.00 $ 596.00 $ 256.00
48 Mobile Home/Recreational Vehicle Park Variance (Construction) $ 473.00 $  724.00 $ 506.00 $ 218.00
49  On-Site Subdivision Variance $ 816.00 $ 1,263.00 $ 883.00 $ 380.00
49  Sewage Disposal - On Site Variance Request $ 816.00 $ 1,263.00. $ 883.00 $ 380.00
50 Food Service Variance (Permitted Facility) $ 323.00 $  466.00 $ 326.00 $ 140.00
51  General Variance Request $ 247.00 $ 365.00 $ 256.00 $ 109.00
Waste Management
52  Solid Waste System Plan Review 3 283.00 $  434.00 $ 304.00 $ 130.00
+ %5 +3$5
cust cust
53 Waste Release Permit - Grease Trap & Asbestos Release $ 40.00 slp $ 53.00 slip | $ 38.00 $ 15.00
+$5 +35
cust . cust
53 Waste Release Permit - Sandoil Separator Release $ 49.00 slip $ 69.00 slip | $ 49.00 $§ 20.00
+$5 +$5
cust cust
53 Waste Release Permit - Non-Hazardous Special Waste Release $ 65.00 slip $ 92.00 slip |$ 65.00 § 27.00




Environmental Health Services

County
Health Indirect
District  {included
Direct & in
Proposed Indirect proposed
Page # ) Description Current Fee Fee 7/1/13 Costs fee)
53 Waste Release Permit - Each Custody Record $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 §$ -
53 Waste Release Permit - Each Additional Custody Slip Record $ 5.00 $ 5.00 $ 500 $ -
54 Non-Standard Industrial Waste Permit $ 110.00 $  175.00 $ 12300 $ 5200
55 Garbage Exemptions (A,B,C,D,E) $ 120.00 $ 163.00 $ 115.00 $ 48.00
56 Biohazardous Waste Transfer Station Permit $ 152.00 $  250.00 $ 176.00 $ 74.00
57 Biohazardous Waste Treatment Facility Permit $ 136.00 $  225.00 $ 158.00 $ 67.00
58 Biohazardous Waste Transporter Permit $ 120.00 $ 190.00 $ 13400 $ 56.00
59 Biohazardous Waste Generator $ 141.00 $ 24400 $ 171.00 $ 73.00
60 Biosolids Permit ) $ 110.00 $ 175.00 $ 12300 $ 5200
61 Waste Tire Management Facility $ 168.00 $ 275.00 $ 193.00 $ 8200
62 Materials Recovery/Recycling Facility Permit (prev. Waste Reduction/Recycling Facility) $ 99.00 $ 179.00 $ 126.00 $ 53.00
63 Composting Facility Permit $ 173.00 $ 275.00 $ 193.00 $ 8200
64  Landfill Operations Permit $ 779.00 $ 1,457.00 $ 1,018.00 $ 439.00
65 Municipal Solid Waste/Green Waste Transfer Station Permit $ 211.00 $  331.00 $ 23200 $ 99.00
er er
66  Municipal Solid Waste System Inspection-Extra Hours $ 50.00 gour $ 91.00 Eour $ 63.00 $§ 28.00
67 Waste Hauler Operations Permit-Domestic $ 94.00 $  152.00 $ 107.00 $ 45.00
67 Waste Hauler Operations Permit-Import $ 136.00 $ 213.00 $ 150.00 $ 63.00
68 Waste Tire Hauler Permit-Domestic $ 104.00 $  144.00 $ 10200 $ 4200
Miscellaneous
69 Limited Advisory Inspection $ 136.00 $ 187.00 $ 13200 $ 5500
er er
69 Limited Advisory Inspection-Non-Standard Hours $ 76.00 zour $  137.00 Eour $ 96.00 $ 41.00
70  Public Accommodations Inspection $ -
Up to 50 rooms $ 115.00 $ 1556.00 $ 109.00 $ 46.00
50 to 100 rooms $ 126.00 $ 17200 $ 121.00 $ 51.00
101-200 rooms  $ 181.00 $ 253.00 $ 178.00 $ 75.00
201-300 rooms $ 137.00 $  188.00 $ 13200 $ 56.00
301-500 rooms $ 137.00 $  188.00 $ 13200 $ 56.00
501-1000 rooms $ 192.00 $  271.00 $ 190.00 $ 81.00
More than 1000 rooms $ 222.00 $  316.00 $ 22200 $ 94.00
71 Invasive Body Decoration Establishment Permit $ 113.00 $ 162.00 $ 107.00 $ 45.00
72 Invasive Body Decoration Temporary Permit (w/o wheels) $ 93.00 $  120.00 $ 86.00 $ 34.00
73  Invasive Body Decoration Mobile Permit (w/wheels) $ 59.00 $ 68.00 $ 50.00 $ 18.00
74 Hazardous Waste/Materials Spill Response $ 128.00 $ 175.00 $ 123.00 $ 52.00
per per
75 Hazardous Waste/Materials Site Assessment/Remediation $ 49.00 hour $ 89.00 hour | $ 62.00 $ 27.00
76  Water Sample/Septic Sys Eval/Mortgage Loan-Certification only $ 32.00 $ 36.00 $ 26.00 $ 10.00
76 Water Septic System Evaluation Only $ 170.00 $  241.00 $ 169.00 $ 72.00
76  Water Sample/Septic Sys Eval/Sample Evaluation-lab fee only $ 112.00 $  112.00 $ 11200 $ -
77 Liquid/Oil/Waste Hauler Vehicle Permit $ 60.00 $ 72.00 $ 5100 $ 21.00
: Vector Fees
78  Vector - Construction Plan Review without catch basi $ 22200 $ 362.00 $ 25400 $ 108.00
78 \agter - Gonstrugtion P Aewiwith catch be i-fbrokentel $ - $  465.00 $ 32600 $ 139.00
79  Vector - Limited Advisory Review $ 59.00 $ 81.00 $ 58.00 $ 23.00
80 Vector - Final Map Review $ 103.00 $ 158.00 $ 11200 $ 46.00
81 Vector - Parcel Map Review (sewer available/not available) $ 222.00 $  362.00 $ 254.000 $ 108.00
82 Vector - Special Use Permit/Site Plan/Major Special Use Permit Review $ 103.00 $ 158.00 $ 11200 $ 46.00
83 Vector - Subdivision Review (tentative map, amended or lapsed) $ 163.00 $  260.00 $ 183.00 $ 77.00
84  Vector - Zoning Map/Master Plan/Major Project/Change of Land Use Plan Review $ 73.00 $§ 106.00 $ 7500 $ 31.00
85 Vector - Mobile Home/Recreational Vehicle Park Plan Review $ 163.00 $§ 260.00 $ 183.00 $ 77.00
86 Vector - Community Development Application Review $ 133.00 $  209.00 $ 147.00 $ 6200

Note: *Non-profit fee established by the District Board of Health



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Environmental Health
Services Division of the Washoe County Health District for child care facility inspection fee,
under the authority of NRS 432A.180 and NRS 439.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on Februa
28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette Journal per
Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Environmental Health Services Division has solicited

comments via a mailing to affected parties including permitted sources indicating the

changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases that will result in
increased costs for individuals or businesses requesting: Child Care Facility

inspections.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by the Environmental Health Services Division for services performed

by staff in the Child Care Facility Inspection program.

Direct Effects: The individuals or businesses requiring services from the Child Care

Facility Inspection program for insgectiohs will be charged an amount that reflects
the current cost for services being performed.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees
may be passed on to the end consumer.

The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule; establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying ‘a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, a review of the amount of time it takes
to complete each inspection (including travel time) associated with Child Care

Facility Inspections was conducted by an Environmental Supervisor. The proposed
fee schedule reflects current costs for these services.




Business Impact Statement
Fee Changes
Page 2 of 2

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County for enforcement of the modified fee
schedule. The Environmental Health Services Division already performs the activities
associated with Child Care Facility Inspections. The Health District will have

increased revenues in the approximate amount of $2,970 annually.

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the Health
District to:

Not applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Environmental Health
Services Division of the Washoe County Health District (Land Development Program), under
the authority of the District Board of Health Regulations Governing Sewage, Wastewater and
Sanitation and Well Construction.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted). '

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on February
28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette Journal per
Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Environmental Health Services Division has solicited
comments via a mailing to affected parties including permitted sources indicating the

changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects: '

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases that will result in
increased costs for individuals or businesses requesting: Water Well-Abandonment,
Construction and Re-inspection, Land Development Review, Sewage Disposal and
Hotel/Motel Construction Plan Reviews, and Water Sample/Septic _System
Evaluations.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by the Environmental Health Services Division for services performed

by staff in the Land Development Program.

Direct Effects: The individuals or businesses requesting services from the Land
Development program will be charged an amount that reflects the current cost for
services being performed.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees
may be passed on to the end consumer.

The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule; establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, a review of the number of inspections
required, the amount of time it takes to complete each inspection (including travel
time) associated with land development activities was conducted by Licensed
Engineers. The proposed fee schedule reflects current costs for these services.




Business Impact Statement
Fee Changes
Page 2 of 2

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The
Land Development program currently charges a permit/review fee. The revisions will
reflect a net decrease to fees for activities currently being performed. The Health
District will have increased revenues in the approximate amount of $68,591 annually
($19.116-land development, $35,400-sewage disposal, including variance requests,
$14,075-water_well abandonment, construction, reinspections, $0- hotel/motel plan
review, $0-water sample/septic system).

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not agglicabl_e.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the
Health District to:

Not applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Environmental Health
Services Division of the Washoe County Health District (Food Program), under the authority of
the District Board of Health Regulations Governing Food Establishments.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on February
28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette Journal per
Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Environmental Health Services Division has solicited

comments via a mailing to affected parties including permitted sources indicating the
changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases that will result in
increased costs for individuals or businesses requesting: Food Service
Establishment permits, Food Service Establishment plan reviews, and Food
Protection Manager permits/certifications.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by the Environmental Health Services Division for services performed
by staff in the Food Program.

Direct Effects: The individuals or businesses requesting services from the Food
Program will be charged an amount that reflects the current cost for services being

performed.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees
may be passed on to the end consumer.




Business impact Statement

Fee Changes

District Board of Health Regulations Governing Food Establishments
Page 2 of 2

3. The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule; establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, a review of the length of time
associated with the food establishment program activities was conducted. The

proposed fee schedule reflects current costs for these services.

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The
revisions will reflect an increase to fees for activities currently being performed. The

Health District will have increased revenues in the approximate amount of $172,428
annually.

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the Health
District to:

Not applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Environmental Health
Services Division of the Washoe County Health District, under the authority of the District Board
of Health Regulations Governing Invasive Body Decorations (IBDs).

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on February

28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette Journal per
Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Environmental Health Services Division has solicited

comments via a mailing to affected parties including permitted sources indicating the
changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases that will result in
increased costs for individuals or businesses requesting: Invasive Body Decoration
Establishment Permits, Invasive Body Decoration Temporary Permits, with and
without wheels. :

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by-the Environmental | Health Services Division for services performed

by staff in the Invasive Body Decoration program.

Direct Effects: The individuals or businesses requesting services from _the Invasive

Body Decoration program will be charged an amount that reflects the current cost for
services being performed.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees
may be passed on to the end consumer.

The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District

~considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement

regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule: establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, a review of the number of inspections
required, the amount of time it takes to compiete each inspection (including travel
time) associated with invasive body decoration permit activities was conducted by a
Environmental Supervisor and Senior Environmental Health Specialist. The proposed
fee schedule reflects current costs for these services.




Business Impact Statement
Fee Changes
Page 2 of 2

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The

Invasive Body Decoration program currently charges a permit fee. The revisions will
reflect an increase to fees for activities currently being performed. The Health

e E———

District will have increased revenues in the approximate amount of $4,275 annually
($1,521-IBD Establishments, $2,754-IBC _Temporary Permit without wheels, $0-

Temporary IBD Permit with wheels).

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the Health
District to:

th,applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Environmental Health
Services Division of the Washoe County Health District, under the authority of the District Board
of Health Regulations Governing Mobile Home and Recreatlonal Vehicle Parks.

P

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consuited).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on February
28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was pbublished in the Reno Gazette Journal per
Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Environmental Health Services es Division has solicited

comments via a mailing to affected parties mcludmg permitted sources indicating the
changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases that will result in
increased costs for individuals or businesses requesting: Mobile Home and
Recreational Vehicle Park permits.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by the Environmental Health Services Division for services performed
by staff in the Mobile Home and Recreational Vehicle Park program.

Direct Effects: The individuals or busmesses requesting services from the Mobile

Home and Recreatlon Vehicle Park program will be charged an amount that reflects
the current cost for services being performed.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees
may be passed on to the end consumer.




BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Environmental Health
Services Division of the Washoe County Health District for public accommodation inspection
fee.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on February
28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette Journal per

Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Environmental Health Services Division has solicited
comments via a mailing to affected parties including permitted sources indicating the

changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes charging a fee that will result
in_increased costs for individuals or businesses requiring: Public Accommodation
inspections. '

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs for plan reviews incurred by the Environmental Health Services Division for
services performed by staff in the Public Accommodation program.

Direct Effects: The individuals or businesses requiring services from the Public
Accommodations program for inspections will be charged an amount that reflects
the current cost for services being performed.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees
may be passed on to the end consumer.




Business Impact Statement
Fee Changes :
Page 2 of 2

3. The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule; establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, a review of the number of inspections
required, the amount of time it takes to complete each inspection (including travel
time) associated with public accommodations inspections was conducted by an
Environmental Supervisor and Senior Environmental Health Specialist. The proposed
fee schedule reflects current costs for these services.

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County for enforcement of the modified fee
schedule. The revisions will reflect increases to fees for activities currently being
performed. The Health District will have increased revenues in the approximate
amount of $7,173 annually ($3,200-up to 50 rooms, $1 ,288-51-100 rooms, $1,440-101-
200 rooms, $306-201-300 rooms, $153-301-500 rooms, $316-501-1000 rooms, and
$470-more than 1000 rooms).

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the Health
District to:

Not applicable.
6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate

or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Environmental Health
Services Division of the Washoe County Health District, under the authority of the District Board
of Health Regulations Governing Food Establishments, Section 170.106

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on February
28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette Journal per
Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Environmental Health Services Division has solicited
comments via a mailing to affected parties including permitted sources indicating the
changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes charging a fee that will resuit
in_increased costs for individuals or businesses, including special event promoters,

requiring: Temporary Foods/Special Events permits.

Beneficial Effects: The modified schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by the Environmental Health Services Division for services performed
by staff in the Temporary Food/Special Event Programs.

Direct Effects: The individuals or businesses, including special event promoters, will
be charged an amount that reflects the current cost for services being performed.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fee
may be passed on to the temporary food service operators.

The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule; establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, the Senior Environmentalist and

Environmental Health Specialist Supervisor conducted an analysis of the time spent
in meetings and for travel in addition to reviewing the time spent on reviewing event

layout, support requirements. vendor list and location. The proposed fee schedule

reflects current costs for these services.




Business Impact Statement
Fee Changes
Page 2 of 2

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The

Temporary Food/Special Events program currently charges permit fees. The
revisions will reflect increases to fees for activities currentl y being performed. The

Health District will have increased revenues in the approximate amount of $24.796
annually.

8. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
eXIStlng fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the Health
District to:

Not applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such dupllcatlve or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Environmental Health
Services Division of the Washoe County Health District, under the authority of the District Board
of Health Regulations Governing the Prevention of Vector-Borne Diseases.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public_hearing on February
28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette Journal per

Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Environmental Health Services Division has solicited
comments via a mailing to affected parties including permitted sources indicating the
changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes charging a fee that will resuit
in increased costs for individuals or businesses such as developers and engineering
firms requesting: plan reviews, including grading plans, map reviews, special use
permits.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by the Environmental Health Services Division for services performed
by staff in the Vector-Borne Disease Program.

Direct Effects: The permit holder or agency will be charged an amount that reflects
the current cost for services being performed.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fee
may be passed on to the end consumer.

The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying th'e proposed rule; establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, program staff reviewed the type of and
length of time for activities performed. The proposed fee schedule reflects current
costs for these services.




Business Impact Statement
Fee Changes, Vector-Borne Diseases
Page 2 of 2

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The
Vector-Borne Diseases program currently charges these fees. The revisions will
reflect increases to fees for activities currently being performed. The Health District
will have increased revenues in the approximate amount of $13,132 annually.

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the Health
District to:

‘Not applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Environmental Health
Services Division of the Washoe County Health District, under the authority of the District Board
of Health Regulations Governing Solid Waste Management.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public_hearing on February
28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette Journal per
Nevada Open Meetmg Law. The Environmental Health Services Division has solicited
comments via a mailing to affected parties including permitted sources indicating the
changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases that will result in
increased costs for individuals or businesses requesting: Garbage Exemptions, RV
Dump _Station Permits and Waste Reduction/Recycling Facility, Solid Waste System
Plan Review, Waste Release Permits, and Municipal Solid Waste Inspections.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by the Environmental Health Services Division for serVIces performed
by staff in the Solid Waste Management program.

Direct Effects: The individuals or businesses requesting services from the Solid
Waste Management program will be charged an amount that reflects the current cost
for services being performed.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees
may be passed on to the end consumer.




Business Impact Statement
Fee Changes
Page 2 of 2

3. The followmg constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule; establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, a review of the number of inspections
required, the amount of time it takes to complete each inspection (including travel
time) associated with solid waste management was conducted Environmental Health
Supervisors _and Senior Environmental Health Specialists. The proposed fee
schedule reflects current costs for these services.

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The
Solid Waste Management program currently charges permit/review fees. The
revisions will reflect an increase to fees for activities currently being performed. The
Health District will have increased revenues in the approximate amount of $18.488
annually ($0-Solid Waste System Plan Review, $0-Waste Release Permits, $9,675
Garbage Exemptions, $2,590 Bio-hazardous Waste Permits; $242-RV Dump Station,
$2,714-Waste Haulers, $3,267-Municipal Solid Waste Permits).

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the
Health District to:

Not applicable.
6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate

or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact statement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Environmental Health
Services Division of the Washoe County Health District for construction plan review of water
company permits.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on February
28, 2 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette Journal per

Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Environmental Health Services Division has solicited

comments via a mailing to affected parties including permitted sources indicating the
changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases that will result in
increased costs for individuals or businesses requesting: Water System Plan Review.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by the Environmental Health Services Division for services performed
by staff in the Water program.

Direct Effects: The individuals or businesses requesting services from the Water
program will be charged an amount that reflects the current cost for services being

performed.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees
may be passed on to the end consumer.

The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule; establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparing the modified fee schedule, a review of the number of inspections

required, the amount of time it takes to complete each inspection (including travel

time) associated with water permit activities was conducted by Licensed Engineers.
The proposed fee schedule reflects current costs for these services.




Business Impact Statement
Fee Changes
Page 2 of 2

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The
Water program currently charges a permitireview fee. The revisions will reflect
increases to fees for activities currently being performed. The Health District will
have increased revenues in the approximate amount of $1,112 annually (§ -Water
System Construction Plan Review, $1, 112-Water - System _Expansion _or Modification
Plan Review).

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is: .

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the Health
District to:

Not applicable.

6. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The following business impact stat.ement was prepared pursuant to NRS 237.090 to address
the proposed impact of the proposed adjustment to fees charged by the Environmental Health
Services Division of the Washoe County Health District, under the authority of the District Board

of Health Regulations Governing Public Bathing Places and Public Spas.

1.

The following constitutes a description of the manner in which comment was solicited from
affected businesses, a summary of their response and an explanation of the manner in
which other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary. (List all trade
association or owners and officers of businesses likely to be affected by the proposed rule
that have been consulted).

Comments will be heard at the District Board of Health public hearing on February

28, 2013. A Public Hearing Notice was published in the Reno Gazette Journal per

Nevada Open Meeting Law. The Environmental Health Services Division has has solicited

comments via a mailing to affected parties including permitted sources indicating the
changes to the fee schedule.

The estimated economic effect of the proposed rule on the businesses which it is to
regulate, including, without limitation, both adverse and beneficial effects, and both direct
and indirect effects:

Adverse Effects: The proposed fee schedule includes increases that will result in
increased costs for_individuals or businesses requesting: Swimming Pool/Spa
Construction Plan Reviews, Remodel Plan Reviews and Permits.

Beneficial Effects: The modified fee schedule represents more accurately the actual
costs incurred by the Environmental Health Services Division for services performed
by staff in the Swimming Pool/Spa program.

Direct Effects: The individuals or businesses requesting services from the

' Swimming Pool/Spa program will be charged an amount that reflects the current cost

for services being performed.

Indirect Effects: The additional expense or savings realized from the change in fees
may be passed on to the end consumer.




Business Impact Statement
Fee Changes
Page 2 of 2

3. The following constitutes a description of the methods that Washoe County Health District
considered to reduce the impact of the proposed rule on businesses and a statement
regarding whether any, and if so which, of these methods were used: (Include whether the
following was considered: simplifying the proposed rule; establishing different standards of
compliance for a business; and if applicable, modifying a fee or fine set forth in the rule so
that a business could pay a lower fee or fine).

Prior to preparlng the modified fee schedule, a review of the number of inspections
required, the amount of time it takes to complete each inspection (including travel
time) associated with _swimming pool/spa permit activities was conducted by a
Environmental Supervisor. The activities associated with swimming pools/spa
construction plan review were reviewed by Licensed Engineers. The pﬂgosed fee
schedule reflects current costs for these services.

4. Washoe County Health District estimates that the annual cost to the County for
enforcement of the proposed rule is:

There will be no additional cost to the County due to the modified fee schedule. The
Swimming Pool/Spa program currently charges a permit/review fee. The revisions
will reflect net increases to fees for activities currently being performed. The Health
District will have increased revenues in the approximate amount of $51,862 annually

1§40,1 95-Pool/Spa Operating Permits, $10,230-Pool/Spa Reinspection, $273 Pool/Spa
Variance; $852-Plan Review, and $312-Pool/Spa Construction Reinspection).

5. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule provides a new fee or increases an
existing fee and the total annual amount Washoe County Health District expects to receive
is:

Not applicable.

The money generated by the new fee or increase in existing fee, will be used by the
Health District to:

Not applicable.

8. (If applicable, provide the following): The proposed rule includes provisions which duplicate
or are more stringent than federal, state or local standards regulating the same activity.
The following explains why such duplicative or more stringent provisions are necessary.

Not applicable.



DBOH Agenda Item No. 13

Washoe County Health District

PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote, Protect.

STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 28, 2013

DATE:  February 19,2013
TO: District Board of Health

FROM:  Lori Cooke, Fiscal Compliance Officer, Washoe County Health District M/
775-325-8068, lcooke@washoecounty.us

THROUGH:  Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer Z'J,/’“
775-328-2417, estickney@washoecounty.us g

SUBJECT: Adoption of the Washoe County Health District Refund Policy

SUMMARY
The Washoe County District Board of Health shall adopt written policies and procedures for
administering the board and maintaining its programs, projects and activities.

District Board of Health strategic priority: Promote financial accountability and stability.

BCC Strategic Objective supported by this item: Achieving Long Term Financial
Sustainability

PREVIOUS ACTION

The Washoe County District Board of Health approved the revised Washoe County Health
District Employee Policy Manual on January 24, 2013. This policy has been reviewed and
approved by Washoe County Deputy District Attorney.

BACKGROUND

The refund policy was developed to ensure a consistent and fair approach in the issuance of
payment refunds.

FISCAL IMPACT

No budget amendments are necessary. It is anticipated that additional revenue will be retained,
but the amount is unknown and is entirely dependent upon refund requests.

AGENDA ITEM #

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY (S AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



District Board of Health
Page 2 of 2

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the District Board of Health Adopt the Washoe County Health District
Refund Policy.

POSSIBLE MOTION
Move to Adopt the Washoe County Health District Refund Policy.




WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
REFUND POLICY

PURPOSE:

It is the purpose of this policy to establish a refund policy for the Washoe County Health District
(WCHD).

PROCEDURES:

In order to request a refund, a written request must be submitted utilizing the Request for Refund
document on WCHD’s website. The request must be mailed, faxed, e-mailed, or delivered to the
WCHD:

Washoe County Health District
1001 E. 9™ Street
Reno, NV 89512
Fax (775) 784-7225  Air Quality Management
Fax (775) 325-8130 Environmental Health Services
Fax (775) 328-3750 Community & Clinical Health Services
healthweb@washoecounty.us

All refund requests will be subject to a deduction for work actually performed by, or other direct
expenses incurred by, WCHD prior to receiving the refund request. The cost of actual work
performed will be estimated using the same costs that established the fee.

Requests for refunds will not be honored for any work accomplished prior to the request being
received in writing.

Annual permit fees are non-refundable upon the first day of the renewal period (i.e., a May 1*
renewal that is paid will not be refunded if requested on or after May 1%). Prior to the renewal
period, refunds will be subject to a deduction for work actually performed by, or other direct
expenses incurred by, WCHD prior to receiving the refund request.

Late fees are non-refundable.

Requests for refunds will not be honored if requested 180 days or more after date of payment.
Refunds for incorrect payments or payments that exceed the stated fee will be refunded in full.

Refunds for amounts less than $5.00 will not be paid per Washoe County Code 15.435 and NRS
354.220-354.240.

Refunds will be processed per the noted methods:
e Refunds made by check could take up to 3-4 weeks to process
* Refunds will only be issued to the party that originally issued payment.



No cash refunds will be processed unless an established policy or procedure exists for
the operational unit. Refunds for cash payments will be processed immediately and
refunded by check.

Refunds for payments made by check will be refunded by check after the original
payment check has cleared.

Refunds for payments made by credit card will be refunded as a credit back to the
original card only. The WCHD does not keep credit card information on file. If the
customer cannot be reached a check will be issued. If the customer can be reached,
but the original credit card is no longer active, a check will be issued.

Refunds for payments made by debit card will be refunded by check.

Adopted by the District Board of Health
February 28, 2013



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT REQUEST FOR REFUND
FORM

DATE:

Name:

Mailing Address:

Phone Number:

E-mail Address:

Permit Number (if applicable):

Reason for Refund:

Signature:

For internal use bnly:
Divisional Approval Y orN Supervisor:
AHS Approval Y or N FCO/AHSO:

Voucher Required YorN



DBOH Agenda Item No. 14
Washoe County Health District @

Public Health

Prevent. Promote

February 11, 2013
To: Members District Board of Health
From: Eileen Stickney

Subject: Health Fund Revenue and Expenditure Report for January 2013
Agenda ltem No. -

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the District Board of Health accept the attached report of
revenues and expenditures for the Health Fund for January 2013 of fiscal year
13.

Background
The attached reports are for the accounting period 7/13 and the percentages

should approximate 58% of the year. The total revenues and expenditures for
the current year (FY13) compared to last year (FY12) are as follows:

Jan 2013 FY13 - REV FY12 - REV FY13 - EXP FY12 - EXP
Transfer 33% 25%

AHS 56% 60% 58% 56%
AQM 57% 54% 48% 50%

1 CCHS 45% 48% 54% 59%
EHS 57% 62% 49% 60%
EPHP 56% 54% 56% 54%
TOTAL 53% 50% 52% 55%

The Environmental Oversight Account for January is $108,301.55.

{ would be happy to answer any questions of the Board during the meeting or you
may contact me directly at 328-2417.

Cluw. Stcbws —
Administrative Health Se(r\vﬂpes Offlcer

Enclosure

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



€LAd ‘L- L SPd
3INN3AIY
1ouIsIg yiesH Aunod soysep



[00'€97'8G.

€LAd ‘L~ | spd
ANNIATY
11ISIa YieaH A&yunod soysem



| eeg0¢
| 68'506'625

€LAd L~ L sPd
dASN3adX3
PUISIg ylesH funoy aoysep



€LAd ‘L~ | SPpd
3SNIdX3T
oIS YHeaH Auno) soysem



SLAd‘L- | SPd
S00IAIBS Y3[eSH SANRLS|UIWIPY
JoL1SIQ UlEaH Aunod soysepm



€LAd ‘L- ) sPd
SJIAIBS Y}|BSH aAnRMSIUIWIPY
ouUsIg yyesH Ayunoyn soysep



€LAd ‘L~ ) spd
juswabeuepy Ajenp iy
Jo1ISI YieeH AZauno) aoysep



€LAd ‘L~ L spd
juswabeueyy Aenp sy
RusIg yiesH Ajuno) soysepy



98298651

€LAd ‘L- ) 'spd
S92IAI9S Yj|eaH |es1ul|) pue Ajjunwwon
JoulsIa yyesH AJunoy soysepp



IOHI

€LAd ‘L- 1L 'SPd
S3DIAISG YjjeaH |eojui|) pue AJunwwion
Joussiq yyjesH A&yunod soysepp



€LAd ‘L- L spd
S99IAI9S }|eaH |eJUSWIUOIIAUT
Joisia YilesH AJunos aoysepn



€LAd ‘L~ | 'spd
S92JAJ2S U)|BoH |ejusiuodlAug
JousIq yueaH fjunog soysep



€LAd ‘L~ ) 'spd
ssaupaiedaid yjjesH a1qng ABojolwepidg
JouIsIq YyyeeH fjuno) aoysep



IﬂHI

€LA4 ‘L- 1 'spd
ssoupasedaid yjeaH aliqnd ABojojwapidg
10181 YiesH funog aoysep



DBOH Agenda Item No. 16

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT @
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

PublicHealth

February 28, 2013 Frevent Fremete pretest
TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Kevin Dick, Director

Air Quality Management Division

SUBJECT: Public Hearing: Proposed approval and adoption of “The Washoe County
Portion of the Nevada State Implementation Plan to Meet the Ozone
Infrastructure SIP Requirements of Clean Air Act Section 110(a)(2).”

Agenda ltem:

Staff Recommendation

Approve and adopt “The Washoe County Portion of the Nevada State Implementation
Plan for the 2008 Ozone NAAQS: Demonstration of Adequacy.”

Background

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) establishes health based National
Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for six criteria pollutants including Ozone. The
Clean Air Act (CAA) directs states to address basic State Implementation Plan (SIP)
requirements to implement, maintain, and enforce the NAAQS. Many of the CAA
Section 110(a)(2) SIP elements relate to the general information and authorities that
constitute the “infrastructure” of a state’s air quality management program. In 2008,
EPA substantially strengthened the 1997 Ozone NAAQS by lowering the health-based
8-hour primary standard to 0.08 to 0.075 ppm.

This I-SIP is a summary of current air quality management elements in Washoe
County’s portion of the State of Nevada Ozone SIP. It includes air quality regulations
and programs demonstrating the Heaith District's ability to meet these CAA
requirements. No revisions to the Nevada SIP to meet the 1997 NAAQS were required
to meet the 2008 NAAQS. This Demonstration of Adequacy certifies that Washoe
County Health District's program meets the requirements of CAA Section 110(a)(2).

To reduce printing resources and expenses, the |-SIP is not included with this staff
report. The document is 22 pages and can be accessed from the “News & Events”
section of the Air Quality Management Division website, www.ourcleanair.com. A hard
copy is available by contacting Mr. Daniel Inouye of AQMD at (775) 784-7214 or

dinouye@washoecounty.us.

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 « (775) 784-7200 * FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
Printed on Recycled Paper



February 28, 2013
DBOH/Ozone |-SIP, Demonstration of Adequacy
Page 2

If the I-SIP Demonstration of Adequacy is approved and adopted, it will be submitted to
EPA through the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection as a revision to the
Washoe County portion of the Nevada Ozone SIP. A notice of today’s public hearing
was published in the Reno Gazette-Journal on January 23, February 14, and February
25, 2013. The I-SIP has been available for public inspection at the AQMD website and
office since January 23, 2013. No comments have been received as of February 15,

2013

Recommended Motion

Move to approve and adopt “The Washoe County Portion of the Nevada State
Implementation Plan for the 2008 Ozone NAAQS: Demonstration of Adequacy.” and
direct Staff to forward it to EPA as an amendment to the Washoe County portion of the
Nevada Ozone State Implementation Plan.

Alternatives
The District Board of Health may:
1. Elect not to adopt the revision to the I-SIP; or

2. Continue this public hearing and direct Staff to research some portion of the |-SIP
and report back to the Board at a future meeting.

»»-;’” / X /

; /';,z”// // P /g,/ﬁ/

Kevm Dick, D|V|S|on Director
Air Quality Management Division

KD/DI: ma



The Washoe County Portion of the
Nevada State Implementation Plan for the

2008 Ozone NAAQS: Demonstration of Adequacy

February 28, 2013

- Washoe County Health District
~ Air Quality Management Division
P.O.Box 11130
Reno, Nevada 89520-0027
(775) 784-7200
www.ourcleanair.com



AQS
CAA
CFR
CO
DMV
EPA
FR
HA
1-STP
NAAQS
NDEP
NO,
NRS
NSR
O3

Pb
PM; 5

PM;io

PSD

SIP
SLAMS
SO,

USC
WCDBOH
WCAQMD

Acronyms and Abbreviations

Air Quality System

Clean Air Act

Code of Federal Regulations

Carbon Monoxide

Department of Motor Vehicles

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Federal Register

Hydrographic Area

Infrastructure State Implementation Plan

National Ambient Air Quality Standard

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection

Nitrogen Dioxide

Nevada Revised Statute

New Source Review

Ozone g .

Lead ' ¥
Particulate Matter less than or equal to a nominal 2.5 microns
in aerodynamic diameter

Particulate Matter less than o equal to a nominal 10 microns
in aerodynamic diameter W

Prevention of Significant Deterioration

State Implementation Plan i

State and Local Air Mounitoring Station

Sulfur Dioxide § v

United States Code

Washoe County District Board of Health

Washoe County Health District - Air Quality Management Division



Introduction and Background

This Demonstration of Adequacy addresses Washoe County’s portion of the State of Nevada’s I-SIP
requirements for the 2008 Ozone (0O3) NAAQS. The authorities approved by the US EPA for the 1997
ozone NAAQS remain intact and provide adequate ability and authority to implement, maintain, and
enforce the 2008 ozone NAAQS.

Section 110(a)(2) lists the required elements of the I-SIP. These elements include: enforceable emission
limitations, air quality modeling, enforcement programs, ambient air monitoring programs, and
confirmation of adequate personnel, resources and legal authorities. The following elements are
addressed in the existing applicable SIP for the 1997 ozone NAAQS and meet the infrastructure
requirements of the 2008 ozone NAAQs:

Enforceable Emission Limitations and Other Control Measures .(110(a)(2)(A))

Air Quality Monitoring, Compilation, Data Analysis, and Reporting (110(a)(2)(B))
Enforcement and Stationary Source Permitting (110{a)(2)(C))

Interstate Transport (110(a)(2)(D)) '
Resources, Conflict of Interest, and Emergency Backstop (110(a)(2)(E))
Stationary Source Emissions Monitoring and Reporting (110(2)(2)(F))
Emergency Powers and Contingency Plans (110(a)(2)(G))

SIP Revision For Revised Air Quality Standards or New Attainment Methods (110(2)2)(B))
SIP Revisions for New Nonattainment Areas (110(a)(2)(I))

Consultation and Public Notifieation (110(a)(2)(7))

Air Quality Modeling and Reporting (110(a)(2)(K))

Major Stationary Source Permitting Fees (110(a)(2)(L))

Consultation with Loeal Entities (110(a)(2)(M))

Washoe County Health District - AQMD February 28, 2013
Demonstration of Adequacy: 2008 Ozone Infrastructure SIP 1



Table 1

Existing SIP Elements Meeting Current CAA 110(2)(2)(A)-(M) Réquirements for the

Washoe County Portion of the Nevada Infrastructure SIP for the
2008 Ozone NAAQS, Unless Otherwise Noted

Element
(A)

Enforceable emission limits and other control measures:
Requires SIPs to include enforceable emission limits and other control measures,
means, or techniques, and schedules for compliance.

WCDBOH Regulations Governing Air Quality Management (Regulation) Section 020.005 (See 38
FR 12702) authorizes the Control Ofﬁcer to enforce all SIP measures including the following
previously submitted Sections:

030.000; 030.005; 030.010; 030.015; 030.025; 030.030; 030.110; 030.115(1), (5), and

Subsection B; 030.1201;030.205; 030.215; 030.245; 030.250 (See 46 FR 21758);

030.300; 030.305; 030.310; 030.3101-3105; 030.3107; 030.3108 (See 46 FR 43141);

030.218, 030.230, and 030.970A (See 77 FR 60915);

040.070; 040.075; 040.080; 040.085; 040.090 (See 46 FR 21758); and

050.001 (See 72 FR 33397).

The following Sections have not been submitted as part of the SIP, but have been adopted by the
WCDBOH and further support this element requirement (See Attachment B):
020.0051 (Board of Health - Powets and Duties); and
020.020 (Control Officer - Powers aﬁ;d Duties).

Element

®)

Requlres SIPs to prowde forestabhshment and operation of ambient air quality
monitors, collection and analysis of ambient air quality data, and to make these data
available to EPA upon request.

The WCAQMD operates an ambient air monitoring network in accordance with 40 CFR 58. The
network is reviewed annually pursuant to 40 CFR 58.140 to ensure it meets ambient air monitoring
objectives (See Attachment A).

Washoe County Health District - AQMD

Demonstration of Adequacy: 2008 Ozone Inﬁastructure SIP

February 28, 2013

2



Element

©)

T Program for enforcement of conirol measures:

Requires SIPs to include a program providing for enforcement of all SIP measures and
the regulation of construction of new and modified stationary sources as necessary to
assure that the NAAQS are achieved, including a permit program as required in Parts C
and D.

WCDBOH Regulation Section 020.005 (See 38 FR 12702) authorizes the Control Officer to enforce
all SIP measures including the following previously submitted Sections:
030.000; 030.005; 030.010; 030.015; 030.025; 030.030; 030.110; 030.115(1), (5), and
Subsection B; 030.1201;030.205; 030.215; 030.245; 030.250 (See 46 FR 21758);
030.300; 030.305; 030.310; 030.3101-3105; 030.3107; 030.3108 (See 46 FR 43141);
030.218, 030.230, and 030.970A (See 77 FR 60915);
040.070; 040.075; 040.080; 040.085; 040.090 (See 46 FR 21758); and
050.001 (See 72 FR 33397).

The following Sections have not been submitted as part of the SIP, but have been adopted by the
WCDBOH and further support this element requirement {See Attachment B):

010.1303 (Regulated Air Pollutant);

020.0051 (Board of Health - Powers and Duties);

020.020 (Control Officer - Powers and Duties);

030.002 (Construction or Modification of Permitted Operations);

030.500 (New Source Review (NSR) Applicability);

030.502 (Review for Emission Limitation Compliance);

030.503 (Conditions for Apptoval);

- 030.504 (Emission Offset Ratios);

030.505 (Completeness of Application);

030.506 (Requirements for Pubhc Notice);

030.507 (Comments);

030.508 (Final Action); and

030.905 (Sources Requiring Part 70 Permits).

On March 3, 2008, the WCAQMD received full delegation of the federal PSD program (See Washoe
County 2006 PM; s NAAQS I-SIP, Attachment C, ‘submitted December 4, 2009) and is incorporated
into Nevada’s SIP (40 CFR 52.1485).

Washoe County Health District - AQMD

Demonstration of Adequacy: 2008 Ozone Infrastructure SIP

February 28, 2013

3



Interstate transport provisions:
Requires SIPs to contain adequate provisions prohibiting emissions generated within
Element | the state from contributing significantly to nonattainment in, or interfering with

(D) maintenance by, any other state with respect to the NAAQS, or from interfering with
measures required to be included in the SIP of any other state to prevent significant
deterioration or to protect visibility.

Gina McCarthy, Assistant Administrator of the US EPA issued a memo on November 19, 2012 to
EPA Air Division Directors, Regions 1-10, regarding states’ and US EPA’s obligations with respect to
the requirements of (D)(1)(I). Ms. McCarthy notes:

“I would also like to note that the recent CSAPR decision made certain holdings regarding the
requirement for states to submit SIPs addressing the provisions of Clean Air Act section
110(a)(2)(D)(1)(T), the good neighbor provision that addresses upwind emissions linked to
NAAQS attainment problems in downwind states. The decision states that a SIP cannot be
deemed deficient for failing to meet the good neighbor obligation before the EPA quantifies
that obligation. Although we have filed a petition for rehearing of the Court’s decision,
including this element of the decision, and although the mandate for that decision has not yet
been issued, we intend to act in accordance with the decision during the bandency of the
appeal. Therefore, at this time the EPA does not intend to make findings that states failed to
submit SIPs to comply with section 110(a)2¥D)(i)(I). To the extent that states may inquire
about their obligations to submit SIPs addressing this provision, we believe it would be
appropriate to convey that at this time we do not intend to make such findings with respect to
section 110(2)(2)(D)()(1).” '

Because US EPA has not informed Nevada of its contribution to any ozone NAAQS attainment
problem in downwind states, the NDEP concludes that it is not obligated to address this requirement
at this time.

Adequate resot
Requires SIPs to prowde necessary assurances for adequate personnel, funding, and
Element | authority under state law to carry out its SIP, to contain requirements addressing

(E) potential conflicts of interest, and to provide necessary assurances that the state retains
responsibility for ensuring adequate implementation of the SIP where the state relies on
| a local or regional government for implementation of any SIP provision.

NRS 445B.500 authorizes the WCDBOH to implement and administer air quality management
programs within the geographic boundaries of Washoe County. These programs are managed through
the WCAQMD. For the most recent fiscal year (2011-12), the WCAQMD consisted of 19 allocated
full-time staff. Primary funding sources are: 1) Operating permit fees; 2) EPA grants; 3) Nevada
DMV funds; and 4) the City of Reno, City of Sparks, and County of Washoe via an inter-local
agreement with the Washoe County Health District (See Washoe County 2006 PM; s NAAQS I-SIP,
Attachment D, submitted December 4, 2009).

Washoe County Health District - AQMD February 28, 2013
Demonstration of Adequacy: 2008 Ozone Infrastructure SIP 4



Stationary source monitoring system:
Requires SIPs to establish a system to monitor emissions from stationary sources, to
| submit periodic emissions reports, to correlate the emissions reports with the

| corresponding SIP emission limits and standards, and to make emissions reports
available to the public.

Element

(F)

WCDBOH Regulation Section 020.005 (See 38 FR 12702) authorizes the Control Officer to enforce
all SIP measures including the following previously submitted Sections related to authority for
stationary source monitoring and reporting:

030.210; 030.250 (See 46 FR 21758); and

030.218, 030.230; 030.235, and 030.970A (See 77 FR 60915).

The following Sections have not been submitted as part of the SIP, but have been adopted by the
WCDBOH and further support this element requirement (See Attachment B):

020.0051 (Board of Health - Powers and Duties); and

020.060 (Sampling and Testing).

Emergency episodes:

Element | Requires SIPs to provide for authority to address activities causing imminent and
(G) | substantial endangerment to public health and to provide for adequate contingency

’ | plans to implement such authority.

o)

Emergency powers are authorized under WC‘DBO’HRegulation 050.001 (Emergency Episode Plan)
(See 72 FR 33397). In addition, general emergency powers are promded in Nevada’s SIP in NRS
445B.560.

Future SIP revisio

Element | Requires SIPs to {pmviade for SIP revisions in response to changes in the NAAQS, or
H) availability of improved methods for attaining the NAAQS, and in response to an EPA
finding that the SIP is substantially inadequate.

WCDBOH Regulation Section 020.005 (See 38 FR 12702) authorizes the Control Officer to enforce
Section 020.0051 (Board of Health - Powers and Duties) which provides the WCDBOH the authority
to revise a SIP “to achieve and maintain levels of air quality to protect human health”.

SIP revisions for new non-attainment areas:
Requires SIP revisions to meet the applicable Part D requirements relating to non-
attainment areas.

Element

M

The WCAQMD commits to submit SIP revisions whenever the county, or portions of the county, are
newly designated non-attainment for any federal NAAQS.

— =

Washoe County Health District - AQMD February 28, 2013
Demonstration of Adequacy: 2008 Ozone Infrastructure SIP 5



Consultation with government officials, public notification, PSD and visibilit

| Element (J) |
[§121] Requires states to provide a process for consultation with local governments and
Federal Land Managers carrying out NAAQS implementation requirements; . . .

All SIP elements are adopted by the WCDBOH before being formally submitted as the Washoe
County portion of the Nevada SIP. Participation by local political subdivisions is authorized by
WCDBOH Regulation Section 020.005 (See 38 FR 12702) and an inter-local agreement between the
City of Reno, City of Sparks, and the County of Washoe, Nevada (See Washoe County 2006 PM, s
NAAQS I-SIP, Attachment D, submitted December 4, 2009). This inter-local agreement requires that
the WCDBOH include one elected official from each of the three political subdivisions in Washoe
County. The WCAQMD is committed to include all stakeholders, such as local governments and
federal land managers, in the SIP development process.

Element (J) | ... requires SIPs to notify the public if NAAQS are exceeded in an area and to enhance
[§127] public awareness of measures that can be taken to prevent exceedances; and . . .

WCDBOH Regulation Section 050.001 (See 72 FR 33397) authorizes the WCAQMD 'to advise the
public on measures that are taken to reduce their exposure during elevated air pollutant
concentrations. Near-time ambient air momton:ng data are posted on the WCAQN‘ website
(Www. Washoecounty us/health/agm/home.html). A Trends report, which summarizes monitored
ambient air quality in Washoe County, is prepared annually and also posted on the WCAQMD

| website.

El:r?énlgé% l... requires SIPs to meet applicable requinements of Part C related to prevention of
/ Visibili ty] s.ign:iﬁeant deterioration and visibility protection.

On July 31, 2007, EPA’s a;pproval of Nevada’s interstate transport SIP (CAA 110(a)(2)(D)(1)) for the
8-hour O3 and PM; s NAAQS promulgated in July 1997 was published in the Federal Register (See 72
FR 41629). Also, Article 13 of Nevada’s SIP, “@;enerasl Provisions for the Review of New Sources,”
requires an environmental evaluation before a registration certificate may be issued. Finally, on
March 3, 2008, the WCAQMD received full delegation of the federal PSD program (See Washoe
County 2006 PM, s NAAQS I-SIP, Attachment C, submitted December 4, 2009) and is incorporated
into Nevada’s SIP (40 CFR 52.1485).

Element | Requires SIPS to provide for the performance of air quality modeling for predicting
(K) effects on air quality of emissions of any NAAQS pollutant and the submission of such
| data 1o EPA upon request.

WCDBOH Regulation Sectlon 030.235 (Requlrements for Source Samphng and Testing) (See 77 FR
60915) authorizes the Control Officer to require operators provide source stack testing or other types
of testing to determine the quantity and effect of emissions produced by a stationary source.

“In addition, the following Section has not been submitted as part of the SIP, but have been adopted by
the WCDBOH and further support this element requirement (See Attachment B):
030.503 (Conditions for Approval).

Washoe County Health District - AQMD February 28, 2013

Demonstration of Adequacy: 2008 Ozone Infrastructure SIP

6



Permitting fees:
Requires SIPs to require each major stationary source to pay permitting fees to cover
Element g C . ey’ nilp : A . ,
(L) the cost of reviewing, acting upon, implementing and enforcing a permit until such fee
- requirement is superseded by EPA approval of a fee program under Title V of the
CAA.

Permitting fees are authorized under WCDBOH Regulation Sections 030.210 (See 46 FR 21758) and
030.310 (See 46 FR 43141).

Element | Sousultation/ articipation by affected local entities: ﬁ
' M) Requires SIPs to provide for consultation and participation in SIP development by
‘ local political subdivisions affected by the SIP.

All SIP elements are adopted in a public hearing by the WCDBOH before being formally submitted as
the Washoe County portion of the Nevada SIP. Participation by local political subdivisions is
authorized by WCDBOH Regulation Section 020.005 (See 38 FR 12702) and an inter-local agreement
between the City of Reno, City of Sparks, and the County of Washoe, Nevada (See Washoe County
2006 PM, s NAAQS I-SIP, Attachment D, submitted December 4, 2009). Thisinter-loeal agreement
requires that the WCDBOH include one elected offieial from each of the three political subdivisions
in Washoe County.

-

Washoe County Hedlth District - AQMD February 28, 2013
Demonstration of Adequacy: 2008 Ozone Infrastructure SIP 7



Attachment A

Letter from Matthew Lakin (EPA Region IX) to Kevin Dick (WCHD-AQMD) Regarding the
“2011 Annual Monitoring Network Plan” (November 1, 2011)



SR ST

é". UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
3 REGION IX
%, § 75 Hawthorne Street
gy ) ' San Francisco, CA 94108
| NOV 01 201

Mr, Kevin Dick, Director

Air Quality Management Division
Washoe County Health District
1001 East Ninth Street, Suite A115
. P.O.Box 11130

Reno, NV 89520-0027

. Dear Mr. Dick:

Thank you for your timely submittal of the 2011 Ap- .. +ing NetworF ™'an “9.. . 'Washoe
County Health District Air Quality Managemer “v.¢i~  MD). EPAva  v. 7 che submitted
document and found that it is complete, inform...  ve. .ctailed and weets\. 1 Jvirements set forth
under 40 CFR Part 58.10. We also appre “e' . i aw. essing in B ~omments to last year’s 2010
Network Plan, This letter serves asanon. 'gp  .al of the anp—al % plan and all of the
proposed modifications except the S» . ¢ ¢ .l purposs 1w ¢~ “ag y Jsed for non-submission
into the AQS. This issue, along* “¢h. se~*=1 nurpose monit~~ty & .3 is further discussed in our
enclosed comments. AQMD shoi. on. stowotkwalt A~ staff to obtain the proper
documentation and approval w ‘oestablish ~roper. ¢l «» pose monitoring at the Sparks and -
Reno3 sites.

If you have any questions regarding this lett - # °ﬁglo ' comments, please feel free to contact me
at (415) 972-3851 or Elfego Felix at (415 11..

5 .
Sy "’1y,

M { e

Matthew Lakin, Manager
Air Quality Analysis Office
Air Division

Enclosure

cc: Craig Petersen, Senior Air Quality Specialist, AQMD
' Julie Hunter, Air Quality Specialist, AQMD




Comments on 2011 Network Plan for Washoe County AQMD
Please update next year's network plan to reflect the following comments:

. 40 CFR 58.20(b) requires any SPM data collected using an FRM, FEM, or ARM must meet the
requirements of §58.11, §58.12, and appendix A or an approved alternative. Furthermore, SPM data
collected using an FRM, FEM, or ARM that meets appendix A must also report to AQS, Pertaining
to this, EPA noted that the following corrections will need to be made for the AQMD network:

o For the new FEM particulate instruments that are planned for installation at the Sparks site
(pp.8), AQMD will either need to meet the requirements of §58.11, §58.12, appendix A and
submit data into AQS, or submit an alternative plan for EPA approval that may allow for
non-submittal into AQS.

o It was noted that AQMD also operates PM continuous FEM instruments as SPMs at the
Reno3 site and is not currently submitting this data into AQS (pp.3). These Reno3 n-_nitors
will also either need to meet the requirements of §58.11, §58.12, appendix A and «v” it lata
into AQS, or submit an alternative plan for EPA approval that may allow fornr v + 1
into AQS. '

AQMD should continue to work closely with EPA Re” o,  aff to ensure th - :*vo#_
documentation and approvals ate in place that allov W emonitor’ ca. Sp .sand
Reno3 sites using FEM instrumentation that dee .. 0 AQS. '

2. The cover letter of AQMD’s network plan...  at. comments - ‘ererec. 7t «daring the public
inspection period of the plan, Page I . ~"3fww. : Plan howr tains 1he following language:
‘“Public comments received during e, lc’ _cction perio” w itted along with this plan
to EPA Region IX.” Thesetwos* ¢  th.gree. EP2 % ¢ th *%u.information be clarified
in next year’s plan and that 3 us. .e~* «iassage is deliv- e« . 4 s well as the cover letter.




Attachment B

Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management
Not Included in the Washoe County Portion of the Nevada Ozone Infrastructure SIP
But Furthér Support CAA 110(a)(2)(A)-(M) Requirements '



010.1303

020.0051

"REGULATED AIR POLLUTANT" shall mean the following:

1.
2.
3.

b.

Nitrogen oxides or any volatile organic compounds;
Any pollutant for which a national ambient air quality standard has been promulgated.
Any pollutant that is subject to any standard promulgated under section 111 of the Act.

Any class | or Il substance subject to a standard promulgated under or established by title
VI of the Act.

Any pollutant subject to a standard promulgated under section 112 or other requirements
established under section 112 of the Act, including the following:

Any pollutant subject to requirements under section 112(j) of the Act. If the administrator -
fails to promulgate a standard pursuant to section 112(e) of the Act, any pollutant for
which a subject source would be major shall be considered to be regulated on the date 18
months after the applicable date established pursuant to section 112(e) of the Act; and

Any pollutant for which the req'uirements of section 112(g)(2) of the Act have been met,
but only with respect to the individual source subject to section 112(g)(2) requirement.

(Adopted 10/20/93) Y

BOARD OF HEALTH - POWERS AND bUTIES

N

Pursuant to the powers andé-*rzespo-nsibilities that have inured to the“t;'eneﬁt of the Board of Health,
said Board shall, without excluding any other powers, respensibilities, and authority conferred on
said Board in the Nevada Revised Statutes, have the following powers and/or responsibilities:

A.

To adopt and enforce rules and regulations to reduce the release into the atmosphere of
any air contaminants originating within the territorial limits of the Washoe County Health
District in order to achieve and maintain levels of air quality which will protect human
health and safety, prevent injury to plant and animal life, prevent damage to property, and
preserve visibility and scenic, aesthetic and historic value within said Health District.

To establish ambient air qﬁality standards in accordance with law.
To make such det%rminations and issue such orders as may be necessary to implement

the provisions of these regulations and to achieve air quality standards in accordance with
law. - '

~To institute proceedings to prevent continued violation of any order issued by the Board of

Health, Hearing Board, or Control Officer, and to enforce these regulations.

To require access to records relating to emissions which cause or contribute to air
pollution. ‘

To apply or and receive grants or other funds or gifts from public or private agencies.

To cooperate and contract with other governmental agencies including the State of
Nevada, other states, and the federal government.


<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>